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BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN

3050 S. Durango Drive

Las Vegas, NV 89117

(702) 872-5555

(702) 872-5545 facsimile

ecarranza@backuslaw.com

Attorneys for Defendants

MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR

SECURITY SERVICES and MARK WARNER

CLERK OF THE COURT

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

X°ZAVION HAWKINS,
Case No. A717577

Plaintiffs,
Dept. XXXI
Vs.

GGP MEADOW MALL LLC, a Delaware
Limited Liability Company; MYDATT
SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY
SERVICES, an Ohio Corporation; MARK
WARNER, individually; DOES I through 10;
DOE SECURITY GUARDS 11 through 20; and
ROE ENTITES 21 through 30, Inclusive,

Defendants.
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DEFENDANTS’, MYDATT SERVICES, INC. AND MARK WARNER,
REPLY TO PLAINTIFF’S SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF IN OPPOSITION
TO MOTION FOR ATTORNEY’S FEES AND COSTS
Defendants, MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY SERVICES
(hereinafter referred to as “Mydatt”) and MARK WARNER (hereinafter referred to as “Mr.
Warner”), by and through counsel, Edgar Carranza, Esq. of the law firm of BACKUS, CARRANZA &

BURDEN and David Lee, Esq. and Charlene Renwick, Esq. of the law firm Lee, Hernandez,

Landrum & Garofalo, hereby file the instant reply to Plaintiff’s Supplemental Brief in Opposition
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to Defendants’ Motion for Attorney’s Fees and Costs related to the motion to dismiss. As
expected, Plaintiff’s claim that no attorney’s fees should be included in the sanction against him
from the Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith law firm simply because they were disqualified is
unsupported by the case attached to the supplemental brief. The California appellate decision is
not “on point” and is wholly distinguishable from the circumstances involved in this case.
MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
I. INTRODUCTION

On July 21, 2016, an evidentiary hearing was held to consider Defendants’ motion to
dismiss Plaintiff’s complaint as a result of the documented discovery abuses. At the conclusion of
the hearing, this honorable Court denied the requested dismissal, but agreed that the discovery
abuses were so egregious and pervasive that sanctions were warranted, including an award of
attorney’s fees and costs related to the motion to dismiss.

On August 19, 2016, Defendants filed their motion for attorney’s fees and costs in
compliance with this Court’s order, which included fees and costs related to work performed by
the three law firms involved with the motion to dismiss: 1) Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith; 2)
Lee, Hernandez, Landrum & Garofalo; and 3) BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN which detailed the
work from each law firm related to the motion to dismiss. On September 7, 2016 Plaintiff filed
his opposition and on September 13, 2016, the Defendants filed their reply to the opposition.

On September 20, 2016, the parties were before this honorable Court for oral arguments
related to the pending motion for attorney’s fees and costs. During the oral argument Plaintiff
claimed to have discovered the seminal case on the matter which was “directly on point.” He
attempted to introduce the case to this Court without first having provided it to all parties. In an

abundance of caution, this Court delayed its decision on the pending motion for attorney’s fees to
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allow Plaintiff the opportunity to introduce only the case he claimed to be “directly on point”! and
allow the Defendants the opportunity to respond.

As it turns out, the delay was unnecessary. The case which Plaintiff claimed to be
“directly on point” was in fact, not on point at all. As discussed below, the case does not involve
the same circumstances involved in this case and is wholly distinguishable.

II. POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

A. PLAINTIFF’S SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF SHOULD BE LIMITED ONLY TO THE SHEPPARD,
MULLIN CASE.

Plaintiff’s eight (8) page supplemental brief includes authority and argument beyond what
was permitted by this Court and essentially is an unauthorized sur-reply to Defendants’ reply to
the opposition to the motion for attorney’s fees. As such, the superfluous authority and argument
should be ignored.

On September 20, 2016, the parties were before this Court for oral arguments related to the
pending motion for attorney’s fees and costs. During the oral argument Plaintiff claimed to have
discovered the seminal case on the matter which was “directly on point.” In an abundance of
caution, this Court delayed its decision on the pending motion for attorney’s fees to allow Plaintiff
the opportunity to introduce only the case he claimed to be “directly on point” and allow the
Defendants the opportunity to respond.”

Rather than comply with this Court’s order, Plaintiff opted to take advantage of the
situation by including an 8 page brief full of unrelated legal authority. As has been his practice,
Plaintiff seeks to confuse this Court by including arguments and authority unrelated to the issue at
hand in an effort to muddy the waters as this Court decides the amount of the sanctions it ordered
following the July 21, 2016 evidentiary hearing. This Court should not allow itself to be duped by

Plaintiff. Because the supplemental brief goes well beyond what was permitted, the additional

I Order re: Defendants’ Motion for Attorney’s Fees and Costs.
2 Order re; Defendants’ Motion for Attorney’s Fees and Costs.
3

0924




LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89117
TELE: (702) 872-5555 Fax: (702) 872-5545
LN

BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN
3050 SOUTH DURANGO DRIVE
o

~l3 AN W

— b ek
£ W N

p—
~]

[ S L o e N " I ST S o N
00 1 O W Rk W N= O D

argument and legal authority, while completely off base, should be ignored.
B. THE SHEPPARD MULLIN CASE IS NON-CONTROLLING AND NOT NEW CASE LAW.

As an initial matter, the Sheppard Mullin case is an appellate decision from a foreign
jurisdiction- California. As such, it has no controlling affect in our Nevada courts.

Further, was published on January 29, 2016, and was therefore available at the time
Plaintiff filed his opposition to the motion for attorney’s fees and costs on September 7, 2016.
The fact that Plaintiff failed to include it in his opposition is of his own doing and further warrants
not considering the California authority.

C. THE SHEPPARD MULLIN CASE IS NOT “DIRECTLY ON POINT” AND COMPLETELY
DISTINGUISHABLE FROM THE CIRCUMSTANCES INVOLVED IN THIS CASE.

The case Plaintiff claimed to be “directly on point” is, in fact, not even close to being on

“ the same continent as “directly on point.” The case provided, Sheppard, Mullin, Ricther &

Hampton, LLP v. J-M Manufacturing Co., Inc., does not involve court ordered sanctions in the
form of attorney’s fees against a party for discovery abuses. It does not involve an award of fees
for the benefit of the parties against whom the abuse was directed. Instead, it focuses on a law
firm’s efforts to receive payment for legal services provided to a client after it was disqualified for
a conflict of interest. Thus, the analysis about the appropriateness of an award of attorney’s fees
in the Sheppard Mullin case is inapplicable to this matter as the two cases involve drastically
different circumstances.

Its non-controlling and untimely nature aside, the case presented by Plaintiff is also wholly
distinguishable from the circumstances involved in this case and therefore should be given no
credence. As described by Plaintiff in his supplemental brief, the Sheppard Mullin case involved a
law firm’s lawsuit against a former client, J-M Manufacturing Co., Inc., after the client failed to
pay for legal services provided in a case the law firm was defending on behalf of the client. In the

underlying case, the law firm was disqualified after an adverse party, South Tahoe Public Utility
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District, filed a motion to disqualify it for a conflict of interest, as the law firm was representing
South Tahoe in an unrelated matter. On appeal, the California appellate court overturned the
arbitration award finding that the law firm failed to secure a written informed consent from South
Tahoe and in essence finding that the attorney’s duty of undivided loyalty trumped the law firm’s
efforts to secure payment for services rendered. That is wholly different from the circumstances
before this Court in this case for several reasons.

First, in this case, unlike the Sheppard Mullin case, the Lewis Brisbois law firm is not

suing Plaintiff for payment of attorney’s fees. Rather, it is this Court which has ordered that

Plaintiff pay attorney’s fees and costs incurred by the defense as a monetary sanction. Were this
case one where Lewis Brisbois was suing its former clients, Mydatt and Mr. Warner, for fees
owed, then arguably the Sheppard Mullin case analysis might be applicable. It is not.

Along those same lines, Plaintiff is not in the same position as the successful party in the
Sheppard Mullin case. In that case, it was J-M Manufacturing, not South Tahoe, that were seeking
relief from attorney’s fees being sought by the law firm. South Tahoe was the client who filed the
successful motion to disqualify. In this case, Plaintiff is the party that successfully sought the
disqualification, and thus it stands in South Tahoe’s position, while Mydatt and Mr. Warner are
the clients who would owe Lewis Brisbois attorney’s fees for worked performed on their behalf.
Plaintiff’s position in this case is not analogous to position of the J-M Manufacturing party.

Third, the attorney’s fees in this case are not meant to reward the Lewis Brisbois law firm
or compensate it for its work in representing their former clients, as was the case in the Sheppard
Mullin decision. Despite his incessant declarations to the contrary, Lewis Brisbois is not “looking
to [Plaintiff] for any compensation.” The attorney’s fees at issue here are meant as a monetary

| sanction against Plaintiff and in favor of the defending parties, Mydatt, Mark Warner and GGP

3 Plaintiff’s Supplemental Brief in Opposition to Defendants’ Motion for Attorney’s Fees and Costs, 7:7-9.
5

0926




1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
Z )

212
g?hg

z =13
9228

<2 5%14
e

S BZwl5
EEE
< o9

OgsEl6
S @I

2 8- E17
< A
= A

| 218

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Meadows Mall. As such the policy considerations involved in the Sheppard Mullin decision do
not apply here.

Fourth, it is well settled in Nevada that the selection of a particular sanction for discovery
abuses under NRCP 37 is generally a matter committed to the sound discretion of the district
court.* And that the Nevada Supreme Court has repeatedly held that it will only “set aside a
sanction order only upon an abuse of that discretion.” In this case, an all-day evidentiary hearing
was held on July 21, 2016, to address the motion to dismiss and Plaintiff’s discovery abuses.
After conclusion of the same, this Court agreed that repeated discovery abuses had been
committed by Plaintiff and that Plaintiff’s attempted justifications were not credible, but stopped
short of granting the requested dismissal of Plaintiff’s Complaint. Instead, it ordered sanctions,
including an award of all attorney’s fees and costs related to the motion to dismiss. It did so
recognizing that multiple law firms were involved on the defense® and without limitation to the
different law firms involved.” This Court never limited its award to only attorney’s fees incurred
by the Lee Hernandez and BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN law firms, or otherwise excluded any
fees from the Lewis Brisbois law firm. Plaintiff should not benefit from any imagined limitation.

Finally, it cannot be understated that it was Plaintiff’s own discovery abuses which led to
this Court’s award of attorney’s fees against him. And it is worth remembering that the attorney’s
fees award is not the relief the Defendants were seeking when they filed the Motion to Dismiss - -
dismissal of Plaintiff’s Complaint was the relief Defendants felt was warranted in light of the
discovery abuses. The attorney’s fees at issue were this Court’s attempt to address the discovery

abuses several steps short of a dismissal. It is well settled that “the purposes of sanctions are to

4 See, e.g., Fire Ins. Exchange v. Zenith Radio Corp., 103 Nev. 648, 649, 747 P.2d 911,912 (1987); Kelly
Broadcasting v. Sovereign Broadcast, 96 Nev. 188, 192, 606 P.2d 1089, 1092 (1980).
3 See, GNLV Corp. v. Service Control Corp., 111 Nev. 866, 869, 900 P.2d 323, 325 (1995).
6 Exhibit I, 183:9-22 (“And unfortunately for you, you got two sets of defense counsel, but that’s the way it is.
Nothing negative. I’m just saying you sue multiple people, you get multiple defense counsel.”) (Emphasis added).
7 Order Denying in Part and Granting in Part the Motion to Dismiss.

6
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deter, to punish, to compensate and to educate.”® Plaintiff was able to dodge the requested
dismissal after the evidentiary hearing. He should not be allowed to further avoid the
consequences of his actions by minimizing the sanctions imposed by whittling away the fees
incurred by the Lewis Brisbois law firm. Plaintiff cannot be allowed to continue to avoid the
consequences of his own actions.

III. CONCLUSION

As expected, Plaintiff’s claim to have discovered a controlling case that was “directly on
point” to support his previously unsupported argument that attorney’s fees from a disqualified law
firm should not be included as part of the sanctions imposed against him was completely untrue.
The Sheppard Mullin case provided by Plaintiff in his supplemental brief is wholly distinguishable
from the circumstances involved in this case and is in no way supportive of his argument. Instead,
his delay tactics have done nothing more than further prejudice Defendants from realizing the
remedy fashioned by this Court following the all-day evidentiary hearing on July 21, 2016.
Enough is enough.

Significant fees were incurred by all three law firms involved in the defense of this case in
order to address and attempt to ameliorate Plaintiff’s abusive discovery tactics. Had Plaintiff not
engaged in the abusive conduct, the efforts of the thee law firms would not have been necessary
and he would not be facing an award of fees and costs that he is now so desperately trying to
avoid. Accordingly, Defendants respectfully request that the $54,325.00 in attorney’s fees and
$208.00 in costs detailed in the opening motion be awarded and that Plaintiff be ordered to pay
these amounts within 14 days of this Court’s order. In addition, Defendants respectfully request
that an additional $3,000 in attorney’s fees be awarded to Defendants for needlessly having to

appear for the September 20, 2016 hearing, for having to review and analyze Plaintiff’s

8 Wash. Physicians Ins. Exch. & Ass’nv. Fisons Corp., 122 Wash. 2d 299, 356, 858 P.2d 1054 (1993).
7
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inappropriate supplemental brief and for having to respond to the supplemental brief. The

additional $3,000 in attorney’s fees should be made payable within the same 14-day time period.

N
Dated this S day of October, 2016.

BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN

v G

Edgak £arranza, Esq.

Nev 0. 5902

3050 South Durango Drive

Las Vegas, Nevada 89117

Attorneys for Defendants

MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR
SECURITY SERVICES and MARK
WARNER
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I am a resident of and employed in Clark County, Nevada. I am over the age of 18 years
and not a party to the within action. My business address is: 3050 S. Durango Drive, Las Vegas,
Nevada, 89117. On October 3, 2016, I served this document on the parties listed on the attached
Il service list via one or more of the methods of service described below as indicated next to the name

of the served individual or entity by a checked box:

VIA U.S. MAIL: by placing a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope with postage
thereon fully prepaid, in the United States mail at Las Vegas, Nevada. I am “readily familiar”
with the firm’s practice of collection and processing correspondence by mailing. Under that
practice, it would be deposited with the U.S. Postal Service on that same day with postage
fully prepaid at Las Vegas, Nevada in the ordinary course of business. I am aware that on
motion of the party served, service is presumed invalid if postal cancellation date or postage
meter date is more than one day after date of deposit for mailing an affidavit.

VIA FACSIMILE: by transmitting to a facsimile machine maintained by the attorney or
the party who has filed a written consent for such manner of service.

BY PERSONAL SERVICE: by personally hand-delivering or causing to be hand
delivered by such designated individual whose particular duties include delivery of such on
behalf of the firm, addressed to the individual(s) listed, signed by such individual or
his/her representative accepting on his/her behalf. A receipt of copy signed and dated by
such an individual confirming delivery of the document will be maintained with the

document and is attached.

BY E-MAIL: by transmitting a copy of the document in the format to be used for
attachments to the electronic-mail address designated by the attorney or the party who has
filed a written consent for such manner of service.

BY ELECTRONIC MEANS: by electronically filing and serving with the court’s
vendor.

I declare that under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Nevada that the above

is true and correct. I further declare that I am employed in the office of a member of the bar of

this court at whose direction the service was made.

employee WBACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN
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SERVICE LIST

David Churchill, Esq. Attorney for Plaintiff Personal service
Jolene J. Manke, Esq. Email service
INJURY LAWYERS OF NEVADA Fax service
6900 Westcliff Dr. Suite 707 Mail service
Las Vegas, Nevada 89145 Electronic means
702-868-8888
F: 702-868-8889
david@injurylawyersnv.com
Joelen@injurylawyersnv.com
David S. Lee, Esq. Attorney for Personal service
Charlene Renwick, Esq. Defendants, GGP Email service
Lee, Hernandez, Landrum & Garofalo MEADOWS MALL Fax service
7575 Vegas Drive, Suite 150 LLC, MYDATT Mail service
Las Vegas, Nevada 89128 SERVICES, INC. d/b/a Electronic means
702-880-9750 VALOR SECURITY
F: 702-314-1210 SERVICES and
dlee@lee-lawfirm.com MARK WARNER
crenwick@lee-lawfirm.com

10
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EXHIBIT 33



Do

it

o
(WD)

| SERVICES, an Ohio Corporation; MARK

SERELS SRCURITY GUARDS 11 throug h 20
| and ROE_. N 3 I'TIES 21 through 30,
inclusive,

Electronically Filed
10/04/2016 10:51:39 AM

|NOE Qi b b

;EA‘i E’S Sﬂ?ﬁl\i}g, %E% CLERK OF THE COURT
: 2V al <

CHARLENE N, RENWICK, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No, 013163

{LEE, HERNANDEZ, LANDRUM
| & GAROFALQ, AP.C.

V7875 Vegas Drive, Sutte 150

iLas Vegas, Mevada 89128

{7025 88(-9750

Fax; (702) 314-1210

g '“""_'fl._i_“ﬂ LG

Leenwickinipe-dns i om

RO A

HoAlsmeys for Defendans, OGP
;\if‘ ADOWS MALL L1, MYDATT
U SERVICES, (NC. dba V AI R
TSECU RITY SERVICES and
TMARK WARNER

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

| X'ZAVION HAWKINS, | CASENO. A-15-717577-C

DEPT. NG, XXX
Plaintiff,
- NOTICE OF ENTRY OF GRBER RE:
VS, - DEFENDANTS’ MOTION FOR

I ATTORNEY’S FEES AND COSTS

GGP MEADOWS MALL LLC, a Delaware
Limited Liatdlity inmgmn\ M‘s QATY
SHRVICRS, INC. dba VALOR XECURITY

WaAR *’*ﬂ R, imimdu;:,ll - DYOES 1 hivough 10

Defendants.

TTO:r ALL PARTIES AND THEIR ATTORNEYS OF RECORD:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the ORDER RE: DEFENDANTS MOTION FOR

HATTORNEY'S FEES AND CORTS was filed en October 3, 201 & a true and correct copy of

0938




Ly

LS

~3 <N

1 which is atiached herefo as Exhibit A"

DATED this 4* day of October, 2016

By:

LEE, HERNANDEYZ, LANBRUM &
GAROFALO

A& Thuriene Y, Bowwick, L3y

---------------------------------------------

DAVID 8. LEE, ESG.
Nevadg Bar No. 6033

CHARLENE N, RENWICK, £5Q,

Nevada Bar No, §10165

7575 Vegas Drive, Suite 130

Las Vegas, NV 89128

Atiorneys for Detendants, GGP

MEADOWS MALL LLC, MYDATY
SERVICER INC. dba VALOR SECURITY
SERVICES and MARK WARNER |

0939
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LEE, HERNANDEZ, LANDRUM & GAROFALU

[

TEISVEGAS DRIVE, BUITE 150

LAE VEGAS, WV 882178

(702} %20-9750

fad

T

LA

~3  Ch

HAWKINS v. GGP MEADOWS MALL, LLC
I HERFERY CERTIFY that on the 4ih day of October, 2016, [ served a copy of the

ahove and foregoing NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER RE: DEFENDANTS MOTION
HTOR ATTORNEY’S FEES AND COBTS by electronic filing service by fransmitling via

Lhe Court’s electronic services to the following counsel/person{sy
t:] h

Jolene J. Manke, Esq,

David J. Churchill, Bsq.

INJURY LAWYERS OF NEVADA
6900 W, Westchit D, # 707

Las Vegas, NV 89145

(702} R6R-BREY

Fax: (702) 868-888Y

Email: day surviaveoveisny eom

Attorney for Plaintiff

Hdgar Carranza, Bsq.
BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN
3050 &, Durango

Las Vegas, NV 89117

(T02Y 872-5555

Fax: {702) 872-3545

Email: seananznabackushovgom

Co-Counsel for Mydatt Services, Inc,
Dba Valor Security Services and
Mark Warner

&/ Digne Meeter

By: L

LANDRUM & GAROFALO

0941




Electronically Filed

1060312016 04:24:01 PM
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20 4 e e CDEPT. MO XEXR
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] W
By 3
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P L
“FL GUP MEADOWS MALL LLC, a Delaware
~q 4 Limdted Liability Company; MYDATT *

- SERVICES, INC. dba VALOR SECURIT
24 1 SERVIOES, an Obio Corporation; ) ‘%:.kix
1 WARNER, individually; DOES | &1;1 pugh iiﬁ;
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S A
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89117

BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN
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Electronically Filed

10/17/2016 03:39:00 PM
ORDR

Nevada State Bar No. 5902

BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN GLERK OF THE COURT
3050 8. Durango Drive

Las Vegas, NV 89117.

(702) 872-5555

(702) 872-55435 facsimile

ecartanza@backuslaw.com

Attorneys for Defendants

MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR

SECURITY SERVICES and MARK WARNER

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

X’ ZAVION HAWKINS, ) _ ;

} CaseNo. ATI7577 ;

Plaintiffs, ) .

) Dept. XXXI

V8. )
GGP MEADOW MALL LLC, a Delaware ;
Iimited Liability Company; MYDATT )
SERVICES, INC, d/b/a VALOR SECURITY )
SERVICES, an Ohio Corporation; MARK )
WARNER, individually; DOES I through 10; )
DOE SECURITY GUARDS 11 through20; and )
ROE ENTITES 21 through 30, Inclusive, )
' )
Defendantis. )
)

ORDER DENYING IN PART AND GRANTING IN PART MOTION

Bdgar Carranza, Esq. % y 8 M .

FOR ATTORNEY’S FEES AND COSTS RELATED TO MOTION TO DISMISS

Date of hearing: n/a
Time of hearing: nfa

Defendants’, MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY SERVICES and

26 | MARK WARNER (collectively referred to herein as “Mydatt”) and Defendapt, GGP MEADOW

21 MALL LLC (referred to herein as “GGP”), Motion for Attorney’s Fees and (i’fosts, filed on Angust

19, 2016, Plaintiff, X*ZAVION HAWKINS’ (hereinafter referred to as “Plaiintiff”) Opposition to

10-31-16 AD7:56 IN
| mﬁﬂg
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the Mouon to For Attorney’s Fees and Costs and Counter Motion for Fees and Costs re: the
Mot:mn to Dlsquahfy ﬁled on September 7, 2016 Mydatt’s reply to nppusmnn and opposition to
counter motion, filed on September 13, 2016, Plaintiff’s Supplemental briefi 1:51 Opposition to the
Motion for Attorney’s Fees and Costs and Mydatt’s Reply to Piaintiff‘s Suppiiemental Brief, along
with argunments made by each party during the hearing before this Court on Séeptember 20,2016
have been reviewed and considered. This honorable Courf having reviewed tfhe pleadings filed,
authority submitted and oral arguments from. the parties hereby grants and d_efi:ies the Motion to for
Attorney’s Fees and Costs finding as follows: |

1. This Court considered whether there was aﬁy authorityﬁ"that.a]lé:awed or precluded
the sanction award against Plaintiff and found that, as it had alreadysmade a rif.xling aftes a full
consideration of the record including conducting an Evidentiary Hearing, thaf there exists an
appropriate basis to award sanctions in the form of fees and cosi:s against Plaiintiff for his conduct,
It further found that ﬁlthuugh Plaintiff contends that, inter alia, Sheppard Mui‘lin Richter &
Hamptan LLP v, J M, Mfg Co., Inc., 198 Cal Rpte. 3d 253 (Cal. App. 4™) (2016), precludes the
Court from awandmg any fees related to the work performed by the Lewis BI'ISbOlS law fitm, the

Court adopts the arguments set forth in Defendants’ Supplemental Brief and rejects Plaintiff’s
contention.

2, The Court further finds that thereis a proper basis to award as a sanction, the fees
and costs reasonably incurred by all three law firms involved with the defcnséa, relying on, iﬂte;f
alia, NRCP 37, the Court’s own inherent powers, Nevada case law, in.«:-,li.mdinagE Shuette V. Beazer
Homes Holdings Corp., 121 Nev. 837,124 P 3d 530 (2005); Brunzell v. Gafden Gate National
Bank, 85 Nev. 345, 350, 455 P.2d 31 (1969), as well as the other basis set forﬂ'l in the record,

3. The Court further finds that, inter alia, the rates charged by eqsh counsel, their
skills and expertise, as well as the result obtained, all merit granting their feegrequest consistent

with the Court’s prior Order. However, the Court also finds that given the m?:mber of lawyers and
, : :
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law firms mvnlved int the Motion and Hearmg af issue, it is appropnate o reduce the fee asﬁnunt
of each of the respecuve firms to be consistent with the nature and scope of the record and
applicable law, Accordingly, the Court finds that an award for attorney’s faesf totahng $41,635.00
is appropriate compﬂsed of the following amounts:

A.  Lewis Brisbois fees in the amount of $19,846.00;

B. Leo Hernandez fees in the amount of $11,629.50; and

C.  BaCKUs, CARRANZA & BURDEN fees in the amount of$10,1 59.50.

4. The Court further finds that the additionai fees fequested by Djefendants in the

original motion and supplemental filings for $3,000 related to work required as a result of

 Plaintiff's supplemental filings is not appropriate in this context as this decisiiun relates only to the

appropriate sanctions related to the motion to dismiss, and thus the request is de.nied without
prejudice. '

‘5. The Coutt also ﬁnds that although one of the mﬂeage cost entmes, in the amount of
$11.34, was not properly supported as being related to the underlying Motmn, the rest of the costs
were properly supported and thereby award costs in the amount of $196.66. ;

* Accordingly, with respect to the pending motion for_attomey’s fees atlid costs, this
honorable Court orders as follows:
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, DECREED AND ADJUDGED that Defendants’ Motion for
Attorney’s Fees and Costs is hereby DENIED in part, and GR.ANTED in parL |
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, DECREED AND ADJUDGED that Dg:fendants’ are hereby
awarded attorney’s fees totaling $41,635,00 and costs totaling $196.66, for agtotal award of

$41,831.66.
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, DECREED AND ADJUDGED that Plaintiff shall make the

above payment to Defendants within 30 days of the Notice of Entry of this Ordet by the Coutt.

DATED this _'_Sday of Octobet, 2016.

TRICT COURT JUDGE

ct%

Submitted by:

| BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN

S
ar anza, Esq. ..
Nevada Bar No, 5202
3050 South Durango Drive
Las Vegas, Nevada 89117
Attorneys for Defendants
MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VAL.OR
SECURITY SERVICES and MARK WARNER

.

0951




EXHIBIT 35



BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN

‘..,E,z-‘\ a

-4 N
v

T
\L

3050 SOUTH DURANGO
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89117
TELE: (702) 872-5555 FAX: (702) 8§72-5545

g - L (g

o B o e I = L S )

S T N = T = T N TR NG T N TR N6 T N TR e T o T R e R S e B e B
00 -1 O Lh B W RN = O o e s\ Sy BN O

NEO Electronically Filed
Edgar Carranza, Esq. 10/18/2016 12:19:10 PM

Nevada State Bar No. 5902 .
v R Y S

BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN

3050 S. Durango Drive

Las Vegas, NV 89117

(702) 8725555 CLERK OF THE COURT
(702) 872-5545 facsimile

ecarranza/@backuslaw.com

Attorneys for Defendants !

MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR

SECURITY SERVICES and MARK WARNER

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

X’ZAVION HAWKINS,

f | Case No. A717577
Plaintiffs,
Dept. XXXI

VS.

GGP MEADOW MALL LLC, a Delaware
Limited Liability Company; MYDATT
SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY
SERVICES, an Ohio Corporation; MARK
WARNER, individually; DOES I through 10;
DOE SECURITY GUARDS 11 through 20; and
ROE ENTITES 21 through 30, Inclusive,

Defendants.

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT an Order Denying in Part and Granting in Part Motion
for Attorney’s Fees and Costs Related to Motion to Dismiss was signed by District Court Judge,

Joanne Kishner, on October 13, 2016, and filed in the above-referenced matter on October 17,
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2016, a copy of which is attached hereto.

& e
Dated this |4 day of October, 2016.

BACKuUS, C ZA & BURDEN

Edgar 7 Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 5902

3050 Sojith Durango Drive

Las Vegas, Nevada §9117

Attorneys for Defendants

MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR
SECURITY SERVICES and MARK
WARNER
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27
28

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I am a resident of and employed in Clark County, Nevada. I am over the age of 18 years |,
and not a party to the within action. My business address is: 3050 S, Durango Drive, Las Vegas,

Nevada, 89117. On October Zﬁ(ﬁj 2016, 1 served this document on the parties listed on the

attached service list via one or more of the methods of service described below as indicated next to

the name of the served individual or entity by a checked box:

VIA U.S. MAIL: by placing a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope with postage
thereon fully prepaid, in the United States mail at Las Vegas, Nevada. [ am “readily familiar”
with the firm’s practice of collection and processing correspondence by mailing, Under that
practice, it would be deposited with the U.S. Postal Service on that same day with postage
fully prepaid at Las Vegas, Nevada in the ordinary course of business. I am aware that on
motion of the party served, service is presumed invalid if postal cancellation date or postage
meter date is more than one day after date of deposit for mailing an affidavit.

VIA FACSIMILE: by transmitting to a facsimile machine maintained by the attorney or
the party who has filed a written consent for such manner of service.

BY PERSONAL SERVICE: by personally hand-delivering or causing to be hand

delivered by such designated individual whose particular duties include delivery of such on
behalf of the firm, addressed to the individual(s) listed, signed by such individual or
his/her representative accepting on his/her behalf. A receipt of copy signed and dated by |
such an individual confirming delivery of the document will be maintained with the |

document and is attached.

BY E-MAIL: by transmitting a copy of the document in the format to be used for
attachments to the electronic-mail address desighated by the attorney or the party who has

filed a written consent for such manner of service.

BY ELECTRONIC MEANS: by electronically filing and serving with the court’s

vendor.

I declare that under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Nevada that the above

is true and correct. I further declare that I am employed in the office of a member of the bar of

this court at whose direction the service was made,

<

An employee of BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN
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SERVICE LIST

David Churchill, Esq. Attorney for Plaintiff Personal service

Jolene J. Manke, Esq. Email service

INJURY LAWYERS OF NEVADA Fax service

6900 Westcliff Dr, Suite 707 Mail service

Las Vegas, Nevada 89145 Electronic means

702-868-8888

702-868-8889

david@injurvlawyersnv.com

Joelen@injurylawyersnv.com

David S. Lee, Esq. Attorney for Personal service

Charlene Renwick, Esq. Defendants, GGP Email service

Lee, Hernandez, Landrum & Garofalo MEADOWS MALL Fax service

7575 Vegas Drive, Suite 150 LLC, MYDATT Mail service

Las Vegas, Nevada 89128 SERVICES, INC, d/b/a Electronic means

702-880-9750 VALOR SECURITY

702-314-1210 SERVICES and

dlee@lee-lawfirm.com MARK WARNER

crenwick@lee-lawfirm.com
l
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10/17/2016 03:39:00 PM
ORDR

Nevada State Bar No. 5902

BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN GLERK OF THE COURT
3050 8. Durango Drive

Las Vegas, NV 89117.

(702) 872-5555

(702) 872-55435 facsimile

ecartanza@backuslaw.com

Attorneys for Defendants

MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR

SECURITY SERVICES and MARK WARNER

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

X’ ZAVION HAWKINS, ) _ ;

} CaseNo. ATI7577 ;

Plaintiffs, ) .

) Dept. XXXI

V8. )
)
GGP MEADOW MALL LLC, a Delaware }
Limited Liability Company; MYDATT )
SERVICES, INC, d/b/a VALOR SECURITY )
SERVICES, an Ohio Corporation; MARK )
WARNER, individually; DOES I through 10; )
DOE SECURITY GUARDS 11 through20; and )
ROE ENTITES 21 through 30, Inclusive, )
' )
Defendanis, )
)

ORDER DENYING IN PART AND GRANTING IN PART MOTION

Bdgar Carranza, Esq. % y 8 M .

FOR ATTORNEY’S FEES AND COSTS RELATED TO MOTION TO DISMISS

Date of hearing: n/a
Time of hearing: nfa

Defendants’, MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY SERVICES and

26 | MARK WARNER (collectively referred to herein as “Mydatt”) and Defendapt, GGP MEADOW

21 MALL LLC (referred to herein as “GGP”), Motion for Attorney’s Fees and (i’fosts, filed on Angust

19, 2016, Plaintiff, X*ZAVION HAWKINS’ (hereinafter referred to as “Plaiintiff”) Opposition to

10-31-16 AD7:56 IN
| mﬁ@g
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the Mouon to For Attorney’s Fees and Costs and Counter Motion for Fees and Costs re: the
Mot:mn to Dlsquahfy ﬁled on September 7, 2016 Mydatt’s reply to nppusmnn and opposition to
counter motion, filed on September 13, 2016, Plaintiff’s Supplemental briefi 1:51 Opposition to the
Motion for Attorney’s Fees and Costs and Mydatt’s Reply to Piaintiff‘s Suppiiemental Brief, along
with argunments made by each party during the hearing before this Court on Séeptember 20,2016
have been reviewed and considered. This honorable Courf having reviewed tfhe pleadings filed,
authority submitted and oral arguments from. the parties hereby grants and d_efi:ies the Motion to for
Attorney’s Fees and Costs finding as follows: |

1. This Court considered whether there was aﬁy authorityﬁ"that.a]lé:awed or precluded
the sanction award against Plaintiff and found that, as it had alreadysmade a rif.xling aftes a full
consideration of the record including conducting an Evidentiary Hearing, thaf there exists an
appropriate basis to award sanctions in the form of fees and cosi:s against Plaiintiff for his conduct,
It further found that ﬁlthuugh Plaintiff contends that, inter alia, Sheppard Mui‘lin Richter &
Hamptan LLP v, J M, Mfg Co., Inc., 198 Cal Rpte. 3d 253 (Cal. App. 4™) (2016), precludes the
Court from awandmg any fees related to the work performed by the Lewis BI'ISbOlS law fitm, the

Court adopts the arguments set forth in Defendants’ Supplemental Brief and rejects Plaintiff’s
contention.

2, The Court further finds that thereis a proper basis to award as a sanction, the fees
and costs reasonably incurred by all three law firms involved with the defcnséa, relying on, iﬂte;f
alia, NRCP 37, the Court’s own inherent powers, Nevada case law, in.«:-,li.mdinagE Shuette V. Beazer
Homes Holdings Corp., 121 Nev. 837,124 P 3d 530 (2005); Brunzell v. Gafden Gate National
Bank, 85 Nev. 345, 350, 455 P.2d 31 (1969), as well as the other basis set forﬂ'l in the record,

3. The Court further finds that, inter alia, the rates charged by eqsh counsel, their
skills and expertise, as well as the result obtained, all merit granting their feegrequest consistent

with the Court’s prior Order. However, the Court also finds that given the m?:mber of lawyers and
, : :
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law firms mvnlved int the Motion and Hearmg af issue, it is appropnate o reduce the fee asﬁnunt
of each of the respecuve firms to be consistent with the nature and scope of the record and
applicable law, Accordingly, the Court finds that an award for attorney’s faesf totahng $41,635.00
is appropriate compﬂsed of the following amounts:

A.  Lewis Brisbois fees in the amount of $19,846.00;

B. Leo Hernandez fees in the amount of $11,629.50; and

C.  BaCKUs, CARRANZA & BURDEN fees in the amount of$10,1 59.50.

4. The Court further finds that the additionai fees fequested by Djefendants in the

original motion and supplemental filings for $3,000 related to work required as a result of

 Plaintiff's supplemental filings is not appropriate in this context as this decisiiun relates only to the

appropriate sanctions related to the motion to dismiss, and thus the request is de.nied without
prejudice. '

‘5. The Coutt also ﬁnds that although one of the mﬂeage cost entmes, in the amount of
$11.34, was not properly supported as being related to the underlying Motmn, the rest of the costs
were properly supported and thereby award costs in the amount of $196.66. ;

* Accordingly, with respect to the pending motion for_attomey’s fees atlid costs, this
honorable Court orders as follows:
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, DECREED AND ADJUDGED that Defendants’ Motion for
Attorney’s Fees and Costs is hereby DENIED in part, and GR.ANTED in parL |
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, DECREED AND ADJUDGED that Dg:fendants’ are hereby
awarded attorney’s fees totaling $41,635,00 and costs totaling $196.66, for agtotal award of

$41,831.66.
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, DECREED AND ADJUDGED that Plaintiff shall make the

above payment to Defendants within 30 days of the Notice of Entry of this Ordet by the Coutt.

DATED this _'_Sday of Octobet, 2016.

TRICT COURT JUDGE

ct%

Submitted by:

| BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN

S
ar anza, Esq. ..
Nevada Bar No, 5202
3050 South Durango Drive
Las Vegas, Nevada 89117
Attorneys for Defendants
MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VAL.OR
SECURITY SERVICES and MARK WARNER

.
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MSTR :
Edgar Carranza, Esq. Cm-“ i kﬂwvu.-—
Nevada State Bar No. 5902

BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN

3050 S. Durango Drive

Las Vegas, NV 89117

(702) 872-5555

(702) 872-5545 facsimile
ecarranza@backuslaw.com

Attorneys for Defendants

MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR
SECURITY SERVICES and MARK WARNER

CLERK OF THE COURT

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

X°’ZAVION HAWKINS,
Case No. A717577

Plaintiffs,
Dept. XXXI

VS.

GGP MEADOW MALL LLC, a Delaware
Limited Liability Company; MYDATT
SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY
SERVICES, an Ohio Corporation; MARK
WARNER, individually; DOES I through 10;
DOE SECURITY GUARDS 11 through 20; and
ROE ENTITES 21 through 30, Inclusive,

Defendants.

e’ e e e’ wme” ' et “emmt' “wapt et ' vt “emet' et ' e’

DEFENDANTS’, MYDATT SERVICES, INC. D/B/A VALOR SECURITY
SERVICES AND MARK WARNER, MOTION TO STRIKE PLAINTIFF’S
COMPLAINT AND DISMISSAL
Defendants, MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY SERVICES and
MARK WARNER (collectively referred to as “Mydatt™), by and though counsel, Edgar Carranza,

Esq. of the law firm of BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN and David S. Lee, Esq. and Charlene

Renwick, Esq. of the Lee, Hernandez, Landrum & Garofalo law firm, hereby file the instant
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motion to dismiss Plaintiff’s Complaint pursuant to NRCP 1, 37(b) and this Court’s own inherent
authority as a result on Plaintiff’s refusal to comply with this Court’s order requiring payment of
attorney’s fees and costs as the sanctions imposed against him as a result of his repeated and
intentional discovery abuses. Plaintiff’s continued refusal to abide by this Court’s orders and rules
cannot continue to be tolerated. This motion is supported by the following Memorandum of

Points and Authorities, exhibits and affidavits, if any, attached herewith.

NOTICE OF MOTION
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Defendants’ Motion to Strike Plaintiff’s Complaint and

Dismissal shall be heard before the Honorable Kishner on the 20  dayof December ,2016,

A

Edpar/Carr Esq.

Nevatda Bar No! 5902

3050 South Durango Drive

Las Vegas, Nevada 89117

Attorneys for Defendants

MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR
SECURITY SERVICES and MARK
WARNER

at 9:00 am. inDept. 31, Courtroom 12B.

DATED this _quday of November, 2016.

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
I. INTRODUCTION
On July 21, 2016, an evidentiary hearing was held after Defendants uncovered Plaintiff’s
misrepresentations in discovery of information readily at his disposal. These discovery abuses
included, inter alia, Plaintiff’s failure to disclose information about the identity of one of the
assailants as part of his NRCP 16.1 disclosures, failure to accurately respond to written discovery

and repeated untruthful responses to inquiries during his sworn deposition. After the all-day

2

0961




LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89117
TELE: (702) 872-5555 FAX: (702) 872-5545
[E—
wh

-
oo

BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN
3050 SOUTH DURANGO DRIVE

—
W N

[w—y
N

—_—
~]

19
20
21 |
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

evidentiary hearing, this Court disagreed with Plaintiff’s attempts to justify the misrepresentations
and ordered that sanctions were warranted against Plaintiff, including an award of attorney’s fees
and costs related to the motion to dismiss.'

After the parties submitted their respective briefs related to the request for fees and costs,
this Court ordered that Plaintiff pay to Defendants $41,635.00 in attorney’s fees and $196.66 in
costs for a total award of $41,831.66.2 This Court further ordered that the sanctions be paid
“within 30 days of the Notice of Entry of this Order by the Court.™

The order was entered on October 18, 2016,* making the sanctions due to be paid no later
than November 17, 2016. The November 17, 2016 date came and went without any payment from
Plaintiff. it is this order and without any communication from Plaintiff about the payment.
Plaintiff’s failure to comply with this Court’s order is the basis of this motion.

II. POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
Plaintiff has refused to comply with this Court’s order pursuant to NRCP 37(b) to pay the
Defendants attorney’s fees and costs incurred resulting from the repeated discovery abuses proven
at the evidentiary hearing held on July 21, 2016. Pursuant to NRCP 1, NRCP 37(b) and this
Court’s own inherent authority over its docket of cases, striking Plaintiff’s Complaint and
dismissing this action is appropriate.

Our rules of procedure provide trial courts the basis for sanctioning a party, including the
dismissal of an action, for failing to comply with the orders of the courts. Specifically, NRCP
37(b) provides as follows:

Iy

/111

I Exhibit A, Order Granting in Part and denying in Part Motion to Dismiss.

2 Exhibit B, Order denying in Part and Granting in Part Motion for Attorney’s Fees and Costs Related to Motion to
Dismiss, 3:22-25.

3 Exhibit B, 4:1-2 (Emphasis added).

4 Exhibit C, Notice of Entry of Order.

0962




BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN
3050 SOUTH DURANGO DRIVE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89117
TELE: (702) 872-5555 Fax: (702) 872-5545

1 (b) Failure to Comply With Order.

2 (2) Sanctions—Party. If a party or an officer, director, or managing agent
of a party or a person designated under Rule 30(b)(6) or 31(a) to testify on

3 behalf of a party fails to obey an order to provide or permit discovery,
4 including an order made under subdivision (a) of this rule or Rule 35, or if a
party fails to obey an order entered under Rules 16, 16.1, and 16.2, the court
5 in which the action is pending may make such orders in regard to the failure
p as are just, and among others the following:
7 (C) An order striking out pleadings or parts thereof, or staying
3 further proceedings until the order is obeyed, or dismissing the action
or proceeding or any part thereof, or rendering a judgment by default
9 against the disobedient party;
10
1 In lieu of any of the foregoing orders or in addition thereto, the court shall require
12 the party failing to obey the order or the attorney advising that party or both to pay
the reasonable expenses, including attorney’s fees, caused by the failure, unless the
13 court finds that the failure was substantially justified or that other circumstances
4 make an award of expenses unjust.’
15 The rules of procedure are meant to be construed and administered to insure the just and
16
speedy determination of every action.® In Nevada, this includes trial courts having the inherent
17
g equitable power to dismiss an action for abusive litigation practice.” NRCP 37(b) empowers the
1
district court with a broad range of sanctions that may be invoked when a party fails to comply

19 "
20 i With an order of the court, including striking a party’s pleading.® Generally, willful

21 || noncompliance with a court order justifies sanctions, including dismissal, upon thoughtful

22 || consideration of all the factors involved.®

23 In this case, thoughtful consideration of all factors involved soundly support the requested
24
dismissal. Plaintiff has repeatedly demonstrated his complete disregard for both the rules and
25
26
5 Emphasis added.
27 | ®NRCP 1.

7 See, Johnny Ribiero Building, Inc., 106 Nev. 88, 787 P.2d 777 (1990).
28 || 8 See, Temora Trading Co. v. Perry, 98 Nev. 229, 645 P.2d 436, cert. denied, 459 U.S. 1070, 103 S. Ct. 489, 74 L.Ed.

2d 632 (1982).
9 See, GNLV Corp. v. Service Control Corp., 111 Nev. 866, 900 P.2d 323 (1995).

4
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orders of this Court. In this latest instance, he simply chose to willfully ignore the order of this
Court and refuse to pay the attorney’s fees and costs determined by this Court were appropriate to

address his prior well documented discovery abuses.

On July 21, 2016, after an all-day evidentiary hearing, this Court ordered that sanctions
were warranted against Plaintiff, including an award of attorney’s fees and costs related to the
motion to dismiss, based on his repeated discovery abuses.!® The documented discovery abuses
included, but were not limited to, the following:

1. Plaintiff’s failure to disclose information about the identity of one of the assailants

as part of his NRCP 16.1 disclosures despite knowing the name of one of his
assailant and despite including the name in the body of his Compliant;'!

2. Plaintiff’s failure to respond to written discovery accurately to include identifying
information about his assailants;'? and

3. Plaintiff’s repeated failure to truthfully respond to countless inquiries during his
sworn deposition about the events leading up to the assault, the assault itself, the

identity of his assailants and the prior armed robbery committed against him by one
of his assailants, despite prior voluntary statement to police."

This Court agreed with the defense, and found that Plaintiff failed to provide the readily

available information'* and that Plaintiff’s attempted explanation of memory lapses was not
credible.!’® As a result, it ordered that “Plaintiff shall pay, reasonable attorney’s fees and costs in
an amount to be determined by this Court after proper submissions by all parties.”"®

In response to the Court’s order, the Defendants filed their motion seeking attorney’s fees

and costs on August 19, 2016. After the briefing schedule and oral arguments were presented, on

October 17, 2016, this Court ordered that Plaintiff pay to Defendants $41,635.00 in attorney’s fees

10 Exhibit A, Order Granting in Part and denying in Part Motion to Dismiss.
Il Exhibit A, 5:8-9.

12 Exhibit A, 5:10-13.

13 Exhibit A, 5:13-18.

14 Exhibit A, 4:23-5:7.

15 Exhibit A, 5:19-20.

16 Exhibit A, 6:16-18.
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and $196.66 in costs for a total award of $41,831.66.!7 This Court further ordered that the
sanctions be paid “within 30 days of the Notice of Entry of this Order by the Court.”'®

Despite this Court’s clear order, Plaintiff has refused to pay the required sanctions within
the prescribed time period. Moreover, Plaintiff has not contacted Defendants to request additional
time to pay the sanctions, nor sought an order from this Court to modify the period to pay.
Instead, as has been his practice throughout this case, Plaintiff has simply chosen to willfully
ignore this Court’s order relying that this Court will once again show him leniency despite his
well-worn abuses. Plaintiff’s repeated behavior and willful refusal to comply with this Court’s
orders should not be rewarded.

Mydatt respectfully requests that Plaintiff’s Complaint be stricken and that this matter be
dismissed with prejudice.

III. CONCLUSION

As he has throughout the life of this case, Plaintiff again shows no respect for the rules and
orders of this Court. This time, he flagrantly has refused to comply with this Court’s order
requiring that he pay the defense a total of $41,831.66 in attorney’s fees and costs as a result of his
discovery abuses, entered on October 17, 2016. Plaintiff had until November 17, 2016, to comply
with the order. The deadline has come and gone without the payment or a word from Plaintiff
about the payment.

Plaintiff has already demonstrated his complete disregard for the rules and orders of this
Court. His litigious practices, his discovery abuses and refusal to comply with this Court’s order
all support striking of his Complaint and dismissal of this action. This Court has already provided
its admonitions and imposed lesser sanctions which have gone unheeded. The time has come to

put an end to Plaintiff’s abusive tactics and terminate this already tenuous case. To do anything

17 Exhibit B, Order denying in Part and Granting in Part Motion for Attorney’s Fees and Costs Related to Motion to
Dismiss, 3:22-25.
12 Exhibit B, 4:1-2 (Emphasis added).

0965




1 || less will simply reward Plaintiff and send the wrong message to other litigants.

Dated this 13 day of November, 2016.

BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN

6
/ EdgarXarr sq.
] I Nevada Bar No. 5902
! 3050 ‘South Durango Drive

9 Las Vegas, Nevada 89117

Attorneys for Defendants

10 MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR
SECURITY SERVICES and MARK

1 WARNER
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ am a resident of and employed in Clark County, Nevada. I am over the age of 18 years

and not a party to the within action. My business address is: 3050 S. Durango Drive, Las Vegas,

=~ W N

Nevada, 89117. On November / 574 , 2016, I served this document on the parties listed on the

W

attached service list via one or more of the methods of service described below as indicated next to

the name of the served individual or entity by a checked box:

VIA U.S. MAIL: by placing a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope with postage
thereon fully prepaid, in the United States mail at Las Vegas, Nevada. I am “readily familiar”
with the firm’s practice of collection and processing correspondence by mailing. Under that
practice, it would be deposited with the U.S. Postal Service on that same day with postage
fully prepaid at Las Vegas, Nevada in the ordinary course of business. I am aware that on
motion of the party served, service is presumed invalid if postal cancellation date or postage
meter date is more than one day after date of deposit for mailing an affidavit.
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VIA FACSIMILE: by transmitting to a facsimile machine maintained by the attorney or
the party who has filed a written consent for such manner of service.

BY PERSONAL SERVICE: by personally hand-delivering or causing to be hand
delivered by such designated individual whose particular duties include delivery of such on
behalf of the firm, addressed to the individual(s) listed, signed by such individual or
his/her representative accepting on his/her behalf. A receipt of copy signed and dated by
such an individual confirming delivery of the document will be maintained with the

document and is attached.

BY E-MAIL: by transmitting a copy of the document in the format to be used for
attachments to the electronic-mail address designated by the attorney or the party who has
filed a written consent for such manner of service.

BY ELECTRONIC MEANS: by electronically filing and serving with the court’s
vendor.

I declare that under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Nevada that the above

is true and correct. I further declare that I am employed in the office of a member of the bar of

b
[\

this court at whose direction the service was made.

m

An empl?iee of BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN
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BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN

SERVICE LIST

S David Churchill, Esq. Attorney for Plaintiff Personal service

6 Jolene J. Manke, Esq. Email service
INJURY LAWYERS OF NEVADA Fax service

7 6900 Westcliff Dr. Suite 707 Mail service
Las Vegas, Nevada 89145 Electronic means

8 702-868-8888

702-868-8889
9 david@injurylawyersnv.com
Joelen@injurylawyersnv.com

11

12 || { David S. Lee, Esq. Attorney for Personal service
Charlene Renwick, Esq. Defendants, GGP Email service

13 Lee, Hernandez, Landrum & Garofalo MEADOWS MALL Fax service

14 7575 Vegas Drive, Suite 150 LLC, MYDATT Mail service
Las Vegas, Nevada 89128 SERVICES, INC. d/b/a X] Electronic means

15 702-880-9750 VALOR SECURITY
702-314-1210 SERVICES and

16 | dlee@]ee-lawfirm.com MARK WARNER

17 crenwick@lee-lawfirm.com

18

19

20

21

22 |

23

24

25

26

27

28
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JOANNA S. KISHNER
DISTRICT SUDGE
DEPARTMENT X0(X1
LAS VEGAS. NEVADA ¥9155

ORDR |
DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

X'’ZAVION HAWKINS,

Case No. A717577
Electronically Filed

Dept. XXXI 08/24/2016 11:56:29 AM

m;.w

CLERK OF THE COURT

Plaintiffs,
VS.

GGP MEADOW MALL LLC, a Delaware
Limited Liability Company; MYDATT
SERVICES, INC. db/a VALOR SECURITY
SERVICES, an Ohio Corporation; MARK
WARNER, individually; DOES | through 10;
DOE SECURITY GUARDS 11 through 20;
and ROE ENTITES 21 through 30, Inclusive,

Defendants.

e’ S’ e’ “uae” “ap” e’ “as’ sy e gy’ wmt “uge “um?’ “wpy et “em’

ORDER DENYING IN PART AND GRANITING
IN PART MOTION TO DISMISS

Date of hearing:  07-21-16

Time of hearing:  9:30 a.m.

Defendants, MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY
SERVICES and MARK WARNER's (collectively referred to herein as “Mydatt’)
Motion to Dismiss, filed on March 23, 2016; Defendant, GGP MEADOW MALL
LLC's (referred to herein as “GGP”) Joinder, filed on April 1, 2016; Plaintiff,

X’ZAVION HAWKINS' (hereinafter referred to as “Plaintiff’) Opposition to the

Motion to Dismiss and Countermotion for Sanctions, filed on March 8, 2016; and
Mydatt's reply to Opposition and Countermotion, filed on April 26, 2016; came on

for hearing before this Court on May 3, 2016, and an Evidentiary Hearing July 21,
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2016. This honorable Court having reviewed the pleacings filed, the evidence
admitted, withess testimony presented and oral arguments from the partias
hershy granis and denies the Motion to Dismiss finding as foliows:

1. Nevada Rule of Civil Procedure ("NRCP7) 37(a}{2)}{B} allows the
Court to grant sanctions, upon motion by a party, for discovery abuses as
follows:

(B} ¥f a deponent fails to answer a question propounded or
submitted under Rules 30 or 31, or a corporation or other entity
fails t0 make a designation under Rule 30(b)6) or 31{a), or &
party fails io answer an interrogatory submitted under Rule 33, or
if a parly, in response to a request for inspection submitied under
Rule 34, fails to respond that inspection wili be permitted as
requested or fails to permit inspection as requested, the
discovering party may move for an order compelling an answer, of
a designation, or an order compelling inspection in accordance
with the request. The motion must include a certification that the
movant has in good faith conterred or attempted to confer with the
person or party failing to make the discovery in an effort to secure
the information or material without court action. When taking a
deposition on oral examination, the proponent of the question may

complete or adjourn the examination pefore applying for an Order.
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2. NRCP 37{a){4) aliows an award of fees and costs in response to a

motion under Rule 37:

{A) if the motion is granted or if the disclosure or requested
discovery is provided after the motion was filed, the court shal,
after affording an opporiunity to be heard, require the party of
deponent whose conduct necessitated the motion of the party or
atiorney advising such conduct or both of them to pay to the
moving party the reasonable expenses incurred in making the
motion, including attorney’s fees, uniess the court finds that the
motion was filed without the movant's first making a good faith
effort to obtain the disclosure or discovery without court action, or
that the opposing parly’s nondisclosure, response oOf objection
was substantially justified, or that other circumstances make an
award of expenses unjust.

{C) 1t the motion is granted in pan and denied in part, the court
may enter any protective order authorized under Rule 26(c) and
may, after affording an opportunity to be heard, apportion the
reasonable expenses incurred in relation to the motion among the

parties and persons in & just manner.

3. NRCP 37({b) allows for additional sanctions against a party as

follows:

(2) Sanctions—Party. If a party or an officer, director, of
managing agent of a pary or a person designated under Ruie
30(b)(6) or 31(a) to testify on behalf of a parly fails to obey an
order to provide or permil discovery, including an order made
under subdivision (a) of this rule or Rule 35, o if a party fails to
obey an order entered under Rules 16, 16.1, and 18.2, the court in
which the action is pending may make such orders in regard 10
the failure as are just, and among others the following:

{A) An order that the matters regarding which the order was
made or any other designated facts shall be taken fo be
established for the purposes of the action in accordance with
the claim of the party obtaining the order;

(B) An order refusing to aliow the disobedient party to support
or oppose designated claims or defenses, or prohibiting that
party from introducing designated matiers in evidence;
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{C} An order striking out pleadings or pars thereof, or staying
jurther proceedings until the order is obeyed, or dismissing
the action or proceeding or any part thereof, or rendering a
judgment by default against the disobedient party;

(D} In tisu of any of the foregoing orders or in addition
thereto, an order treating as a contempt of court the failure {0
obey any orders except an order to submit to a physical or
mental examination;

(E) Where a party has failed to comply with an order under
Rule 85{a) requiring that party to produce another for
examination, such orders as are listed in subparagraphs (A),
(B), and (C) of this subdivision, uniess the party failing 1o
comply shows that that party is unable to produce such
person for examination.

in lieu of any of the foregoing orders or in addition thereto, the
court shall require the party failing to obey the order or the
attorney advising that party or both to pay the reasonable
expenses, including attomey's fees, caused by the failure,
unless the court finds that the failure was substantially justified
or that other circumstances make an award of expenses
unjust.

4. Courts are empowered, pursuant to the unclean hands doctrine, 10
close the doors to the courthouse to a litigant who is “tainted with inequitableness
or bad faith relative to the matter in which he seeks religf,”

5. NRCP 1 provides courts the inherent discretion to construe and
administer the rules of civil procedure “ta secure the just, speedy, and
ingxpensive determination of every action.”

8. This Court finds that after a full evidentiary hearing where both

parties were able to provide witness testimony and evidence, Plaintiff failed to

provide information requested by Mydatt in the written discovery and by Mydatt

' oo, Precision Instriament Monufaciuring Co. v. Aulomntive Maintenarce Mach. Co., 324 U.S. 304, 814-
13 AR
15 (1945}
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and GGP at Plaintiff's deposition which was within Plaintiff's knowledge, custody
and control. This includes, but is not limited to, the identity of the assailants
involved in the August 17, 2013, altercation; descriptions of the assailants; the
history between Plaintiff and the assailants; the facts involving the altercation;
and Plaintiff's role in the altercation. And that such failure violated the spirit and
intent of the discovery rules of this Court.

7. This Court further finds that Plaintiff failed to provide some of this
information as part of his mandatory obligations pursuant to NRCP 16.1.

8. This Court further finds that the failure to provide the information,
and denying knowledge of the information in response to the written discovery
requests as required under NRCP 33 and 35 and during his deposition, is belied
by evidence and testimony presented, including Plaintiff's voluntary statement
provided to the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department as part of its
investigation of the August 17, 2013, shooting, the testimony of Detective Majors
(which this Court finds to be credible) and by Plaintiff's Complaint field with this

Court on April 27, 2015.

9. This Court further finds that Plaintiff's testimony and attempted
explanation of memory lapses was not supported by credible evidence.

10.  No prior Order has been issued by this Court related to the
discovery requests, deposition testimony, NRCP 16.1 disclosures, or information
at issue. Given there is not a prior Order relating to the above referenced

violations, the Court finds that at this juncture the requested relief of terminating

sanctions is not appropriate.
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11.  Given the extent and gravity of the conduct, however, this Court
finds that, nonetheless, sanctions are warranted against Plaintiff based on both
Nevada law, including Young v. Johnny Ribeiro® and its progeny; the evidence
and testimony presented; and Plaintiff's conduct in litigating this case.

Accordingly, this honorable Court orders as follows:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, DECREED, AND ADJUDGED that Defendant,
Mydatt's Motion to Dismiss is hereby DENIED in part and GRANTED in part.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, DECREED, AND ADJUDGED that
Defendant Mydatt’s request that Plaintiff's Complaint be dismissed based on the
discovery abuses involved is hereby DENIED without prejudice.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, DECREED, AND ADJUDGED that sanctions
are GRANTED against Plaintiff for the discovery and disclosure abuses involved
as follows:

A Defendants, Mydatt and GGP, shall be awarded, and Plaintiff shall
pay, reasonable attorney’s fees and costs in an amount to be
determined by this Court after proper submissions by all parties.
The amount shall be paid by Plaintiff within 14 days of the entering
of the Order setting forth the sanction amount;

B. If requested by Defendant(s), the Court shall provide a curative jury
instruction(s) that seeks to address the harm caused by Plaintiff's
discovery abuses by establishing inter alia that if Plaintiff had

complied with his obligations under NRCP 16.1, NRCP 30, NRCP

2 106 Nev. 88 (1990).
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33 and NRCP 38, evidence and testimony wouild have been
discovered which would have more accurately retlected the
circumstances involved in the altercation at issue between Plaintift
and the assailants as indicated in the voluntary statement provided
to LVMPD. The applicable curative jury instruction(s) will be crafted
by the parties and this Court contemporaneous with the submission
of all jury instructions closer to the time of trial;

C. if good cause is shown, the Court shall grant an extension of the
discovery period, currently set for September 16, 20186, and trial,
currently set for November 14, 2016, upon a timely request by
Defendants Mydatt and GGP upon further consideration of the
preparation required.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, DECREED, AND ADJUDGED that no

settiement conference will be ordered at this time as the parties have broached

setilement discussions informaily and will continue to pursue on their own terms.

DATED this 18" day of August, 20186.

f-/-:ﬁi "”f\\\
T

: ANNA 5. KSHNER
COISTRICT COURT JUDGE
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1 CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
2
| hereby certify that on or about the date filed, a copy of this Order was

’ provided to all counsel, and/or parties listed below via one, or more, of the
“Il following manners: via email, via facsimile, via US mail, via Electronic Service if
5|| the Attorney/Party has signed up for Electronic Service, and/or a copy of this
oIl Order was placed in the attorney'’s file iocated at the Regional Justice Center:
7|| ALL PARTIES SERVIED VIA E-SERVICE
8
9

10 TRACY L.[CDRDOBA-WHEELE

Judicial utive Assistant

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

JOANNA S, KlSliNEgs
DEPARTMENT X0XXI 8
LASVEOAS. NEVADA 89155
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| LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89117
TRLR: (P02) 8725555 FAX: (702) 8725545

BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN
3050 SOUTH DURANGO

'
¥

')1:

LI L] (:&“'\“u_-.

AR

Electronically Filed :
10/17/2016 03:39:00 PM - f

2

| Bdgar Carranzs, Esq. O b bt
.BAams,CmAnu&anﬁ CLERK OF THE COURT

\ 3050 S. Durango Drive

4 || Las Vegas, NV 89117.

| (702) 872-5553

| (702) 872-5545 facsimile

Attoroeys
MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR
| SECURITY SERVICES and MARK WARNER

8 DISTRICT COURT
9 |
| CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
10 | :
111 x'ZAVION HAWKINS, y ;
12 | ) CaseNo:. A717577 ;
| Plaintiffs, ) :
13 ) Dept. XXXI
! vs. ) .

)
GGP MEADOW MALL LLC, a Delaware ) ;
Limited Liability Conmipany; MYDATT ) :
SERVICES, INC. d/t/a VALOR SECURITY )

SERVICES, an Ohio Corporation; MARK )
WARNER, individually; DOES I through 10; )
|  DOR SECURITY GUARDS 11 through 20;a0d )
18] ROB ENTITES 21 through 30, Inclusive, ;
)

)

z Date of hearing: n/a
Time of hearing: nla‘ :

Defendants’, MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY SERVICES and
| MARKWARNER(wﬂeqﬁvdyrefemdmhﬂdnu“MydatﬂmdDefmda;t,GGPmDOW
7] MALLmemndmhadnas«omMoﬁmmmrsmede;mmedmmw,

10-11-1? AD7:56 IN ‘A
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CARRANZA & BURDEN

3050 SoUTHE DURANGO DRIVE

LASVEGAS, NEVADA 89117

BACKDS,

L]

g o " .

1 Attorney’s Fees and Costs finding as follows:

| ﬂleMouoanmAmrsFmandComMWMmformedewﬂw

| MohontoDlsquahfy ﬁledonSepunbet'? 2016,Mydatt’steplytooppomonmdoppomﬁonto
| counter motion, filed on September 13, 2016, PlaintifPs Supplemental brief i Opposition to the

f MoﬁmforAmmstmdeos&mdMydﬂstoply&Pﬂnﬁﬂ‘sSuppli«mﬂl&leﬂm
| MWMWMMMMWWWCMMWW.WM

| ave been reviewed and cansidered. This honorable Court having reviewed the pleadings iled,
mqmmmmwm&mmmw@@mummm

1. mmmmmuewmmwmmowumw
thosmeﬁmawdagainamainﬁﬂ’andfumdﬁnguhhadahﬂdymadeu!ﬂmgaﬁuaﬂﬂl
| mmofmmmmmmwmm&wMMm
wmmmamwmumammwmmﬂmmm
| 1t further found that although Plaintiff contends that, infer alia, WJMMM&
Hampton, LLP v. Juw‘g Co., Inc., 198 Cal Rptr. 3d 253 (Cal. App. maols),pedudeathe
Counﬁumawardhswyfeesrdatedmthewo&paﬁomedbymolﬁwmmmﬁm,tm
mmmmmmmmem wwmwws
| contention.
2,
mdwsmmmablymmmedbyaﬂﬂmohwﬁmhvdwdmmmmmm
alia,NRCP37,ﬂ:eCou:t’sownmherentpomNewdaomelaw includinéMVer
Homes Holdings Corp., 121 Nev. 837, 124 P.3d 530 (2005); Bruszell v. Goxqmemﬂamml
| pank 85 Nev. 345, 350, 455 P24 31 (1959).aswlasﬂnomummtwhmmm
3. Ihecomtﬁnﬂwﬂndsﬂmt.malla,ﬂ:ermdmzedwedﬂhcomsd.m
| mmmumummmmmmmmmfumwmm

with the Comt’spnorOrder Howeva,theComtalsoﬁndsthatgwenﬂnmimbuoﬂmmmd
2

mwmmmm&ammmméammm

N
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BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN '
3050 SOUTH DURANGO DRIVE
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B =8

83

.
I
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.

By R B R

hwﬁmsmwlwdmtheMoﬁmdeeadnguhmituwmmredmeﬂbfwm
ofeachofﬂwmpeeuveﬁmsmbeoomimmwhﬂnMeMswpeofﬂnmmdand
applicable law, Accordingly, the Court finds that an award for attomey’s foca totaling $41,635.00
isappmmmmofmmuomgmm: |
A, LewisBrisbois focs in the amount of $19,846.00; .
B. Lo Hemandox oo i the smoct of §11,629.50; and
C.  BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN foes in the amouat of $10,159.50,
4. Tho Court further finds that tho sdditional foes roquested by Dafendants in tho
oﬂginalmoﬁmandsuppbmemlﬁﬁngsfotﬂ,mrdmdnwukmqtﬁmdiaumhof

' PlaintifPs mlmﬂﬁmhmtwmmmmummmmmm

apptopﬁm“ndimsrdmdmmemoﬁmm&aniu.mdﬁmdumkidmhdm
prejudice. , :
=3 mcounahoﬁndsﬂmtdﬂ:wghohﬂofdwn;ﬂagem«léa,indwmomtof [
$11.34, wasmtproperlymppomdasbmngrdmdtoﬁemdedyinsmmﬂnmtofﬂnm
were propesly supported mdﬁuebyawﬁooﬁsmﬂnmountofﬂ%ﬁ
Accordinsly,wiﬂlmqlwtmthepmdhgmmﬂntmy’sﬁeﬁddmﬂﬂs

!

honorable Court orders as follows:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, DECREDANDADJUDG@MD&W Momnfor
Attorney sFeesandMishuebyDENIED mput.deRANTBD pairt.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, DECREED AND ADJUDGEDMDMam'mhueby
awarded attormney’s foes totaling $41,635.00 and costs totaling $196.66, foraimtdawmlof
$41,831.66. | ‘
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, DECREED AND ADJUDGED that Plaintiff shall make the

" 2| ubove payment to Defendants within 30 days of tho Notce of Entry of this Onder by tho Court

{ Submitted by:

| Backus, CARRANZA & BURDEN

b,

Eﬂ‘ i
Nevada Bar No. 5902
{ 3050 South Durango Drive
| Las Vegas, Nevada 89117
for Defendants
| MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR
| SECURITY SERVICES and MARK WARNER

DATED this | Sday of Octobe, 2016,

CT COURT JUDGE _;

e
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NEO
Edgar Carranza, Esq.

Electronically Filed
10/18/2016 12:19:10 PM

Nevada State Bar No. 5902

BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN

3050 S. Durango Drive
Las Vegas, NV 89117

Q@;J¢£;M_

CLERK OF THE COURT

(702) 872-5555
(702) 872-5545 facsimile .

€C

Attorneys

backuslaw.com _\
for Defendants "

MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR
SECURITY SERVICES and MARK WARNER

X’ZAVION HAWKINS,

VS.

GGP MEADOW MALL LLC, a Delaware
Limited Liability Company; MYDATT
SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY
SERVICES, an Ohio Corporation; MARK
WARNER, individually; DOES I through 10;
DOE SECURITY GUARDS 11 through 20; and
ROE ENTITES 21 through 30, Inclusive,

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Case No. A717577
Plaintiffs,
Dept. XXXI

Defendants.

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT an Order Denying in Part and Granting in Part Motion

! for Attorney’s Fees and Costs Related to Motion to Dismiss was signed by District Court Judge,
2 | |

1 Joanne Kishner,

on October 13, 2016, and filed in the above-referenced matter on October 17,
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2016, a copy of which is attached hereto.

|

c} .
Dated this 14 day of October, 2016.

BaAckus,C & BURDEN

Edgar :

Nevada Bér No. 5902

3050 Sopth Durango Drive

Las Vegas, Nevada 89117
Attorneys for Defendants f
MYDATT SERVICES, INC. db/a VALOR |
SECURITY SERVICES and MARK ,_
WARNER |
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TELE: (702) 872-5555 Fax:
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23
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and not a party to the within action. My business address is: 3050 S. Durango Drive, Las Vegas, |.
Nevada, 89117. On October Zﬁd, 2016, 1 served this document on the parties listed on the
ttached service list via one or more of the methods of service described below as indicated next to |

the name of the served individual or entity by a checked box: ]

VIA U.S. MAIL: by placing a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope with e

thereon fully Prepaid, in th“;% OB:eadLl m”

with the firm sl.lfractice of collection and processing correspondence by
ractice, it would be deposited with the U.S. Postal Service on that same day with postage

y prepaid at Las Vegas, Nevada in the ordinary course of business. I am aware that on

motion of the party served, service is presumed invalid if postal cancellation date or postage

meter date is more than one day after date of deposit for mailing an affidavit.

is true and correct. Iﬁxrthctdeclarethatlamemployedintheofﬁceofamembetofthebai-of

this court at whose direction the service was made,

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I am a resident of and employed in Clark County, Nevada. I am over the age of 18 years |.

pited States mail at Las Vegas, Nevada. [am

VIA FACSIMILE: by transmitting to a facsimile machine maintained by the attomey or
thepartywhohasﬁledawrittenconsentforsuchmannerofscrvioc. _

BY PERSONAL SERVICE: by personally band-delivering g

delivered by such % ividual whose particular duties include delivery of such on
to the individual(s) listed, signed by such individual or

his/her representative accepting on his/her behalf, A receipt of copy signed and dated by |

such an individual confirming delivery of the document will be maintained with the |

document and is attached.

BY E-MAIL: by transmitting a copy of the document in the format to be used for
attachments to the electronic-mail address designated by the attomey or the party who has
filed a written consent for such manner of service.

BY ELECTRONIC MEANS: by clectronically filing and serving with the court’s
vendor.

I declare that under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Nevada that the above

Pdbuitts

An employece of BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN
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SERVICE LIST

David Churchill, Bsq. Attorney for Plaintiff [[] Personal service
Jolene J. Manke, Esq. [] Email service
INJURY LAWYERS OF NEVADA [] Paxservice
6900 Westcliff Dr. Suite 707 [[1] Mail service

Las Vegas, Nevada 89145 D4 Electronic means
702-868-8888

702-868-8889

david@injurylawyersnv.com

Joelen@injurylawyersny.com

David S. Lee, Esq. Attorney for ] Personal service
Charlene Renwick, Esq. Defendants, GGP [[] Email service
Lee, Hemandez, Landrum & Garofalo MEADOWS MALL [[] FPaxservice ‘
7575 Vegas Drive, Suite 150 LLC, MYDATT 1 Mail service

Las Vegas, Nevada 89128 SERVICES, INC. d/b/a X] Electronic means
702-880-9750 VALOR SECURITY

702-314-1210 SERVICES and i
dlee@lee-lawfirm.com MARK WARNER

crenwick(@lee-lawfirm.com
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MEMORANDUM RE: ATTORNEYS’ FEES FOR MOTION TO DISQUALIFYTHE LAW

FIRM OF LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH

Date

Timekeeper

Time

Rate

Activity

05/03/16

JIM

3

120.00

Telephone conference with Jason Barrus,
Esq. re: argument by Josh Aicklen, Esq.
relating to motion to dismiss

05/03/16

JIM

320.00

Verify facts re: dates and substance of
communication with Josh Aicklen, Esq.
of LBBS re: refusal to produce
documents obtained directly from Det.
Majors rather than custodian of records

for LVMPD

05/03/16

JIM

160.00

Verify facts re: original deposition date
for Det. Majors and continuance to after
X’Zavion’s deposition

05/03/16

JIM

160.00

Telephone conference with X’Zavion re:
meeting with Paul Shpirt, Esq. at Eglet
Law Group

05/03/16

JIM

80.00

Analyze NRPC 1.9 re: attorney-client
conflicts

05/03/16

JIM

80.00

Analyze NRPC 1.10 re: attorney-client
conflicts

05/04/16

JIM

320.00

Analyze Nevada Bar Ethical Opinion re:
attorney-client conflicts

05/04/16

JIM

120.00

Telephone conference with Bar Counsel
Phil Patee, Esq. re: facts of Paul Shpirt’s
representation of X’Zavion at Eglet Law

Group and current employment with
LBBS in light of NRPC 1.9 and 1.10

05/04/16

JJIM

80.00

Telephone conference with Jason Barrus,
Esq. re: Bar Counsel opinion re: LBBS
conflict per NRPC 1.9 and 1.10 and
obtaining copy of fee agreement
executed by Paul Shpirt on behalf of
Eglet Law Group

05/04/16

JIM

160.00

Office Conference with DJC re: Bar
Counsel insight re: LBBS conflict per
NRPC 1.9 and 1.10

.| 05/04/16

JIM

160.00

Prepare draft affidavit for Jason Barrus,

Esq. re: communication with Paul Shpirt,
Esq. on behalf of Eglet Law Group

05/05/16

JIM

2.1

840.00

Prepare factual overview and procedural
posture re: motion to disqualify LBBS
pursuant to NRPC 1.9 and 1.10

.| 05/06/16

JIM

120.00

Analyze NRS 49.045, 49.055, 49.095 re:
attorney-client privilege

Memorandum re: Attorneys’ Fees for Motion to Disqualify LBBS - 1
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05/06/16

JIM

2.1

840.00

Analyze case law: Haynes v. State,
McKay v. Board of Commissioners of
Douglas Countar, Brown v. District Ct.,
Cromin v. 8" Judicial District Ct.,
Robbins v. Gillock, Coles v. Arizona
Charlie’s, Nevada Yellow Cab v. gt
Judicial District Ct., Hackett v. Feeney,
Young v. Ribereiro Bldg. re: attorney-
client privilege, conflicts and sanctions to
prepare legal argument for motion to
disqualify

15.

05/06/16

JIIM

6.2

2,480.00

Prepare legal argument and conclusion
re: motion to disqualify LBBS pursuant
to NRPC 1.9 and 1.10

16.

05/09/16

JIM

30.00

Telephone conference with Jason Barrus
re: revision to draft affidavit

17.

05/09/16

JIM

160.00

Prepare exhibits to motion to disqualify
LBBS pursuant to NRPC 1.9 and 1.10

18.

05/19/16

JIM

1.2

430.00

Analyze Defendants’ 26 page opposition
to motion to disqualify LBBS with 115
pages of exhibits

19.

05/20/16

JIM

160.00

Telephone conference with Jason Barrus,
Esq. re: Defendants’ opposition to
motion to disqualify LBBS

20.

05/20/16

JIM

120.00

Prepare supplemental affidavit of Jason
Barrus, Esq. re: communication with
Paul Shpirt, Esq. re: X’Zavion

21.

05/20/16

JIM

120.00

Prepare affidavit of Lloyd Baker, Esq. re:
communication with Paul Shpirt, Esq. re:
X’Zavion

22.

05/20/16

JIIM

5.1

2,040.00

Prepare reply in support of motion to
disqualify LBBS with analysis of State
Bar of Nevada Standing Committee on
Ethics and Professional Responsibility
Formal Opinion No. 39

23.

06/03/16

JIM

40.00

Analyze memorandum from District
Court re: moving location for hearing

24.

06/06/16

DJC

40.00

Dictate correspondence to District Court
re: ongoing trial

25.

06/06/16

JIM

320.00

Telephone conference with District Court
and opEosing counsel re: hearing set for
June §'

26.

06/06/16

JIM

40.00

Electronic communication with Robert
Adams, Esq. re: Paul Shpirt, Esq.’s
employment with Eglet Law Group

27.

06/07/16

JIM

80.00

Telephone conference with Jason Barrus,
Esq. re: revised affidavits for Messrs.
Barrus and Baker

Memorandum re:

Attorneys’ Fees for Motion to Disqualify LBBS - 2
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28.| 06/08/16 JIM 1.9 760.00 Travel time with X’Zavion to attend
motion to disqualify LBBS

29.| 06/08/16 DIC 8.0 3,200.00 | Prepare for and argue motion to
disqualify LBBS

30.] 06/20/16 JIIM 2.4 960.00 Prepare findings of fact, conclusions of
law and order re: disqualification of
LBBS

TOTAL HOURS = 36.6 TOTAL ATTORNEYS’ FEES =36.6 x 400 = $14,640.00

STATE OF NEVADA )
)ss:
COUNTY OF CLARK )

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing attorneys’ fees in this action are correct and

the services were necessarily performed.

DAVID J. CHURCHILL (SBN: 7308)
Attorney for Plaintiff

SUBSCRIBED A% SWORN TO
before me this é, ay of September, 2016.

.......
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

] :‘_ -;fm L C SALONGA F
. i-( \ses~" Notary Public State of Nevada &

NOTARYPUBLICn and for said NSy a0051 |
County and State e e e g s
STATE OF NEVADA )

)ss:

COUNTY OF CLARK )

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing attorneys’ fees in this action are correct and
the services were necessarily performed.

SUBSCRIBED % SWORN TO
before me thi day of September, 2016.
L.C. SALONGA -
1H A Notary Public State of Nevada £
NOTARYVpUgfﬂICA*ﬁ and for said : \‘; B My Apff 523333513 2016 b
County and State

Memorandum re: Attorneys’ Fees for Motion to Disqualify LBBS -3
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BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN

3050 SOUTH DURANGO
LAS VEGAS, NEvADA 89117
TELE: (702) 872-5555 FAX: (702) 872-5545
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Electronically Filed

09/13/2016 04:09:34 PM

OPPS )
Edgar Carranza, Esq. Cm; ikﬂw‘m—'—'
Nevada State Bar No. 5902

BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN

3050 S. Durango Drive

Las Vegas, NV 89117

(702) 872-5555

(702) 872-5545 facsimile

ecarranza@backuslaw.com

Attorneys for Defendants

MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR

SECURITY SERVICES and MARK WARNER

CLERK OF THE COURT

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

X’ZAVION HAWKINS,
Case No. A717577
Plaintiffs,
Dept. XXXI

VS.

GGP MEADOW MALL LLC, a Delaware
Limited Liability Company; MYDATT
SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY
SERVICES, an Ohio Corporation; MARK
WARNER, individually; DOES I through 10;
DOE SECURITY GUARDS 11 through 20; and
ROE ENTITES 21 through 30, Inclusive,

Defendants.

S e Nemt e Nt ' Nt ' ' vt vt oyt oyt o' “wmy' e’

DEFENDANTS’ OPPOSITION TO PLAINTIFF’S COUNTERMOTION
FOR ATTORNEY’S FEES AND COSTS RE: MOTION TO DISQUALIFY
LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH
Defendants, MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY SERVICES and
(referred to herein as “Mydatt”) and MARK WARNER (referred to herein as “Mr. Warner”), by
and though counsel, Edgar Carranza, Esq. of the law firm of BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN and
Charlene Renwick, Esq. and David S. Lee, Esq. of the law firm of Lee, Hernandez, Landrum &

Garofalo, hereby file the instant opposition to Plaintiff’s countermotion for attorney’s fees and

costs related to his prior motion to disqualify the law firm of Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith.
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This opposition is supported by the following memorandum of points and authorities, exhibits and

affidavits, if any, attached.

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
I. INTRODUCTION

On July 21, 2016, an evidentiary hearing was held to address Plaintiff’s documented
discovery abuses as part of Defendants’ motion to dismiss the complaint. At the conclusion of the
evidentiary hearing this Court denied the requested dismissal, but agreed that sanctions were
warranted, including an award of attorney’s fees and costs incurred as a result of Plaintiff’s
discovery abuses.

On August 19, 2016, Defendants filed their Motion for Attorney’s Fees and Costs at the
direction of this Court. Under the applicable rules, any opposition to the motion was due no later
than September 6, 2016.

On September 7, 2016, Plaintiff filed his untimely opposition to the motion.! At the same
time, Plaintiff filed an inappropriate countermotion for attorney’s fees and costs related to the
motion to disqualify the Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith law firm. It is to this unrelated
countermotion for attorney’s fees and costs to which Defendants file the instant opposition.

II. POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

A. COUNTERMOTION FOR FEES AND COSTS UNRELATED TO THE CURRENT MOTION IS
INAPPROPRIATE.

Plaintiff has filed yet another countermotion to a motion filed by Defendants. This time,
Plaintiff’s countermotion is appended his opposition to Defendants’ Motion for Attorney’s Fees

and Costs related to the motion to dismiss. This unrelated countermotion is contrary to EDCR

2.20(f) and should not be considered.

! The reply to Plaintiff’s Opposition to the Motion for Attorney’s Fees and Costs is filed separately.
2
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The Eighth Judicial District Court Rules outline the appropriateness for a countermotion
filed in response to a pending motion. Rule 2.20(f) allows a countermotion gnly if it is related to
the same subject matter as the pending motion. Specifically, the rule provides that,

An opposition to a motion which contains a motion related to the same subject
matter will be considered as a counter-motion. A counter-motion will be heard

and decided at the same time set for the hearing of the original motion and no
separate notice of motion is required.’

In this case, Plaintiff filed an opposition to Defendants’ Motion for Attorney’s Fees and

Costs related to the motion to dismiss on September 7, 2016. In addition to being untimely,’ the

opposition contained a countermotion seeking an award of attorney’s fees and costs related to an
earlier motion to disqualify the Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith law firm decided by this Court
several months ago. The countermotion is not related to the pending motion for fees and costs
involving the motion to dismiss. Because it is unrelated, it is inappropriately submitted as a
countermotion and should not be considered.

B. THE INAPPROPRIATE COUNTERMOTION CONTINUES PLAINTIFF’S ABUSIVE LITIGATION
TACTICS.

Plaintiff’s inclusion of an unrelated countermotion is further evidence of Plaintiff’s abusive
tactics which he has employed, and continues to employ, throughout this case.

Nevada courts have long expressed their distaste for the practice of repetitive and serial
motion practice.* Disallowing the practice helps prevent repetitive, serial motion filing by a party
who seeks nothing more than to pick the right circumstances or the right judge which will allow

the filing party to achieve a different result, based on essentially the same facts.’

This Court is well aware of Plaintiff’s abusive tactics during discovery which culminated

in the evidentiary hearing of July 21, 2016. But discovery is not the only area where Plaintiff has

2 Emphasis added.
3 See, Defendants’ Reply to Opposition to Motion for Attorney’s Fees and Costs.
4 See, Rivero v. Rivero, 125 Nev. 410, 431, 216 P3d 213, 228 (2009),
3 1d.
3
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engaged in suspect tactics. As detailed below, these abuses have now bled over into Plaintiff’s
motion practice.

Unfortunately, the instant unrelated countermotion is not the first countermotion filed by
Plaintiff. It is not even the second such countermotion. Rather, Plaintiff’s practice has been to file
serial countermotions at every turn in an effort to try to fend off meritorious motions submitted
against him, whether they are related to the pending motion or not. For example, on March 23,
2016, Mydatt first filed its motion to dismiss Plaintiff’s complaint based on the discovery abuses
uncovered. In response, Plaintiff filed not only an opposition to the motion to dismiss, but also
included an unrelated countermotion for sanctions against Defendants for its discovery of
documents confirming Plaintiff’s abuses.® It was clear from the nature of the countermotion that
Plaintiff was seeking to distract this Court’s attention from his own abuses by raising phantom
discovery abuses against the Defendants. This Court saw through the attempt at deception and
correctly denied the same as having “no basis.””

Also on March 23, 2016, Defendants filed a motion for leave to file a third party complaint
against the assailants. Plaintiff filed an opposition to the motion and appended another
countermotion. This time, the countermotion sought to bifurcate the trial so that the assailants
who caused Plaintiff’s injuries could be tried separate and apart from Plaintiff’s case against the
Defendants for the same injuries.® Plaintiff was well aware of the misguided nature of the
requested bifurcation given the facts involved but filed the countermotion nonetheless. This Court

again correctly granted Defendants’ motion for leave to file a third party complaint and denied

Plaintiff’s countermotion.’

6 Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendants’ Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff’s Complaint and Countermotion for Sanctions,
10:1-11:2.
7 Exhibit A, Minutes of Hearing on 05/03/2016 (“COURT ORDERED, Plaintiff’s Countermotion for Sanctions is

DENIED, no basis.”
8 Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendants’ Motion for Leave to File Third Party Complaint and, Alternatively,

Countermotion to Bifurcate Trial, 7:11-8:14.
? Exhibit A.
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Plaintiff’s current countermotion is nothing more than a continuance of this serial motion
practice (or countermotion practice). This time, Plaintiff seeks to distract this Court from
imposing the sanctions against Plaintiff which it ordered were appropriate by requesting fees and
costs involving an unrelated motion. Again, Plaintiff is well aware of the unmeritorious nature of
his latest countermotion, but he filed it anyway. Plaintiff’s abusive motion practice should not be
rewarded. This Court should yet again ignore Plaintiff’s countermotion and deny the same.

C. THE COURT HAS ALREADY DENIED PLAINTIFF’S REQUEST FOR FEES AND COSTS RELATED
TO THE DISQUALIFICATION.

That makes Plaintiff’s latest countermotion even more offensive is that this Court has
already considered the appropriateness of an award of fees and costs as a result of the
disqualification and did not order the same. As a result, Plaintiff is precluded from re-arguing the
same issue as it has already been ruled on by this Court and is the law of the case.

It is well settled in Nevada, and across the country, that once an issue has been ruled on by
the trial court, it cannot be re-opened. As observed by the United States Supreme Court, the law
of the case doctrine “expresses the practice of courts generally to refuse to reopen what has been
decided.”!® “Under law of the case doctrine, as now most commonly understood, it is not
improper for a court to depart from a prior holding if convinced that it is clearly erroneous and
would work a manifest injustice.”!! However, a trial court may revisit a prior ruling only when 1)
subsequent proceedings produce substantially new or different evidence, 2) there has been an
intervening change in controlling law, or 3) the prior decision was clearly erroneous and would
result in manifest injustice if enforced.!? Here, no such circumstances exist which warrant a

revisiting of the issue.

On May 11, 2016, Plaintiff filed its Motion to Disqualify Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith

10 See. Tien Fu Hsu v. County of Clark, 123 Nev. 625, 630, 173 P.3d 724, 728 (2007).

.
121d.
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and for Sanctions on an Order Shortening Time. In it, Plaintiff specifically requested an award of
fees and costs related to the involvement of the Lewis Brisbois law firm.!*> Despite the request,
this Court did not order any such award of fees and costs. That is the law of this case on this
issue.

Plaintiff’s countermotion does not include any substantially new or different evidence that
was not previously available to him. It also does not propose that there has been an intervening
change in controlling law or that the prior decision was clearly erroneous or otherwise would
result in manifest injustice. Instead, Plaintiff simply re-files his request for fees and costs without
explanation. This is not enough to overcome this Court’s prior denial of fees.

D. THE COUNTERMOTION FOR FEES AND COSTS HAS NO MERIT AND SHOULD BE DENIED.

In addition to the above reasons why Plaintiff’s countermotion fails, it also has no
substantive merit. Unlike the issue currently before this Court regarding the monetary sanction
against Plaintiff based on his discovery abuses, this Court did not indicate that any such award
would be granted in favor of Plaintiff’s as a result of the disqualification.

On June 8, 2016, this Court heard argument related to Plaintiff’s Motion to Disqualify the
Lewis Brisbois law firm. At the conclusion of the hearing, it granted Plaintiff’s request for
disqualification.’* Of import, it did not grant any attorney’s fees or costs related to the motion to
disqualify and did not invite Plaintiff to submit any such motion for attorney’s fees and costs.'®
This is drastically different from this Court’s clear order that Defendants would be awarded fees
and costs related to the motion to dismiss.

Perhaps most telling of all is that in the three months that followed, the disqualification,
Plaintiff never submitted any request for attorney’s fees and costs related to the motion to

disqualify. Not until Defendants filed their motion for fees and costs related to the motion to

13 Plaintiff’'s Motion to Disqualify Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith, 14:20-15:17.
14 Exhibit B, Minutes of Hearing on 06/08/2016.
51d.

0858




Y —~N-T- RN - N S

— e
O 'S

p—
N

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89117
TELE: (702) 872-5555 Fax: (702) 872-5545
)
W

BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN
3050 SOUTH DURANGO DRIVE
(W] [\ ) bo b [\ ) [\ ek [— N
NG S S SO A S < T Y

[\
oo

dismiss did Plaintiff feel it necessary to request a competing award. The timing of the
countermotion evidences that Plaintiff’s true motivation behind the inappropriate request for fees
and costs is not to remedy anything related to the motion to disqualify, but rather is aimed
squarely at offsetting the sanctions order against him by this Court. Sanctions which were
necessitated only by his own repeated and flagrant discovery abuses. Abuses which Plaintiff
hopes not to be held responsible for by evading or offsetting the monetary sanctions forthcoming.

E. THE DISQUALIFICATION WAS THE RESULT OF THE LEWIS BRISBOIS LAW FIRM’S
CONDUCT NOT THE CONDUCT OF THE PARTIES.

Plaintiff’s countermotion seeks an award of fees and costs from the remaining Defendants
whom were innocent bystanders to any conduct on which the disqualification was based.
Therefore, an award against the remaining parties would be manifestly unfair.

As was detailed in the briefing and during oral argument related to the motion to
disqualify, the Lewis Brisbois law firm failed in this Court’s eyes to take the steps required under
the Nevada Rules of Professional Conduct when it undertook representation of the Defendants.
No finding was made, and no argument presented, that the Defendants played any role in the
failure to adhere to the rules.

In fact, Plaintiff has yet again failed to reference any Nevada legal authority which
supports its request for an award of fees and costs against a party, under these circumstances,
rather than the offending attorney. Without any such authority, it would be manifestly unfair to
saddle the defending parties for the alleged sins of their former counsel. On that basis alone,
Plaintiff’s countermotion requires that it be denied.

III CONCLUSION
Plaintiff’s countermotion for fees and costs is yet another red herring serial countermotion

filed by a Plaintiff who has a penchant for filing meritless countermotions. It is procedurally

deficient in that it is wholly unrelated to the pending motion for attorney’s fees and costs related to
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the motion to dismiss, and thus cannot be considered a countermotion under Rule 2.20(f).

Additionally, it has already been ruled on by this Court at the time of the disqualification of the

Lewis Brisbois law firm and cannot be re-opened without any new evidence, change of controlling

law or other circumstances which warrant reconsideration.

Substantively, this Court already considered the appropriateness of any such award and

declined to order the same. Any such award now, on the individual defending parties, would be

manifestly unjust as the parties were not part of the conduct on which the disqualification was

granted. Plaintiff has failed to show otherwise.

Therefore, Defendants respectfully request that this Court deny Plaintiff’s countermotion

for fees and costs related to the prior disqualification of the Lewis Brisbois law firm.

Dated this t day of September, 2016.

BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN

Edgay/ Carranza; Fsq.

NevAda Bar No. 5902

3040 South Durango Drive

s Vegas, Nevada 89117

Attorneys for Defendants

MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR
SECURITY SERVICES and MARK
WARNER
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ am a resident of and employed in Clark County, Nevada. I am over the age of 18 years
and not a party to the within action. My business address is: 3050 S. Durango Drive, Las Vegas,
Nevada, 89117. On September /50( , 2016, I served this document on the parties listed on the

attached service list via one or more of the methods of service described below as indicated next to

the name of the served individual or entity by a checked box:

VIA U.S. MAIL: by placing a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope with postage
thereon fully prepaid, in the United States mail at Las Vegas, Nevada. I am “readily familiar”
with the firm’s practice of collection and processing correspondence by mailing. Under that
practice, it would be deposited with the U.S. Postal Service on that same day with postage
fully prepaid at Las Vegas, Nevada in the ordinary course of business. I am aware that on
motion of the party served, service is presumed invalid if postal cancellation date or postage
meter date is more than one day after date of deposit for mailing an affidavit.

VIA FACSIMILE: by transmitting to a facsimile machine maintained by the attorney or
the party who has filed a written consent for such manner of service.

BY PERSONAL SERVICE: by personally hand-delivering or causing to be hand
delivered by such designated individual whose particular duties include delivery of such on
behalf of the firm, addressed to the individual(s) listed, signed by such individual or
his/her representative accepting on his/her behalf. A receipt of copy signed and dated by
such an individual confirming delivery of the document will be maintained with the
document and is attached.

BY E-MAIL: by transmitting a copy of the document in the format to be used for
attachments to the electronic-mail address designated by the attorney or the party who has
filed a written consent for such manner of service.

BY ELECTRONIC MEANS: by electronically filing and serving with the court’s
vendor.

I declare that under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Nevada that the above
is true and correct. I further declare that I am employed in the office of a member of the bar of

this court at whose direction the service was made.

A

An employee of BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN
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SERVICE LIST

David Churchill, Esq. Attorney for Plaintiff Personal service
Jolene J. Manke, Esq. Email service
INJURY LAWYERS OF NEVADA Fax service
6900 Westcliff Dr. Suite 707 Mail service
Las Vegas, Nevada 89145 Electronic means
702-868-8888
702-868-8889
david@injurylawyersnv.com
Joelen@injurylawyersnv.com
David S. Lee, Esq. Attorney for Personal service
Charlene Renwick, Esq. Defendants, GGP Email service
Lee, Hermandez, Landrum & Garofalo MEADOWS MALL Fax service
7575 Vegas Drive, Suite 150 LLC, MYDATT Mail service
Las Vegas, Nevada 89128 SERVICES, INC. d/b/a Electronic means
702-880-9750 VALOR SECURITY
702-314-1210 SERVICES and
dlee(@lee-lawfirm.com MARK WARNER
crenwick@lee-lawfirm.com

10
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https://www.clarkcountycourts.us/Anonymous/CaseDetail.aspx?Case...

Skip to Main Content Logout My Account Search Menu New District Civil/Criminal
Search Refine Search Close

Location : District Court Civil/Criminal Help

REGISTER OF ACTIONS
CAsE No. A-15-717577-C

X'Zavion Hawkins, Plaintiff(s) vs. GGP Meadows Mall, LLC, § Case Tvoe: Negligence - Premises
Defendant(s) § YPE: | jability
§ Date Filed: 04/27/2015
§ Location: Department 31
§ Cross-Reference Case AT717577
§ Number:
PARTY INFORMATION
Lead Attorneys
Defendant GGP Meadows Mall, LLC David S Lee
Retained
702-880-9750(W)
Defendant Mydatt Services Inc Doing Business David S Lee
As Valor Security Services Retained
702-880-9750(W)
Defendant Warner, Mark Mitchell J. Resnick
Retained
702-997-3800(W)
Plaintiff Hawkins, X'Zavion David J. Churchill
Retained
702-868-8888(W)
Third Party Berry, Zacchaeus Also Known
Defendant As Berry, Zacharias Also Known
As Berry, Zachary Also Known
As Berry, Zak
Third Party Christmas, Ashley
Defendant
Third Party GGP Meadows Mall, LLC David S Lee
Plaintiff Retained
702-880-9750(W)
Third Party Mydatt Services Inc Doing Business David S Lee
Plaintiff As Valor Security Services Retained
702-880-9750(W)
Third Party Warner, Mark Mitchell J. Resnick
Plaintiff Retained
702-997-3800(W)
EVENTS & ORDERS OF THE COURT
05/03/2016 | All Pending Motions (9:30 AM) (Judicial Officer Kishner, Joanna S.)
1 of?2 9/12/2016 2:39 PM
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Minutes
05/0

Parties

https://www.clarkcountycourts.us/Anonymous/CaseDetail.aspx?Case...

32016 9:30 AM

DEFENDANTS' MOTION TO DISMISS PLAINTIFF'S
COMPLAINT...PLAINTIFF'S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANTS'
MOTION TO DISMISS PLAINTIFF'S COMPLAINT AND
COUNTERMOTION FOR SANCTIONS...DEFENDANT GGP
MEADOWS MALL LLC'S JOINDER TO DEFENDANTS'
MYDATT SERVICES, INC. AND MARK WARNER'S MOTION
TO DISMISS PLAINTIFF'S COMPLAINT Matter argued and
submitted. Court finds evidentiary hearing is needed. COURT
ORDERED, matter CONTINUED for Evidentiary Hearing.
Counsel estimate 4 hours needed for hearing, requests
afternoon of 5/26/16 or morning of 6/9/16. Court will determine
which date will work and will notify counsel by end of day or
tomorrow morning. COURT ORDERED, Plaintiffs Countermotion
for Sanctions is DENIED, no basis. CONTINUED TO: (DATE TO
BE DETERMINED) DEFENDANTS, GGP MEADOWS MALL
LLC, MYDATT SERVICES, INC., DBA VALOR SECURITY
SERVICES, AND MARK WARNER'S MOTION FOR LEAVE TO
FILE THIRD-PARTY COMPLAINT...PLAINTIFF'S OPPOSITION
TO DEFENDANTS GGP MEADOWS MALL LLC, MYDATT
SERVICES, INC. D/B/A VALOR SECURITY SERVICES AND
MARK WARNER'S MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE
THIRD-PARTY COMPLAINT, AND, ALTERNATIVELY,
COUNTER MOTION TO BIFURCATE TRIAL Arguments by
counsel. Court stated its findings, and ORDERED, Motion and
Joinder thereto are GRANTED. COURT FURTHER ORDERED,
Countermotion to Bifurcate Trial is DENIED WITHOUT
PREJUDICE. Defense counsel to prepare the Order, circulating
to all counsel for approval as to form and content. 5/20/16
STATUS CHECK: ORDER (CHAMBERS)

Present

Return

to Register of Actions

9/12/2016 2:39 PM
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REGISTER OF ACTIONS
Cask No. A-15-717577-C
X'Zavion Hawkins, Plaintiff(s) vs. GGP Meadows Mall, LLC, § Case Type: Negligence - Premises
Defendant(s) § YPE- | iability
§ Date Filed: 04/27/2015
§ Location; Department 31
8§ Cross-Reference Case A717577
§ Number:
PARTY INFORMATION
Lead Attorneys
Defendant GGP Meadows Mall, LLC David S Lee
Retained
702-880-9750(W)
Defendant Mydatt Services Inc Doing Business David S Lee
As Valor Security Services Retained
702-880-9750(W)
Defendant Warner, Mark Mitchell J. Resnick
Retained
702-997-3800(W)
Plaintiff Hawkins, X'Zavion David J. Churchill
Retained
702-868-8888(W)
Third Party Berry, Zacchaeus Also Known
Defendant As Berry, Zacharias Also Known
As Berry, Zachary Also Known
As Berry, Zak
Third Party Christmas, Ashley
Defendant
Third Party GGP Meadows Mall, LLC David S Lee
Plaintiff Retained
702-880-9750(W)
Third Party Mydatt Services Inc Doing Business David S Lee
Plaintiff As Valor Security Services Retained
702-880-9750(W)
Third Party Warner, Mark Mitchell J. Resnick
Plaintiff Retained
702-997-3800(W)
EVENTS & ORDERS OF THE COURT
06/08/2016 | All Pending Motions (11:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Kishner, Joanna S.)
9/9/2016 2:39 PM
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Minutes
06/0

https://www.clarkcountycourts.us/Anonymous/CaseDetail.aspx?Case...

8/2016 11:00 AM

- Also present: John Lavery, Esq. and Harry Rosenthal, Esq.

EVIDENTIARY HEARING: DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO
DISMISS PLAINTIFF'S COMPLAINT / DEFENDANT GGP
MEADOWS MALL LLC'S JOINDER TO DEFENDANTS'
MYDATT SERVICES, INC. AND MARK WARNER'S MOTION
TO DISMISS PLAINTIFF'S COMPLAINT / PLAINTIFF'S
OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANTS' MOTION TO DISMISS
COMPLAINT ... PLAINTIFF'S MOTION TO DISQUALIFY LEWIS
BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH AND FOR SANCTIONS ON
ORDER SHORTENING TIME Mr. Churchill advised he will be
submitting new affidavits of Lioyd Baker, Esq. and Jason Barrus,
Esq. in support of his Motion to Disqualify, which were MARKED
and ADMITTED as Court's Exhibits. Mr. Lavery argued the
affidavits should not be allowed as they are untimely. Upon
Court's inquiry, Ms. Renwick advised GGP Meadows Mall LLC
will withdraw their recently filed suppiemental exhibit. COURT
STATED FINDINGS and ORDERED, affidavit of Mr. Baker will be
excluded. Following further arguments by counsel, Court advised
it will not consider the affidavit of Jason Barrus, Esq. Colloquy
regarding the previous telephonic hearing. Following extensive
arguments by counsel, COURT STATED FINDINGS and
FURTHER ORDERED, Motion to Disqualify Attorney GRANTED,;
Lewis, Brisbois, Bisgaard & Smith DISQUALIFIED. Mr.
Rosenthal advised their witness had to be released due to a time
constraint, and requested the Evidentiary Hearing be
rescheduled. Colloquy regarding dates. There being no objection
by counsel, COURT ADDITIONALLY ORDERED, Evidentiary
Hearing CONTINUED. 6/15/16 1:30 PM EVIDENTIARY
HEARING: DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO DISMISS PLAINTIFF'S
COMPLAINT / DEFENDANT GGP MEADOW'S MALL LL'S
JOINDER TO DEFENDANTS' MYDATT SERVICES, INC. AND
MARK WARNER'S MOTION TO DISMISS PLAINTIFF'S
COMPLAINT / PLAINTIFF'S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANTS'
MOTION TO DISMISS COMPLAINT

Parties Present

Return

to Register of Actions

9/9/2016 2:39 PM
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89117
TELE: (702) 872-5555 FAX: (702) 872-5545

BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN
3050 SOUTH DURANGO

== L I A e N o e« . R N Y ™)

Electronically Filed

09/13/2016 03:09:16 PM

RPLY

Edgar Carranza, Esq. Cm}. ikﬂ"“’"‘"’
Nevada State Bar No. 5902

BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN

3050 S. Durango Drive

Las Vegas, NV 89117

(702) 872-5555

(702) 872-5545 facsimile
ecarranza(@backuslaw.com

Attorneys for Defendants

MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR
SECURITY SERVICES and MARK WARNER

CLERK OF THE COURT

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
X°’ZAVION HAWKINS, )
) Case No. A717577
Plaintiffs, )
) Dept. XXXI
VS. )
)
GGP MEADOW MALL LLC, a Delaware )
Limited Liability Company; MYDATT )
SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY )
SERVICES, an Ohio Corporation; MARK ) Date of Hearing: September 20, 2016
WARNER, individually; DOES I through 10; )
DOE SECURITY GUARDS 11 through 20; and ) Time of Hearing: 9:00 a.m.
ROE ENTITES 21 through 30, Inclusive, )
)
Defendants. )
)

DEFENDANTS’ REPLY TO PLAINTIFF’S OPPOSITION TO
MOTION FOR ATTORNEY’S FEES AND COSTS

Defendants, MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY SERVICES and
(referred to herein as “Mydatt”) and MARK WARNER (referred to herein as “Mr. Warner™), by
and though counsel, Edgar Carranza, Esq. of the law firm of BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN and

Charlene Renwick, Esq. and David S. Lee, Esq. of the law firm of Lee, Hernandez, Landrum &

Garofalo, and GGP MEADOW MALL LLC (hereinafter referred to as “GGP”), by and through
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counsel Charlene Renwick, Esq. and David S. Lee, Esq. of the law firm of Lee, Hernandez,
Landrum & Garofalo, hereby file the instant reply to Plaintiff’s opposition to the motion for
attorney’s fees and costs related to Mydatt’s Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff, X’ZAVION HAWKINS
complaint. This reply is supported by the following memorandum of points and authorities,

exhibits and affidavits, if any, attached.

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
I. INTRODUCTION
On August 19, 2016, Defendants filed their Motion for Attorney’s Fees and Costs at the
direction of this Court. Under the applicable rules, any opposition to the motion was due no later
than September 6, 2016.

On September 7, 2016, Plaintiff filed his untimely opposition to the motion and
countermotion for attorney’s fees and costs related to the motion to disqualify the Lewis Brisbois
Bisgarrad & Smith law firm.! It is to the opposition to the motion for attorney’s fees and costs to
which Defendants hereby file the instant reply.

II. POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
A. UNTIMELY OPPOSITION SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED.

Plaintiff filed his opposition to the motion to for attorney’s fees and costs after its deadline
with no explanation as to why it was not timely filed. This failure to adhere to the requirements of
EDCR 2.20 should be construed as an admission by Plaintiff that the motion is meritorious and
should be granted.

EDCR 2.20 dictates the requirements, for motions filed with this Court. With respect to a
briefing schedule, EDCR 2.20(¢) requires that “[w]ithin 10 days after service of the motion, and 5

days after service of any joinder to the motion, the opposing party must serve and file written notice

I Opposition to the Countermotion is filed separately.
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of non-opposition or opposition thereto, together with a memorandum of points and authorities and
supporting affidavits, if any, stating facts showing why the motion and/or joinder should be
denied.” Failure by the opposing party to file and serve a written opposition within the specified
time frame may be construed as an admission that the motion is meritorious and a consent to granting
the same.’

In this case, Defendants filed their motion for attorney’s fees and costs on August 19, 2016.
In accordance with EDCR 2.20, any opposition to the motion to dismiss should have been filed no
later than September 6, 2016.* Plaintiff did not file his opposition until September 7, 2016, one day

too late.

Moreover, Plaintiff filed the untimely opposition without so much as a cursory attempt to

explain why it was being submitted beyond the deadline, or other good cause that would warrant
this Court setting aside the requirements of EDCR 2.20 in favor of considering the rogue document.
A request to enlarge the time period for filing the opposition must be made by motion and granted
only upon a finding of good cause and excusable neglect.’

Plaintiff’s failure to file an opposition within the allotted time frame warrants construing it
as an admission that the motion is meritorious and consent to granting the same. Accordingly, the
requested fees and costs should be awarded as requested.

B. ATTORNEY’S FEES SHOULD BE AWARDED AS ORDERED BY THE COURT.

Even if Plaintiffs’ untimely opposition is considered, the substance of the document does
not warrant denial of the requested fees and costs. The opposition contains nothing more than
desperate arguments, with no supportive Nevada legal authority, seeking to avoid the monetary

sanctions this Court determined were appropriate as a result of his own well-documented

2 Emphasis added.
3 EDCR 2.20(e).
4 10 days plus an additional 3 days and holiday as required by NRCP 6(e).
> NCRP 6(b).
3
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discovery abuses.

1. ATTORNEY’S FEES FROM THE LEWIS BRISBOIS FIRM ARE APPROPRIATE AND NOT
PRECLUDED BY ANY LEGAL AUTHORITY.

Plaintiff’s first attempt to whittle away at the sanctions awarded is by trying to argue that
the fees incurred by the Lewis Brisbois law firm should not be included because the firm was
previously disqualified from this case. Yet in so doing, Plaintiff fails to cite any legal authority in
Nevada which requires denial of an award of attorney’s fees as a sanction for separate discovery
abuses under similar circumstances.

It is well settled that “the purposes of sanctions are to deter, to punish, to compensate and
to educate.”® In accordance with this purpose this Court fashioned the sanctions against Plaintiff
after it determined that they were appropriate following an extensive evidentiary hearing where
this it considered witness testimony and evidence introduced by Defendants and Plaintiff,
stemming from Mydatt and Mr. Warner’s motion to dismiss. The path to the evidentiary hearing
was paved by the filing of the motion to dismiss by the Lewis Brisbois law firm. Plaintiff objects
to inclusion of the fees incurred by the Lewis Brisbois law firm for filing the motion because it
had been previously disqualified from the case by separate motion. Yet Plaintiff fails to provide
any legal authority which supports its proposition that the sanctions against it should be relieved
by the unrelated disqualification.

The reality is that without the filing of the motion by the Lewis Brisbois law firm, the issue
of Plaintiff’s discovery abuses never comes before this Court and this Court never makes the
decision to sanction Plaintiff. Thus including the attorney’s fees related to those efforts furthers
this Court’s order that sanctions against Plaintiff are both necessary and appropriate.

Plaintiff hopes to muddy the waters by arguing that an award of fees under these

circumstances would not be “ethical,” yet fails to provide any Nevada legal authority which

 Wash. Physicians Ins. Exch. & Ass’nv. Fisons Corp., 122 Wash. 2d 299, 356, 858 P.2d 1054 (1993).
4
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supports his position. At no time during the July 21, 2016 evidentiary hearing did this Court ever
indicate that the Defendants could not move forward with the hearing because the motion to
dismiss was initiated by the Lewis Brisbois law firm. Had it been inappropriate to move forward,
no doubt this Court would have vacated the evidentiary hearing and directed the parties to re-file
the motion to dismiss. No such order was made, and no such relief was ever requested by
Plaintiff,

Given the complete lack of authority, Plaintiff request to avoid part of the sanction against
him attributable to the fees incurred by the Lewis Brisbois law firm should be given no credence.

2. ATTORNEY’S FEES FOR THE LEE HERNANDEZ LAW FIRM ARE APPROPRIATE.

Plaintiff next tries to argue that the attorney’s fees based on the work performed by the Lee
Hernandez law firm should not be awarded because they are duplicative and excessive. This
argument ignores the order of this Court which specifically anticipated fees for all the lawyers
involved.

First, Plaintiff’s opposition incorrectly states that “[n]either Ms. Renwick nor Mr. Lee sat
at the defense table” during the hearing, and that their choice of seating somehow dictates whether
their fees should be included in the sanction. As with his other arguments, no legal authority is
presented by Plaintiff to support this seating argument.

The reality is that Ms. Renwick did sit at counsel table (despite representations by Plaintiff
to the contrary) alongside undersigned counsel and his paralegal. The limited number of seats at
defense counsel’s table relegated Mr. Lee to find alternate seating, not his level of preparation.

Second, both Mr. Lee and Ms. Renwick entered their appearances on the record during the
evidentiary hearing’ and both actively prepared for the hearing.

Third, both Mr. Lee and Ms. Renwick meaningfully prepared for and participated in the

7 Exhibit I, Transcript of Proceedings, 3:14-4:4,
8 Id. (“Mr. Lee: Your Honor, David Lee on behalf of GPP and Mydatt. I am not intending to speak on the record

today, but just in case.”) (Emphasis added).

5

0873



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
Z. g

5 %12
S B

m;:§13
SRS

<2 F%14
S3:¢

én%mw
:cgm
<S50

O gsgl6
AZL

2 8817
< &
< =

ae =18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

hearing. The billing records evidence the same. For example, Ms. Renwick was integral in
preparing witnesses for the hearing, both those who were called and those who were at the ready
should they be needed. Numerous teleconferences with various witnesses regarding both the
logistics of their appearance in court® and to prepare for their substantive testimony'® were held by
Ms. Renwick. She also prepared witnesses who were ultimately not called in the interest of
moving the hearing along and avoiding duplication of testimony.'!

Ms. Renwick also helped clarify factual issues throughout the evidentiary hearing in
response to inquiries from the Court or attempts to distort the facts by Plaintiff.'?

Moreover, Ms. Renwick was prepared to cross examine any expert witness Plaintiff may
have called if efforts were made by him to try to justify the discovery abuses by blaming them on
the effects the medication and/or the trauma had on his memory.!* She was also prepared to call a
rebuttal defense expert to help clarify why blaming the discovery abuses on outside factors was
not plausible in this case.!* As it turned out, Plaintiff simply made the argument with no expert
support and, as a result, Ms. Renwick was never required to cross examine or examine any expert
witnesses on this topic. Simply because Plaintiff chose the easy way out at the hearing does not
minimize the value of the efforts to prepare for the possibility of such expert testimony.

In addition to his efforts in preparing for the hearing, Mr. Lee was also intimately involved

9 E.g., Exhibit C, 6/08/2016 entry for CNR: “T/c w/ Det. Majors (witness) re: revised hearing protocol, and
clarification of party that witness was subpoenaed by”; 6/09/2016 entry for CNR: “Draft and review mult. e-corres.
to/from J. Make (Plaintiff’s counsel) re: unavailability of witnesses for reset evidentiary hearing, proposed protocol
for resetting hearing, conf. call with court required to address witness availability and continued setting for hearing.”
19 £ g., Exhibit C, 7/14/2016 entry for CNR: Attend conference w/ E. Carranza (co-counsel) and Det. Majors re:
preparation for evidentiary hearing on Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff’s Complaint.”

It E.g., Exhibit C, 7/20/2016 entry for CNR: “T/c w/ Det. Menzies (witness) re: recollection of investigation of
Plaintiff’s shooting and interview, and protocol for evidentiary hearing.”

12 E.g., Exhibit I, 173:15; 174:21-175:4.

13 E. g., Exhibit C, 7/20/2016 entry for CNR: “Prepare for Evidentiary Hearing on Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff’s
Complaint (includes review of Plaintiff’s recorded audio statement to LVMPD, transcript of the same, Plaintiff’s
deposition transcript and Errata to the same, review of expert report prepared by Plaintiff’s expert D. Loong and
rebuttal report prepared by def. expert L. Etcoff and draft outline of cross examination of D. Loong and direct
examination of L. Etcoff).” (Emphasis added). _

14 E o Exhibit C, 7/15/2016 entry for CNR: “T/c w/ Dr. Etcoff (rebuttal expert) re: potential for expert to be called as
witness at evidentiary hearing on Mt. to Dismiss Plaintiff’s Complaint and underlying issues that may be addressed by

witness during hearing.”

6
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as the hearing unfolded. A clear example of his valuable involvement was at the time this Court
fashioned the sanction against Plaintiff. After the close of the hearing, this Court asked all
counsel, including Mr. Lee, to confer regarding potential sanctions short of the requested
dismissal. As Plaintiff will very well recall, Mr. Lee was actively involved in these discussions,
both proposing appropriate sanctions and refuting arguments by Plaintiff as to why the proposals
were not warranted.

Plaintiff’s final argument with respect to the Lee Hernandez law firm is that he should not
be required to pay fees as a result of the duplicative nature of having several lawyers “prepare for
and sit through the evidentiary hearing.”!® This Court, however, already made clear to Plaintiff
that he would be required to pay for the involvement of the multiple lawyers and law firms.
Specifically, Plaintiff was advised that with respect to the award of attorney’s fees,

...And unfortunately for you, you got two sets of defense counsel, but that’s the
way it is. Nothing negative. I’m just saying you sue multiple people, you get
multiple defense counsel. '

Plaintiff’s arguments against allowing for an award of the attorney’s fees incurred by the
Lee Hernandez law firm should not be given any weight. This Court already advised him that

those fees would be included in the sanction.

3. BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN ATTORNEYS’ FEES ARE APPROPRIATE AND NOT
EXCESSIVE.

Plaintiff’s final attempt to whittle away at the sanctions imposed by this Court is to argue

that the fees incurred by the BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN law firm are excessive. Again, this is
nothing more than a transparent attempt to avoid the sanctions brought upon by his own discovery

abuses.
First, Plaintiff appears to be confused by the billing invoices and summary submitted by

the BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN law firm. The common thread in all the complaints by

15 Plaintiff”s Opposition to Defendants’ Motion for Attorney’s Fees and Costs, 4:4-5.
16 Exhibit I, 183:9-22.
7
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Plaintiff are that the total time noted next to each date for each timekeeper does not add up to the
unredacted individual line item entries. The simple reason is that the total time entered for each
day reflects the total time billed on each date at the designated rate, while the unredacted line
items are the actual billing entries which relate to the motion to dismiss. Only the individual
unredacted line items were added together and submitted as part of the summary (Exhibit E)
totaling $11,442.50 and ultimately included in the prayer for attorney’s fees for the same

amount.!”

For example, Plaintiff complains that the total time for July 7, 2016 reflects 3.5 of hours
billed by EC on the case, yet the unredacted work does not add up to 3.5 hours- it adds up to 2.2
hours.!® That is because only the unredacted line items, in this case, 2.2 hours, were requested in
the motion.

Had Defendants included all time billed on each date, the time attributed to Mr. Carranza
would total 57.7 hours and 20.6 hours for Ms. Halbert. That is not was has been included in the
motion and requested from this Court. Only the applicable line item time entries in July 2016
totaling 36.4 hours for Mr. Carranza and 14.5 hours for Ms. Halbert have been requested. A
simple mathematical addition of the line items reflect the same.

Secondly, the clarification eliminates the specific entries identified by Plaintiff for specific
tasks he characterizes as being excessive:

A. Drafting Order: incorrectly attributed 2.9 hours to begin drafting the order on the

motion to dismiss and another 4.3 hours to complete the same (total of 7.2 hours),

when actually only 0.5 hours attributed to begin drafting the order and 0.8 to

complete the order (total of 1.3 hours).

17 Motion for Attorney’s Fees and Costs, 5:9-12.
18 Plaintiff’s Opposition, 5:12-13,
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B. Drafting letter to Court: incorrectly attributed 2.4 hours for drafting letter to Court

regarding audio recording, when actually only 0.2 hours was billed (and requested)

for the same.

C. Emails/letters: incorrectly attributed 2.6 hours for reading emails and drafting a

letter, when actually it totaled only 0.3 hours.

The total time and associated fees attributed to the BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN law
firm are specifically limited to the unredacted line items detailed in the invoices submitted. And
each of these tasks were necessary and reasonable given their nature. Plaintiff has failed to show
otherwise.

III. CONCLUSION

At the end of the day, Plaintiff is trying to do nothing more than minimize the discomfort
he feels following the imposition of the monetary sanction. A sanction which this Court found
was warranted as an alternative to the requested dismissal. Significant fees were incurred by all
three law firms in order to address and attempt to ameliorate Plaintiff’s abusive discovery tactics.
Sanctions, by their nature, are supposed to hurt otherwise they would not be sanctions. Had
Plaintiff not engaged in the abusive conduct, the efforts would not have been necessary and he

would not be facing an award of fees and costs.
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Accordingly, Defendants respectfully request that the attorney’s fees ($54,325.00) and
costs ($208.00) detailed in the opening motion be awarded and that Plaintiff be ordered to pay

these amounts within 14 days of this Court’s order.

Dated this (¢ &&day of September, 2016.

BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN

Las Vegas, Nevada 89117

Attorneys for Defendants

MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR
SECURITY SERVICES and MARK
WARNER

10
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I am a resident of and employed in Clark County, Nevada. I am over the age of 18 years
and not a party to the within action. My business address is: 3050 S. Durango Drive, Las Vegas,
Nevada, 89117. On September /_ﬁ{i , 2016, I served this document on the parties listed on the
attached service list via one or more of the methods of service described below as indicated next to

the name of the served individual or entity by a checked box:

VIA U.S. MAIL: by placing a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope with postage
thereon fully prepaid, in the United States mail at Las Vegas, Nevada. I am “readily familiar”
with the firm’s practice of collection and processing correspondence by mailing. Under that
practice, it would be deposited with the U.S. Postal Service on that same day with postage
fully prepaid at Las Vegas, Nevada in the ordinary course of business. I am aware that on
motion of the party served, service is presumed invalid if postal cancellation date or postage
meter date is more than one day after date of deposit for mailing an affidavit.

VIA FACSIMILE: by transmitting to a facsimile machine maintained by the attorney or
the party who has filed a written consent for such manner of service.

BY PERSONAL SERVICE: by personally hand-delivering or causing to be hand
delivered by such designated individual whose particular duties include delivery of such on
behalf of the firm, addressed to the individual(s) listed, signed by such individual or
his/her representative accepting on his/her behalf. A receipt of copy signed and dated by
such an individual confirming delivery of the document will be maintained with the
document and is attached.

BY E-MAIL: by transmitting a copy of the document in the format to be used for
attachments to the electronic-mail address designated by the attorney or the party who has
filed a written consent for such manner of service.

BY ELECTRONIC MEANS: by electronically filing and serving with the court’s
vendor.

I declare that under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Nevada that the above
is true and correct. I further declare that I am employed in the office of a member of the bar of

this court at whose direction the service was made.

#déawz/

An ethiployee of BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN

11
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SERVICE LIST

David Churchill, Esq. Attorney for Plaintiff Personal service
Jolene J. Manke, Esq. Email service
INJURY LAWYERS OF NEVADA Fax service
6900 Westcliff Dr. Suite 707 Mail service
Las Vegas, Nevada 89145 Electronic means
702-868-8888
702-868-8889
david@injurylawyersnv.com
Joelen@injurylawyersnv.com
David S. Lee, Esq. Attorney for Personal service
Charlene Renwick, Esq. Defendants, GGP Email service
Lee, Hernandez, Landrum & Garofalo MEADOWS MALL Fax service
7575 Vegas Drive, Suite 150 LLC, MYDATT Mail service
Las Vegas, Nevada 89128 SERVICES, INC. d/b/a Electronic means
702-880-9750 VALOR SECURITY
702-314-1210 SERVICES and
dlee(@lee-lawfirm.com MARK WARNER
crenwick(@lee-lawfirm.com
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DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

k) kA k kK

X'"ZAVION HAWKINS,
CASE NO. A-15-717577
Plaintiff, DEPT NO. XXXT

VS.
GGP MEADOWS MALL, LILC,

Defendant. TRANSCRIPT OF

PROCEEDINGS

e i T I S N N N e

BEFORE THE HONORABLE JOANNA.S. KISHNER, DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

EVIDENTTARY HEARING: DEFENDANTS' MOTION TO DISMISS
PLAINTIFF'S COMPLAINT/DEFENDANT GGP MEADOWS MALL LIC'S JOINDER
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, THURSDAY, JULY 21, 2016, 9:59 A.M.
* k k K *
THE COURT: Counsel, let's hear appearances.
(Pause in proceeding.)

THE COURT: So we get appearances first. Let me
make sure. Like I said, we're calling Case 717577, X'Zavion
Hawkins vs. GGP Meadows Mall. Appearances, please.

MR. CHURCHILL: David Churchill for the plaintiff,
X'Zavion Hawkins.

MR. CARRANZA: Edgar Carranza for Defendants Mydatt
and Mark Warner. With me I have Debora Halbert from my
office,

THE COURT: Thank: you.

MS. RENWICK: Charlene Renwick on behalf of GGP
Meadows Mall, Mydatt and ——

THE COURT: Observing or making appearances today?

UNKNOWN SPEAKER: I'm here for the 10:00 o'clock.

THE COURT: You're 10:00 o'clock. No, no. 10:00
o'clock got moved to 1:00 o'clock. You got specific notice on
that —— let me be clear. That's why I'm saying everybody else
here for -- because I was looking that way. For the HMLV
Capital vs. Clear Recon Group, we sent you a —-—

UNKNOWN SPEAKFER: That's at 1:00 o'clock?

THE COURT: Yeah. We sent you a notification ——

(Pause in proceeding.)

KARR REPORTING, INC.
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THE COURT: Okay. Sorry for that interruption. So
we had plaintiff's counsel. Did you want to make an
appearance or not?

MS. MANKE: I'm Jolene Manke. I'm here for
plaintiff just helping to shuffle papers.

THE COURT: No worries. Counsel.

MR. LEE: Your Honor, David Lee on behalf of GGP and
Mydatt. I am not intending to speak on the record today, but
Jjust in case.

THE COURT: Okay. No worries. Appreciate it.
Okay. Let's do a couple quick little housekeeping clean-ups.
I appreciate you probably used an old caption from pre-days
and prior.héarings, bﬁt we need to make sure we have correct
counsel listed on meetings; meaning you're not on it
currently, a prior firm_ls still on the subpoena for today,
but obviously that's not a big issue, you all can get that

taken care of with any future pleadings.

MS. RENWICK: I apologize, Your Honor. I think that
subpoena was issued shortly after the last hearing and we just

missed that.

THE COURT: Okay. It was the one that was filed

7/18, what I'm looking at.

-

MS. RENWICK: OCkay. I apologize, Your Honor.
missed that entirely.

THE COURT: No worries. I just wanted to make ——

KARR REPORTING, INC.
4
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THE COURT: It would be interesting to see what
vour 16.1 disclosures look like to see if there's any names on
that, because the diligence required [inaudible] 16.1
disclosures. But anyway, that's not [inaudible].

Okay. Thank you. That was all my questions. Did I
give you an opportunity to finish?

MR. CHURCHILL: Yeah, Your‘Honor. That's —— but
that's pretty much it. There has been no violation whatsoever
of any court order and Mr. Hawkins in fact already rectified,
before any sanction could even be imposed upon him, he had
already rectified his depositigh responses.

THE COURT: okgy; Thank you so much. You get last
word. It's vour H@tioa, or ygﬁf Jjoinder, whoever's speaking,
or if you both speaking, let me know.

M5. RENWICK: Your Honor, I would just like to make
a point of clarification before counsel gets up to respond.
There's been numerous imﬁlications that we received this
information and somehow were preventing plaintiff from
accessing it. I can tell you we met with Detective Majors. I
called, found out who the investigating officer was. As
counsel mentioned, both parties —-

iy 3T : J -
THE COURT: His depc is clear. There was no
—; ey -: y e 3 SNV TN —~ 17 S W e tals "1:! -; =TT - b= .-.f-\..-.‘."—_: g ‘._‘.’_\_’._lf_."!._..’_“Jr_ —
ANSIiNnugrcions Y 4adl <l ;’\jd'\jeu il ar i_y L lu.P ) L LdltC Ccndaucc or

anything.

MS. RENWICK: Both we did subpoena records and there

KARR REPORTING, INC.
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is — our understanding is that the files are separated. So
the investigating officer's records aren't part of the file
that was in records, which is why we kept getting the same
documents again and again and not getting Detective Majors'
file.

We were told that in order to speak to Detective
Majors we would have to subpoena him, which we did. We
scheduled a meeting. As we related to counsel, we met with
him. It was January 28. At that point he turned over the
voluntary statement, the transcriptions of the voluntary
statements and the audio recéﬁdings. At noc point did he give
us his entire file. _ e

He brought his file with him to his deposition, at
which point it was attached as‘an exhibit to the deposition
transcript. So I want to make that very clear. And if you'll
review in the deposition transcript that you were just looking
at for Detective Majors as to the timeline, it's on page 140,
when we were talking about those emails back and forth to
Jason Barrus.

THE COURT: Oh, thank you. Okay.

MS. RENWICK: Page 140. Tt was September of 2014.

I believe September 25 That was the exchange with Jason
Barrus as tc obtaining the file

THE COURT: Thank you.

MS. RENWICK: Just so you have the —— I know

KARR REPORTING, INC.
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timeline was an issue.
THE COURT: Well, no, I appreciate it, because
that's ~— you know, I don't know what happened ever to the zip

drive, but...
DEFENDANTS' REBUTTAL ARGUMENT

MR. CARRANZA: Your Honor, and I know we've talked a
little bit about Rule 37 at length, about what it requires and
whether or not there was an order that preexisted. But if I
remember the motion to dismiss correctly, it was multi-tiered
as far as the basis that this Court has at its disposal to
dismiss this complaint.

In addition to Ruié=37; there's also this concept
that the Court has the inherent contrcl over its own docket
and calendar to manage its“caiéndar in cases as it sees fit.

I think that's memorialized in Rule 1 of ocur Rules of Civil
Procedure.

And the argument in the motion was that in addition
to Rule 37, this Court could also look to the unclean hands
that Mr. Hawkins came to this Court with by engaging in the
type of activity that he engaged in, because all we've seen
here is nothing but convenient explanation by Mr. Hawkins that
somehow he was having a bad day when his depesition was taken
on every
picture about his case. But on those topics that supported

his case, he was crystal clear on.

KARR REPORTING, INC.
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if this case goes to trial, that would address all of these
and the harm and the prejudice. I could also see if it was a
curative if you all needed extended time for discovery. 1T
know you've done one extension, but you didn't request that
the trial dates be continued in your one discovery request to
discovery commissioner. So I could: see continuing the trial
to allow some additional discovery. I could see that as also
a potential partial curative.

Monetary sanctions for the cost of today, the other
thing I'm looking at, because but for your client's conduct
and the manner in which it %as Abne, today would not have been
necessary. And I think that financial aspect of allowing
defense counsel — }

And unfortunately for you, you got two sets of
defense counsel, but that's the way it is. Nothing negative.
I'm just saying you sue multipie reople, you get multiple
defense counsel.

—— 1s to allow them to submit fees and costs for
today's hearing, have you have an opportunity to review it and

have the Court evaluate it, whether or not, you know, fees and

costs sanctions would be appropriate for today's hearing with

And I think those alternative remedies short of
dismissal would be appropriate. That's the Court's

inclination. You're the moving party, you're plaintiff, I can

KARR REPORTING, INC.
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DAVID J. CHURCHILL (SBN: 7308) CLERK OF THE COURT
JOLENE J. MANKE (SBN: 7436)

INJURY LAWYERS OF NEVADA

6900 Westcliff Drive, Suite 707

Las Vegas, Nevada 89145

T: 702-868-8888

F: 702-868-8889

david@injurylawyersnv.com
jolene@injurylawyersnv.com
Attorneys for Plaintiff
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

X’ZAVION HAWKINS, CASE NO.: A-15-717577-C

DEPT. NO.: XXXI

Plaintiff,

Vs,

PLAINTIFF’S SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF
GGP MEADOWS MALL LLC, a Delaware IN OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANTS’
Limited Liability Company; MYDATT MOTION FOR ATTORNEYS FEES AND

SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY COSTS
SERVICES, an Ohio Corporation; MARK
WARNER, individually; DOES 1 through 10; Date of Hearing: 09/20/2016
DOE SECURITY GUARDS 11 through 20; and | Time of Hearing: 9:00 a.m.

ROE ENTITIES 21 through 30, inclusive,

Defendants.

Plaintiff X’ZAVION HAWKINS by and through his attorneys INJURY LAWYERS OF
NEVADA, hereby presents is supplemental briefing opposing Defendants’ motion for attorneys’ fees

and costs relating to Defendants’ motion to dismiss.

DATED this _g(fhbéy of September, 2016.

INJURY LAWYERS OF NEVADA

Qb

DAVID J. CHURHCHILL (SBN: 7308)
JOLENE J. MANKE (SBN: 7436)

6900 Westcliff Drive, Suite 707

Las Vegas, Nevada 89145

Attorneys for Plaintiff
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES - OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANTS’ MOTION FOR
ATTORNEYS’ FEES AND COSTS RE: MOTION TO DISMISS
L. LEGAL ISSUE
The issue before this Honorable Court is whether the conflicted law firm of Lewis Brisbois

Bisgaard & Smith may seek to recover attorneys’ fees and costs from Plaintiff.

IL. UNDISPUTED FACTS

1. When Josh Cole Aicklen, Esq., a partner with Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith, was
retained to monitor the defense of Defendants MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY
SERVICES (“Mydatt”) and MARK WARNER (“Warner™) being provided by Lee, Hernandez,
Landrum & Garofalo in October of 2015, the law firm was employing Paul A. Shpirt, Esq., who had
formerly represented Plaintiff X’ZAVION HAWKINS (“X’Zavion”) during his employment with Eglet

Law Group.

2. In October of 2015, Messrs. Aicklen and Shpirt realized Mr. Shpirt had represented

X’Zavion relating to the exact same matter while practicing with Eglet Law Group.

3. While LBBS claimed to take efforts to screen off Mr. Shpirt from X’Zavion’s matter, the

firm never gave notice to X’ Zavion that Mr. Shpirt was practicing with LBBS.

4, By never providing notice to X’Zavion, LBBS never gave X’Zavion the opportunity to

either consent or withhold consent to LBBS performing defense work for Mydatt and Warner.
5. At a hearing on June 8, 2016, LBBS was disqualified as counsel for Mydatt and Warner.

6. From approximately October of 2015, until the evidentiary hearing on June 8, 2016,
LBBS performed work defending Mydatt and Warner against X’Zavion.

7. Now, LBBS seeks to have X’Zavion pay for services performed to bring a motion to

dismiss against X’Zavion and in favor of Mydatt and Warner.

/11
/11

Plaintiff’s Supplemental Brief Opposing Defendants’ Motion for Fees and Costs - 2
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LEGAL ARGUMENT

A, Conflicted Attorneys May Not Benefit From Ethical Lapses.

This Court has already established that LBBS violated NRPC 1.9 and 1.10 relating to its defense

of Mydatt and Warner against X’Zavion. NRPC 1.9 provides as follows:

Rule 1.9. Duties to Former Clients.

(a) A lawyer who has formerly represented a client in a matter shall not thereafter
represent another person in the same or a substantially related matter in which that
person’s interests are materially adverse to the interests of the former client unless the
former client gives informed consent, confirmed in writing.

(b) A lawyer shall not knowingly represent a person in the same or a substantially
related matter in which a firm with which the lawyer formerly was associated had
previously represented a client:

(1) Whose interests are materially adverse to that person; and

(2) About whom the lawyer had acquired information protected by Rules 1.6 and
1.9(c) that is material to the matter;

(3) Unless the former client gives informed consent, confirmed in writing,.

(c) A lawyer who has formerly represented a client in a matter or whose present or
former firm has formerly represented a client in a matter shall not thereafter:

(1) Use information relating to the representation to the disadvantage of the
former client except as these Rules would permit or require with respect to a client, or
when the information has become generally known; or

(2) Reveal information relating to the representation except as these Rules would
permit or require with respect to a client.

Further, NRPC 1.10 provides as follows:

Rule 1.10. Imputation of Conflicts of Interest.

(a) While lawyers are associated in a firm, none of them shall knowingly represent a
client when any one of them practicing alone would be prohibited from doing so by Rules
1.7, 1.9, or 2.2, unless the prohibition is based on a personal interest of the prohibited
lawyer and does not present a significant risk of materially limiting the representation of
the client by the remaining lawyers in the firm.

(b) When a lawyer has terminated an association with a firm, the firm is not
prohibited from thereafter representing a person with interests materially adverse to those
of a client represented by the formerly associated lawyer and not currently represented by
the firm unless:

(1) The matter is the same or substantially related to that in which the formerly
associated lawyer represented the client; and

(2) Any lawyer remaining in the firm has information protected by Rules 1.6 and
1.9(c) that is material to the matter.

(c) A disqualification prescribed by this Rule may be waived by the affected client
under the conditions stated in Rule 1.7.

Plaintiff’s Supplemental Brief Opposing Defendants’ Motion for Fees and Costs - 3
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(d) Reserved.

(¢) When a lawyer becomes associated with a firm, no lawyer associated in the firm
shall knowingly represent a person in a matter in which that lawyer is disqualified under
Rule 1.9 unless:

(1) The personally disqualified lawyer did not have a substantial role in or
primary responsibility for the matter that causes the disqualification under Rule 1.9;

(2) The personally disqualified lawyer is timely screened from any participation
in the matter and is apportioned no part of the fee therefrom; and

(3) Written notice is promptly given to any affected former client to enable it to
ascertain compliance with the provisions of this Rule.

Every jurisdiction has rules prohibiting attorney-client conflicts.

California Rule of Professional Conduct 3-310 prohibiting attorney-client conflicts provides as

follows:

Rule 2-210 Avoiding the Representation of Adverse Interests

(A) For purposes of this rule:

(1) "Disclosure" means informing the client or former client of the relevant circumstances
and of the actual and reasonably foresecable adverse consequences to the client or former
client;

(2) "Informed written consent" means the client's or former client's written agreement to
the representation following written disclosure;

(3) "Written" means any writing as defined in Evidence Code section 250.

(B) A member shall not accept or continue representation of a client without providing
written disclosure to the client where:

(1) The member has a legal, business, financial, professional, or personal relationship
with a party or witness in the same matter; or

(2) The member knows or reasonably should know that:

(a) the member previously had a legal, business, financial, professional, or personal
relationship with a party or witness in the same matter; and

(b) the previous relationship would substantially affect the member's representation; or
(3) The member has or had a legal, business, financial, professional, or personal
relationship with another person or entity the member knows or reasonably should know
would be affected substantially by resolution of the matter; or

(4) The member has or had a legal, business, financial, or professional interest in the
subject matter of the representation.

(C) A member shall not, without the informed written consent of each client:

(1) Accept representation of more than one client in a matter in which the interests of the
clients potentially conflict; or

(2) Accept or continue representation of more than one client in a matter in which the
interests of the clients actually conflict; or

Plaintiff’s Supplemental Brief Opposing Defendants’ Motion for Fees and Costs - 4
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(3) Represents a client in a matter and at the same time in a separate matter accept as a
client a person or entity whose interest in the first matter is adverse to the client in the
first matter.

When California courts have addressed the issue of whether conflicted law firms may benefit
from work performed relating to conflicted matters, they have long determined that forfeiture and
disgorgement of attorneys’ fees is appropriate. In Sheppard Mullin Richter & Hampton LLP v. J-M
Mfg. Co., Inc., 198 Cal.Rptr.3d 253 (Cal. App. 4t 2016), a California appellate court relied on
California’s long-standing precedent to require a conflicted law firm to disgorge and forfeit millions of
dollars in legal fees based on the firm’s failure to disclose an actual conflict of interest. (A true and
correct copy of Sheppard Mullin Richter & Hampton LLP v. J-M Mfg. Co., Inc., 198 Cal .Rptr.3d 253
(Cal. App. 4" 2016) is attached hereto as Ex. “1.”)

In Sheppard, the law firm had billed over $3.8 million defending its client J-M Manufacturing
Co., Inc., the world’s largest manufacturer of polyvinyl chloride (PVC) pipe in a large Qui Tam lawsuit
involving numerous parties. Id. at 257. Prior to its engagement, the firm ran a standard conflicts check
that indicated the firm had represented one of the adverse intervening parties in the Qui Tam action,
South Tahoe Public Utility District, on certain unrelated employment matters. Id. Several weeks later
the firm also undertook a new and minor unrelated matter for South Tahoe, but failed to disclose the
existing conflict with J-M or obtain an informed waiver of the conflict from either of its clients. /d. at
258. Neither the court nor J-M disputed the limited scope of the work performed by the firm on behalf
of South Tahoe. The most important fact was the firm’s failure to give notice of its ongoing, adverse
representation. Id. at 260.

South Tahoe brought a successful motion to disqualify the Sheppard Mullin firm in the Qui Tam
action. Id After Sheppard Mullin was disqualified, J-M refused to pay approximately $1.3 million in
outstanding legal fees. Id. Sheppard Mullin sued J-M to recover those outstanding fees and compel
arbitration where the arbitration panel awarded the firm a majority of its attorneys’ fees. Id. at 261. The
arbitration panel found that “Sheppard Mullin’s conduct was not so serious or egregious as to make
disgorgement of fees appropriate” where the representation of the adverse client “was unrelated to the

subject of the J-M representation, and therefore the conflict did not pervade the whole relationship with

Plaintiff’s Supplemental Brief Opposing Defendants’ Motion for Fees and Costs - 5
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J-M ...” Id. A California trial court affirmed the arbitration award, but J-M appealed, arguing that the
violation of CRPC 3-310 on conflicts of interest rendered the engagement contract illegal or void as a
matter of public policy. Id. at 261.

First, the California appeals court determined that, under the applicable arbitration agreement
and California law, the court should make a de novo determination as to whether the engagement
contract was enforceable. /d. at 262-265. Second, the court determined that, despite standard waivers of
both current and future conflicts contained in their client’s engagement agreements, Sheppard Mullin
had failed to obtained informed written consent as required by Rule 3-310(C)(3). Id. at 266-267. Third,
the court found that the “attorney’s duty of undivided loyalty that forms the basis of Rule 3-310
constitutes the very foundation of an attorney-client relationship™ and, thus, the engagement agreement
was invalid and unenforceable because it “violated an expression of public policy.” Id. at 272-273.

Turning to the merits, the court held that Sheppard Mullin “[was] not entitled to its fees for the
work it did for J-M while there was an actual conflict with [its other client].” Id. at 274. In reaching this
conclusion, the court relied primarily on two California appeals court cases from the 1970’s. See, Id. at
272 (analyzing Goldstein v. Lees, 120 Cal Rptr. 253 (Cal. App. 1975) and Jeffry v. Pounds, 136
Cal.Rptr.373 (Cal. App. 1977)). The Goldstein court found an engagement contract “void for reasons of
public policy” where counsel represented a minority shareholder and director in a proxy fight to gain
control of a company for which the attorney had served as in-house counsel several years prior to the
proxy fight. 120 Cal.Rptr. at 254-255. Central to the decision was the fact that the attorney possessed
“corporate secrets that [were] material to the proxy fight.” Id. at 255. In Jeffry, a small law firm’s lead
partner represented both a husband in a personal injury action and his wife in her divorce proceeding
against the husband. 67 Cal.App 3d at 374-375. There, the court denied any fees for work performed
after the conflict arose even though the representations involved “unrelated matters” and the law firm
did not have a “dishonest purpose” or engage in “deliberately unethical conduct.” Id. at 377.

Besides arguing for all its fees, Sheppard Mullin also argued that despite its violation of CRPC
3-310, quantum meruit should be allowed for its representation of J-M in the Qui Tam action. Id. at
274. However, the court pointed out that the California Supreme Court had found that quantum meruit

recovery must be denied in cases of ethical violations. Jd. (citing Huskinson & Brown v. Wolf, 32 Cal.4™

Plaintiff’s Supplemental Brief Opposing Defendants’ Motion for Fees and Costs - 6

0894



L A

O 0 N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

453, 9 Cal. Rptr.3d 693, 84 P.3d 379 (2004).) The Sheppard Mullin court further found that “when a
conflict of interest is asserted as a “[d]efense in the attorney’s action to recover fees or the reasonable
value of services[, a] violation of the fiduciary obligation will defeat recovery.” Id. at 272. (citing 1
Witkin, Cal. Proc. 5™ (2008) Attys, 104, p. 142.) The Sheppard Mullin court found that “Sheppard
Mullin’s violation of Rule 3-310 preclude[d] if from receiving compensation [whatsoever] for services
provided to J-M in the Qui Tam Action.” /d Likewise, LBBS’ violation of its fiduciary duty to

X’ Zavion created by its failure to provide notice of its employment of Mr. Shpirt must preclude it from
looking to X’Zavion for any compensation for services provided defending Mydatt and Warner against
X’Zavion.

The Sheppard Mullin court was swayed by the Fair decision, in which the court found
disgorgement of attorney fees appropriate regardless of any proof of damages when a conflict of interest
is involved, See, Fair, 125 Cal.Rptr.3d at 779. Besides precluding a conflicted firm from seeking
recovery from the aggrieved client, the Sheppard Mullin decision arguably sets precedent for the
automatic disgorgement of all attorneys’ fees incurred while a conflict of interest violation exists.

If anything, the facts relating to X’Zavion and LBBS are more egregious than those relating to
Sheppard Mullin. While the work Sheppard Mullin performed for South Tahoe was completely
unrelated and quite minor, the work performed by LBBS defending Mydatt and Warner was directly
related to X’Zavion and so adverse that LBBS filed a motion to dismiss X’Zavion’s complaint.

Lastly, the Sheppard Mullin court found that

Sheppard Mullin’s breach of the duty of loyalty set forth in Rule 3-310 was a violation of

public policy. A finding that Sheppard Mullin was nonetheless entitled to its attorney

fees as if no breach had occurred would undermine the same public policy. We therefore

follow the reasoning of Goldstein and Jeffry and hold that Sheppard Mullin is not entitled

to its fees for the work it did for J-M while there was an actual conflict with South Tahoe.

Id at274.

From the inception of LBBS’ representation of Mydatt and Warner, it had a direct conflict of
interest with X’Zavion pursuant to NRPC 1.9 and 1.10. No exception under the State Bar of Nevada’s
Formal Opinion from the Standing Committee on Ethics, No. 39 applied to LBBS’ employment of Mr.

Shpirt because LBBS never provided notice to X’Zavion that Mr. Shpirt was employed with LBBS.

Plaintiff’s Supplemental Brief Opposing Defendants’ Motion for Fees and Costs - 7
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X’ Zavion never had the opportunity to consent or withhold his consent for LBBS to represent
Defendants Mydatt and Warner in this matter.

At the time LBBS filed the motion to dismiss against X’Zavion on behalf of Mydatt and Warner,
the firm was actively violating its duty of loyalty to X’Zavion. Such action is against public policy.
LBBS seeking to recover attorneys’ fees from X’ Zavion for the very work it performed while it was
acting contrary to his interests is also against public policy. Again, LBBS never should have had any
adversarial involvement in this matter as the conflict of interest is imputed to the entire firm. As such,
X’ Zavion respectfully requests that this Honorable Court not consider any work performed by LBBS or
any costs incurred by LBBS as set forth in Ex. “A” to Defendants’ motion for attorneys’ fees and costs.
Accordingly, Defendants’ requested attorneys’ fees should be reduced by Twenty-Nine Thousand, Two
Hundred One Dollars ($29,201.00).

IV. CONCLUSION
Based upon the foregoing, X’ Zavion respectfully requests that LBBS’ request for attorneys’ fees

from X’Zavion be denied in its entirety.

DATED this 2 (gwday of September, 2016

INJURY LAWYERS OF NEVADA

/e

DAVID J. CHURHCHILL (SBN: 7308)
JOLENE J. MANKE (SBN: 7436)

6900 Westcliff Drive, Suite 707

Las Vegas, Nevada 89145

Attorneys for Plaintiff
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CERTIFICATE OF E-SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b)(2)(D) and EDCR 7.26(a)(4), I certify that on the U%day of

September, 2016, I served the foregoing PLAINTIFF’S SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF IN

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANTS’ MOTION FOR ATTORNEYS FEES AND COSTS on the

following parties via Electronic Service as follows:

DAVID S. LEE (SBN: 6033)

CHARLENE N. RENWICK (SBN: 10165)

LEE, HERNANDEZ, LANDRUM &

GAROFALO

7575 Vegas Drive, Suite 150

Las Vegas, Nevada 89128

E-Mail: dlee@leelawfirm.com
crenwick@lee-lawfirm.com
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As Modified on Denial of Rehearing February 26, 2016

Synopsis

Background: Attomeys filed action against former client for specific performance, breach of contract, account stated,
services rendered, and quantum meruit, seeking recovery of attorney fees under engagement agreement relating to prior
litigation from which attorneys were disqualified for simultaneous representation of adverse clients. Client cross-complained
for breach of contract, an accounting, breach of fiduciary duty, and fraudulent inducement, and sought disgorgement of fees
previously paid. The Superior Court, Los Angeles County, No. YC067332, Stuart Rice, J., granted attorneys’ motion to
compel arbitration, and following arbitration, confirmed award in favor of attorneys. Client appealed.

Holdings: The Court of Appeal, Collins, J., held that:
(1] question of enforceability of parties® agreement was for the court, rather than arbitrator, to decide;

2] attorneys violated rules of professional conduct by representing client while also representing adverse party in prior
litigation in unrelated matters;

[3

] attorneys’ violation of rules of professional conduct rendered parties’ agreement unenforceable; and

[4] attorneys’ violation of rules of professional conduct precluded attorneys from collecting attorney fees from client for work
done while actual conflict existed.

Reversed and remanded with instructions.

West Headnotes (24)

[1] | Alternative Dispute Resolution
: i Scope and Standards of Review

h e pmr et e e
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On appeal from an order confirming ang
arbitration award, Court of Appeal reviews the]
trial court’s order, not the arbitration award, under:

a de novo standard !

Cases that cite this headnote
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} Alternative Dispute Resolution
t Scope and standards of review

.
. e A L 2 1

E De novo standard of review govermns trial court’
review of arbitrator’s decision where one of the!
+ parties claims that entire contract or transaction
! underlying the award is illegal. |

! Cases that cite this headnote
A

A -t

3]

Alternative Dispute Resolution ;
Existence and validity of agreement

it — Sy e e

——— -

e e

a Question of enforceablhty of engagement
agreement entered into by attorneys and their;
i former client, which contained arbitration!
¢ provision, was for the court to decide, rather than
arbitrators, in attorneys’ action against client to
recover attorney fees incurred in prior litigation;
| under agreement; although client did assert
i parden-variety fraudulent inducement, client;
i challenged legality of agreement as a whole
{ based on alleged conflict of interest stemming;
i from attorneys’ simultaneous representation of;
{ adverse clients, in violation of rules of;
| professional conduct. Cal. Civ. Code §§ 1441
1667; Cal. R. Prof. Conduct 3-310.
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Cases that cite this headnote
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[4]
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Alternative Dispute Resolution ;
What law governs -’

rrsd
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T o Sy

Where parties agr;te that state law govemsi
contract containing arbitration provision, Federal
Arbitration Act (FAA) does not apply. 9 U.S.C. A
§ I.
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Cases that cite this headnote
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1; Coniracts

g o ——

i Public Policy in General i
! f
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¥ H

There is no requirement that a contract violate
, express mandate of a statute before it may be:
declared void as contrary to public policy. Cal.
Civ. Code §§ 1441, 1667. ;

e

H
; Cases that cite this headnote
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[19]

Contracts .
Public Policy in General

e e ———

ey S gy g Mgt — e

When determining whether a contract is
unenforceable because it violates public policy,
public policy in question may sometimes be
based on statute, but does not necessarily have to [
be; it can be based on other policies perceived to |
1 be contrary to the public welfare. Cal. Civ. Code

L §8§ 1441, 1667.
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E Cases that cite this headnote :
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" [20] | Attorney and Client

: Deductions and forfeitures !
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; {21]

R iy T G T T TR TR PR ST 2 P R S A F PRIV P MW te ST T D

f Attorneys’ violation of rule of professional:
- conduct prohibiting simultaneous representation :
i of adverse clients by representing former client, !
j who was the defendant in prior litigation, while|
i also representing the adverse party in that,
: litigation in unrelated matters precluded attorneys:
i from collecting attorney fees from client under;
. parties’ engagement agreement pertaining to prior:
: litigation for work attorneys did for client while;
l there was an actual conflict; conflict pervaded

: entire relationship between attorney and client,:
| attorneys’ ethical breach went to the very heart of
\ its relationship with client, and finding that;
| attorneys were entitled to fees would have
: undermined public policy underlying rule. Cal. R.!
: Prof. Conduct 3-310(C); Restatement (Third) of’;
- the Law Governing Lawyers § 37.

: Cases that cite this headnote

i Attorney and Client
i Deductions and forfeitures
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i Scope of inquiry in general

Alternative Dispute Resolution

If a party challenges enforceablllty of entn'e

l
g
wud
i
1

contract contammg arbitration provision aﬂ:er;
arbitration in motion to vacate arbitration award,
any preliminary determination of legality of:
contract by arbitrator, whether in the nature of a?
determination of a pure question of law or a!
mixed question of fact and law, should not bei
held to be binding upon trial court.

—— g by e

Cases that cite this headnote

Alternative Dispute Resolution
Matters of public interest

Alternative Dispute Resolution
Illegal contracts and transactions

e

s v

Laws in support of a general public pohcy and in:
enforcemnent of public morality cannot be set;
aside by arbitration, aund neither will persons with !
a claim forbidden by the laws be permitted toi

{ enforce it through the transforming process of’ ;

arbifration.

i

Cases that cite this headnote I
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Alternative Dispute Resolution
Existence and validity of agreement
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wdee

Challenge to enforceability of a contract:
containing arbitration provision as a whole, rather;
than a portion of an otherwise enforceable‘
contract, must be decided by the court rather than'
the arbitrator.

vy

Cases that cite this headnote ‘
o

P PRy SO U S S R RIS S e - ————— A TR

[8]

Attorney and Client .
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Representing Adverse Interests
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Attorneys violated rule of professional condu;ﬁ
prohibiting an attorney from simultaneously!

_representing adverse clients by representing !

former client, who was the defendant in pnori
lltlgatmn, while also representmg an adverse!
party in that litigation in unrelated matters;:
although partles engagement agreement
pertaining to prior litigation contained conflict:
waiver, attorneys did not disclose any information
to client about conflict with adverse party in prior!
litigation, and attorneys did not obtain client’s:
informed, written consent to continued
representation despite the actual conflict that
occurred. Cal. R. Prof. Conduct 3-310{A)(2), (C)

3. |

Cases that cite this headnote ;

. ——————

.
]

(9] Contracts
; Questions for jury
- i
§ ! Whether a contract is illegal or contrary to public
; i policy is a question of law to be determined from‘
: i the circumstances of each particular case. Cal '
+ Civ. Code §§ 1441, 1667.
Cases that cite this headnote '
[10] i Attorney and Client ml
| Representing Adverse Interests J
A S )
. Where fully mformed consent is not obtained, |
; ; duty of loyalty to different clients renders it| i
; i impossible for attorney, consistent with ethics and;
: j the fidelity owed to clients, to advise one client as
{ to a disputed claim against the other. Cal. R. Prof.;
; Conduct 3-310(C)(3). §
‘ % Cases that cite this headnote
; .! |
|11} | Attorney and Client

; Dlsclosure waiver, or consent
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Because waiver of attorney-client conflict must
be informed, second waiver may be required if
original waiver insufficiently disclosed the nature
of a subsequent conflict. Cal. R. Prof. Conduct 53—
310(C)(3). ;

t

Cases that cite this headnote

[12]

L —————

e e e g i —e—, S an -

Attorney and Client i
Disclosure, waiver, or consent

e s m.

Written consent to all potential and actual1
conflicts in the absence of any knowledge about!
the existence of such conflicts cannot comply=
with the requirement of “informed written!
consent” necessary for attormey to represent;
clients with adverse interests. Cal. R. Prof.
Conduct 3-310(C)(3).

Cases that cite this headnote
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Attm'r;ey and—"éliel;t
Making, requisites, and validity .
z
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Attorneys® violation of rule of pI'OfBSSlOl]all
conduct prohibiting simultaneous representation;
of adverse clients by representmg former client, i
who was the defendant in prior litigation, while
also representing the adverse party in that!
litigation in unrelated matters rendered;
engagement agreement between attorneys and!
client in prior litigation unenforceable; rule was|
an expression of public policy central to attorney-|
client relationship sufficient to render agreement!
unenforceable. Cal. Civ. Code §§ 1441, 1667;i
Cal. R. Prof. Conduct 3-310(C)(3). [

Cases that cite this headnote

[14]
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Contracts
Enforcement of contract in general
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i Cases that cite this headnote

|

Contract made contrary to pubhc policy orr
against the express mandate of a statute may notl
serve as the foundation of any action, either in!
law or in equity, and parties will be left, therefore, |
where they are found when they come to a court
for relief. Cal. Civ. Code §§ 1441, 1550(3), 1596
1598, 1607, 1667.
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[15] ‘ Attorney an'd‘Client :
! Nature of attorney’s duty
; ‘c—- el SRR Eak L ¥ B ——— L AT & AT Sl L T LA W -----é
’ { Effective ﬁmctlomng of fiduciary re]anonshjpl
| { between attorney and client depends on client’s|
: i trust and confidence in counsel, and courts willj
5 + protect clients’ legitimate expectations of loyalty !
i to preserve this essential basis for trust and
; security in attorney-client relationship. i
s |
; Cases that cite this headnote i
: [16] , Attoraney and Client E
j i Representing Adverse Interests '
’ l Primary value at stake in cases of simultaneous o or.
: j dual representation is the aitorney’s duty, andI
i client’s legitimate expectation, of loyalty, rather|
i than confidentiality. Cal. R. Prof. Conduct 3—!
| : 310(C). :
T |
! i Cases that cite this headnote !

[17] Attorney and C—!;.nt — ’

—n e

Representing Adverse Interests
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Paramount concemn in cases of simultaneous or:
dual representation by attorney is to preservei
public trust in the scrupulous administration of
justice and the integrity of the bar. Cal. R. Prof
Conduct 3-310(C).

Cases that cite this headnote
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It is the general rule in conflict of interest cases
that, where an attorney violates his ethical dutles
to the chent, attorney is not entitled to a fee for|
his services. Cal. R. Prof. Conduct 3-3 lO(C),;
Restatement (Third) of the Law Govemmg'
Lawyers § 37. :

Cases that cite this headnote
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[22] ’ Attorney and Client ;
: i Deductions and forfeitures ‘
: I Dlsgmgement of attomey fees, when sought asa
! tort remedy in cases not involving a2 serious;
| ethical breach, may require evidence of actual;
g | damages to avoid providing the client with a|
: { windfall, !
: i
| :
: !' Cases that cite this headnote
; ‘
' [23] | Attorney and Client f
: : Deductions and forfeitures :
i | |
T | . . . T
: ! When a serious ethical breach is at issue, an
g | attorney may not recover fees for services'
; i rendered, regardless of whether the fees have|
-; i already been collected from the client or if the*
{ fees have yet to be paid. :
O
; ; Cases that cite this headnote :
S B !
i [24] | Attorney aad Client :

!

: . Deductions and forfeitures

Right to compensation in general
Attorney and Client

[P
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Violation of a rule that constitutes a serious!

breach of fiduciary duty, such as a conflict of;

interest that goes to the heart of the attorney-!

client relationship, warrants denial of recovery of’;

attomey fees under quantum meruit theory. Cal. :

R. Prof. Conduct 3—310(C); Restatement (Third)
of the Law Governing Lawyers § 37.

!
]
H

- e — -
L R .

! { See 1 Witkin, Cal. Procedure (5th ed. 2008)
Attorneys, § 440.

:
!
1

[ Y

Cases that cite this headnote
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**255 APPEAL from a judgment of the Superior Court of Los Angeles County, Stuart Rice, Judge. Reversed and remanded.
(Los Angeles County Super. Ct. No. YC067332)

Attorneys and Law Firms

**256 Greines, Martin, Stein & Richland, Kent L. Richardson, Barbara W. Ravitz, and Jeffrey E. Raskin, Los Angeles, for
Defendant and Appellant.

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher, Kevin S. Rosen, Theane Evangelis, and Heather L. Richardson, Los Angeles, for Plaintiff and
Respondent.

COLLINS, J.

*596 INTRODUCTION

Appellant J~-M Manufacturing Company, Inc. (J-M) appeals from a judgment in favor of its former attorneys, Sheppard,
Mullin, Richter & Hampton, LLP (Sheppard Mullin). Sheppard Mullin sought recovery of attorney fees relating to
litigation in which Sheppard Mullin represented J-M. Sheppard *597 Mullin was disqualified from that litigation because,
without obtaining informed consent from either client, Sheppard Mullin represented J-M, the defendant in the litigation,
while simultaneously representing an adverse party in that case, South Tahoe Public Utility District (South Tahee), in
unrelated matters. J-M argued that its engagement agreement with Sheppard Mullin was unenforceable because it was

illegal and it violated the public policy embodied in the California Rules of Professional Conduct Rule 3-310 (Rule 3-310),}
which bars simultaneous representation of adverse clients. J-M argued that as a result of Sheppard Mullin’s violation, J-M
did not owe Sheppard Mullin outstanding attorney fees and Sheppard Mullin should return to J-M all attorney fees paid

pursuant to the agreement.

The trial court ordered the case to arbitration based on the parties’ written engagement agreement. A panel of three arbitrators
found that the agreement was not illegal, denied J-IM’s request for disgorgement of fees paid, and ordered J-M to pay
Sheppard Mullin’s outstanding fees. The trial court confirmed the award and J-M appealed, arguing that the trial court
enforced an illegal contract in violation of public policy.

Under California law, because J-M challenged the legality of the entire agreement, the issue of illegality was for the trial
court, rather than the arbitrators, to decide. The undisputed facts establish that Sheppard Mullin violated the requirements of
Rule 3-310 by simultaneously representing J-M and South Tahoe. Sheppard Mullin failed to disclose the conflict to either
J—M or South Tahoe, and it failed to obtain the informed written consent of either client to the conflict. The representation of
both parties without informed written consent is contrary to California law and contravenes the public policy embodied in
Rule 3-310. Because Sheppard Mullin’s representation of J-M violated Rule 3—310 and public policy, the trial court erred
by enforcing the contract between the parties and entering judgment on the arbitration award based on that contract. We

therefore reverse the judgment.
0907



J-M also seeks disgorgement of all fees paid to Sheppard Mullin. Sheppard Mullin, on the other hand, argues that under
principles of quantum meruit, it is entitled to attorney fees despite its violation of the Rules of Professional Conduct. We
follow established California law and find that Sheppard Mullin is not entitled to fees for the work it did while violating
Rule 3-310, which exemplifies the inviolate duty of loyalty an attorney owes a client. Because the point at which the actual
conflict arose **257 is unclear from the record, however, we remand for a factual finding on that issue.

*598 FACTUAL AND PROCEDURAL BACKGROUND

We take portions of our factual history from the declarations submitted to the arbitration panel, which are in the record on
appeal.

A. The underlying litigation: the Qui Tam Action

In 2006, a qui tam action was initiated against J-M and Formosa Plastics Corporation U.S.A. on behalf of approximately 200
real parties in interest, including the United States, seven states, and other state and local govemment entities. (United States
ex rel. Hendrix v. J-M Manufacturing Company, Inc., United States District Court for the Central District of California, case
No. 5:06—cv-00055-GW-PJW (Qui Tam Action).) J-M manufactures polyvinyl chloride (PVC) pipe. The Qui Tam Action
alleged that J-M falsely represented to its customers that the PVC pipe products it sold conformed to applicable industry
standards for water works parts. It also alleged that, contrary to this representation, J-M was aware of numerous tests
proving that its PVC pipe regularly failed to meet the minimum longitudinal tensile-strength requirements. The complaint
demanded over $1 billion in damages.

Another law firm represented J-M in the initial phases of the Qui Tam Action. By February 2010, the complaint was
unsealed, and numerous governmental entities were filing notices of intervention. Camilla Eng, J-M’s general counsel,
invited Sheppard Mullin attorneys Bryan Daly and Charles Kreindler to meet with her and J-M chief executive officer
Walter Wang to discuss replacing J-M’s current counsel. They discussed the experience of the Sheppard Mullin attorzeys in
qui tam actions and their proposed defense strategy. J-M retained Sheppard Mullin shortly thereafter.

Sheppard Mullin represented J-M in the Qui Tam Action for sixteen months, litigating motions, conducting discovery,
reviewing documents, and conducting an extensive internal investigation at J-M. It billed J-M nearly $3.8 million for
approximately 10,000 hours of work.

B. Conflict waiver provision

In March 2010, before J—M retained Sheppard Mullin, Daly and Kreindler ran a conflicts check to determine whether
Sheppard Mullin bad represenied any of the real parties in interest identified in the Qui Tam Action. They discovered that
Jefirey Dinkin, a Sheppard Mullin labor-and-employment partner, had done work for South Tahoe, one of the municipal
intervenors in the Qui Tam Action. Dinkin stated in a declaration that he began working with South Tahoe early in his career
when he worked at a different firm. When he moved to Sheppard Mullin in 2002, he brought South Tahoe with him as a
client. South Tahoe signed an engagement agreement with Sheppard *599 Mullin in 2002, and it renewed that agreement in
2006. The agreement had a broad advance conflict waiver provision similar to the one in the J-IM agreement, discussed
below. Dinkin did occasional, as-needed labor and employment work for South Tahoe between 2006 and November 2009.

When Sheppard Mullin’s conflict check for J-M revealed that South Tahoe was a client, Daly and Kreindler consulted with
an assistant general counsel to Sheppard Mullin. That unidentified attorney informed them that South Tahoe had “agreed to
an advance conflict waiver and that Sheppard Mullin had done no work for [South Tahoe] for the previous five **258
months (since November 2009).” In addition, Daly and Kreindler discussed the issue with Ronald Ryland, Sheppard
Mullin’s general counsel, “who analyzed [South Tahoe’s] conflict waiver and informed us that it allowed us to represent J-M
in the Qui Tam Action.”

Daly met with Eng for two hours on March 4, 2010, to discuss a draft engagement agreement. The draft contained the
advance conflict waiver provision that ultimately was included in the final engagement agreement. It stated, “Conflicts with
Other Clients. Sheppard, Mullin, Richter & Hampton LLP has many attorneys and multiple offices. We may currently or
in the future represent one or more other clients (including current, former, and future clients ) in matters involving [J-M ).
We undertake this engagement on the condition that we may represent another client in a matter in which we do not represent
[J-M], even if the interests of the other client are adverse to [J~M] (including appearance on behalf of another client adverse
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to [J-M] in litigation or arbitration) and can also, if necessary, examine or cross-examine [J—-M] personuel on behalf of that
other client in such proceedings or in other proceedings to which [J-M] is not a party provided the other matter is not
substantially related to our representation of [J-M] and in the course of representing [J-M] we have not obtained
confidential information of [J-M] material to representation of the other client. By consenting to this arrangement, [J-M] is
waiving our obligation of loyalty to it so long as we maintain confidentiality and adhere to the  foregoing limitations. We seek
this consent to allow our Firm to meet the needs of existing and future clients, to remain available to those other clients and to
render legal services with vigor and competence. Also, if an attorney does not continze an engagement or must withdraw
therefrom, the client may incur delay, prejudice or additional cost such as acquainting new counsel with the matter.” (Italics
added except for word “provided.”) We refer to this as the “conflict waiver provision.”

According to Daly, Eng carefully reviewed the entire draft agreement with him, and she “did not ask me any questions or
express any concem about the advance conflict waiver.” Eng declared that Sheppard Mullin attorneys never discussed the
conflict waiver provision with her, nor did they explain it. Eng *600 also said the Sheppard Mullin attorneys assured her
there were no conflicts in representing J-M in the Qui Tam Action. J-M’s practice was to ensure that its outside attorneys
had neither potential nor actual conflicts of interest. Although Eng made a number of handwritten edits related to the fee
provisions, and also edited the paragraph preceding the conflict waiver provision, she did not edit the conflict waiver
provision. She ultimately executed the engagement agreement (the Agreement) on March 8, 2010, and sent it to Daly by
email.

C. South Tahoe raises the conilict of interest in the Qui Tam Action
Dinkin began actively working for South Tahoe again on March 29, 2010. Between March 2010 and May 2011, Sheppard
Mullin billed South Tahoe for 12 hours of work, including telephone conversations and work on employment matters.

In March 2011, Day Pituey, counsel for South Tahoe in the Qui Tam Action, wrote a letter to Sheppard Mullin asserting that
Sheppard Mullin had a conflict as a result of its simultaneous representation of J-M and South Tahoe. In response to the
Day Pitney letter, Sheppard Mullin took the position that South Tahoe had agreed to an advance conflict waiver in its
engagement **259 agreement with Sheppard Mullin and therefore no conflict existed. Day Pitney’s position was that there
was an actual conflict. In April 2011, Day Pitney informed Sheppard Mullin that South Tahoe planned to bring a motion to
disqualify Sheppard Mullin from the Qui Tam Action.

According to Eng’s declaration submitted in the arbitration proceedings, she first heard about the conflict with South Tahoe
on April 20, 2011, which she asserts was about 50 days after Day Pitney first contacted Sheppard Mullin about the conflict.
Eng stated that Sheppard Mullin did not inform J—M that counsel for South Tahoe had contacted Sheppard Mullin about a
potential disqualification motion because of the conflict until after the disqualification motion was filed.

Eng also stated that she first learned about the results of the March 2010 conflicts check on June 22,2011, when she read in
Sheppard Mullin attorneys’ declarations that the conflicts check had revealed South Tahoe as a client. She declared that
Sheppard Mullin never requested a conflict waiver from J-M in light of the South Tahoe conflict, and had Sheppard
Mullin requested it, J-M would have declined.

D. Sheppard Mullin is disqualified as counsel in the Qui Tam Action

South Tahoe’s disqualification motion in the Qui Tam Action was heard on June 6, 2011. The district court tentatively ruled
that the advance waiver in *601 South Tahoe’s engagement agreement with Sheppard Mullin was invalid. In its tentative
ruling, the court cited Rule 3-310(C)(3), which bars an attomey from representing clients in adverse positions without the
informed written consent of each client.2 The court referred to the engagement agreement letters between Sheppard Mullin
and South Tahoe, and said that “the prospective waivers contained within the 2002 and 2006 letters were ineffective to
indicate South Tahoe’s informed consent to the conflict at issue here.” The court added, “The Court cannot conclude that
South Tahoe was in any way close to “fully informed’  about the conflict with J—IVI.

The court rejected Sheppard Mullin’s suggestion that it could drop South Tahoe as a client and remain counsel for J-M in
the Qui Tam Action, citing American Airlines, Inc. v Sheppard, Mullin, Richter & Hampton (2002) 96 Cal.App.4th 1017,
1037, 117 Cal.Rptr.2d 685 (American Airlines v. Sheppard Mullin ): “A lawyer may not avoid the automatic disqualification
rule applicable to concurrent representation of conflicting interests by unilaterally converting a present client into a former
client.” The parties suggested bifurcating South Tahoe from the Qui Tam Action, with separate counsel for J-M working on
that portion of the case. The hearing was continued to give the parties an opportunity to determine if that was a viable
solntion.

On June 9, 2011, Sheppard Mullin sent a letter to South Tahoe that began, “We write to address the long-standing
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relationship between the [South Tahoe Public Utility] District and our Firm. We have been pleased to provide labor advice to
you for the last 9 years.” Sheppard Mullin offered to “promptly pay to the District the sum of $100,000” and to “provide up
to 40 hours of free labor and employment legal advice and services.” In return, Sheppard Mulin asked that South Tahoe
**260 “consent to the Firm’s continued representation of J-M in the pending federal district court action and any other state
or federal action that the District and J-M may be involved in.” South Tahoe declined on June 16, 20il. On July 1,
Sheppard Mullin increased its offer to $250,000 and 40 hours of employment work in exchange for a conflict waiver. South
Tahoe’s response is not in the record, but it appears that the offer was rejected. Meanwhile, J-M rejected the proposal to
bifurcate South Tahoe from the Qui Tam Action with separate counsel defending that portion of the case.

On July 14, 2011, the district court granted South Tahoe’s motion to disqualify Sheppard Mullin.

*602 X. The present action

Afier Sheppard Mullin was disqualified, J-M took the position that J-M was not required to pay Sheppard Mullin any
fees that were outstanding at the time of the disqualification. J-M also demanded that Sheppard Mullin return all fees
relating to the Qui Tam Action that J-M had already paid. -

In June 2012, Sheppard Mullin filed an action against J-M for specific performance, breach of contract, account stated,
services rendered, and quantum meruit. It sought approximately $1.3 million as payment for services rendered to J-M in the
Qui Tam Action and related matters. It also songht specific performance of the arbitration provision in the Agreement. J-M
cross-complained for breach of contract, an accounting, breach of fiduciary duty, and fraudulent inducement. It also sought
disgorgement of fees previously paid to Sheppard Mullin.

Sheppard Muillin petitioned for an order compelling arbitration. J-M opposed arbitration, partly on the basis that the entire
Agreement containing the arbitration provision was illegal and void as against public policy because Sheppard Mullin’s
confiict of interest between J-M and South Tahoe violated Rule 3-310(C)(3). J-M argued that the court was required to
determine whether the contract was enforceable before sending the case to arbitration, because “the Court has an independent
duty to epsure that it does not use its power to enforce an illegal contract.”

The trial court granted Sheppard Mullin’s motion to compel arbitration. The court noted that the parties “contract[ed] out of
the proecedural requirements of the Federal Arbitration Act (FAA) ... by providing that California law applies to disputes
arising out of the subject retainer agreement.” The court rejected J-M’s argument that the contract was unenforceable based
on illegality, instead interpreting J-M’s arguments as arising under the doctrine of fraudulent inducement: “[J-M] argues that
circumstances unbeknown to it at the time of signing the agreement, i.e. [Sheppard Mullin’s] alleged conflict of interest,
caused the entire retainer agreement to be unenforceable. Thus, [J-M] knew what it was signing, but [Sheppard Mullin]
allegedly induced such consent by fraudulent means....” The court found that J-M had alleged fraud in the inducement, and
the issue should be presented to the arbitrator. J-M’s petition for writ of mandate challenging this ruling was denied.

F. Arbitration

Pursuant to the terms of the arbitration provision, the arbitration was conducted before a panel of three arbitrators, The parties
stipulated that J-M waived any challenge to the value or quality of Sheppard Mullin’s work in *603 the Qui Tam Action
and any claim for costs (fees included) associated with replacing Sheppard Mullin in the Qui Tam Action.

**261 The arbitrators’ final award considered the claimed ethical violation and “fraudulent concealment of the conflict” The
arbitrators found “that the better practice would have been [for Sheppard Mullin] to disclose the full South Tahoe situation
to J-M, and seek J-M’s waiver of it.” But the arbitrators concluded that they need not decide whether Sheppard Mullin’s
failure to seek such a waiver constituted an ethical violation, and for purposes of their analysis assumed that the ethical
violation occurred. The arbitrators rejected J-Ms claim for fraudulent concealment, based on their finding that Sheppard
Mullin honestly and in good faith believed that no conflict existed when it undertook J-M’s representation in the Qui Tam
Action.

The arbitrators found the assumed ethical violation did not require automatic fee disgorgement or forfeiture. Instead, they
engaged in an equitable weighing of whether the ethical violation was serious or egregious. The arbitrators concluded that
Sheppard Mullin’s conduct was not so serious or egregious as to make disgorgement or forfeiture of fees appropriate. They
also found that Sheppard Mullin’s representation of South Tahoe involved a matter that was unrelated to the subject of the
J-M representation, and therefore the conflict did not pervade the whole relationship with J-M or go to the heart of
Sheppard Mullin’s representation of J-M.

The arbitrators awarded Sheppard Mullin $1,118,147 in unpaid fees, pre-award interest of $251,471, and interest of $302
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per day from January 8, 2014 until the date of the award against J-M. They awarded no recovery to J-M from Sheppard
Mullin,

G. Petitions to confirm or vacate the award

Sheppard Mullin petitioned the trial court to confirm the arbitration award; J-M petitioned the court to vacate the award,
again arguing that Sheppard Mullin violated Rule 3-310(C)(3), and sought an order requiring Sheppard Mullin to disgorge
the fees it received from J-M. The trial court confirmed the award. It found the arbitrators did not exceed their powers in that
the Agreement was not illegal or void and the arbitration award did not violate public policy or a statutory right. The court
concluded that a violation of Rule 3-310 did not render the entire retainer agreement illegal, void, or unenforceable. It
reasoned that whether an attorney should be entitled to attorney fees despite the existence of ar ethical violation was at the
heart of the determination made by the arbitrators, and that the court could not disrupt the legal and factual findings of the
arbitrators.

The court entered judgment confirming the arbitration award on March 18, 2014. This timely appeal by J-M followed.

*604 DISCUSSION

A. Standard of review

1] lzI“Oﬂ appeal from an order confirming an arbitration award, we review the trial court’s order (not the arbitration award)
under a de novo standard.” (Lindenstadt v. Staff” Builders, Inc. (1997) 55 Cal.App.4th 882, 892 fn. 7, 64 Cal.Rptr.2d 484
(Lindenstadt ).) This is “the standard of review that governs a trial court’s review of an arbitrator’s decision where one of the
parties claims that the entire contract or transaction underlying the award is illegal.” (/bid.) This is such a case.

B. Where a party challenges an entire contract as illegal or in violation of public policy, the question of enforceability
is for the court

1314 central issue in this case is the court’s role where a party has alleged that **262 an entire contract, rather than a portion
of a contract, is unenforceable because it violates public policy. Here, J-M has challenged the entire Agreement—rather than

just a portion—as unenforceable.> J-M argues that the trial court should not have confirmed the arbitration award, because
by doing so the court enforced a contract that violates California’s public policy as articulated in the Rules of Professional
Conduct for attorneys.

Sheppard Mullin, on the other hand, argues that the arbitration award was properly confirmed because a court’s role in
reviewing arbitration awards is extremely limited. Following arbitration, review is typically limited to the grounds set forth in
Code of Civil Procedure section 1286.2 (section 1286.2), which provides that an arbitration award may be vacated only if the
trial court makes particular findings, such as determining that the award was procured by fraud or corruption, the rights of the
parties were substantially prejudiced by the actions of the arbitrators, or “the arbitrators exceeded their powers and the award
cannot be corrected without affecting the merits of the decision upon which the controversy submitted.” (§ 1286.2.)

Determining whether federal or state law governs the Agreement is crucial to whether the court or the arbitrators should have
decided if the Agreement was enforceable, and therefore how we review that decision. The trial court *605 held that this
question was properly presented to the arbitrators, noting that Phillips v. Sprint PCS (2012) 209 Cal.App.4th 758, 147
Cal.Rptr.3d 274 (Phillips ) holds that a “challenge ... that contests the validity of the agreement as a whole, is decided by the
arbitrator.” (/d. at p. 774, 147 Cal.Rptr.3d 274.) Phillips, however, and the U.S. Supreme Court case upon which it relied,
Buckeye Check Cashing, Inc. v. Cardegna (2006) 546 U.S. 440, 126 S.Ct. 1204, 163 L.Ed.2d 1038 (Buckeye ), were governed
by the Federal Arbitration Act (FAA; 9 U.S.C. § I, et seq.), not California law. (See Phillips, supra, 209 Cal. App.4th at p.
764, 147 Cal.Rptr.3d 274 [noting that under the terms of the contract at issue, “the Federal Arbifration Act (FAA), not
California law, ‘govern[s] all questions of whether a claim is subject to arbitration.’ *J; Buckeye, supra, 546 U.S. at pp. 445—
446, 126 S.Ct. 1204 [as a matter of “substantive federal arbitration law,” “the issue of the contract’s validity is considered by

the arbitrator in the first instance™].)

[4]Howeve1; the Agreement states that J-M “agrees that this agreement will be governed by the laws of California without
regard to its conflict rules.” Where the parties agree that California law governs the contract, the FAA deces not apply.
(Mastick v. TD Ameritrade, Inc. (2012) 209 Cal.App.dth 1258, 1264, 147 Cal.Rptr.3d 717 (Mastick ); see also Volt
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Information Sciences, Inc. v. Board of Trustees of Leland Stanford Junior University (1989) 489 U.S. 468, 470, 109 S.Ct.
1248, 103 L.Ed.2d 488 [California arbitration law is not preempted by the FAA where the parties have agreed that their
arbitration agreement will be governed by California **263 law].) Cases applying the FAA, therefore, are not controlling
here.

[5]Under California law, a challenge to the legality of an entire contract that contains an arbitration provision must be
determined by the trial court, not the arbitrator. “The power of the arbitrator to determine rights under a contract is dependent
upon the existence of a valid contract under which this right might arise, and the question of the validity of the basic contract
is essentially a judicial question, which cannot be finally determined by an arbitrator.” (1 Witkin, Summary 10th (2005)
Contracts, § 450, p. 490, citing Loving & Evans v. Blick (1949) 33 Cal.2d 603, 610, 204 P.2d 23 (Loving ).) And if a party
challenges the enforceability of a contract after arbitration in a motion to vacate the arbitration award, the court should
“review] ] the evidence de novo to determine whether the arbitration award was based on illegal agreements or
transactions.” (Lindenstadt, supra, 55 Cal.App.4th at pp. 888~889, 64 Cal.Rptr.2d 484.) “[A]ny preliminary determination of
legality by the arbitrator, whether in the nature of a determination of a pure question of law or a mixed question of fact and
law, should not be held to be binding upon the trial court.” (Loving, supra, 33 Cal.2d at p. 609, 204 P2d 23.)

Sheppard Mullin, arguing that limited judicial review applies, relies on *606 Moncharsh v. Heily & Blase (1992) 3 Cal.4th
1, 10 Cal.Rptr2d 183, 832 P2d 899 (Moncharsh ) and Ahdout v. Hekmatjah (2013) 213 Cal. App.4th 21, 33, 152 Cal.Rptr.3d
199 (Ahdout ). These cases are not controlling, however, because they address judicial review when a party has alleged that
only a portion of an otherwise enforceable contract—rather than the contract as a whole—is illegal or unenforceable.

The Supreme Court explored this distinction in Loving, supra, 33 Cal.2d 603, 204 P.2d 23. In that case, the Court held it was
error to confirm an arbitration award in favor of unlicensed contractors. The Court stated that “ordinarily with respect to
arbitration proceedings ‘the merits of the controversy between the parties are not subject to judicial review,’ [citations]. But ...
the rules which give finality to the arbitrator’s determination of ordinary questions of fact or of law are inapplicable where
the issue of illegality of the entire transaction is raised in a proceeding for the enforcement of the arbitrator’s award.” (/d. at
p. 609, 204 P2d 23.) The Court went on to say that deference to the findings of the arbitrators was not warranted in such
circumstances: “When so raised, the issue [of illegality] is one for judicial determination upon the evidence presented to the
trial court, and any prelimipary determination of legality by the arbitrator, whether in the nature of a determination of a pure
question of law or a mixed question of fact and law, shouid not be held to be binding upon the trial court.” (/bid.; see also A!!
Points Traders, Inc. v. Barrington Associates (1989) 211 Cal.App.3d 723, 737, 259 Cal.Rptr. 780.)

The Supreme Court again emphasized this distinction in Moncharsh, which involved a challenge to only the fee-splitting
clause of the relevant agreement, rather than the entire agreement. (Moncharsh, supra, 3 Cal.4th at p. 32, 10 Cal.Rptr.2d 183,
832 P.2d 899 [“Moncharsh challenges but a single provision of the overall employment contract”].) Since only a claim of
partial illegality was raised, the Court ruled that the issue of illegality was for the arbitrator to resolve. (/d. at p. 30, 10
Cal.Rptr.2d 183, 832 P.2d 899.) Indeed, the Monicharsh Court said that if the parties had established that the entire contract
was illegal, the arbitration clause would not be enforceable: “[IJf an otherwise **264 enforceable arbitration agreement is
contained in an illegal contract, a party may avoid arbitration altogether.” (/d. at 29, 10 Cal.Rptr.2d 183, 832 P2d 899; see
also Richey v. AutoNation, Inc. (2015) 60 Cal.4th 909, 917, 182 Cal.Rptr.3d 644, 341 P.3d 438 [“Moncharsh noted that
Jjudicial review may be warranted when a party claims that an arbitrator has enforced an entire coniract or transaction that is
illegal.”].)

Lindenstadt, supra, 55 Cal.App.4th 882, 64 Cal.Rptr.2d 484 also held that the trial court, not the arbitrator, must determine
the legality of an entire contract. There, the court recognized the general rule that courts should not interfere with arbitration
awards, but noted that in Loving “the Supreme Court recognized a narrow exception to the general rule” when a party
challenged the legality of the entire contract. (Lindenstadt, supra, 55 Cal.App.4th at p. 889, 64 Cal.Rptr.2d 484.) In that *607
case, plaintiff Lindenstadt assisted defendant Staff Builders in locating home health care businesses to acquire. Lindenstadt
brought an action against Staff Builders seeking finder’s fees for locating several businesses; Staff Builders asserted that
Lindenstadt was statutorily barred from seeking fees because he acted as an unticensed real estate broker. (/d. at pp. 885-886,
64 Cal.Rptr.2d 484.) The case went to arbitration based on the parties’ contract, and the arbitrator concluded Lindenstadt was
entitled to fees. (Jd p. 887, 64 Cal.Rptr.2d 484.) In its opposition to Lindenstadt’s motion to confirm the arbitration award,
Staff Builders argued that the trial court was obligated to undertake a de novo review of the evidence to determine whether
the arbitration award was based on illegal contracts or transactions. (/d. p. 888, 64 Cal.Rptr.2d 484.) The Court of Appeal
agreed, saying that Lindenstadt “ ‘cannot be permitted to rely upon the arbitrator’s conclusion of legality” ( [Loving, supra, 33
Cal.2d] at p. 614, 204 P.2d 23) since “... it would violate public policy to allow a party to do through arbitration what it cannot
do through litigation’ (Ericksen, Arbuthnot, McCarthy, Kearney & Walsh, Inc. v. 100 Oak Street (1983) 35 Cal.3d 312, 316,
fn. 2, 197 Cal.Rptr. 581, 673 P.2d 251, [Ericksen ] ).” (Lindenstadt, supra, 55 Cal.App.4th at pp. 892-893, 64 Cal.Rptr.2d
484.) The Court of Appeal remanded the case to allow the trial court to determine whether Lindenstadt acted as an unlicensed
real estate broker in each transaction at issue.
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lﬁldhdom, supra, 213 Cal.App.4th 21, 152 Cal.Rptr.3d 199, also discussed the different standards of review of an arbitration
award depending on whether a party challenges an entire contract, or only a portion of a contract, as illegal or unenforceable.
Ahdout contrasted Loving, where the entire agreement was challenged, with Moncharsh, where only a portion of the contract
was challenged: “Whereas the building contract in Loving was rendered void in its entirety by the contractor’s lack of a
license, the illegality alleged in Moncharsh affected only one provision of an employment contract....” (4dhdout, supra, at p.
36, 152 Cal.Rptr.3d 199.) Ahdout recognized that the enforceability of the entire contract was also challenged in Lindenstad,
and added, “Indeed, the court in Lindenstad: noted the language in Moncharsh limiting the scope of Loving to cases where
the entire contract or transaction was illegal.” (/bid.) By comparison, Ahdout noted that “the alleged illegality in the instant
case does not infect the entire contract.” (Ibid.) As a result, 4hdout found, review of the arbitrator’s decision on the narrow
grounds articulated in section 1286.2 was appropriate in that case, and “the exception enunciated in Loving and Lindenstad,
as considered **265 by Moncharsh, is not applicable.” (/bid.) Here, judicial determination is required because, as in Loving

and Lindenstadi, J-M has challenged the legality of the contract as a whole.*

7] *608 J-M argued that the entire Agreement was unenforceable because Sheppard Mullin had a conflict of interest when
it simultaneously represented J-M in the Qui Tam Action and adverse party South Tahoe in other matters. As stated in
Loving, Moncharsh, Lindenstadt, and Ahdout, a challenge to the enforceability of a contract as a whole, rather than a portion

of an otherwise enforceable contract, must be decided by the court rather than the arbitrator.’ The trial court therefore erred
by deferring to the arbitrators in determining the enforceability of the Agreement.

C. Sheppard Mullin violated Rule 3-310

I8]'I'uming to the substance of the case, we determine whether Sheppard Mullin’s simultaneous representation of J-M and
South Tahoe violated Rule 3—310 of the California Rules of Professional Conduct. As noted above, we consider this question
de novo.

Rule 3-310(C)(3) provides that an attorney “shall not, without the informed written consent of each client ... [rlepresent a
client in a matter and at the same time in a separate matter accept as a client a person or entity whose interest in the first
matter is adverse to the client in the first matter.” (ftalics added.) “ “Informed written consent’ means the client’s ... written
agreement to the representation **266 following written disclosure.” (Rule 3-310(A)(2).)

Bl +609 3 argues that the Agreement violated “the fundamental public policy embodied in rule 3—310(C) of the Rules of
Professional Conduct, which required J-M’s informed written consent to any conflicting representation by Sheppard.”
Sheppard Mullin, on the other hand, argues that the “Engagement Agreement’s conflict waiver was plainly legal.” “Whether
a contract is illegal or confrary to public policy is a question of law to be determined from the circumstances of each
particular case.” (Jackson v. Rogers & Wells (1989) 210 Cal.App.3d 336, 349-350, 258 Cal.Rptr. 454; see also Brisbane
Lodging, L.P. v. Webcor Builders, Inc. (2013) 216 Cal.App.4th 1249, 12561257, 157 Cal.Rptr.3d 467; Bovard v. American
Horse Enterprises, Inc. (1988) 201 Cal.App.3d 832, 838, 247 Cal.Rptr. 340.)

Sheppard Mullin argues that J-M’s “illegality argument rests entirely on disputed factual issues that are not reviewable.”
Sheppard Mullin cites Loving to argue that illegality must be proved by “uncontradicted evidence.” (See Loving, supra, 33
Cal.2d at p. 610, 204 P.2d 23 [if “it appears to the court from the uncontradicted evidence that the contract is illegal,” the
court should deny a petition to compel arbitration or enforce an arbitration award}.) Courts have rejected this interpretation of
Loving. “[A] reading of Loving & Evans to require uncontradicted evidence of illegality is too formalistic. The court did not
explicitly condition its holding on the existence of uncontroverted evidence. Rather, the case merely stands for the
proposition that the legality of the underlying agreement should first be judicially determined.” (Green v. Mt. Diablo Hospital
Dist. (1989) 207 Cal.App.3d 63, 74, 254 Cal.Rptr. 689.)

Nonetheless, the essential facts are not in dispute. Sheppard Mullin partner Jeffery Dinkin did work for South Tahoe before
the parties entered into the Agreement. Sheppard Mullin’s conflicts check revealed Dinkin’s work for South Tahoe before
Sheppard Mullin gave the Agreement to J-M, but Sheppard Mullin concluded that there was no reason to disclose this
relationship to J-M. J-M signed the Agreement without knowing that Sheppard Mullin represented South Tahoe in
unrelated matters. The parties disagree about whether South Tahoe was a “former” client or a “current” client at the time the
Agreement was signed. However, it is undisputed that three weeks after J-M signed the Agreement, Dinkin began working
for South Tahoe again, so there is no question that there was an actual conflict at that point. Sheppard Mullin was
disqualified from the Qui Tam Action as a result.

Sheppard Mullin argues that it proceeded as required by Rule 3-310(C)(3): “The conflict waiver in the Engagement

Agreement waives both current and future conflicts. Waivers of current and future conflicts are commonplace and enforced
by California and other courts.” The conflict waiver provision in the Agreement stated that Sheppard Mullin “may currently

0913



or in the future represent one or more other clients (including current, former, and future *610 clients) in matters involving
[J-M].” The Agreement allowed Sheppard Mullin to engage in conflicting representations “provided the other matter is not
substantially related to our representation of [J-M] and in the course of representing [J-M] we have not obtained
confidential information of [J-M] material to representation of the other client.” It continued, “By consenting to this
arrangement, [J-M] is waiving our obligation of loyalty to it so long as we maintain confidentiality and adhere to the
foregoing limitations.”

[10] **267 What Sheppard Mullin ignores, however, is that Rule 3—-310(C)(3) requires informed written consent. “Where ...
a fully informed consent is not obtained, the duty of loyalty to different clients renders it impossible for an attorney,
consistent with ethics and the fidelity owed to clients, to advise one client as to a disputed claim against the other.” (Klenm v.
Superior Court (1977) 75 Cal.App.3d 893, 898, 142 Cal.Rptr. 509.)

Here, the undisputed facts demonstrate that Sheppard Mullin did not disclose any information to J~M about a conflict with
South Tahoe. The Agreement includes a boilerplate waiver that included no information about any specific potential or actual
conflicts. Dinkin was working for South Tahoe while Sheppard Mullin was defending J-M against South Tahce in the Qui
Tam Action. It strains credulity to suggest that the Agreement constituted “informed written consent” of actual conflicts to J—
M, when in fact Sheppard Mullin was silent about any conflict.

[u]Even assuming Sheppard Mullin was not representing South Tahoe at the time it entered into the agreement with J-M,
Sheppard Mullin nonetheless began performing additional work for South Tahoe three weeks later. It did not inform either
client of this actual conflict. Because “waiver must be informed, a second waiver may be required if the original waiver
insufficiently disclosed the nature of a subsequent conflict.” (Concat LP v. Unilever, PLC (N.D. Cal. 2004) 350 F.Supp.2d
796, 820 (Concat ), citing Visa U.S.A. Inc. v. First Data Corp. (N.D, Cal. 2003) 241 F.Supp.2d 1100, 1106 (¥isa ); see also
Rule 3-310(C)(3) [an attorney may not “accept™ new representation creating an actual conflict with an existing client without
obtaining informed, written consent]; Western Sugar Coop. v. Archer—Daniels-Midland Co. (C.D. Cal. 2015) 98 F.Supp.3d
1074, 1082 (Western Sugar).)

In asserting its position that the waiver in the Agreement was sufficient, Sheppard Mullin relies on Zador Corp. v. Kwan
(1995) 31 Cal.App.4th 1285, 37 Cal.Rptr.2d 754 (Zador ) and Visa, supra, 241 F.Supp.2d 1100 to argue that its broadly
worded future waiver was sufficient. These cases, however, demonstrate the appropriate steps an attorney should take to
obtain a client’s informed written consent to a conflict pursuant to Rule 3-310—and thus highlight Sheppard Mullin’s
failure to do so.

*611 Zador; supra, 31 Cal. App.4th 1285, 37 Cal.Rptr.2d 754 addressed informed waivers of potential future conflicts. In that
case, Zador Corporation purchased a parcel of property through its agent, C.K. Kwan. A subsequent conveyance of the
property gave rise to a claim by another party that he was entitled to an interest in the property, and he sued Zador, Kwan, and
another entity. Zador asked the law firm Heller, Ehrman, White & McAuliffe (Heller), which had represented Zador’s
ownership for ten years, to handle the lawsuit.

Kwan asked Heller to represent him as well. Heller made clear to Kwan that it was also representing Zador, and presented
Kwan with an agreement waiving and consenting to potential conflicts of interest. The agreement explained that while there
was no present, actual conflict between Zador and Kwan, actual conflicts could arise if the interests of Zador became
inconsistent with Kwan’s interests. The agreement explained possible risks if an actual conflict arose, incleding “shared
attorney-client loyalties™ and possible erosion of attorney-client privilege, and stated that Heller would continue to represent
Zador if its interests became adverse to Kwan. The agreement encouraged Kwan **268 to seek independent counsel
regarding the “Import of this consent” and asked him to agree not to seek disqualification of Heller if an actual conflict arose.
(Zador, supra, 31 Cal.App.4th at pp. 1289-1290, 37 Cal.Rptr.2d 754.) Kwan took twenty minutes to study the apreement and
then signed it. (/4. at p. 1290, 37 Cal.Rptr.2d 754.)

Two months later, Heller learned of a possible conflict between Kwan and Zador. Heller informed Kwan of the possible
conflict and recommended he retain independent counsel. Kwan reaffirmed his consent to Heller’s continued representation
of Zador. In a confirming letter to Kwan, Heller memorialized this consent. Eventually, however, Zador (through Heller)
named Kwan as a cross-defendant. (Zador; supra, 31 Cal.App.4th at pp. 1291-1292, 37 Cal.Rptr.2d 754.) Kwan then moved
to disqualify Heller and the trial court granted the motion. (/d. at p. 1292, 37 Cal.Rptr.2d 754.)

The Court of Appeal held that disqualification of Heller was not required because Kwan had provided informed consent to
Heller’s continued representation of Zador in the event of a conflict. (Zador; supra, 31 Cal. App.4th at p. 1295, 37 Cal Rptr.2d
754.) The court noted with approval that “The waiver and consent form was detailed.” (/2. at p. 1299, 37 Cal.Rptr.2d 754,
repeated at p. 1301, 37 Cal.Rptr.2d 754.) The court pointed out that when adversity arose between Kwan and Zador, Kwan
obtained separate legal counsel but initially “reaffirmed his agreement to the consent form and to Heller’s continued
representation of Zador.” (/d. at p. 1301, 37 Cal.Rptr.2d 754.) The order disqualifying Heller was therefore reversed. (/d. at p.
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1303, 37 Cal.Rptr.2d 754.)

The second case Sheppard Mullin cites, ¥isa, supra, 241 F.Supp.2d 1100, also involved a motion to disqualify Heller in a
case involving a potential *612 future conflict. First Data, which was developing a system to processes credit card
transactions, asked Heller to represent it in a patent infringement action pending in Delaware. The parties recoguized a
possible future conflict with Visa, with whom Heller had a longstanding relationship. Heller informed First Data that
although it saw no current conflict in representing First Data in the Delaware action, it would only agree to represent First
Data if First Data agreed to permit Heller to represent Visa in any future disputes, including litigation, that might arise
between First Data and Visa. First Data agreed, and signed an engagement letter that clearly stated these terms. (Visa, at p.
1102,.) ‘

About a year later, Visa sued First Data in California for trademark infringement and other claims. First Data moved to
disqualify Heller as counsel for Visa in the California case, arguing that Heller’s violation of Rule 3-310(C) required
automatic disqualification. (Visa, supra, 241 F.Supp.2d at p. 1104.)

The district court observed that an advance waiver of potential future conflicts, such as the one executed by First Data and
Heller, is permitted under California law, even if the waiver does not specifically state the exact nature of the future conflict.
(Visa, supra, 241 F.Supp.2d at p. 1105.) Citing Zador, the Visa court emphasized that the “only inquiry that need be made is
whether the waiver was fully informed,” and noted that “[a} second waiver by First Data in a non-related litigation would
only be required if the waiver letter insufficiently disclosed the nature of the conflict that subsequently arose between Visa
and First Data.” (/d. at p. 1106,.)

Citing People ex rel. Dept. of Corporations v. SpeeDee Oil Change Systems, Inc. (1999) 20 Cal.4th 1135, 1145, 86 Cal.Rptr.
2d 816, 980 P.2d 371 (SpeeDee Oil ), **269 Zador, supra, 31 Cal.App.4th 1285, 37 Cal.Rptr.2d 754, and other authority, the
Visa court identified factors to be taken into account in evaluating whether full disclosure was made and the client made an
informed waiver, such as the breadth of the waiver, the temporal scope of the waiver, the quality of the conflicts discussion
between the attorney and the client, and the nature of the actual conflict. (¥isa, supra, 241 F.Supp.2d at p. 1106.) Applying
these factors, the Fisa court found that the waiver was sufficient because Heller had identified the adverse client and
disclosed as fully as possible the nature of any potential conflict. Heller had also explained that in the event of an actual
conflict, it would represent Visa in any matters against First Data, including litigation. (/d. at p. 1107.) The court found that
First Data signed the waiver with fully informed consent to any conflict with Visa. (/d. at pp. 1108-1109.)

Zador and Visa stand in sharp contrast to the facts here. Unlike Heller in Zador and Visa, Sheppard Mullin did not disclose
the circumstances regarding a potential or actual conflict with South Tahoe to either J-M or South *613 Tahoe. The
Sheppard Mullin attorneys on the Qui Tam Action were aware the firm had a relationship with South Tahoe, and even
sought advice from firm counsel as to whether it had to be disclosed before J-M signed the Agreement. The conflict waiver
provision in the Agreement did not mention South Tahoe. Instead, it broadly waived all current and future conflicts with any
client: “Conflicts with Other Clients. Sheppard, Mullin Richter & Hampton LLP has many attorneys and multiple offices.
We may cwrrently or in the future represent one or more other clients (including curent, former, and future clients) in matters
involving [J-M].... By consenting to this arrangement, [J-M] is waiving our obligation of loyalty to it so long as we
maintain confidentiality and adhere to the foregoing limitations.”

uz]'l'he facts here therefore are not analogous to Zador and Visa, because Sheppard Mullin (1) failed to inform J-M about
any potential or actual conflict with South Tahoe, and (2) did not obtain J-M’s informed, written consent to continued
representation despite the actual conflict that cccurred while Sheppard Mullin was working for J-M and South Tahoe at the
same time. Written consent to all potential and actual conflicts in the absence of any knowledge about the existence of such
conflicts cannot comply with the requirement of “informed written consent” in Rule 3-310(C). Because Sheppard Mullin
failed to secure informed written consent to the conflict before or during its representation of J-M, the Agreement violated

Rule 3-310.

D. Rule 3-310 is an expression of public policy central to the attorney-client relationship, the violation of which
warrants finding the Agreement unenforceable

[lslHaving found that Sheppard Mullin violated Rule 3-310, the next question **270 is whether the violation renders the
parties’ Agreement unenforceable. We find that it does.

[14] 5 contract must have a lawful object or the contract is void. (Civ. Code, §§ 1550, subd. (3), 1596, 1598.) An unlawful
contract is not valid. (Civ. Code, §§ 1607, 1667.) A contract is unlawful if it is “1. Contrary to an express provision of law; 2.
Contrary to the policy of express law, though *614 not expressly prohibited; or, 3. Otherwise contrary to good morals.” (Civ.
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Code, § 1667; see also Civ. Code, §§ 1441 [“A condition in a contract, the fulfillment of which is ... unlawful ... is void”],
1608 [“If any part of a single consideration for one or more objects, or of several considerations for a single object, is
unlawful, the entire contract is void”].) Therefore, courts have long held that “[a] contract made contrary to public policy or
against the express mandate of a statute may not serve as the foundation of any action, either in law or in equity [citation],
and the parties will be lef, therefore, where they are found when they come to a court for relief.” (Tiedje v. Aluminton Taper
Milling Co. (1956) 46 Cal.2d 450, 453—454, 296 P.2d 554; see also Kashani v Tsann Kuen Ching Enterprise Co., Ltd. (2004)
118 Cal.App.4th 531, 541, 13 Cal.Rptr.3d 174.)

(5154 issue in this case are the public policies embodied in the California Rules of Professional Conduct, which “are not
only ethical standards to guide the conduct of members of the bar; but they also serve as an expression of public policy to
protect the public.” (ditschul v. Sayble (1978) 83 Cal.App.3d 153, 163, 147 CalRptv. 716 (Aitschul ).) “The effective
functioning of the fiduciary relationship between attorney and client depends on the client’s trust and confidence in counsel.
(Flatt [v. Superior Court (1994) 9 Cal.4th 275,] 282, 285, 36 Cal.Rpir.2d 537, 885 P.2d 950 [Flatt ].) The courts will protect
clients’ legitimate expectations of loyalty to preserve this essential basis for trust and secarity in the attorney-client
relationship. (Ibid.)"” (SpeeDee Oil, supra, 20 Cal.4th at pp. 1146—1147, 86 Cal.Rptr.2d 816, 980 P2d 371.) Sheppard Mnullin
breached this essential basis for trust and security as to both J-M and South Tahoe.

A contract in violation of Rule 3-310(C) is against the public interest. “Rule 3-310 and conflict of interest rules are designed
to ‘assure the attorney’s absolute and wndivided loyalty and commitment to the client and the protection of client
confidences.” (1 Vapnek et al.,, Cal. Practice Guide: Professional Responsibility) (The Rutter Group 2007 9§ 4:4, p. 4—
3.)* (Sharp v. Next Entertainment, Inc. (2008) 163 Cal.App.4th 410, 427, 78 Cal.Rptr.3d 37.) “It is well established that an
attorney’s duties to his client are governed by the Rules of Professional Conduct, and that those rules, together with statutes
and general principles relating to other fiduciary relationships, help define the duty component of the fiduciary duty which
an attorney owes his client.’ [Citation.)” (dmerican Airlines v. Sheppard Muilin, supra, 96 Cal.App.4th at p. 1032, 117
Cal.Rptr.2d 685.)

[16] 1 7)erpe primary value at stake in cases of simultaneous or dual representation is the attorney’s duty—and the client’s
legitimate expectation—of loyalty, rather than confidentiality.” (Flatt, supra, 9 Cal.4th at p. 284, 36 Cal.Rptr.2d 537, 885 P.
2d 950.) The Supreme Court explained the *615 underlying public policy: “A client who learns that his or her lawyer is also
representing a litigation adversary, even with respect to a matter wholly unrelated to the one for which counsel was retained,
cannot long be expected to sustain the level of confidence and trust in counsel that is one of the foundations of the
professional relationship.” **271 (/d. at p. 285, 36 Cal.Rptr.2d 537, 885 P.2d 950.) Thus, “[tJhe courts will protect clients’
legitimate expectations of loyalty to preserve this essential basis for trust and security in the attorney-client relationship.
(Ibid.y’ (SpeeDee Oil, supra, 20 Cal.4th at pp. 1146-1147, 86 Cal.Rptr.2d 816, 980 P.2d 371.) “ ‘The paramount concern ...
[is] to preserve public trust in the scrupulous administration of justice and the integrity of the bar’ ™ (Fiduciary Trust
International of California v. Superior Court (2013) 218 Cal.App.dth 463, 485-486, 160 Cal.Rptr.3d 216 (Fiduciary Trust ),
quoting SpeeDee Oil, supra, 20 Cal.4th at p. 1145, 86 Cal.Rptr.2d 816, 980 P2d 371.)

At oral argument, Sheppard Mullin cited Ahdout to argue that courts may consider only public policy as expressly declared
by the Legislature. As a result, Sheppard Mullin argued, the Rules of Professional Conduct—adopted by the Board of
Governors of the State Bar of California and approved by the Supreme Court of California (Rule 1-100)—do not represent a
statement of California public policy sufficient to render a contract unenforceable. (See Ahdout, supra, 213 Cal.App.4th at
pp. 38-39, 152 CalRptr.3d 199 [“The fact that [Bus. & Prof. Code] section 7031 reflects an explicit expression by the
Legislature of its public policy objectives sets this case apart from Moncharsh, which concerned alleged violations of the
Rules of Professional Conduct that are approved by the Supreme Court, not the Legislature.”].) This is an incorrect reading of
Ahdout, which distinguished cases such as Moicharsh that discuss the Rules of Professional Conduct but did not hold that
such rules cannot serve as a valid expression of public policy.

18] {19] Instead, “[t]here is no requirement that a contract violate an express mandate of a statute before it may be declared
void as contrary to public policy.” (4/tschul, supra, 83 Cal.App.3d at p. 162, 147 Cal.Rptr. 716; see also Margolin v.
Shemaria (2000) 85 Cal.App.4th 891, 901, 102 Cal.Rptr.2d 502 [“Both legislative enactments and administrative regulations
can be utilized to further this state’s public policy of protecting consumers in the marketplace of goods and services.”].)
When determining whether a contract is unenforceable because it violates public policy, courts may look to a variety of
sources. “The public policy in question may sometimes be based on statute (see, e.g., Wildman v. Government Employees’
Ins. Co. (1957) 48 Cal.2d 31, 307 P2d 359[ ] ) but does not necessarily have to be—it can be based on other policies
perceived to be contrary to the public welfare. (See Altschul [, supra,] 83 Cal.App.3d 153, 162, 147 Cal.Rptr. 716 [court
refuses to enforce fee-for-referral agreements among attorneys as contrary to public policy).)” (Rosen v. State Farm General
Ins. Co. (2003) 30 Cal.4th 1070, 1081, 135 Cal.Rptr.2d 361, 70 P.3d 351, Moreno, J., concurring; see also *616 Cariveau v.
Halferty (2000) 83 Cal.App.4th 126, 132, 99 Cal.Rptr.2d 417 [“Public policy, in the context of 2 court’s refusal to enforce a
contract term, may be based on the policy expressed in a statute or the rules of a voluntary regulatory entity, or may be
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for South Tahoe for five months before that. J-M argues that an actual conflict nonetheless existed because Sheppard
Mullin had an ongoing relationship with South Tahoe for many years. Indeed, Dinkin stated in his declaration that he brought
South Tahoe with him as a client when he joined Sheppard Mullin in 2602. Also, in a June 9, 2011 letter to South Tahoe
after the conflict came to light, Sheppard Mullin stated, “We have been pleased to provide labor advice to you for the last 9
years.”

Sheppard Mullin and South Tahoe executed engagement agreements in 2002 and 2006. The 2006 engagement agreement
states, “Termination of Representation. You [South Tahoe] have the right to terminate our representation of you at any time.
Subject to our ethical obligation to give you reasonable notice to arrange for alternative representation, we may terminate our
representation of you at any time. Unless we agree to render other legal services to the District, our representation will
terminate upon completion of the Matter.” “Matter” is defined elsewhere in the contract as “general employment matters.”
The record reveals no engagement agreements with South Tahoe post-dating this 2006 agreement. Dinkin stated in his
declaration that he “occasionally handled discrete individual matters and provided advice to South Tahoe” through November
2009 based on the 2002 and 2606 agreements. Therefore, it is unclear whether Sheppard Mullin’s representation of South

"Fahoe was ongoing or if it terminated before the Agreement with J-M was signed.!!

This is a fact question we will not determine in the first instance. We therefore remand for further proceedings in the trial
court to determine this question, and for the court to determine the amount of fees that Sheppard Mullia must reimburse to
J-M.

*621 DISPOSITION

The judgment is reversed and the matter is remanded for further proceedings consistent with this opinion. J-M is awarded its
costs on appeal.

We concur:

WILLHITE, Acting P.J.

ZELON, 1.

All Citations
244 Cal.App.4th 590, 198 Cal.Rptr.3d 253, 16 Cal. Daily Op. Serv. 1205, 2016 Daily Journal DA R. 1051

. Foofnotes )
;HT " All further references 1o a “Ruile” refer to the California Rules of Professional Conduct uniess otherwise indicated.
! :
] I

L |
Lo = Rule 3-310(C)(3) states, “A member shall not, without the informed written consent of each client.... Represent a

client in a matter and at the same time in a separate matter accept as a client a person or entity whose interest in :
the first matier is adverse to the client in the first matter.” ?

.....

void as a violation of public policy because of Sheppard Mullin’s conflict of interest while it represented J-M. In ,
its petition to vacate the arbitration award, J-M again argued the Agreement was “void and unenforceable”
because of Sheppard Mullin’s violation of Rule 3-310. On appeal, J-M argues that “the trial court erred in !

confirming the arbitration award, thereby enforcing an illegal contract that contravenes ... public policfy].”
|
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implied from the language of such statute or rule.”].) Thus, in the context of determining whether a contract as a whole is
illegal or against public policy and therefore unenforceable, a determination of relevant public policy is not limited to an
explicit expression of public policy by the Legislature.

Moreover, Sheppard Mullin’s argument ignores the long line of cases relying on the Rules of Professional Conduct to find
contracts unenforceable. (See, e.g., Chambers v. Kay (2002) 29 Cal4th 142, 161, 126 Cal.Rptr.2d 536, 56 P.3d 645)
[“[Blecause **272 this court approved rule 2-200 under legislative authorization (see Bus. & Prof. Code, § 6076), and
because the rule binds all members of the State Bar (rule 1-100(A), st par.), it would be absurd for this or any other court to
aid Chambers in accomplishing a fee division that would violate the rule’s explicit requirement of written client consent and
would subject Chambers to professional discipline.”]; Cotchett, Pitre & McCarthy v. Universal Paragon Corp. (2010) 187
Cal.App.4th 1405, 1417, 114 Cal.Rptr.3d 781 [“Fee agreements that violate the Rules of Professional Conduct may be
deemed unenforceable on public policy grounds.”]; Bird, Marella, Boxer & Wolpert v. Superior Court (2003) 106 Cal.App.
4th 419, 431, 130 Cal.Rptr.2d 782 [A fee agreement that violates Rule 4-200 is not valid and enforceable]; Mcfntosh v Mills
(2004) 121 Cal.App.4th 333, 346, 17 Cal.Rptr.3d 66 [“In light of these public interest concerns, and because there is no
dispute here that the agreement at issue between McIntosh and Mills clearly violates CPRC, rule 1-320(A), we conclude that
the doctrine of illegality applies facially to their fee-sharing agreement.”]

As discussed in Flatt, SpeeDee Oil, American Airlines v. Sheppard Mullin, and Fiduciary Trust, the attorney’s duty of
undivided loyalty that forms the basis of Rule 3—310 constitutes the very foundation of an attorney-client relationship. The
Agreement, which violated Rule 3—310(C), therefore violated an expression of public policy. The trial court erred in holding
that the Agreement was valid and enforceable.

E. As a result of Sheppard Mullin’s violation of 3-310, it is not entitled to attorney fees

po]Sheppard Mullin argues that despite its violation of Rule 3-310, it is nonetheless entitled to its attorney fees for its
representation of J-M in the Qui Tam Action. However, when a conflict of interest is asserted as a “[djefense in the
attorney’s action to recover fees or the reasonable value of services[, a] violation of the fiduciary obligation will defeat
recovery.” ( 617 1 Witkin, Cal. Proc. 5th (2008) Attys, § 104, p. 142.) Sheppard Mullin’s violation of Rule 3-310 precludes
it from receiving compensation for services provided to J-M in the Qui Tam Action.

“A lawyer engaging in clear and serious violation of duty to a client may be required to forfeit some or all of the lawyer’s
compensation for the matter. Considerations relevant to the question of forfeiture include the gravity and timing of the
violation, its willfulness, its effect on the value of the lawyer’s work for the client, any other threatened or actual harm to the
client, and the adequacy of other remedies.” (Rest.3d of the Law Governing Lawyers, § 37.)

California cases have drawn a line between cases involving serious ethical violations such as conflicts of interest, in which
compensation is prohibited, and technical violations or potential conflicts, in which compensation may be allowed. Two
seminal cases set out the governing principles. The first is Goldstein v. Lees (1975) 46 Cal.App.3d 614, 120 Cal.Rptr. 253
(Goldstein ), a case in which a law firm sought to recover fees for legal services rendered. In the underlying case, a former
corporate counsel represented a minority shareholder and director in a proxy fight against the same corporation. Focusing on
the fact that the attoey knew confidential information about the corporation, the Court of Appeal held that former Rule 5

barred recovery of attorney fees for the underlying **273 action.” (/4. at pp. 620, 623—624, 120 Cal.Rptr. 253.) The court
reasoned, “It is settled in California that an attorney may not recover for services rendered if those services are rendered in
contradiction to the requirements of professional responsibility.” (/d. at p. 618, 120 Cal.Rptr. 253, citing Clark v. Millsap
(1926) 197 Cal. 765, 785, 242 P. 918 [“acts of impropriety inconsistent with the character of the profession, and incompatible
with the faithful discharge of its duties” will prevent an attorney from recovering for services rendered.].)

The second seminal case is Jeffiy v Pounds (1977) 67 Cal.App.3d 6, 136 Cal.Rptr. 373 (Jeffiv ). In that case, a law firm
represented a husband in a personal injury action, but also agreed to represent his wife in a dissolution of marriage action she
brought against him. The Court of Appeal found that the law firm had breached former Rule 5-102(B),® which precinded an
attorney from representing conflicting interests unless all parties concerned provided informed written consent. The attorney
did not obtain written consent of both *618 parties. (/d. at p. 11, 136 Cal.Rptr. 373.) The Jeffiy court denied any fees to the
firm for work performed after the conflict arose. (/d. at p. 12, 136 Cal.Rptr. 373.) The court emphasized that this conclusion
was not based on an improper intent on the part of the firm: “We do not charge [the firm] with dishonest purpose or
deliberately unethical conduct.” (/d. at p. 11, 136 Cal.Rptr. 373.)

A number of cases have followed Goldstein and Jeffiy. (See, e.g., Cal Pak Delivery, Inc. v. United Parcel Service, Inc. (1997)
52 Cal.App.4th 1, 16, 60 Cal.Rptr.2d 207 [attorney not entitled to fees after he offered to dismiss a class action in return fora
personal payment to him of millions of dollars); 4.L Credit Corp., Inc. v. Aguilar & Sebastinelli (2003) 113 Cal.App.4th
1072, 6 Cal.Rptr.3d 813 [law firm not entitled to fees after it helped a new client enforce a judgment against a former client
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by assisting the new client in locating and pursuing the former client’s assets].) Another case, Fair v. Bakhtiari (2011) 195
Cal.App.4th 1135, 125 Cal.Rptr.3d 765 (Fair ), noted that attorneys are not entitled to fees where the ethical violation is “one
that pervades the whole relationship.” (/4. at p. 1150, 125 Cal.Rptr.3d 765.) Fair affirmed the trial court’s denial of quantum
meruit recovery where an attorney’s conduct “constituted not merely a technical rule violation, but the breach of Fair s
fiduciary duty to” his clients. (Jd. at p. 1151, 125 Cal.Rptr.3d 765.)

As in Fair, the conflict here pervaded the entire relationship between Sheppard Mullin and J-M. Even if, as Sheppard
Mullin argues, it was not working for South Tahoe at the time the Agreement was signed, it nonetheless began working for
South Tahoe three weeks later, thereby representing adverse clients without telling either client about the actual conflict. The
violation caused Sheppard Mullin to be disqualified from representing J-M in the Qui Tam Action—the very purpose for
which J-M had hired it. It is clear, therefore, that Sheppard Mullin’s ethical breach went to the very heart of its relationship
with J-M.

Sheppard Mullin cites Mardirossian & Associates v. Ersoff (2007) 153 Cal.App.4th 257, 62 Cal.Rptr.3d 663, Slovensky v.
Friedman (2006) 142 Cal.App.4th 1518, 49 Cal.Rptr.3d 60, and **274 Sullivan v. Dorsa (2005) 128 Cal.App.4th 947, 27
Cal.Rptr.3d 547 to argue that “cowts routinely award attorneys their fees despite conflicts of interest that could lead to

disqualification.” These cases are distinguishable in that none of them involved an actual conflict.?

(21} {22] [BISheppard Mullin also argues that fees should be allowed because J-M suffered no damage as the result of its
ethical violations and because the arbitrators found it acted in good faith. Given Sheppard Mullin’s ethical misconduct here,
it is irrelevant whether J-M suffered damage. “It is the general rule in conflict of interest cases that where an attorney
violates *619 his ... ethical duties to the client, the attorney is not entitled to a fee for his ... services. [Citations.)” (Cal Pak,
supra, 52 Cal.App.4th at p.14, 60 Cal.Rptr.2d 207.) We note that the Fair court rejected a similar argument regarding lack of
damage: “No authority cited by Fair holds that proof the client was damaged by the attorney’s breach of fiduciary duty or
conflict of interest is required to void the agreement between the two ... where the breach is sufficiently serious.” (Fair,
supra, 195 Cal.App.4th at pp. 1153-1154, 125 Cal.Rptr.3d 765.) Moreover, forfeiture of attorney fees is intended to be a
deterrent, which is invoked because the “damage that misconduct causes is often difficult to assess.” (Restatement (Third) of

the Law Governing Lawyers § 37 (2000).) J-M’s actual damages as result of Sheppard Mullin’s breach are irrelevant °

(24} rpe analysis does not change because Sheppard Mullin has alleged that it is entitled to fees under a quantum meruit
theory. In Huskinson & Brown v. Wolf (2004) 32 Cal.4th 453, 9 Cal.Rptr.3d 693, 84 P.3d 379 (Huskinson ), the Supreme
Court acknowledged that quantum meruit recovery had been denied in cases of ethical violations such as Sheppard Mullin’s
here. It observed that such cases “involved violations of a rule that proscribed the very conduct for which compensation was
sought, i.e., the rule prohibiting attorneys from engaging in conflicting representation or accepting professional employment
adverse to the interests of a client or former client without the written consent of both parties.” (Huskinson, 32 Cal.4th at p.
463, ¢ Cal.Rptr.3d 693, 84 P.3d 379, italics added, citing Jeffiy;, supra, 67 Cal.App.3d 6, 12, 136 Cal.Rptr. 373 and Goldstein,
supra, 46 Cal.App.3d 614, 120 Cal.Rptr. 253.) The same result was reached in Fair; in which the Court of Appeal concluded
that Fair’s breach of fiduciary duty precluded recovery of fees in quantum meruit: “[V]iolation of a rule that constitutes a
serious breach of fiduciary duty, such as a conflict of interest that goes to the heart of the attorney-client relationship,
warrants denial of quantum meruit recovery. [Citations.}” (Fair; supra, 195 Cal.App.4th at pp. 1161-1162, 125 Cal Rptr.3d
765.)

We have found that Sheppard Mullin’s breach of the duty of loyalty set forth in Rule 3310 was a violation of public policy.
A finding that Sheppard Mullin was nonetheless entitled to its attorney fees as if no breach had occurred would undermine
this same public policy. We therefore follow the reasoning of Goldstein and Jeffiv and hold that Sheppard Mullin is not
entitled to its fees for the work it did for J-M while there was an actual conflict with South Tahoe.

E. Disputed fact issue about when the actual conflict began

There is no question that starting from March 29, 2010, the date Dinkin resumed **275 work on behalf of South Tahce while
other Sheppard Mullin attorneys were representing J-M in the Qui Tam Action, there was an actual *620 conflict in
violation of Rule 3-310(C). At that point Sheppard Mullin “in a separate matter accept{ed] as a client a person or entity
[South Tahoe] whose interest in the first matter [the Qui Tam Action] is adverse to the client in the first matter [J-VI].” (Rule
3-310(C)(3).) Sheppard Mullin admits that in late March 2010 South Tahoe “reemerged” as a client, and Dinkin stated in
his declaration that ke worked for South Tahoe in March, April, June, October, and December 2010, and in January, February,
and March of 2011.

There is a fact question, however, as to whether there was an actual conflict between the time J-M signed the Agreement

(March 8, 2010) and when Dinkin resumed actively working for South Tahoe (March 29, 2010). Sheppard Muilin argues
that South Tahoe was not a current client when the Agreement with J-M was signed because Dinkin had not done any work
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! of dispute resolution.” (Ericksen, supra, 35 Cal.3d at p. 322, 197 Cal.Rptr. 581, 673 P.2d 251.) But the public !

i supra, 3 Cal.4th at p. 32, 10 Cal.Rptr.2d 183, 832 P.2d 899 [allowing judicial scrutiny of an arbitral award when a

I

Sheppard Muliin also argues that the public policy supporting arbitration compels us to affirm the arbitration
award. We recognize the “strong public policy in favor of arbitration as a speedy and relatively inexpensive means

policy supporting arbitration does not take precedence over the mandate that contracts comply with Califomnia’s
other public policies. “The laws in support of a general public policy and in enforcement of public morality cannot |
be set aside by arbitration, and neither will persons with a claim forbidden by the laws be permitied to enforce it

i through the transforming process of arbitration.” (Loving, supra, 33 Cal.2d at p. 611, 204 P.2d 23, quoting Tandy v. !

Flmore—-Cooper Live Stock Commission Co. (1905) 113 Mo.App. 409, 87 S.W. 614, 618; see also Moncharsh, |

court is presented with “a clear expression of illegality or public policy undermining this strong presumption in
favor of private arbitration”].) The public policy supporting arbitration therefore does not limit the scope of judicial
review of an allegedly unenforceable contract.

m AL et e A amagk p e AR m AR A W rmeETim

The trial court erred by characterizing J-M’s illegality argument as an assertion based only on fraudulent :
inducement to be determined by the arbitrators: “Defendant has attempted to characterize this case as one based :
upon illegality, rather than fraudulent inducement. The Court is not convinced of this distinction....” Indeed, there is
a distinction. The Supreme Court has held that under California law, “claims of fraud in the inducement of the
contract (as distinguished from claims of fraud directed to the arbitration clause itself) will be deemed subject to
arbitration.” (Ericksen, supra, 35 Cal.3d at p. 323, 197 Cal.Rptr. 581, 673 P.2d 251.) But in so holding, the court |
was careful to distinguish cases in which a defendant alleges the contract was illegal or in violation of public ;
policy. “Questions of public policy which are implicated by an illegal agreement, and which might be ili-suited for !
arbitral determination, are not presented when garden-variety ‘fraud in the inducement,’ related to performance
failure, is claimed.” (/d. at p. 316, fn. 2, 197 Cal.Rptr. 581, 673 P.2d 251.} Here, although J-M did assert garden- |
variety fraudulent inducement, it also placed the illegality question squarely before the court. The trial court |

o an oy s . p——

——— - —

i therefore erred in holding that J—\'s illegality argument implicated only fraud in the inducement to be determined !

by the arbitrators. i

l

Sheppard Mullin argues that finding the confiict waiver provision inadeqguate would “upend ooumless
agreements between lawyers and their clients and wreak havoc on the practice of law in this State.” We disagree.
We would not be the first count to reject an uninformed, blanket advance waiver such as the one at issue in this
. case. (See, e.g., Concal, supra, 350 F.Supp.2d at pp. 801, 821; Lennar Mare Island, LLC v. Steadfast Ins. Co.
(E D. Cal. 2015) 105 F.Supp.3d 1100, 1115; Western Sugar, supra, 98 F.Supp.3d at p. 1083.) Moreover, our
| holding is consistent with the purpose of the Rules of Professional Conduct—to “protect the public and to promote
i respect and confidence in the legal profession.” (Rule 1-100(A).)

L Sy

|7

1 .
i[ At the time, Rule 5 stated, ® ‘A member of the State Bar shall not accept employment adverse to a client or former

[

. course of his employment by such client or former client’ * (Goldstein, supra, 46 Cal.App.3d at pp. 618-619, 120
i Cal.Rptr. 253.)

client, ... relating to a matter in reference to which he has obtained confidential information by reason of or in the

8
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Former Rule 5-102(B) (duty of loyalty) is a predecessor to current Rule 3-31 0, as is former Rule 4-101 (requmng
counsel to preserve the confidentiality of client matters). “The former rules goveming attorneys' duties of i
confidentiality and loyalty were thus consolidated into a single rule.” (Flaft, supra, 9 Cal.4th at p. 288, fn. 5, 36 |
Cal.Rptr.2d 537, 885 P.2d 950.)

In Slovensky, the court accepted as true the plaintitf's alleéatioﬁs that her former aftorneys breached their
fiduciary duty by failing to disclose that they were seitling a number of plaintiffs’ cases together in a global
setllement. No actual conflict was demonstrated. (142 Cal.App.4th at p. 1534.)

i We recognize that disgorgement, when sought as a tort remedy in cases not involving a serious ethical breach,

a
ey A e s e . e b

may require evidence of actual damages to avoid providing the client with a windfall. (See, e.q., Frye v. Tenderloin :
Housing Clinic, Inc. (2006) 38 Cal.4th 23, 48; Slovensky, supra, 142 Cal.App.4th at pp. 1535-1536.) When a |
serious ethical breach is at issue, however, an aitorney may not recover fees for services rendered. It makes no |
difference whether the fees have already been collected from the client or if the fees have yet to be paid. "

e L L P D P —— — prTyye——" ——

i we will not address it here.
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Even if South Tahoe was a former client at the time the Agreement was signed, Sheppard Mullin’s Tailure to ;

disclose the relationship to J-M may have violated Rule 3~310(B)(1). As the parties have not briefed this issue, |
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’ * f Associate Justice of the Court of Appeal, Second District, Division Seven, assigned by the Chief Justice pursuant | !
i | to article VI, section 6 of the California Constitution.
: |
- End of Document ‘ © 2016 Thomson Reuters. No claim to original U.S. Government Works. :

4 @y

1
‘

)
e e Ty T e VU NP PO — o aenune

W Pl e Y G e gy Bl et e e B iy el e gy e Y ware Pl i Y B PP S P B Wk e i e

0921



Tabsa3 Detall Work-tn-Process Report Page: 9

Date: 0B/09/2016
tL.ee, Hemandez, Landrum, & Garofalo

Primary Timekeeper: 1 David S. Lee

Client: 1156.002Q Flrst Mercury Insurance (Conlinued)

- R Hours Write-Upl
Trnke C Task Code Rof ¥ Rate to 8ii Amount Down Amt Descriplion

Data _ Tmke  C T A
— .
05/26/2018 51 CNR L250 A103 2050 175.00 0.10 17.50 Draft brief corres. to Court re: continuance of evidentiary hearing on Mtn.

to Dismiss Plaintif's Complainl

Raview preparations for evidentiary hearing and renewed witness
subpoenas on same

o
bl
3

L2s0  A104 2075 185.00 0.30

5
2

068/03/2016

Draft supporting demonstrative exhibit for evidentiary hearing on Motion
to Dismiss Plaintit’'s Complalnt {line ltem summary of: (1) Plalntiffs
deposition tastimony, (2) statement to LVMPD foliowing shooting, (3)
interrogatory responses and (4) errata to deposition testimony outiining
all instances of Plaintiffs parjury, to allow for immediate reference during
direct/cross axamination of Piaintiff)
06/03/2016 51 CNR L240 A104 2108 175.00 0.10 17 .50 Review corres. from T. Cordoba (asst. to Judge) re: revised prolocal for
evidentiary hearing on Motion to Dismiss Plaintiffs Complaint
06/03/2046 51 CNR L1250 A104 2108 175.00 010 Review revised Subpaenas for Appearance at Evidentlary Hrg. to Det.
Majors and Menzie

06/03/2016 51 CNR L240 A103 2077 175.00 4.10 717.50

g

Draft/raviaw e-corr from counssl and court re: emergency hearing on

L1250 A104 2078 185.00 0.30 55.50
pratocal (or evidentiary hearing

o
2

06/06/2016

Review comes. from D. Churchill {Plaintiff's counsel) re; requsst for

06/06/2018 51 CNR L240 A104 2081 1756.00 010 17.5C
further continuance of evidentiary hearing on Motion to Dismiss Plaintiffs
Complaint
06/06/2018 51 CNR L240 A107 2082 175.00 0.80 10500 Draft and review mult. e-cores. toffrom co-counsel re: necessity of
rebutial expert witness if Plaintiff calls is expert Dr. Loong

(neuropsychoiagist}, request that hearing not be continued, protocol for
gelenss wilnesses at evidentiary hearing,

2083 175.00 0.80 157 50 Lengthy tc w/ ail counsel and Judge Kishner (irlal judge) re: Plaintiifs
request to furthor continue evidentiary hearing, objection by defense to
tha same, propased protocol for heating on Motion to Disquakfy Lewis
Brisbois and Motion to Dismiss Plaintiffs Complaint and Plaintiffs
agreement to go forward with hearing as currently se

06/06/2018 51 CNR L240 AY07

Draft/review e-corr from co-counsel re: retention of add’l experts in

06/06/2018 1 OSL L130 A104 2085 185.00 0.20 37 00
preparation for evidentiary hearing
06/06/2016 1 DSL L1100 A104 2098 185.00 0.40 74.00 Review course of action to prepare lof avidentia and use of
—0L22__
RRE - e e B —— S — Yusidiy GMONI0TS B:23 am
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Cate: 0B/09/2016 Taba3 Detall Work-in-Process Report Page: 10
Les, Hesnandez, Landrum, & Garofalo

Primary Timekeepar: 1 David S. Lee

Cliant 1156.002Q Flrst Mercury Insurance (Conlinued)

R Hours Write-Up/
Date Tmkr € Task Code Rel # Rate to BIH Arnount _Down Amt Dascripiian

Review litigation file and identify documents necessary for attorneys use
in hearing Evidentiary Hearlng re: Motion To Diemiss Pleintiffe’
Complaint and Hearing re: Motion o Disquaiify co-counsel for Mydatt
Services and Mark Warner LBB&S

08/068/2018 51 CNR L240 A107 2289 175.00 0.10 12.50 Brief tic w J. Alcklen (co-counsal) re: evidentiary hearing and hearing on

Min. 1o Disqualify
I

06/07/2018 1 DSL L250 A103 2086 185.00 0.90 166 50 Outiine presentation of evidence for evidentiary hearing on motion to
dismlss and motion to DQ co-counsel

06/07/2016 1 DSL L230  A104 2087 185.00 0.10 18.50 Review minute order changing protocol for evidentiary hearing

06/07/2016 CNR L1240 A103 2088 175.00 0.90 157 50 Revise, supplement and finalize supporting exhibk for evidentiary
hearing on Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's Complaint (line item summary of.
(1} Plaintiff's deposition testimony, (2) statement to LVMPD following
shoating, {3) interregatory responsas and (4) ermata to deposition
testimony outlining all instances of Plaintiff's perjury, to allow for
immediate reference during direct/cross axamination of Plaintiff)

CNR L240 A103 2089 175.00 0.10 17.50 Draft GGP's Supplernantal Exhibit to Joinder to Motion to Dismiss
Plaintiff's Cornplaint

CNR L240 A101 2090 175.00 6.0 1,102.50 Prepare for evidentiary hearing on Defendanls’ Motion to Diemiss
Plaintiffs Complaint (includes outlining strategy for direct/cross
examination of witnesses, identification of neceasary exhibits and outiine
foundation for the same, identify Issuas of hearsay and review and
analysis of case law and statutory authority to support arguments for
exceplions to the seme, and outline questions for direct/cross
axamination of witnesses)

06/0772016 1 DSL L350 At103 2091 185.00 0.30 55.50 Qutline means to avoid hearsay objections

06/07/2016 CNR L1240 A104 2110 175.00 0.10 17.50 Review corres. from T. Cordoba (asst. lo Judge) re: evidentiary hearing

pratacol further revised

06/06/2016 80 NF L110  A101 2280 85.00 0.80 68.00

on
-

06/07/2016

o
-

06/07/2016

n
-

(8 ]
-

08/08r2016 1 DSL L350 A101 2092 18500 1.40 259.00 Prepare for avidentiary hearing on motion to DQ co-counsel and Motion
to Dismiss
D8/08/2016 1 DSL LIse  A109 2093 185.00 5.60 1,036.00 Attand evidentiary hearing on motion to DQ co-counsel and Motion to

Dismiss

08/08/2018 51 CNR L2560 A108 2005 175.00 0.20 35.00 T/c wi Det. Majors (witness) re: revised hearing protocol, and clarification
of party that witness was subpoenaed

D6/09/2016 1 DSL L120 A103 2098 185.00 040 74 00 Outline coursa of aclion for continued evidentlary hearing and e-corr
to/from opp counsel and court ro: same

W st CNR L340 A0S 2089 17500 020 35.00

B 51 CNR (250 A108 2100  175.00 0.20 35.00
06/098/2016 1 DSL L250 A109 2101 185.00 0.50 §92.50 Prepare for and attend emergency hearing on evidentiary hearing
06/09/2016 51 CNR L250 A107 2102 175.00 0.20 35.00 Tic wi J. Manke {counsel for Plaintiff) re: necessity of avidentiary

hearing, Det. Majors not available for reset hearing, and further
canference with court required to addrass the same

06/09/2016 51 CNR L250 A108 2103 175.00 020 3500 T/c w/ T. Cordoba (asst. to Judge) re: witness unavaitable for reset
evidentiary hearing, conference required with Judge to address the same
or potential for submitting motion on the pleadings

08/09/2016 51 CNR 1250 A107 2104 175.00 0.40 70.00 Draft and review mult. e-corres. toffrom J. Manke {Plaintiffs counsel) re:
unavailability of witness for reset evidentiary hearing, proposed protocol
for resetting hearing, conf. call with court required to address witness
avallabilty and continued setting for hearing

06/09/2016 51 CNR 1250 A103 2105 175.00 0.10 17.50 Draft brief corres. to Court re: winess unavailable for reset evidentiary

and arance call to address the same
.
06/08/2016 1 DSL L250 A103 2187 185.00 0.30 55.50 Further culline courss of action in #ght of unavaiiability of wilnessaes for
evidentiary hearing
06/09/2016 51 CNR L240 A108 2254 175.00 0.40 70.00 Lengthy tc w/ Court and Plaintiffs counsel re: defense witness

unavailable for reset evidentiary hearing, Defendants’ wlilingness to
submit Molion on pleadings, Court's position that evidentiary hearing
must be held and alemative for aakl

e e e . L e i 0803016 923 am
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Dale: 08/09/2016 Tabs3 Detail Work-in-Process Report Page: 11
Lee, Hemandez, Landrum, & Garofa'o

Primary Timekeeper: 1 David S. Lee

Client: 1156.002Q First Mercury Insurance (Continued)

R Hours Write-lUpd
Date Trke C TeskCode Ref # Rals to 8ill Amount Down Amnt Dsscription
]
06/10/2016 1 DSL L2506 AID4 2111 185,00 030 §5.50 Draft/review e-corr from former co-counsel re: postponing evidentiary

hearing and Starr's selection of new counsel

175.00 0.20 3500 Review and draf brief e-corres. fromfto D. Avakian (former co-counsel)
re; request to court to continue evidentiary hearing to allow excess
insurer lo retain new counsel on behalf of and M, Warner

06/10/2016 51 CNR L2406 A104 2258

1

Draft Trial Subposnas to LVMPD Detective Majors and Detactive Manzie

06/1572016 80 L1110  A103 211 25.50
re: Testimony at the upcoming Evidentiary Hearing

__
_—
] S

e
P [

I
I

e e ey, GRAI/IOTE §°23 am

R

2

13
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Tabs3 Detall Work-in-Process Report Page: 12

Date: 08/09/2016
Lee, Hemandez, Landrum, & Garofaio

Primary Timekeeper: 1 David S. Lee

Client 1156.002Q First Mercury insurance (Continued)

R Hours Write-Upi
Tmkr C Task Code Rat & Rate to Bl Amount Down Amt Deactiplion

Date

i
i
'
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Cate: 08/09/2016 Tabs3 Detail Work-in-Process Report Page: 13
Lee, Hernandez, Landrum, & Garofalo

Primary Timekeeper: 1 David S. Lee

Client: 1156.002Q First Mercury Insurance (Confinued)
i TR Hours wmeup R B
Dats Tmkr C Task Code Ref ¥ Rate to Bil Amount Down Amt Daacription

[
E

Review coires. irom Judge re: request jor clar#ics :
positlon on whether evidentiary hearing ls neceasary on Mollon to

Dismiss Plaintiffs Complaint

08272016 51 CNR 1240 A104 2183 175.00 0.10 17.50

Review Minute Order from court on Evidentiary Hearing and formulate

06/27/2016 Y DSL L210 A14 2193 185.00 020 37.00
response on same
0612712016 1 DSL L160 A104 2194 185.00 040 74.00 DraR/review e-cort from all counsel and former counse| re: further
satlement discussions and avidentiary hearing
06/27/2016 1 DSL L160 A107 2195 185.00 0.40 74.00 Tic w/ J. Manke {counsel for plaintiffs) re: setlement demand,
avidantiary heanng and madiation and outline course of action on same

Tic w! D. Avakian (former co-counsel} re; Court's request for clarification
as to party requiring evidentiary hearing and intent to proceed with

heating as set

w
b
8

06/27/12016 51 CNR L240 A107 2198 175.00 020

oo T Tuesday DBUS20T8 §:23am

i
i
H
{
1
i
s
¢
f

]
!
:
H
i
!
1
!
i
H
i | |
.
H
v
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
:
:

!
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Date: 08/09/2016 Tabs3 Detail Work-In-Process Report Page: 14
Lee, Hernandez, Landrum, & Garofalo

Primary Timekeeper: 1 David S. Lee

Client: 1156.002Q FIirst Mercury Insurance (Conlinued)

i

R Hours T T Write-upy
C Task Code Ref # Rate to Bl Amount Down Amt Description

—t
3
=
%

Date

067282016

-

DSL L1860 A107 2219 18500 0.50

8
8

Tics w/ B, Churchill (plaintiffs' counssl) re: further settlement discussions
and evidentiary hearing

06/28/2016 1 DSL L120 A104 2221 185.00 040 14,00 Further analysis of need for evidentiary hearing and outline response to
L] f SaMe
.
.
N
]
L
—
.
I e —
[NV
oosums
- . ]
el
s
RRE T ' ' ' ST Tiiasday SBX0/2018 923 am
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Date: 08/09/2016 Tabs3 Detall Work-in-Process Report _ Page: 15
Lee, Hernandez, Landrum, & Garofalo

Primary Timekeeper; 1 David S. Lee

Client 1156.002Q First Mercury insurance (Continued)

R Hours Write-Up/
Date Tmkr C Task Code Reot # Rate to Bl Amount Down Amt Description

i
;
{
i
1
i
\
|
:
1
i
:

R T Tiesday 080572016 9:23 am

P
X,
m:
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Date: 08/08/2016 Tabs3 Detall Work-in-Process Report Page: 16
Lee, Hemandez, Landrum, & Garofalo

Primary Timekeeper: 1 David S. Lee

Client: 1156.002Q First Mercury Insurance (Conlinuad)

R Hours Write-Up/
‘mir C Task Code Rot # Rate to BIll Amount Down Amt Description

£
¢
-

07/08/2016 51 CNR L240 A107 1630 175.00 0.70 122.50 Lengthy Ve w/ E. Camanza (c0 counsel) ra: evaluation of pending
svidentlary hearing on Motion to Diamiss, & for evidence
antad at the same
0710820186 1 DSL L120 A109 1631 185.00 0.90 166.50 Prapare for and attend conferance call w E. Cesanza (ca-counsael) re:
evidentlary hearing and strategy for future handing
07/0872018 1 DSL L120 A3 1632 185.00 0.30 55.50 Outlina course of aciton following conf call w/ co-counsel

0740872016 51 CNR t110  A108 1633 175.00 0.20 35.00 Tic wi Del. Majors re: disquallfication of prior co-counsal, and

confarence w/ naw co-counset to a for evidentis

e e T T T stddy 0BA00/2016 §:23 em
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Date: 08/09/2016 Tabs) Detall Work-In-Process Report Page: 17
Lee, Hamandez, Landrum, & Garofalo

Primary Timekeeper: 1 David S. Lee

Chent 1156.002Q First Mercury insurance (Continued)

i
i

R Hours T WriteUpd
Date Tmkr C Task Code Ref # Rate to Bl Amount Down Amt Oescripiion

Draft and review muit. a-corres, toffrom E. Carranza (co counsel) re:
conference w/ Det. Majots to prapare for evidentiary hearing, conflict for

counsel and irotocol for confarence

071172018 51 CNR L1110 A107 1634 175.00 0.40 70.00

0711372016 1 DSL L1200 A104 1842 185.00 0.40 74.00 A 8 regdiness for evi haaring and niiaf sanctions

DT1¥2016 51 CNR L240 A104 1646  175.00 010 17.50 Review corres. from Court re: request for parties to confirm whether ADA
campliant courtroom Is needed for evidentiary haaring
07/13/2016 1 DSL L210 A4 1652  185.00 0.10 18.50 Review notice from court of ADA for

07/14/2018 §1 CNR L240 A109 1644 175.00 2.00 35000 Attend conference w/ E. Carranza (co-counsel) and Det. Majors re:
preparation for evidentiary hearing on Motion to Dismiss Piaintiffs
Complainl

07114/2016 80 NF L1110 A1D1 1712 85.00 0.10 8.50 Raview |itigation file and identify documents necessary for attomeys use
in pre-trial hearing with Detective W. Major

071472016 51 CNR L240 A108 1729 17500 0.20 35.00 Draft e-corres, ta Det. Majors (witness) re: review of relevant transcripts

and documents In preparation for evidentiary hearing and request for
conference w/ Del, Menzies to discuss witness' recollection of Plaintiff

and preparation for evidantiary hearing

07/15/2016 51 CNR L240 A103 1647 175.00 0.10 17.50 Draft corras. to Court re: defense dafars to Plaintiff on request for ADA
compliant courtroom for evidentiary hearing

07152016 51 CNR 1240 A103 1648 17500 0.1¢ 17.50 Draft brief corres. to PlaintifPs counsel re: confirmation of witnesses to be
called at evidentiary hearing

07/15/2016 51 CNR L240 A108 1640 175.00 020 35.00 Tic w/ Or. Etcoff (rebuttal expest) re: potential for expert to be called &s

witness at evidentlary heating on Mtn. to Dismiss Plaintiffs Complaint
and underlying issues that may be addreased by witness during hearing

071512016 51 CNR 1240 A107 1650 175.00 0.20 3500 Draft e-cotres. to E. Carranza (co counsel) re: proposed exhibi outlining
multiple Instances of Plaintiffs perjury and confirmation that Dr. Etcoff
can be available to testify at evidentiary hearing if needed

07/1512016 1 OSL L350 A107 1651 18500 0.20 37.00 Communications w/ co-counsel re: evidentia hearing
07/15/2018 1 DSL L250 A104 1687 185,00 0.20 37.00 Review coir tolfrom court and opp counsel rs8; evidanih; hearing
07/15/2018 51 CNR L240 A104 1758 176.00 0.10 17.50 Review coires. from D. Halbert (asst. to co counsel) re: notice to Court to

arrange for ADA compliant courtroom for evidentiary hearing to

accommodate Plaintiff
175.00 0.10 17.50 Diaft brief e-cofres. to E. Carranza (co-counsel) re: outline for

07/17/2016 5t CNR L1240 A107 1730
evidantiary hearing on Motion to Dismiss
07/18/2016 51 CNR L240 A104 1654 175.00 020 35.00 Review and draft brief e-corres. fromfto E. Camranza (ca-counsel) re:
reparation for evidantiary haarl
07/18/2016 51 CNR L240 A104 1654 175.00 0.10 17.50 Raview commes. from Count re: protocol for evidentiary hearing to ensure

ADA compliance

RRE o Tissday 0RAO72016 9:23 am
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Date: 08/09/2018 Tabs3 Detall Work-in-Process Report Page: 18

Les, Hemandez, Landrum, & Garofalo

Primary Timekeeper. 1 David S. Lee

Ctient: 1158.002Q First Mercury Insurance {Continued)

R Hours Weite-Up/
Date Tmkr C Task Code Ref # Rats to Bl Amount o _D_ownkmt Dascription
0711812016 1 DSL L230 A104 1688 1685.00 010 18.50 Review corr rec'd from court re; hes
I
07/19/2018 51 CNR L240 A104 1656 17500 0.60 105.00 and draft mult, 8-corves, . Carranza {co-counssi} re:

procedure for evidentiary hearing regarding introduction of depasition
testimony of witnesses and Det. Manzies unavailable to testify at evid.
. due to conflict. Plaintiffs record of false statement to police I

Review preparation for evidentiary hearing and subpoenas for withassas

07/19/2016 1 DSL L3S0 A104 1690 185.00 0.30 55.50
at same

1 CNR L240 A108 1660 175.00 0.20 35.00

Tic wi Del. Menzie (witness) re: recollection of investigation of Plainliff's
shooting and interview, and protocol fos evidentiary hearing

1 CNR L240 A107 1661 175.00 080 140.00 Draft and review mult. e-corres. to/ffrom E. Carranza (co-counsel) re: Det.
Menzie's confirmation of appearance at hearing, limited information from
the same and whether witnesa is needed at hearing, clarification of
setting for hearing, Det. Majors confirmed for appearance and hearing
preparation

1 CNR L240 A108 1662 175.00 0.40 7000 Draft and review mult. e-corres. and text messages toffrom Det. Menzies
(witness) re: Plaintiffs Voluntary Stmt. to LVMPD to be reviewed by
witness in preparation for evid. hrg., audio recording of the same cannot
be forwarded due to file error and notice that witness is no longer
required to appear given that he cannot independently recall interview
with Plaintiff or specifics of the same

1 CNR 1240 A1D1 1663 175.00 6.50 1,137.50 Prepare for Evidentiary Hearing on Motion ta Diamiss Plaintiffs
Complaint {includes: review of Plaintiff's recorded audio statement to
LVMPD, transcript of the same, Plaintiffs deposition transcript and
Erata to the same, raview of expan report prepared by Plaintiffs expen
D. Loong and rebuttal report prepared by def. expert L. Etcoff and draft
outline of cross examination of D. Loong and direct examination of L.
Etcoff)

07720/2016 DSL L350 A104 1665 185.00 0.20 37.00 Analyze benefit of Det Menzees at Evidentiary Hearing

07/20/2016 DSL L120 A103 1708 165.00 0.30 55.50 Outline course of action for evidentiary hearing

07/20/2016 NF L110  At101 1713 a5.00 0.60 51.00 Review litigation file and Identify documents necessary for attomeys use

in Evidentiary Hearing re: Defandants Motion to Dismiss Plaintifts
Complaint
175.00 7.50 1,312.50 Altend Evidentiary Hearing on Motion to Dismiss Plaintiffs Complaint
apare for and atiand svidentlary hearing smile

th

07120/2018

(4]

072072016

07/20/2016

(%)

07/2012016

on

g ..

2

CNR L240 A109
A108 1687 185 00D 8 40 1,554.00

[2)]
—

0772172016
07/21/2016 1 DSL

R
8

R T T Thiesaay 060W2016 9:23 am

2

E

0787



Date: 08/09/2016 Tabs3 Detail Work-In-Process Report Page: 15

Lee, Hemandez, Landrum, & Garofalo

Primary Timekeeper: 1 David S, Lee

Client 1156.002Q First Mercury insurance (Conlinued)

R Hours Write-Up!
Tmhr C Task Code Ref it Rata to Bl Amount Down Amt Doscription

o
]
g

D

[ P ———,——e— —

————— .
I .

[ S
e ]
]

[

N
——,————————————%

]

07/28/2016 51 CNR L250 A104 1737 175.00 0.20 35.00 Review and analyze proposed Qrder Granting in Part and Denying In

Part Motion lo Dismiss Plaintiff's L ared by ¢o counsel
T e ﬂw o
07/26/2016 51 CNR L250 A107 1739 175.00 010 17.50 Draft brief e-corres. to E. Carranza {co counsel) re: approval of proposed

Order on Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's Complant

07:2772016 51 CNR 1250 A104 1745 175.00 010 17.50 Review corres from E. Carranza {co counsel} re: proposed Order on
Moticn to Dismiss Plaintiffs Complaint and protocol for parties’ revisions
I o
.
|
|
072912016 1 DSL L210 A103 1709 185.00 0.20 37.00 Further outline revisions to order on Motion to Dismiss and draft/review
e-corr from counsel re. same
07/29/2016 51 CNR L120 A103 1749 175.00 0.40 70,00 Analysis of patential curative jury instruction to address sanction for
Plaintiff's discovery violations and drafl propesed structure of the same
to be included in Order Granting in Part and Denying in Part Defendants'
RRE : T o T FNECTONR. Y, Y, 5, VT R
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Date: 08/09/2016

Primary Timekeeper: 1 David S. Lee
Cfient: 1156.002Q First Mercury insurance (Confinued)

Tabs3 Detail Work-in-Process Repert
Lee, Herandez, Landrum, & Garofalo

Page. 20

R Hours Write-Up/
Date Tmkr C Task Code Rel ¢ Rete to 8illl Armount Down Amt Dsscription
Motion to Dismiss Plainliff's int
07T/29/2016 51 CNR L120 A107 1751 175.00 0.20 3500 Draft e-cores. to £ Carranza {co counsel) re: proposed revisions to Joint
Def. Agmt. and proposat that specific language be inciuded in Order on

07/31/2018 51 CNR 1250 A104 1764 35.00

Total Billable Fees
Total Fee Write-Up
Total Fee Write-Down
Billable Tetal: 1DSL
Write-Down Total:

Billable Total: S51CNR

Write-Up Total:

Write-Down Total:

80 NF

Billable Total:
Write-Up Total:
Write-Down Totat:

Total Blllable Expenses .

Advances

L140 E112 75 3.50

04/30/20186 1 DSL

]
2.
m

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

Motion to Dismiss to ensure that court commits to scope of curative jury
instruction to aveid dispute as to the

proposed revislcn to Order GrantingIDenyhg Motlon to Dismiss
Plaintiffa Complaint and Plaintif's fallure to respond to the same

Court fees - E-Fillng 04/01/18 GGP Meadows Mall's Joinder to Mydatt
Servicas and Mark Warmer's Motion to Dismiss Plaintii's Compiaint

Tuvesday 08092076 .25 am
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Date: 08/09/2016

Primary Timekeeper: 1 David S. Lee
Client: 1156.002Q Flrst Mercury Insurance (Continuved)

Tabs3 Detall Work-In-Process Report Page: 21
Lee, Hemandez, Landrum, & Garofalo

R Hours T write Upl

Date Tmkr C Task Code Roi ® Rate to Bilt Amount Down Amt Description

06/30/2016 1 DSL L140 E112 93 350 Coutt fees - E-Filing 08/07/18 GGP Meadows Mal's Supplemental
Exhibk To Joinder to Mydait Services and Mark Warmer's Motion to
Dismiss Plaintiffs Complaint

07/31/2016 1 DSL L140 Ef112 70 3.50 Court fees - E-Filing 07/18/16 Chvil Evidentiary Hearing Subpoena To
Detactive Menzie

07/3122016 1 DSL L140 E142 Ia 3.50 Court fees - E-Filing 07/19/16 Civi! Evidentiary Hearing Subpoena to
Detective Majors

Total Billable Advances

ARE

" nussdey 0BAOWI016 920 em
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EXHIBIT E
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R
N BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN

Attorneys and Counselors at Law

Shareholders Associates
LELAND EUGENE BACKUS TESS JOHNSON
EDGAR CARRANZA JEREMY ROBINS
JACK P. BURDEN
SHEA A. BACKUS
MEMORANDUM
TO: File
FROM: EC
DATE: 08-18-16
RE: Mydatt adv. Hawkins- Attorney’s fees re: motion to dismiss
June 2016
EC (Edgar Carranza, Esq.) 2.7 Hours Rate: $250.00 $675.00
DJH (Debra Halbert) 0 Hours Rate: $115.00 $0
Total $675.00
July 2016
EC (Edgar Carranza, Esq.) 36.4 Hours  Rate: $250.00 $9,100.00
DJH (Debra Halbert) 14.5 Hours  Rate: $115.00 $1.667.50
Total $10,767.50
Total Fees $11,442.50

3050%South Durango Drnvg, ﬁLas Vegas, Nevada 891 17

Telébﬁbne' 702-872—5555 ‘s Facsimile: 702:872-5545+ Website: www. backuslawk.gom
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EXHIBIT F
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BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN

3050 South Durango Drive
Las Vegas, NV 89117
(702) 872-5555 FAX (702) 872-5545
Employer 1.D. #86-0883400

Invoice Date 06/30/2016
Activity Billed Through 06/30/2016

Invoice # 002175 - 00001 -26085

YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP
PETER RASMUSSEN
PETER.RASMUSSEN@YORKRSG . COM

STARR ADJUSTMENT SERVICES
TRACY LYONS
TRACY . LYONS@STARRCOMPANIES . COM

Regarding:
VALOR SECURITY ADV. HAWKINS

For Professional Services Rendered:

06/28/2016 EC Review deposition transcript of X'vavion 2.40 hrs
Hawkins.

06/29/2016 EC Teleconference with Lyons re: 0.50 hrs

06/29/2016 JRR

06/30/2016 EC

06/30/2016 JRR

06/30/2016 JRR

600.00

125.00

0794



VALOR SECURITY ADV. HAWKINS
Invoice # 002175 - 00001 - 26085

Total Fees For This Matter:

DISBURSEMENTS :

Total Disbursements For This Matter:
BILLING SUMMARY:

CARRANZA, EDGAR 4.00 hrs $250.00 /hr
ROBINS, JEREMY R. 6.10 hrs $195.00 /hr

CURRENT INVOICE:

Total Professional Services: $2,189.
Total Expenses Advanced: $0
Total Charges For This Invoice: $2,189.
Less Prepaid Amount Applied: $0.

Current Amount Due:s

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT:

Prior Balance: $0.

Less Payments Received: $0.

Past Amount Due:

TOTAL AMOUNT NOW DUE:

50

.00

50
00

00
00

Page 2

$2,189.50

$1,000.00
$1,189.50

$2,189.50

$o'oo

$2,189.50
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BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN

3050 South Durango Drive
Las Vegas, NV 89117
(702) 872-5555 FAX (702) 872-5545
Employer L.D. #86-0883400

Invoice Date 07/31/2016
Activity Billed Through 07/31/2016

Invoice # 002175 - 00001 -26163

YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP

PETER RASMUSSEN
PETER . RASMUSSEN@YORKRSG . COM

STARR ADJUSTMENT SERVICES

TRACY LYONS
TRACY . LYONS@STARRCOMPANIES .COM

Regarding:
VALOR SECURITY ADV. HAWKINS

For Professional Services Rendered:
07/02/2016 EC

o —

07/06/2016

o _ o N
draft

letter to plaintiff's re: representation,
hearin and other issues (0.4);

analyze

power point of plaintiff's testimony {0.6);
teleconference with Churchill re:
representation, expert inspection, agreement
to date, evidentiary hearing, discovery
issues, potential mediation and other issues
{

0.7); teleconference with Lyons re: F
evidentiary hearing and
e — o o
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Page 2

VALOR SECURITY ADV. HAWKINS
Invoice # 002175 - 00001 - 26163

egin draftl

i of plaintiff (1.4);

07/09/2016 EC Analyze opposition to motion to dismiss (0.6); 1.40hrs 350.00
continue drafting examination of plaintiff for
evidentiary hearing (0.8).
2.30 hrs 575.00

07/11/2016 EC

emails from/to Lyons re:
n for evidentiary hearing,

reparatio

o - -
575.00

Finish drafting direct examination of 2.30 hrs
intiff (1.9}7

- —- -

2.10 hrs 525.00

07/12/2016 EC

07/13/2016 EC

prepare for meeting

with Detective Majors and Renwick (1.3).
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VALOR SECURITY ADV. HAWKINS
002175 - 00001 - 26163

Invoice #

07/13/2016

07/14/2016

07/14/2016

07/15/2016

07/15/2016

07/15/2016

07/15/2016

07/18/2016

07/18/2016

07/19/2016

Page 3

DJH

EC Draft direct examination of Detective Majors 4.40 hrs 1,100.00
(1.4); memo from Court re: ADA accessible
courtroom (0.1); travel to/from interview with
Det. Majors (1.0); meet with Det. Majors re:

interview and other issues (1.4):

'Y

DJH Upload materials to hearing laptop in 6.80 hrs 782.00
preparation for using same as potential
exhibits at evidentiary hearing (0.7);

EC Conference with DJH re: evidentiary hearing, 0.90 hrs 225.00

exhibits to be used, power point and other
issues {0.4); teleconference with Lyons re:

evidentiary hearing (0.5).

h |IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII IIIIIIIII IIIIIIII

DJH identify and assemble potential exhibits, 2.60 hrs 299.00
depositions and plaintiff's discovery
responses in preparation for evidentiary

hearing.
- |IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIFIIIIIIII IIIIIIIII
EC Analyze deposition transcript for Detective 4.50 hrs 1,125.00

Majors (l1.8); analyze audio statement of
Hawkins (0.6); edit direct examination of
Detective Majors (1.6);
re: examination, outlin

DJH

EC Review subpoena for Detective Menzes (0.1}; 4.80 hrs 1,200.00

edit cross examination for plaintiff (1.9}
analyze video clips of plaintiff's deposition
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VALOR SECURITY ADV. HAWKINS
Invoice # 002175 - 00001 - 26163

0.3); meet and confer with 0J
bits, video clip presentation,

(2) re: exhi

hearing and other issues (0.8); prepare for
teleconference with Majors (0.5):
teleconference with Majors (0.2} .

07/19/2016 DJH

07/20/2016 EC Teleconference with majors re: hearing (1.0): 5.30 hrs

.4); eal
deposition video clips (0.6); conference with
DJH (2) re: hearing, exhibits needed,
deposition clips, IT needs and other issues
1.0): finalize preparation for hearing (1.8):

07/20/2016 DJH Create additional deposition clips from 2.20 hrs
plaintiff's deposition to be used at
evidentiary hearing.

07/20/2016 DJH Update notes in evidentiary hearing outline in 0.70 hrs
preparation for running electronic
presentation.

07/20/2016 DJH

07/21/2016 EC Travel to/from hearing (1.0} conduct 7.90 hrs

evidentiary hearing re: motion to dismiss
complaint for Hawkins' discovery abuses (6.3);
conference with counsel re: potential
sanctions {(other than dismissal), remaining
discovery, monetary sanction and other issues
(0.5); email to Lyons reé: hearing and outcome

(0.1).

07/21/2016 DJH Finalize PowerPoint for evidentiary hearing 8.30 hrs
(0.3); attend evidentiary hearing, take notes
and run PowerPoint presentation (7.0); travel

to/from evidentiary hearing (1.0} .

07/22/2016 EC 1.90 hrs

emails from/to Aiklen re: ees ana
costs associated with motion {(0.1); emails
ck re: order fees/costs and

(0.2);

Page 4

1,325.00

253.00

80.50

1,975.00

954.50

475.00
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VALOR SECURITY ADV. HAWKINS Page 5

Invoice # 002175 - 00001 - 26163

07/22/2016 DJH

07/23/2016 EC 2.90 hrs 725.00

drafting order on motion to dismiss (0.5).

07/24/2016 DJH

4.30 hrs 1,075.00

07/25/2016 EC

finish drafting proposed order re: motion to
dismiss (0.8); teleconference with Lyons re:

hearing, decision, order, [N

(0.7); emails

to/from Renwick re: proposed order,
(0.2);

07/25/2016é DJH

07/26/2016 EC Draft letter to court re: audio recording 2.40 hrs 600.00

(0.2});

07/26/2016 DJH

07/27/2016 EC 2.60 hrs 650.00
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VALOR SECURITY ADV. HAWKINS
002175 - 00001

Invoice #

07/27/2016

07/28/2016

07/28/2016

07/30/2016

EC

DJH

EC

DISBURSEMENTS

07/31/2016
07/31/2016
07/31/2016
07/31/2016
07/31/2016
07/31/2016
.07/31/2016
07/31/2016
07/31/2016
07/31/2016
07/31/2016
'07/31/2016
07/31/2016

Page 6

- 26163
iﬁiiii iiifrom Lions re: proposed order (0.1):
(0.3); draft letter to all counsel re:

roposed Order (0.2);

Read and analyze fees and costs from Lewis 0.90 hrs 225.00
Brisbois for purposes of memorandum of costs
and expenses (0.5); review email from Renwick
and suggested modifications to proposed Order
and
Total Fees For This Matter: 23,635.50

Total Disbursements For This Matter:
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VALOR SECURITY ADV. HAWKINS
Invoice # 002175 - 00001 - 26163

BILLING SUMMARY:

HALBERT, DEBORA J. 77.70 hrs
CARRANZA, EDGAR 58.80 hrs

CURRENT INVOICE:

Total Professional Services:

Total Expenses Advanced:

Total Charges For This Invoice:

Less Prepaid Amount Applied:
Current Amount Due:

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT:

Prior Balance:
Less Payments Received:

(+/-) Adjustments:

Past Amount Due:

TOTAL AMOUNT NOW DUE:

$115.00 /hr
$250.00 /hr

$23,635.50
$37,554.73
$61,190.23

$0.00

$1,662.80
$2,189.50
$526.70

Page 7

$8,935.50
$14,700.00

§61,190.23

$0.00

$61,190.23
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BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN

3050 SOUTH DURANGO
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89117
TELE: (702) 872-5555 Fax: (702)872-5545

O 0 N3 N W e W N -

[ S
_— O

p—
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NN NNNNNN N e e e e e e
00 =~ O\ W H W N = D D 0 NN

AFFT

Edgar Carranza, Esq.

Nevada State Bar No. 5902

BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN

3050 S. Durango Drive

Las Vegas, NV 89117

(702) 872-5555

(702) 872-5545 facsimile
ecarranza@backuslaw.com

Attorneys for Defendants

MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR
SECURITY SERVICES and MARK WARNER

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

X’ZAVION HAWKINS,
Case No. A717577
Plaintiffs,
Dept. XXXI

VS.

GGP MEADOW MALL LLC, a Delaware
Limited Liability Company; MYDATT
SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY
SERVICES, an Ohio Corporation; MARK
WARNER, individually; DOES I through 10;
DOE SECURITY GUARDS 11 through 20; and
ROE ENTITES 21 through 30, Inclusive,

Defendants.

' ' e’ e St ' et e’ ' o' amd St vt vl St '

AFFIDAVIT OF EDGAR CARRANZA, ESQ.

STATE OF NEVADA )
) ss:
COUNTY OF CLARK )

The above-named affiant, EDGAR CARRANZA, ESQ., after being duly sworn, hereby

deposes and states:

1. All information stated herein is based on my personal knowiedge, except as
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89117

3050 SOUTH DURANGO DRIVE
TELE: (702) 872-5555 FAX: (702) 872-5545
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BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN
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to that information stated upon information and belief, and as to that information, I am informed and
believe the information to be true.

2. I am co-counsel for Defendants, MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR
SECURITY SERVICES and MARK WARNER, and am duly licensed and admitted to practice law
in the State of Nevada, the United States District Court for the District of Nevada, the United States
Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit and the United States Supreme Court.

3. I am the lead attorney on this matter for the BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN law firm
and am most familiar with the fees and costs incurred in defense of this case.

4, All fees incurred were determined by multiplying the total hours worked by
attorneys and paralegals assigned to handle the file. The defense was provided under favorable
rates granted to this client as follows: Edgar Carranza, Esq. (partner) at $250 per hour for a total
of 39.7 hours worked and Debra Halbert (paralegal) at $120 per hour total 14.5 hours worked.

5. In computing these billings, daily time batches were entered into the accounting
program employed by the firm reflecting the work performed on the case on a day by day basis.
Each attorney and paralegal who devoted time to the case, at or about the time the services were
rendered, noted the time spent, and prepared a description of the work completed. These entries
were then used by my firm’s accounting department to prepare monthly billing invoices. It is
through this accounting process that the total fee amount expended on this matter was reached.

6. The total fee amount incurred in this matter by the BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN
is $11,442.50. These fees were necessary and reasonable in defense of my clients.

7. [ am informed and believe that the same approach was taken by both the Lewis,
Brisbois, Bisgaard & Smith law firm and the Lee, Hernandez, Landrum & Garofalo law firm in
computing the respective fees detailed in Exhibits A and C, respectively.

8. I am familiar with the total costs expended in this matter which total $208.00. These

costs were necessary and reasonable in defense of my clients.

2
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9. I received my Juris Doctorate degree from Arizona State University in 1994 and
have practiced in Nevada for approximately twenty (20) years. BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN is
an AV rated litigation law firm, [ am an AV rated lawyer (5.0 out of 5.0) and my practice includes
commercial litigation defending Nevada employers from claims which often include negligent
security and premises liability matters. I am an active member of the American Bar Association
(ABA), the Defense Research Institute (DRI) and the International Association of Defense
Counsel (IADC).

10.  To the best of my knowledge and belief, these fees and costs are correct, reasonable

and necessarily incurred in defending this matter.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Nevada that the foregoing is

true and correct.

DATED this _E(_Lday of August, 2016.

EDGAR CARRANYA, ESQ.

SWORN AND ATTESTED TO before me
this /#%ay of August, 2016.

) PATT! A. SHERRETTS
“*»‘-5\ Notary Public, State of Nevada
. Appointment No. 96-2867-1

My Appt. Expires Jun 6, 2020

Ay
Iy
@
a8t M.,
o~
iy
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American Legal Investigation Services Nevada Inc.

TOIREHTROARNG R NCPRAEM A4 TR DR TR WM

P.O. Box 59701 Los Angeles, CA 90074—-9701

INVOICE

(Tt 0, PR TR Rt

amsm [ 3737 |

TAX ID# 26-1476985

LEBE BERNANDEZ LANDRUM & GAROPALO

7575 VEGAS DR,
LAS VEGAS, NV 89128

BILLING/PAYMENT OoNS
DOX FRITHCH 702-6714002

‘TH

f ‘IL + ‘ll

! [T T ey ET ,’U‘.F| [ ] RHE f, ‘”11. K

-m- soocoze | apsne

l' ‘11

7/08716 9515928 LEE MERNANDEEZ LANDRUM & OAROFALO Detective Menzia, PR6B30 Base Chg 45.00 43.00
757% Vagan Urive 750 Slarra Vista Drive
PROCESS-3 DAYS LAS VERGAS NV 89128 LAS VEGAS NV 89169
Caller: Diane Macter
A-15-71175717-C
Hawkins v. OGP Meadows, stcC.
Civil Evidentiary Nearing Subpoena to Detective Menzie
Please serve at Las
8ignad: CLOSE/B516306 Ref: HAWKING
7/08/16 8515927 | 3nP LEE BERNANDEZ LANDRUM & GAROFALC Deteative William Lee Mojore Bage Chg : 45,00 45%.00
7575 Yegas Drive 750 Slerra Vista Drive
FROCRES-3 DAYS LAS VEGAS NV 89128 LAS VEAJAS NV 89169
Caller: Dians Mester
A-15-717577-C
Hawkins v. OGP Meadows, etc.
civil Bvidentiary Hearing Subpoena to Detective Majore
Please sexve lLam
Signed: CLOSE/08516410 Ref: HAMKING
7/12/16 8516306 | 0P LER MERNANDEZ LANDRUM & GAROFALO Detective Menzie, PR6630 Base Chg 45.900 45.00
7575 vegae Drive 6975 W WINDMILL LANE
PROCESS-3 DAYS LAB VEGAH NV 89128 LAS VEGAS NV 89113
Caller: Diane Mester
A-18-717577-C
Hawkins v. GGP Meadows, etc.
civil Bvidentiary Hearing Subpoena to Detective Menzie
Ploase ssrve at Las
gigned: N. PARTIDA/LEST SPVSR ReE: HAWKING
7/12/16 B516367 | sDF LEE HERNANDEZ LANDRUM & GAROFALO EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
7575 Vagas Drive 200 LEWIS AVENUE
FILING DAY -DATLY| ROM LAG VEGAB NV 89128 LAS VEGQRS NV 89155
Callex: Disne Meater Comment: * NO BASE CHARGE *
A-15-7217577-C
Hawkins v. 0GP Meadows, atc.
Letter and DCRR
Please dellver
Gigned: SUBMITTED DISCOVERY Ref: HANKINS
Total 135.00

INVOICE PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT
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American Legal Investigation Services Nevada Inc. INVOICE
P.0. Box 59701 Los Angeles, CA 90074-9701

TAX IDE 26-1476985

LEE HERNANDEZ LANDRUM & GAROFALO

ATTN: YVETTE ROBERTS BILLING/PAYMENT QUESTIONS
7575 VEGAS DR, SUITE 150 DON FRITSCH 702-6714002
LAS VEGAS, NV 835128

?7/12/16 8516410 | 8DP LEE HERNANDEZ LANDRUM & CGAROPALO Detective William Lee Majors P#7089 Base Chg : 62.50 62.50
7575 Vegas Drive 1851 Stella Lake Street
PROCBSS-SRTE DAY LAS VEGAS NV 89128 LAS VEGAS NY 89106
Caller: Diane Meeter
A-15-717577-C
Hawkins v. GGP Meadows, etc.
Ccivil Bvidentiary Hearing Subpoena to Detective Majors
DIANE NEEDS AFFIDAVI
Signed: PERSONALLY SERVED Ref: HAWKINS
1/19/16 55000437 | SDF LBE HERNANDEZ LANDRUM & GAROFALO BIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
7575 Vegas Drive 200 LEWIS AVENUE
FILING SAME DAY-DAILY| RUN LAS VEGAS NV 89128 LAS VEGAS NV 89155
Caller: Diane Meeter Comment: * NO BASE CHARGE *
A-15-717577-C
Hawkine v. GGP Meadows, etc.
Civil Evidentiary Hrg Subpoena to Detective Menzie
Pleage deliver
Signed: DELIVERED DEPT 31 Ref : HAWKINS
1/20/16 55000661 | SDF LEE HERNANDEZ LANDRUM & GARCFALQO EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
7575 Vegas Drive 200 LEW1S AVENUE
FILIRG SAME DAY-DAILY} RUN LAS VEGAS NV 89128 LAS VEGAS NV 6915S
Caller: Diane Meeter Comment : * NO BASE CHARGE *

sri7 | asoosz0s | w2316 | easol

R-15-717577-C

Hawkins v. GGP Meadows, etc.

Civil Evidentiary Hrg Subpoera to Detective Majors
Please deliver

Signed: DELIVERED DEPT 131 Ref: HAWKIKS

Total 62.50

INVOICE PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT
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E-Filing Details Page 1 of 2

.
A
>

Details of filing: Defendant GGP Meadows Mall LLC's Supplemental Exhibit To Joinder to Defendants' Myda, /? ,
Inc. and Mark Warner's Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's Cornplaint
Filed in Case Number: A-15-717577-C

E-File ID: 8256820

Lead File
Size:

Date Filed: 2016-06-07 15:44:58.0
Case Title: A-15-717577-C

Case Name: X'Zavion Hawkins, Plaintiff(s) vs. GGP Meadows Mall, LLC, Defendant(s)

Filing Title: Defendant GGP Meadows Mall LLC'S Supplementai Exhibit To Joinder to Defendants' Mydatt Services, Inc. and Mark
9 * Warner's Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's Complaint

2261070 bytes

Filing Type: EFS

Fiter's

Name: Colleen Soto

Filer's Email: dlee@lee-lawfirm.com

Account
Name: CITI - CMS

Filing Code: SUPP
Amount: $ 3.50
Court Fee: $ 0.00

Card Fee: $ 0.00
Payment: 07-JUN-2016 08:58:08 PM: Approved $3.50 on MasterCard account “CITI - CMS" [****-8357]

Comments:

Courtesy
Copies: dmeeter@lee-lawfirm.com

Firm Name: Lee Hernandez Landrum & Garofalo

Your File
Number:

Status: Accepted - (A)

Date L ea.
Accepted: 2016-06-07 17:58:10.0

Review
Comments:

Reviewer: Micheile McCarthy

Cover Document:

Documents:

Lead Document: GGP Su inder of M Dismiss 2261070 bytes
Data
Reference
ID:
Credit Card System Response: AU1CEGE21ECS
Response: Reference:
hitps://wiznet.wiznet.com/ clarknv/DetailsSubmit.do?efileid=8256820 6/8/2016
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E-Filing Details

Page 1 of 2

Details of filing: Civil Evidentiary Hearing Subpoenad To Detective Menzie
Filed in Case Number: A-15-717577-C

E-File ID:

Lead File Size:
Date Filed:

Case Title:

Case Name:
Filing Title:
Filing Type:
Filer's Name:
Filer's Email:
Account Name:
Filing Code:
Amount:

Court Fee:

Card Fee:
Payment:
Comments:
Courtesy Copies:
Firm Name:
Your File Number:
Status:

Date Accepted:
Review Comments:

Reviewer:

File Stamped Copy: £

Documents:

Data Reference ID:

Credit Card Response:

https://wiznet.wiznet.com/clarknv/DetailsSubmit.do?eﬁleid=83 89854

8389854
307428 bytes
2016-07-18 14:45:05.0

A-15-717577-C
X'Zavion Hawkins, Plaintiff(s) vs. GGP Meadows Mall, LLC, Defendant(s)

Civil Evidentiary Hearing Subpoena To Detective Menzie
EFS

Colleen Soto

dlee@lee-lawfirm.com

CITI - CMS

SUB!

$ 3.50

$ 0.00

$ 0.00
19-JUL-2016 11:23:41 AM: Approved $3.50 on MasterCard account "CITT - CMS" [****-8357]

dmeeter@lee-lawfirm.com

Lee Hernandez Landrum & Garofalo

Accepted - (A)
2016-07-19 08:23:44.0

Judit Angyalne Kiss

Cover Document:

Lead Document: il Evi U - f f 307428 bytes

System Response: AQ1CD7F66523
Reference:

7/19/2016
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0 3 O

dlss@l

£han)
Attorney

V5.

1| SUBP
DAVID 8. LEE, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No.: 6033
CHARLENE N. RENWICK, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 010165

LEE, HERNANDEZ, LANDRUM
& GAROFALD

‘7575 Vegas Drive, Suite 150

Las Vegas, Nevada 89128

(702) 880-9750

Fax; (702) 314-1210
g<lawlirm.com

granwickiles-lawfinm.com
s for Defendants, GGP

MEADOWS MALL LLC, MYDATT
SERVICES, INC. dba VALOR
SECURITY SERVICES and

MARK WARNER

JOSH COLE AICKLEN, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 007254

DAVID B. AVAKIAN, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 069502

LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITHLLP

il 7385 S. Rainbow Boulevard, Suite 600
i|Las Ve

Nevada 89118
TEL: (702) 893-3383
FAX: (702) 893-3789

Lot e

Attomeys for Defendants,

MYDATT SERVICES, INC. dba YALOR
SECURITY SERVICES and

MARK WARNEK

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

X’ZAVION HAWKINS,
Plaintiff,

GGP MEADOWS MALL LLC, a Delaware
Limited Liability Company; MYDATT
SERVICES, INC. dba YVALOR SECURITY
SERVICES, an Ohio Corporation; MARK
WARNER, individually; DOES 1 through 10
DOE SECURITY GUARDS 11 through 20;
and ROE ENTITIES 21 through 30,
inclusive,

Defendants,

R AR EL L b

Electronically Filed
07/18/2016 02:45:05 PM

i i.é;ﬁ..‘;.._

CLERK OF THE COURT

CASENOQ.. A-15-717577-C
DEPT.NQ.: XXXI

CIVIL EVIDENTIARY HEARING
SURPOENA TO DETECTIVE )
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E-Filing Details Page 1 of 2

Details of filing: Gvil Evidentiary Hearing Subpoena to Detective Majors
Filed in Case Number: A-15-717577-C

E-File ID: 8396328
Lead File Size: 303876 bytes
Date Filed: 2016-07-19 16:59:39.0
Case Thile: A-15-717577-C
Case Name: X'Zavion Hawkins, Plaintiff(s) vs. GGP Meadows Mall, LLC, Defendant(s)
Filing Title: Civil Evidentiary Hearing Subpoena to Detective Majors
Filing Type: EFS
Filer's Name: Colleen Soto
Filer's Email: dlee@lee-lawfirm.com
Account Name: CITI - CM5
Filing Code: SUBI
Amount: $ 3.50
Court Fee: $ 0.00
Card Fee: $ 0.00
Payment: 20-JUL-2016 02:01:16 PM: Approved $3.50 on MasterCard account "CITI - CMS" [**+*-8357]
Comments:
Courtesy Copies: dmeeter@lee-lawfirm.com
Firm Name: Lee Hernandez Landrum & Garofalo
Your Flla Number:
Status: Accepted - (A)
Date Accepted: 2016-07-20 11:01:18.0
Review Comments:

Reviewer: Janel Washington

File Stamped Copy: A-15-717577-C- 3 UBI Civil Evidentiary Hearl ubpoen a f

Cover Document:
Documents:

Lead Document: Civil Evid Hrg Subpoena to Detective Major.pdf 303876 bytes

Data Reference ID:

. . System Response: AP1CD66564A4
Credit Card Response: o .. ..co:
https://wiznet. wiznet.com/ clarknv/DetailsSubmit.do?efileid=8396328 7/20/2016
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SUBP

DAVID S. LEE, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No.: 6033
CHARLENE N. RENWICK, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 010165

LEE, HERNANDEZ, LANDRUM

& GAROFALO

7575 Vegas Drive, Suite 150

Las Vegas, Nevada 89128

(702) 880-9750

Fax; (702) 314-1210

dlegt@log-lpwiinm.com
repwigkgtlee-awlirm,com
Attorneys for Defendants, GGP

| MEADOWS MALL LLC, MYDATT

SERVICES, INC, dba VALOR
SECURITY SERVICES and
MARK WARNER

JOSH COLE AICKLEN, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 007254

DAVID B. AVAKIAN, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 009302

LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH LLP
1385 S. Rainbow Boulevard, Suite 600
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

TEL: (702) 893-3383

FAX: (702) 893-3789

Josh aicklenf@iowds shrigbois.com
David.avakiani@l wisbrisbois.com

Attorneys for Defendants,

MYDATT SERVICES, INC. dba VALOR
SECURITY SERVICES and

MARK WARNER

DISTRICY COURT
CLARK COUNTY,NEVADA

X' ZAVION HAWKINS,

Plaintift,
vS.
GGP MEADOWS MALL LLC, a Delaware
Limited Liability Conpany, MYDATT
SERVICES, INC. dba VALOR SECURITY
SERVICES. an Ohio Corporation; MARK
WARNER, individually; DOES 1 through 10;
DOE SECURITY GUARDS 11 through 20,
and ROE ENTITIES 21 through 30,
inclusive,

_Defendants.

e nr=y

Electronically Filed
07/19/2016 04:59:39 PM

mi.kﬁ«;u———

CLERK OF THE COURT

CASENO.: A-15-717577-C

DEPT. NO.: XXXI
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EXHIBIT 24



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

JOANNA S. KISHNER
DISTRICT JUBGE
DEPARTMENT XXX1
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89155

ORDR |
DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

X'ZAVION HAWKINS,
Case No. A717577

Electronically Filed

Dept. XXXI 08/24/2016 11:56:29 AM

R

CLERK OF THE COURT

Plaintiffs,

VS.

GGP MEADOW MALL LLC, a Delaware
Limited Liability Company; MYDATT
SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY
SERVICES, an Ohio Corporation; MARK
WARNER, individually; DOES | through 10;
DOE SECURITY GUARDS 11 through 20;
and ROE ENTITES 21 through 30, Inclusive,

Defendants.

e’ e et uap” e’ S “ene gt et e’ e’ e et g e e

ORDER DENYING IN PART AND GRANITING
IN PART MOTION TO DISMISS

Date of hearing: 07-21-16

Time of hearing:  9:30 a.m.

Defendants, MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY
SERVICES and MARK WARNER’s (collectively referred to herein as “Mydatt”)
Motion to Dismiss, filed on March 23, 2016; Defendant, GGP MEADOW MALL
LLC’s (referred to herein as “GGP”) Joinder, filed on April 1, 2016; Plaintiff,
X'ZAVION HAWKINS' (hereinafter referred to as “Plaintiff’) Opposition to the
Motion to Dismiss and Countermotion for Sanctions, filed on March 8, 2016; and
Mydatt’s reply to Opposition and Countermotion, filed on April 26, 2016; came on

for hearing before this Court on May 3, 2016, and an Evidentiary Hearing July 21,
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JOANNA 5. KISHNER
DISTRICT JUDGE
DEPARTMENT XXXI
LAS VEGAS. NEVADA 89155

and GGP at Plaintiff's deposition which was within Plaintiff's knowledge, custody
and control. This includes, but is not limited to, the identity of the assailants
involved in the August 17, 2013, altercation; descriptions of the assailants; the
history between Plaintiff and the assailants; the facts involving the altercation;
and Plaintiff’s role in the altercation. And that such failure violated the spirit and
intent of the discovery rules of this Court.

7. This Court further finds that Plaintiff failed to provide some of this
information as part of his mandatory obligations pursuant to NRCP 16.1.

8. This Court further finds that the failure to provide the information,
and denying knowledge of the information in response to the written discovery
requests as required under NRCP 33 and 35 and during his deposition, is belied
by evidence and testimony presented, including Plaintiff’'s voluntary statement
provided to the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department as part of its
investigation of the August 17, 2013, shooting, the testimony of Detective Majors
(which this Court finds to be credible) and by Plaintiff's Complaint field with this
Court on April 27, 2015.

9. This Court further finds that Plaintiff’s testimony and attempted
explanation of memory lapses was not supported by credible evidence.

10.  No prior Order has been issued by this Court related to the
discovery requests, deposition testimony, NRCP 16.1 disclosures, or information
at issue. Given there is not a prior Order relating to the above referenced
violations, the Court finds that at this juncture the requested relief of terminating

sanctions is not appropriate.
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11.  Given the extent and gravity of the conduct, however, this Court
finds that, nonetheless, sanctions are warranted against Plaintiff based on both
Nevada law, including Young v. Johnny Ribeirc® and its progeny; the evidence
and testimony presented; and Plaintiff’'s conduct in litigating this case.

Accordingly, this honorable Court orders as follows:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, DECREED, AND ADJUDGED that Defendant,
Mydatt's Motion to Dismiss is hereby DENIED in part and GRANTED in part.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, DECREED, AND ADJUDGED that
Defendant Mydatt’s request that Plaintiffs Complaint be dismissed based on the
discovery abuses involved is hereby DENIED without prejudice.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, DECREED, AND ADJUDGED that sanctions
are GRANTED against Plaintiff for the discovery and disclosure abuses involved
as follows:

A. Defendants, Mydatt and GGP, shall be awarded, and Plaintiff shall
pay, reasonable attorney’s fees and costs in an amount to be
determined by this Court after proper submissions by all parties.
The amount shall be paid by Plaintiff within 14 days of the entering
of the Order setting forth the sanction amount;

B. If requested by Defendant(s), the Court shall provide a curative jury
instruction(s) that seeks to address the harm caused by Plaintiff's
discovery abuses by establishing inter alia that if Plaintiff had

complied with his obligations under NRCP 16.1, NRCP 30, NRCP

2 106 Nev. 88 (1990).
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1 CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that on or about the date filed, a copy of this Order was
provided to all counsel, and/or parties listed below via one, or more, of the
following manners: via email, via facsimile, via US mail, via Electronic Service if
5|[ the Attorney/Party has signed up for Electronic Service, and/or a copy of this
6|| Order was placed in the attorney’s file located at the Regional Justice Center:

7| ALL PARTIES SERVIED VIA E-SERVICE

i Q«%Wf%g%@

10 TRACY L RDOBA-WHEELE
Judicial Ex utive Assistant

1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

JOANNA S. KISHNER
DISTRICT JUDGE

DEPARTMENT XXX1 8

LAS VEGAS. NEVADA 89155
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{FECD

DAVID L {" HURCHELL (SBN: 7308)
JOLENE L MANKE (SBN: 7436}
INIURY L,ﬂ\r‘i ERN OF NEVADA

16900 Weastchft Urive, Nulte 707
Lay Vegay, Nevada 89145

T 702-868-8888
Fr 702-86%-8889
davididinjurylawyersny com

| _;{\lma ain ;nwhm YETSHV.Com
| Attorneys for Plaintiff

Electronically Filed
08/30/2016 02:13:00 PM

(ﬁ@;.w

CLERK OF THE COURT

BISTRICT COQURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

XZAVION HAWKING,

Plamtift,

GGP MEADROWS MALL LLC, g Delaware
Lamited Lsability Company, MYDATT
SERVICES. INC. dfhia VALOR SECURITY
SERVICES, an Ohio O orporation; MARK

- CASE NOQ.:

FA O SR R
DEPT. NO: XXXI

FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSION

OF LAW AND ORDE su E:

| 3}{%{}1 ALIFY LEWIS BRISBOIS
. BISGAARD & SMITH AND FOR
| SANCTIONS ON ORDER

WARNEFR, mdmuuaﬁx DOES | through 10 SHORTENING TIME
DOE SECURITY GUARDS 11 thmtmb Reth and
ROE ENTITIES 21 through 30, nelusive. Date of Hearing: 06/0872016

Tune of Hearing: 11:00 am.

Defendants.

David 8. Lee, Esq. and Charlene N Renwiek, Esg. of Lee

This matter came on for hearing on June & 2016, on Plamift XTZAVION HAWKINS

(Plaintiff™) motion to disqualify Lewis Brisbols Bisgaard & Smith and for sanctions on order
Present al the hearing were Planstit’

shortening thne. ; his counscl, David J. Churehill, Esq. and Jolene

J Manke, Esg. of Injury Lawyers of Nevada: Johp P. Lavery, Esg., David B, Avakian, Esq. and Han:ﬂed

1. Rosenthal, Bag, of Lowis Brishois Bisgamrd & Smith, LLP (“LBBS™, co-counse! for Dt,ix,ndmn&
MYDATT SERVICES, INC. dbis VALOR SECURITY SERVICES and MARK WARNER; .am%_;

L Hemandez, Landrum & Garotalo, counsel

(“Meadows Malf™y, MYDATT SERVICES, INCL dibfa

VALOR SECURITY SERVICES ("Mydatt™) and MARK WARNER {("Wama™). Alter entertaining

oral argiment and having fully reviewed all the papers, documents on file, and all applicable statutes,

case Jaw and advisory opinion, the Court finds as follows:
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L PROCEDURAL BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY OF ARGUMENTS RAISED

On August 17, 2013, X*Zavion was shot multiple times while attending the Nike Air Jordan
Green Glow shoe launch at Meadows Mall. As a result of the shooting, X’Zavion is permanently
paralyzed from the waist down.

Before litigation commenced, X’Zavion was represented by Jason W. Barrus, Esq. and Lloyd W.
Baker of Baker Law Firm. On December 18, 2014, X’Zavion, his mother and Messrs. Barrus and Baker
met with Paul A. Shpirt, Esq. and Tracy A. Eglet, Esq. of Eglet Law Group n/k/a Eglet Prince to discuss
referring X’Zavion’s matter to Eglet Law Group for litigation. Eglet Law Group decided to accept the
referral. Accordingly, during the meeting on December 18, 2014, Mr. Shpirt signed the retainer
agreement with X’Zavion. He also signed the attorney fee sharing agreement between Eglet Law
Group, Baker Law Firm and X’Zavion. Mr. Barrus provided a thumb drive containing materials relating
to X’Zavion’s matter to Eglet Law Group.

On March 16, 2015, Mr. Shpirt telephoned Mr. Barrus to advise him that Eglet Law Group
would not be able to continue representing X’Zavion. That same day, Mr. Shpirt sent an e-mail to
Messrs. Baker and Barrus memorializing his conversation with Mr. Barrus that Eglet Law Group would
not be able to continue representing X’ Zavion because of “some of the problems we see with liability in
this case” and because “the police report creates a lot of issues for us.”

Baker Law Firm then referred X’Zavion’s matter to Injury Lawyers of Nevada. On April 27,
2015, Injury Lawyers of Nevada filed X’Zavion’s complaint alleging claims for negligence, respondeat
superior and gross negligence against Meadows Mall, Mydatt and Warner.

Sometime in July of 2015, Mr. Shpirt left Eglet Law Group and returned to LBBS where he had

practiced previously. In October of 2015, Josh Cole Aicklen, Esq., a partner with LBBS, was retained to
monitor the defense of Mydatt and Wamner being provided by Lee, Hernandez, Landrum & Garofalo.
Also in October of 2015, Messrs. Aicklen and Shpirt realized Mr. Shpirt had represented X’ Zavion
while practicing with Eglet Law Group. LBBS took efforts to screen off Mr. Shpirt from X’Zavion’s
matter. However, LBBS did not send notice to X’Zavion that Mr. Shpirt was practicing with LBBS. On|
November 16, 2015, LBBS filed a notice of association of counsel for Mydatt and Warner.
/11
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Thereafter, LBBS filed a motion to dismiss X’Zavion’s complaint based on an allegation of
unclean hands relating to information obtained from Det. William Majors, the Metro detective who
oversaw the investigation of X’Zavion being shot at Meadows Mall. At the hearing on the motion to
dismiss on May 3, 2016, the Court determined an evidentiary hearing was required.

On May 11, 2016, X’Zavion brought a motion to disqualify LBBS on order shortening time
based upon Mr. Shpirt’s prior representation of X’Zavion at Eglet Law Group, the imputed conflict to
LBBS and LBBS’ failure to provide notice to X’Zavion that Mr. Shpirt was practicing at LBBS after
LBBS began representing Mydatt and Warner. X’Zavion’s motion included a request for the sanction of]
recovering attorney’s fees and costs incurred from the time that LBBS defended Mydatt and Warner
and/or striking the first volume of X’Zavion’s deposition.

Based upon the filing of X’Zavion’s motion to disqualify LBBS, the Court decided to defer
conducting the evidentiary hearing on Mydatt and Warner’s motion to dismiss X’Zavion’s complaint
and Meadows Mall’s joinder thereto until after the Court issued a decision on the motion to disqualify.
IL. DISCUSSION

A, The Conflict

NRPC 1.9 provides:

(a) A lawyer who has formerly represented a client in a matter shall not thereafter
represent another person in the same or a substantially related matter in which that
person’s interests are materially adverse to the interests of the former client unless the
former client gives informed consent, confirmed in writing,

(b) A lawyers shall not knowingly represent a person in the same or a
substantially related matter in which a firm with which the lawyer formerly was
associated had previously represented a client:

(1) Whose interests are materially adverse to that person; and

(2) About whom the lawyer had acquired information protected by Rules
1.6 and 1.9(c) that is material to the matter;

(3) Unless the former client gives informed consent, confirmed in writing.

(c) A lawyer who has formerly represented a client in a matter or whose present
or former firm has formerly represented a client in a matter shall not thereafter:

(1) Use information relating to the representation to the disadvantage of
the former client except as these Rules would permit or require with respect to a client, or
when the information has become generally known; or

(2) Reveal information relating to the representation except as these Rules
would permit or require with respect to a client.

Findings of Fact, Conclusion of Law and Order re: Disqualification of LBBS and for Sanctions on OST - 3
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B. Impuiation of the Confliet

NRPC 1,10 {e) provides;
When a lawyer becomes associated with 2 finm, no lawyer associated in the firm shall
knowingly represent a person i a maiter m which that lawyer is disqualified under Rule

1.9 unless:

-(H Ih p;,rmmih'“i 5 ]&iﬁ‘e{i fawyer diﬂ‘ mt }wei ubsmnimi ml n'; or

c@»mpl; wie ‘a\hh ihu pxm isions 01 f,hl Ru_ie
Compliance with cach aspeet of NRFC 1.10(e) is required to avoid mputation of Mr. Shpit’s

conflict to LBBS. LBBS contends Mr. Shpirt did not have a substantial role or primary responsibility

for Mr, Hawking” matier at Falet Law Group. LBBS also contends i has timely screened M, Shpirt
:'fi..'{?i_}‘jl participating 1o this matter and b will not receive any fee relating to this matter. Mr, Hawking and
s counsel contend that Mr. Shpirt's involvement with Mr. Hawking” matter while at Eglet Law Groug
TH‘-« substantial, Conflicting evidence was provided by both sides. However, importantly, no evidence
way presented 'dﬁ&':ﬂ'lf}H-Si'i‘_ﬂﬁ.I'lg compliance with the requirement that written notice be _pr:‘;mm‘iy given to

the Former elient,
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B. Failure to Provide Proper Notice
LBBS did not provide proper notice to Mr. Hawkins to allow him to either give or withhold his

consent as required pursuant to NRPC 1.9 and 1.10. LBBS states in its opposition that extensive
measures to ensure Mr. Shpirt is screened off from the matter have already been implemented. LBBS
asserts that Mr. Shpirt can be and has been effectively screened off of the matter to avoid imputation of
the conflict onto the whole firm. LBBS contends Mr. Shpirt did not have a substantial role in
representing Mr. Hawkins at Eglet Law Group, and that the firm as a whole has implemented effective
and substantial screening measures to comply with the rules and avoid any conflict.

Mr. Hawkins disagrees. He asserts that not only has he not expressly consented to waive any
potential conflict, but he and his counsel dispute the involvement of Mr. Shpirt in the instant case. He
also contends he was not notified of the potential conflict as set forth in the rules.

In evaluating the conflicting contentions of the parties, the Court evaluates whether or not the
procedures required by NRPC 1.9(b) and 1.10(e) were satisfied to make screening of Mr. Shpirt by
LBBS valid in accordance with the Rules of Professional Conduct. NRPC 1.9(b)(3) requires an attorney
to get a former client’s informed consent before representing an opposing party in the same or
substantially related matter. Additionally, NRPC 1.10(e)(3) requires that written notice be promptly
given to the affected former client when a lawyer that is disqualified under NRPC 1.9 is employed by a
new firm which is retained on the same or substantially related matter. In the instant case, it is
undisputed that the representation at issue is the same litigation matter. Thus, the appropriate inquiry for
the Court is whether appropriate notice was provided or whether there are any exceptions that would
apply.

/11
/11
117
/11
/11
11/
/11
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No evidence was presented demonstrating that Mr. Hawkins was ever informed that Mr. Shpirt
was moving to LBBS prior to the motion at issue. No evidence was presented demonstrating that Mr.
Hawkins ever consented to Defendants Mydatt and Warner being represented by LBBS. No evidence
was presented demonstrating that Mr. Hawkins ever waived any imputed disqualification. During the
hearing LBBS acknowledged it did not send Mr. Hawkins written notice of Mr. Shpirt’s employment
with LBBS. It is, therefore, undisputed that Mr. Hawkins was not given written notice of the potential
conflict of interest as required by NRPC 1.10(e)(3) and his written consent was not obtained as required
by NRPC 1.9(b). Based on the failures to meet all of the procedural requirements of NRPC 1.9(b) and
1.10(e), the applicable rules on their face would require disqualification of LBBS.

LBBS, however, set forth that it should not be disqualified because of the State Bar of Nevada
Standing Committee on Ethics and Responsibility, Formal Opinion No. 39, dated April 24, 2008,
finding, “his/her new law firm could continue to represent Client B in a case without Client A consent if
the personally disqualified lawyer is ethically screened from the case. (See, Opp. At 18:11-12.) LBBS
also argued to avoid disqualification on the basis of “substantial compliance.” (/d. at 19:10-12.)
Looking at the undisputed evidence of Mr. Shpirt’s involvement based upon the e-mail correspondence
and the failure to provide written notice to Mr. Hawkins to attempt to obtain his consent, the Court
cannot find that this matter would fall into the potential exception provided for in Formal Opinion No.
39, even given the extensive screening efforts that were implemented. While the Court does not find
any misconduct on the part of Mr. Shpirt or LBBS, and recognizes the efforts of LBBS to screen Mr,
Shpirt, the applicable rules mandate that LBBS must be disqualified from representing Defendants
Mydatt and Warner in the instant action.
iy
iy
11/

11/
I/
/1]
/11

Findings of Fact, Conclusion of Law and Order re: Disqualification of LBBS and for Sanctions on OST - 6

082




ra

‘3

L

o

b2
T

oes

P Ariarneys for Fladmifi

i, CONCLUBION

ITIR HERERY GRDERED, ADJUDGED AXD DECREERD that Plaintif X ZAVION
HAWKINS motion to disqualify Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith, LLP is GRANTED. Plaiuify
XZAVION HAWEINS motion for mm,tmm 18 DENIED.
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DAVID J. CHURCHILL (SBN: 7308)
JOLENE J. MANKE (SBN: 7436)
INJURY LAWYERS OF NEVADA
6900 Westcliff Drive, Suite 707

Las Vegas, Nevada 89145

T: 702-868-8888

F: 702-868-8889

david@injurylawyersnv.com
jolene@injurylawyersnv.com
Attorneys for Plaintiff
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

X°’ZAVION HAWKINS,

Plaintiff,
V8.

GGP MEADOWS MALL LLC, a Delaware
Limited Liability Company; MYDATT
SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY
SERVICES, an Ohio Corporation; MARK
WARNER, individually; DOES 1 through 10;
DOE SECURITY GUARDS 11 through 20; and
ROE ENTITIES 21 through 30, inclusive,

Defendants.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a Findings of Fact, Conclusion of Law and Order Re: Plaintiff’s
Motion to Disqualify Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith and for Sanctions on Order Shortening Time has
been entered in the above captioned case, a copy of which is attached hereto.

DATED this ﬁ day of September, 2016.

INJURY LAWYERS OF NEVADA

Electronically Filed
09/07/2016 10:43:39 AM

%;.W

CLERK OF THE COURT

CASE NO.: A-15-717577-C
DEPT. NO.: XXXI

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER

DAVID J. CHURHCHILL (SBN: 7308)
JOLENE J. MANKE (SBN: 7436)

6900 Westcliff Drive, Suite 707

Las Vegas, Nevada 89145

Atiorneys for Plaintiff

Notice of Entry of Order - 1
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CERTIFICATE OF E-SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b)(2)(D) and EDCR 7.26(a)(4), I certify that on the _ Z%ﬁay of

September, 2016, I served the foregoing NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER on the following parties

via Electronic Service as follows:

DAVID S. LEE (SBN: 6033)

CHARLENE N. RENWICK (SBN: 10165)

LEE, HERNANDEZ, LANDRUM &

GAROFALO

7575 Vegas Drive, Suite 150

Las Vegas, Nevada 89128

E-Mail: dlee@leelawfirm.com
crenwick@lee-lawfirm.com

Attorneys for Defendants

GGP MEADOWS MALL LLC,;

MYDATT SERVICES, INC,

d/b/a VALOR SECURITY SERVICES; and

and MARK WARNER

JOSH COLE AICKLEN (SBN: 7254)

DAVID B. AVAKIAN (SBN: 9502)

HAROLD J. ROSENTHAL (SBN: 10208)

LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH LLP

6385 S. Rainbow Boulevard, Suite 600

Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

E-Mail: josh.aicklen@lewisbrosbois.com
david.avakian@lewisbrisbois.com
harold.rosenthal@lewisbrisbois.com

Attorneys for Defendants

0

an employee of Injury Lawyers of Nevada

EDGAR CARRANZA (SBN: 5502)

BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN

3050 S. Durango Drive

Las Vegas, Nevada 89117

E-Mail: ecarranza@backuslaw.com

Attorneys for Defendants

MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR
SECURITY SERVICES and MARK WARNER

Notice of Entry of Order - 2
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DAVID 1. CHURCHILL (8BN: 7308) CLERK OF THE COURT
JOLENE J. MANKE (SBN: 7436)

INFURY LAWYERS OF NEVADA

6900 Westehit Drive, Sulie 707

Las Vegas, Nevada 39145

T: 702-868-8888

F: 702-868-8889

david@injurylawyersny.com

jolene@injurylawyersnv.com

Attorueys for Plaintiff

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

X ZAVION HAWKINS, i CASE NO.: A-15-717577-C
i DEPT.NO.: XXXI
PlantifT,
V8. D FENDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSION

. OF LAW AND ORDER RE:
GGP MEADOWS MALL LLC, g Delaware P PLAINTIFE'S MOTION TO

Lamited Liabihity Company; MYDATT C DISQUALIFY LEWIS BRISBOIS
SERVICES. INC. d'bfa VALOR SECURITY | BISGAARD & SMITH AND FOR
SERVICES, an Ohio Corporaton; MARK i SANCTIONS ON ORDER

WARNER, individually; DOES | through 10: | SHORTENING TIME
DOE SECURITY GUARDS 11 through 2¢; and |
ROE ENTITIES 21 through 30, melusive, Date of Hearing: 06/08/2016
t Time of Hearing: 11:00 a.m.

Defendants,

This matier came on for heaving on June §, 2016, on Plaintiff X"ZAVION HAWKINS’
(“Plaintiff™) motion to disqualify Lewis Brisbois Bispaard & Smith and for sanctions on order
shortening time. Present ai the hearing were Plauntiff; his coumsel, David 1. Churchill, Esq. and Jolene
J. Manke, Esq. of Injury Lawyers of Nevada: Jobn P. Lavery, Esq., David B. Avakian, Esq. and Harold
J. Rosenthal, Esq. of Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith. LLP ("LBBS™). co-counsel for Defendants
MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY SERVICES and MARK WARNER; and,
David S, Lee, Esg. and Charlene N. Renwick, bsyg. of Lee, Hermnandez, Landrum & Garofalo, counsel
for Defendants GGP MEADOWS MALL LLC ("Meadows Mali™), MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a
VALOR SECURITY SERVICES ("Mydait™) and MARK WARNER {("*Wamer™). After entertaining
oral argument and having fully reviewed all the papers, documents on file, and all applicable statutes,

case law and advisory opinion, the Court finds as follows:
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| 8 PROCEDURAL BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY OF ARGUMENTS RAISED

2 On August 17, 2013, X"Zavion was shot multiple times while attending the Nike Air Jordan
3 | Green Glow shoe launch at Meadows Mall. As a result of the shooting, X’Zavion is permanently
4 |{ paralyzed from the waist down.
5 Before litigation commenced, X’Zavion was represented by Jason W. Barrus, Esq. and Lloyd W.
6 || Baker of Baker Law Firm. On December 18, 2014, X’Zavion, his mother and Messrs. Barrus and Baker
7 || met with Paul A. Shpirt, Esq. and Tracy A. Eglet, Esq. of Eglet Law Group n/k/a Eglet Prince to discuss
8 || referring X’Zavion’s matter to Eglet Law Group for litigation. Eglet Law Group decided to accept the
9 |ireferral. Accordingly, during the meeting on December 18, 2014, Mr. Shpirt signed the retainer

10 || agreement with X’Zavion. He also signed the attorney fee sharing agreement between Eglet Law

11 || Group, Baker Law Firm and X’Zavion. Mr. Barrus provided a thumb drive containing materials relatingT
12 || to X’Zavion’s matter to Eglet Law Group.

13 On March 16, 2015, Mr. Shpirt telephoned Mr. Barrus to advise him that Eglet Law Group

14 || would not be able to continue representing X’Zavion. That same day, Mr. Shpirt sent an e-mail to

15 || Messrs. Baker and Barrus memorializing his conversation with Mr. Barrus that Eglet Law Group would
16 || not be able to continue representing X’ Zavion because of “some of the problems we see with liability in
17 || this case” and because “the police report creates a lot of issues for us.”

18 Baker Law Firm then referred X"Zavion’s matter to Injury Lawyers of Nevada. On April 27,

19 || 2015, Injury Lawyers of Nevada filed X’Zavion’s complaint alleging claims for negligence, respondeat
20 || superior and gross negligence against Meadows Mall, Mydatt and Warner.

21 Sometime in July of 2015, Mr. Shpirt left Eglet Law Group and returned to LBBS where he had
22 || practiced previously. In October of 2015, Josh Cole Aicklen, Esq., a partner with LBBS, was retained to|
23 i| monitor the defense of Mydatt and Warner being provided by Lee, Hernandez, Landrum & Garofalo.
24 || Also in October of 2015, Messrs. Aicklen and Shpirt realized Mr. Shpirt had represented X’Zavion
25 || while practicing with Eglet Law Group. LBBS took efforts to screen off Mr. Shpirt from X’Zavion’s
26 || matter. However, LBBS did not send notice to X’Zavion that Mr. Shpirt was practicing with LBBS. On|
27 || November 16, 2015, LBBS filed a notice of association of counsel for Mydatt and Warner.
28 ||///

Findings of Fact, Conclusion of Law and Order re: Disqualification of LBBS and for Sanctions on OST - 2
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Thereafter, LBBS filed a motion to dismiss X’Zavion’s complaint based on an allegation of
unclean hands relating to information obtained from Det. William Majors, the Metro detective who
oversaw the investigation of X’Zavion being shot at Meadows Mall. At the hearing on the motion to
dismiss on May 3, 2016, the Court determined an evidentiary hearing was required.

On May 11, 2016, X’Zavion brought a motion to disqualify LBBS on order shortening time
based upon Mr. Shpirt’s prior representation of X’Zavion at Eglet Law Group, the imputed conflict to
LBBS and LBBS’ failure to provide notice to X’Zavion that Mr. Shpirt was practicing at LBBS after
LBBS began representing Mydatt and Warner. X’Zavion’s motion included a request for the sanction of
recovering attorney’s fees and costs incurred from the time that LBBS defended Mydatt and Warner
and/or striking the first volume of X’Zavion’s deposition.

Based upon the filing of X’Zavion’s motion to disqualify LBBS, the Court decided to defer
conducting the evidentiary hearing on Mydatt and Warner’s motion to dismiss X’Zavion’s complaint
and Meadows Mall’s joinder thereto until after the Court issued a decision on the motion to disqualify.
II. DISCUSSION

A. The Conflict

NRPC 1.9 provides:

(a) A lawyer who has formerly represented a client in a matter shall not thereafter
represent another person in the same or a substantially related matter in which that
person’s interests are materially adverse to the interests of the former client unless the
former client gives informed consent, confirmed in writing.

(b) A lawyers shall not knowingly represent a person in the same or a
substantially related matter in which a firm with which the lawyer formerly was
associated had previously represented a client:

(1) Whose interests are maternially adverse to that person; and

(2) About whom the lawyer had acquired information protected by Rules
1.6 and 1.9(c) that is material to the matter;

(3) Unless the former client gives informed consent, confirmed in writing.

(c) A lawyer who has formerly represented a client in a matter or whose present
or former firm has formerly represented a client in a matter shall not thereafter:

(1) Use information relating to the representation to the disadvantage of
the former client except as these Rules would permit or require with respect to a client, or
when the information has become generally known; or

(2) Reveal information relating to the representation except as these Rules
would permit or require with respect to a client.

Findings of Fact, Conclusion of Law and Order re: Disqualification of LBBS and for Sanctions on OST - 3
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NRPC 1.10 (e} provides:
When a lawyer becomes associated with a fm, no lawyer associated in the firm shall
knowingly represent a person in a matter 1 which that lawyer is disqualified ander Rule
1.9 unless:
(1) The personally disqualified lawyer did not have a substantial role in or
primary responstbility for the matter that causes the disqualification under Rule

rT

(2) The personally disgualified lawyer 1s timely sereened from any participation
in the matier and is apportioned no part of the fee therefrom; and

(3) Written notice is promptly given to any affecied former client io enable it to ascertain
complisnve with the provisions of this Rule.

Compliance with each aspect of NRPC 1.10(e} is required to avoid imputation of My, Shpirt’s
conflict to LBBS. LBBS contends Mr. Shpirt did not have a substantial role or primary responsibility
tor Mr, Hawkins® matter at Eglet Law Group. 1L.BBS also contends it has timely screened Mr. Shpirt
from participating in this matter and he will not receive any fee relating to this matter. Mr, Hawking and
his counsel contend that Mr. Shpirt's involvement with Mr, Hawkins' matter while at Eglet Law Group
was substantial. Conflicting evidence was provided by both sides. However, imporiantly. no evidence
was presented demonstrating compliance with the requirement that written notice be promptly given to

the former client.
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There is a conflict of interest pursuani to NRPC 1.9, First. Mr. Shpirt did-foonally represent Mr. |1 ¢
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Hawkins when he was practicing with Eglet Law Group. Second, Mr. Hawkins® matter that was with ¥ ;(‘
Eglet Law Group is the above-captioned matter currently pending before this Court. Third, Mr. Shpirt is}i. 2o
i
currently practicing with LBBS, which firm 18 now representing Defendants Mydatt and Warner, whose ;‘; ‘e
< o o
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B. Failure to Provide Proper Notice
LBBS did not provide proper notice to Mr. Hawkins to allow him to either give or withhoid his

consent as required pursuant to NRPC 1.9 and 1.10. LBBS states in its opposition that extensive
measures to ensure Mr. Shpirt is screened off from the matter have already been implemented. LBBS
asserts that Mr. Shpirt can be and has been effectively screened off of the matter to avoid imputation of
the conflict onto the whole firm. LBBS contends Mr. Shpirt did not have a substantial role in
representing Mr. Hawkins at Eglet Law Group, and that the firm as a whole has implemented effective
and substantial screening measures to comply with the rules and avoid any conflict.

Mr. Hawkins disagrees. He asserts that not only has he not expressly consented to waive any
potential conflict, but he and his counsel dispute the involvement of Mr. Shpirt in the instant case. He
also contends he was not notified of the potential conflict as set forth in the rules.

In evaluating the conflicting contentions of the parties, the Court evaluates whether or not the
procedures required by NRPC 1.9(b) and 1.10(e) were satisfied to make screening of Mr. Shpirt by
LBBS valid in accordance with the Rules of Professional Conduct. NRPC 1.9(b)(3) requires an attorney
to get a former client’s informed consent before representing an opposing party in the same or
substantially related matter. Additionally, NRPC 1.10(e)(3) requires that written notice be promptly
given to the affected former client when a lawyer that is disqualified under NRPC 1.9 is employed by a
new firm which is retained on the same or substantially related matter. In the instant case, it is
undisputed that the representation at issue is the same litigation matter. Thus, the appropriate inquiry for
the Court is whether appropriate notice was provided or whether there are any exceptions that would
apply.

/17
/11
11/
111
/11
/11
/11

Findings of Fact, Conclusion of Law and Order re: Disqualification of LBBS and for Sanctions on OST - 5

0836



W 90 ) h h A W N

NN RN N N N ON NN e o et et bt b e bt b s
G ~J O i H W N em SO 08 N WL~

No evidence was presented demonstrating that Mr. Hawkins was ever informed that Mr. Shpirt
was moving to LBBS prior to the motion at issue. No evidence was presented demonstrating that Mr.
Hawkins ever consented to Defendants Mydatt and Warner being represented by LBBS. No evidence
was presented demonstrating that Mr, Hawkins ever waived any imputed disqualification. During the
hearing LBBS acknowledged it did not send Mr. Hawkins written notice of Mr. Shpirt’s employment
with LBBS. It is, therefore, undisputed that Mr. Hawkins was not given written notice of the potential
conflict of interest as required by NRPC 1.10(e)(3) and his written consent was not obtained as required
by NRPC 1.9(b). Based on the failures to meet all of the procedural requirements of NRPC 1.9(b) and
1.10(e), the applicable rules on their face would require disqualification of LBBS.

LBBS, however, set forth that it should not be disqualified because of the State Bar of Nevada
Standing Committee on Ethics and Responsibility, Formal Opinion No. 39, dated April 24, 2008,
finding, “his/her new law firm could continue to represent Client B in a case without Client A consent if
the personally disqualified lawyer is ethically screened from the case. (See, Opp. At 18:11-12.) LBBS
also argued to avoid disqualification on the basis of “substantial compliance.” (/d. at 19:10-12.)
Looking at the undisputed evidence of Mr. Shpirt’s involvement based upon the ¢-mail correspondence
and the failure to provide written notice to Mr. Hawkins to attempt to obtain his consent, the Court
cannot find that this matter would fall into the potential exception provided for in Formal Opinion No.
39, even given the extensive screening efforts that were implemented. While the Court does not find
any misconduct on the part of Mr. Shpirt or LBBS, and recognizes the efforts of LBBS to screen Mr.
Shpirt, the applicable rules mandate that LBBS must be disqualified from representing Defendants
Mydatt and Warner in the instant action.

/11
/1
[t
/1!

It

/1]
11/

Findings of Fact, Conclusion of Law and Order re: Disqualification of LBBS and for Sanctions on OST - 6

0837




143 b

£

L

O o0 ~J o

DAXID 1.

i, CONCLUSION

IT IS HEREBY QORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Plaintiff X'ZAVION

HAWKINS™ motion to disqualify Lewis Brisbols Bisgaard & Smith, LLP is GRANTED. Plaimiff

XZAVION HAW M'\S mofion for. samtmns 18

- R S,

'::\l .-
DATED this o lr_day of s gt
et

DENTED.
. 2016,

‘("‘ S T AV AT
A JOANNA 8. KISHNER
‘._."’ “f ,-\“ix“" s \\’V\\w‘..

R

DIS

Respectfully submitied:

INJURY LAWYERS OF NEVADA

Oagite—

iRm(‘OHRE TODGE

Approved as to form and content:

LELE, HERNANDEZ, LANDRUM &
GAROFALO

P

HERHCHILL (SBN:
JOLENE 1. MANKE (SBN: 7436)
6900 Westelif Drive, Suite 737
Las Vegas, Nevada 89145
Atiorneys for Plaintiff

7308)

Approved as to form and content:
LEEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH LLP

ctictnt Sige

IO&H COLE AICKLEN {SB\‘ 7254

DAVID B. AVAMN\ (SBN: 9502)

HAROLD 1 ROSENTHAL (SBN: 10208)

6385 8. Rainbow Boulevard, Suite 600

Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

E-Mail: josh.aicklen@lewisbrosbois.com
david.avakiang gelewisbrisbois.com
harold. I‘OSLthdl‘wlt’“lbbﬂi‘xbi}!b com

Attorneys for De fendants

MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/bja VALOR

SECURITY SERVICES and MARK WARNER

S I F T Al T
3 * : 1 {-"k "y
!f'_,..-tf-’*f::! Fu X

DAVID 8. LEE (SBN; 6033) |
CHARLENE N. RENWICK (SBN: 10163)
7575 Vegas Drive, Suite 150
Las Vegas, Nevada 89128
E-Mail: dleei@gleelawfirm.com

crenw mk wiec-lawhrm.com
Attorneys for I)e.fend‘mts
GGP MEADOWS MALL LLC:
MYDATT SERVICES, INC,
dfb/a VALOR SECURITY SERVICES: and
and MARK WARNER

------
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Electronically Filed
09/07/2016 02:30:07 PM

OPPS (Zf’é&- b Slorin—

DAVID J. CHURCHILL (SBN: 7308) CLERK OF THE COURT
JOLENE J. MANKE (SBN: 7436)

INJURY LAWYERS OF NEVADA

6900 Westcliff Drive, Suite 707

Las Vegas, Nevada 89145

T: 702-868-8888

F: 702-868-8889

david@injurylawyersnv.com

jolene@injurylawyersnv.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
X’ZAVION HAWKINS, CASE NO.: A-15-717577-C
DEPT. NO.: XXXI
Plaintiff,
vs.
PLAINTIFF’S OPPOSITION TO
GGP MEADOWS MALL LLC, a Delaware DEFENDANTS’ MOTION FOR
Limited Liability Company; MYDATT ATTORNEYS FEES AND COSTS AND
SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY COUNTERMOTION FOR
SERVICES, an Ohio Corporation; MARK ATTORNEYS’ FEES AND COSTS RE:
WARNER, individually; DOES 1 through 10; MOTION TO DISQUALIFY LEWIS
DOE SECURITY GUARDS 11 through 20; and | BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH
ROE ENTITIES 21 through 30, inclusive,
Date of Hearing: 09/20/2016
Defendants. Time of Hearing: 9:00 a.m.

Plaintiff X’ZAVION HAWKINS by and through his attorneys INJURY LAWYERS OF
NEVADA, hereby opposes Defendants’ mofion for attorneys’ fees and costs relating to Defendants’
motion to dismiss and brings his countermotion for attorneys’ fees and costs relating to being required
to move to disqualify the law firm of Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith from representing Defendants
MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY SERVICES and MARK WARNER in the

current litigation pursuant to Nevada Rules of Professional Conduct 1.9 and 1.10.

DATED this (:2'“r day of September, 2016.

INJURY LAWYERS OF NEVADA

f ID J. CHILL (SBN 7308)
OLENE J (SBN 7436)
6900 Westcliff Drive, Suite 707

Las Vegas, Nevada 89145
Attorneys for Plaintiff

Plaintiff’s Opposition to Motion for Fees and Costs and Countermotion for Fees and Costs - |
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES - OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANTS’ MOTION FOR
ATTORNEYS’ FEES AND COSTS RE: MOTION TO DISMISS
L FACTUAL SUMMARY

1. On March 31, 2016, Defendants MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY
SERVICES (hereainfter “Mydatt’) and MARK WARNER (hereinafter “Warner”) through their counsel
Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith (hereinafter “LBBS”) filed a motion to dismiss Plaintiff X’ZAVION
HAWKINS’ (hereinafier “X’Zavion”) complaint based upon unclean hands.

2. On April 1, 2016, Defendant GGP MEADOWS MALL, LLC (hereinafter “GGP”) filed a
joinder to defendants’ motion to dismiss through its counsel Charlene N. Renwick, Esq. of Lee
Hernandez Landrum & Garofalo (hereinafter “the Lee law firm”).

3. On April 26, 2016, Defendants Mydatt and Warner’s reply to X’Zavion’s opposition was
filed by LBBS.

4, At an evidentiary hearing on June 8, 2016, LBBS was disqualified as counsel for
Defendants Mydatt and Warner.

5. At the evidentiary hearing on Defendant’s Mydatt and Warner’s motion to dismiss on
July 21, 2016, Edgar Carranza, Esq. of Backus Carranza & Burden sat at the defense table and he alone
presented argument and participated in direct and cross examination of witnesses.

6. During the evidentiary hearing on Defendants Mydatt and Warner’s motion to dismiss
Ms. Renwick of the Lee law firm did not sit at the defense table or make any argument. She joined Mr.
Carranza’s arguments. She did not conduct any direct or cross examination of any witnesses.

7. During the evidentiary hearing on Defendants Mydatt and Warner’s motion to dismiss
David S. Lee, Esq. of the Lee law firm made an appearance. However, he did not sit at the defense
table, and at no time did he make any argument or conduct any direct or cross examination of any

witnesses.

Plaintiff’s Opposition to Motion for Fees and Costs and Countermotion for Fees and Costs - 2
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IL LEGAL ARGUMENT

A. No Time Should Be Considered for the Conflicted Law Firm Lewis Brisbois
Bisgaard & Smith

First, Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith never should have represented Defendants Mydatt and
Warner in this action without providing notice to X’Zavion of its employment of his former counsel,
Paul Shpirt, Esq. Second, it stretches ethical boundaries that LBBS now wants X’Zavion to pay for
work performed by this conflicted law firm.

From the inception of LBBS’ representation of Defendants Mydatt and Warner, it had a direct
conflict of interest with X’Zavion pursuant to NRPC 1.9 and 1.10. No exception under the State Bar of
Nevada’s Formal Opinion from the Standing Committee on Ethics, No. 39 applied to LBBS’
employment of Mr. Shpirt because LBBS never provided notice to X’Zavion that Mr. Shpirt was
employed with LBBS. X’Zavion never had the opportunity to consent or withhold his consent for
LBBS to represent Defendants Mydatt and Warner in this matter.

At the time LBBS filed the motion to dismiss against X’Zavion on behalf of Defendants Mydatt
and Warner, the firm was actively violating X’Zavion’s absolute right to enforce his attorney-client
privilege with Mr. Shpirt. Now, LBBS is seeking attorneys’ fees from X’Zavion for work performed
while it was acting contrary to his interests in violation of well-established rules regarding avoiding
attorney-client conflicts. How is this ethical? Based upon X’Zavion’s belief that LBBS never should
have had any adversarial involvement in this matter, he respectfully requests that this Honorable Court
not consider any work performed by LBBS or any costs incurred by LBBS as set forth in Ex. A to
Defendants’ motion for attorneys’ fees and costs. Accordingly, Defendants’ requested attorneys’ fees
should be reduced by Twenty-Nine Thousand, Two Hundred One Dollars ($29,201.00).

B. Lee Hernandez Landrum & Garofalo is Double Billing and Excessively Billing

The Lee law firm currently represents all defendants in this matter. X’Zavion believes Mr. Lee
is the principal and Ms. Renwick is an associate attorney with the firm. As indicated, LBBS, drafted the
motion and the reply. As also indicated, Mr. Carranza made all of the arguments on behalf of the
defense and conducted all direct and cross examination of witnesses at the evidentiary hearing on July

21, 2016. Neither Ms. Renwick nor Mr. Lee sat at the defense table. While Ms. Renwick indicated she

Plaintiff’s Opposition to Motion for Fees and Costs and Countermotion for Fees and Costs - 3
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joined Mr. Carranza’s arguments, she did not make any argument or assist with any direct or cross
examination of any witnesses. Other than making an appearance for the record, Mr. Lee did not
participate in the evidentiary hearing in any way.

Now, both Ms. Renwick and Mr. Lee are requesting that X’Zavion pay attorneys’ fees for both
of them to prepare for and sit through the evidentiary hearing. Given that Mr. Carranza was, apparently,
primarily tasked with the responsibility of making arguments and conducting direct and cross
examination of witnesses, there was no need for both Ms. Renwick and Mr. Lee to spend time preparing
for an evidentiary hearing where neither of them would be doing anything other than joining Mr.
Carranza’s arguments.

As an example of improper double billing, on July 21, 2016, Ms. Renwick billed 7.5 hours for
attending the evidentiary hearing, and Mr. Lee billed 8.4 hours for also attending the evidentiary
hearing. It is illogical that both Ms. Renwick and Mr. Lee needed to be present at the evidentiary
hearing to simply have Ms. Renwick say she was joining Mr. Carranza’s arguments.

Ms. Renwick’s time entries are also redundant, for example, on June 7, 2016, the day before the
evidentiary hearing on June 8, 2016, she billed 6.3 hours to prepare for the evidentiary hearing. Then, on
July 20, 2016, the day before the evidentiary hearing on July 21, 2016, she billed 6.5 hours to again
prepare for the evidentiary hearing. What was she doing on July 20, 2016, that was so significantly
different from what she had previously done on June 7, 2016? She could not have been preparing to
participate in the evidentiary hearing on X’Zavion’s motion to disqualify LBBS because the motion was
irrelevant to the Lee law firm. She could not have been preparing a novel argument for the evidentiary
hearing on behalf of Defendant GGP when Mr. Carranza clearly took the laboring oar for Defendants
Mydatt and Warner and Ms. Renwick simply joined the arguments on behalf of GGP.

The Lee law firm did not provide a total for the number of hours billed by Ms. Renwick versus
Mr. Lee. X’Zavion respectfully requests that the Lee law firm not be allowed to double bill for tasks
performed by both Ms. Renwick and Mr. Lee. X’Zavion also respectfully requests that redundant time
entries for Ms. Renwick not be included.

/17
/17
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C. Time Expended by Backus Carranza & Burden is Excessive

X’Zavion appreciates that Mr. Carranza had to familiarize himself with the facts of this matter in

preparation for the evidentiary hearing where he made all oral argument and conducted all direct and

cross examination of witnesses. However, a number of Mr. Carranza’s time entries indicate a significant
amount of time was spent performing tasks that seem excessive given that Mr. Carranza is a seasoned

attorney AV rated who has been practicing in Nevada for 20 years. Mr. Carranza indicates the total time

he spent on this matter in June of 2016 was 2.7, which X’Zavion does not dispute. In July of 2016, Mr.

Carranza indicates the total time he spent on this matter was 36.4 hours, and the total time Ms. Debra
Halbert spent was 14.5 hours. However, the time that Mr. Carranza and Ms. Halbert actually spent
working on the matter in July is not as straightforward as it would appear. An example of some of the
confusion is as follows:

On July 7, 2016, Mr. Carranza billed 3.5 hours, but the time entries that are not redacted do not
add up to 3.5 hours. |

On July 8, 2016, Mr. Carranza billed 3.3 hours, but the time entries that are not redacted do not
add up to 3.5 hours.

On July 11, 2016, Mr. Carranza billed 2.3 hours, but the only time entry that is not redacted
relates to reading e-mails.

On July 12, 2016, Mr. Carranza billed 2.3 hours, but only 1.9 hours of time is indicated.

On July 13, 2016, Mr. Carranza billed 2.1 hours, but only 1.3 hours of time is indicated.

On July 14, 2016, Ms. Halbert billed 6.8 hours, but only .7 hours of time is indicated.

On July 18, 2016, Mr. Carranza billed 4.5 hours, but only 3.0 hours is indicated.

On July 20, 2016, Mr. Carranza billed 5.3 hours, but only 4.8 hours is indicated.

On July 22, 2016, Mr. Carranza billed 1.9 hours, but only .3 hours is indicated.

On July 23, 2016, Mr. Carranza billed 2.9 hours to begin drafting the order on the motion to
dismiss, and on July 25, 2016, he spent another 4.3 hours drafting the order.

On July 26, 2016, Mr. Carranza billed 2.4 hours for drafting a letter to the court regarding audio
recording when the correspondence was not complicated.

On July 27, Mr. Carranza billed 2.6 hours for reading e-mails and drafting a lefter.

Plaintiff’s Opposition to Motion for Fees and Costs and Countermotion for Fees and Costs - 5
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III. CONCLUSION

Based upon the foregoing, X’Zavion respectfully requests that this Honorable court not consider
any attorneys’ fees proposed by the conflicted law firm of Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith, that double
billing and redundant attorneys’ fees proposed by Lee Hernandez Landrum & Garofalo not be
considered and that excessive or unexplained time proposed by Backus Carranza & Burden be modified.

POINTS AND AUTHORITIES — PLAINTIFF’S COUNTERMOTION FOR ATTORNEYS’
FEES AND COSTS RE: MOTION TO DISQUALIFY LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH

As this Honorable Court is well aware, after the commencement of litigation X’Zavion became |
aware of his former counsel, Paul Shpirt, Esq., being employed with LBBS, which was defending
Defendants Mydatt and Warner in this action. Plaintiff prevailed on his motion to disqualify LBBS.
Accordingly, at this time, Plaintiff is moving for attorneys’ fees relating to the time expended to
disqualify LBBS necessitated by the firm’s failure to provide notice to him of Mr. Shpirt’s employment.

I. FACTUAL OVERVIEW

During the evidentiary hearing relating to Plaintiff’s motion to disqualify LBBS, the following
facts were established as outlined in the findings of fact, conclusions of law and order entered in this
matter:

1. Before litigation commenced, X’Zavion was represented by Jason W. Barrus, Esq. and
Lloyd W. Baker of Baker Law Firm. On December 18, 2014, X’Zavion, his mother and Messrs. Barrus
and Baker met with Paul A. Shpirt, Esq. and Tracy A. Eglet, Esq. of Eglet Law Group n/k/a Eglet Prince
to discuss referring X’Zavion’s matter to Eglet Law Group for litigation. Eglet Law Group decided to
accept the referral. Accordingly, during the meeting on December 18, 2014, Mr. Shpirt signed the
retainer agreement with X’Zavion. He also signed the attorney fee sharing agreement between Eglet
Law Group, Baker Law Firm and X’Zavion. Mr. Barrus provided a thumb drive containing materials
relating to X’Zavion’s matter to Eglet Law Group. (See, Findings of Fact Conclusions of Law and
Order at 2:5-12.)

/11
iy
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2. On March 16, 2015, Mr. Shpirt telephoned Mr. Barrus to advise him that Eglet Law
Group would not be able to continue representing X’Zavion. That same day, Mr. Shpirt sent an e-mail
to Messrs. Baker and Barrus memorializing his conversation with Mr. Barrus that Eglet Law Group
would not be able to continue representing X’Zavion because of “some of the problems we see with
liability in this case” and because “the police report creates a lot of issues for us.” (Id. at 2:13-17.)

3. Baker Law Firm then referred X’Zavion’s matter to Injury Lawyers of Nevada. On April
27, 2015, Injury Lawyers of Nevada filed X’Zavion’s complaint alleging claims for negligence,
respondeat superior and gross negligence against Meadows Mall, Mydatt and Warner. (/d. at 2:18-20.)

4. Sometime in July of 2015, Mr. Shpirt left Eglet Law Group and returned to LBBS where
he had practiced previously. In October of 2015, Josh Cole Aicklen, Esq., a partner with LBBS, was
retained to monitor the defense of Mydatt and Warner being provided by Lee, Hernandez, Landrum &
Garofalo. Also in October of 2015, Messrs. Aicklen and Shpirt realized Mr. Shpirt had represented
X’Zavion while practicing with Eglet Law Group. LBBS took efforts to screen off Mr. Shpirt from
X*Zavion’s matter. However, LBBS did not send notice to X’Zavion that Mr. Shpirt was practicing
with LBBS. On November 16, 2015, LBBS filed a notice of association of counsel for Mydatt and
Warner. (/d. at 2:21-27.)

5. Thereafter, LBBS filed a motion to dismiss X’Zavion’s complaint based on an allegation
of unclean hands relating to information obtained from Det. William Majors, the Metro detective who
oversaw the investigation of X’Zavion being shot at Meadows Mall. At the hearing on the motion to
dismiss on May 3, 2016, the Court determined an evidentiary hearing was required. (/d. at 3:1-4.)

6. On May 11, 2016, X’Zavion brought a motion to disqualify LBBS on order shortening
time based upon Mr. Shpirt’s prior representation of X’Zavion at Eglet Law Group, the imputed conflict
to LBBS and LBBS’ failure to provide notice to X’Zavion that Mr. Shpirt was practicing at LBBS after
LBBS began representing Mydatt and Warner. X’Zavion’s motion included a request for the sanction of
recovering attorney’s fees and costs incurred from the time that LBBS defended Mydatt and Warner
and/or striking the first volume of X’Zavion’s deposition. (/d. at 3:5-10.)

7. On June 8, 2016, this Honorable Court conducted an evidentiary hearing and granted

X’Zavion’s motion to disqualify LBBS as counsel for Defendants Mydatt and Warner.

Plaintiff’s Opposition to Motion for Fees and Costs and Countermotion for Fees and Costs - 7
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IL LEGAL ARGUMENT

NRCP 54 states, in pertinent part:

(A) Claim to be by motion. A claim for attorney’s fees must be made by motion. The district
court may decide the motion despite the existence of a pending appeal from the underlying
final judgment.

LBBS’ failure to provide notice to X’Zavion of its employment of his former counsel, so he
could either consent or withhold his consent for LBBS to defend Mydatt and Warner in this matter,
X’Zavion’s counsel was required to expend time to move to disqualify LBBS. X’Zavion’s motion to
disqualify was granted.

The court has discretion in determining a reasonable amount of attorneys’ fees. The court must
evaluate the following factors: (1) whether Plaintiff’s claim was brought in good faith; and (2) whether
the attorney fees sought by the Plaintiff are reasonable and justified in amount. After weighing the
foregoing factors, the court may award up to the full amount of fees requested. Beattie v. Thomas, 99
Nev. 579, 668 P.2d 268 (1983).

Pursuant to guidance from the Nevada Supreme Court, District Courts must consider the
following facts in evaluating the reasonableness of attorney fees:

(1) The qualities of the advocate; his ability, training, education, experience, professional
standing and skill;

(2) The character of the work to be done; its difficulty, intricacy, importance, the time and skill
required, the responsibility imposed and the prominence and character of the parties when they affect the
importance of the litigation;

(3) The work actually performed by the lawyer; the skill, time and attention given to the work;
and

(4) The result; whether the attorney was successful and what benefits were derived; and where
the trial court evaluates the necessary facts unless its exercise of discretion is arbitrary or capricious the
Supreme Court will not disturb its ruling on appeal. Schouweiler v. Yancey Co., 101 Nev. 827, 712 P.2d
786 (1985)(citing Brunzell v. Golden Gate Nat’l Bank, 85 Nev. 345, 455 P.2d 31 (1969)).

Plaintiff’s Opposition to Motion for Fees and Costs and Countermotion for Fees and Costs - 8
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The evidence of X’Zavion’s good faith in bringing the motion to disqualify LBBS is
demonstrated by the Court granting his motion. In this matter, X’Zavion requests an award of attorneys’
fees of Fourteen Thousand, Six Hundred Forty Dollars ($14,640.00) which represents 36.6 attorney
hours at the rate of $400.00 per hour. (A true and correct verified accounting for the time expended by
X’Zavion’s counsel is attached hereto as Ex. “1.”) David J. Churchill, Esq. has been practicing law in
Nevada for almost 16 years. Jolene J. Manke, Esq. has been practicing law for almost 18 years, with
almost 16 of those years in Nevada. The quality and expertise of X’Zavion’s counsel’s work must be
considered favorably. X’Zavion’s counsel has been granted awards of attorneys’ fees of $400 per hour
by other Clark County District Court judges for worked performed in other matters, including most
recently by the Hon. Ronald Israel in the matter of Reimann v. Firefly Partners, LLC d/b/a Tapas
Kitchen & Bar, Case No. A-13-677133. They have been practicing law continuously since their
admission to the bar and over the years they have been involved in a number of trials where multi-
million dollar jury verdicts have been obtained. Accordingly, X’Zavion believes he is making a
reasonable request for an award of attorneys’ fees for having to bring the motion to disqualify LBBS for
failure to provide notice pursuant to NRPC 1.9 and 1.10.

II. CONCLUSION

Based upon the foregoing, X’Zavion respectfully requests that he be awarded attorneys’ fees in
the amount of Fourteen Thousand, Six Hundred Forty Dollars ($14,640.00) for being required to bring
the successful motion to disqualify Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith for violating his attorney-client

privilege pursuant to NRPC 1.9 and 1.10.
DATED this (2 ' tl day of September, 2016

INJURY LAWYERS OF NEVADA

NI _

HNJRHCHILL (SBN: 7308)
. MANKE (SBN: 7436)
6900 Westcliff Drive, Suite 707

Las Vegas, Nevada 89145

Attorneys for Plaintiff
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CERTIFICATE OF E-SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b)(2)(D) and EDCR 7.26(a)(4), I certify that on the ﬂ/day of
September, 2016, I served the foregoing PLAINTIFF’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANTS’
MOTION FOR ATTORNEYS FEES AND COSTS AND COUNTERMOTION FOR
ATTORNEYS’ FEES AND COSTS RE: MOTION TO DISQUALIFY LEWIS BRISBOIS

BISGAARD & SMITH on the following parties via Electronic Service as follows:

DAVID S. LEE (SBN: 6033)

CHARLENE N. RENWICK (SBN: 10165)

LEE, HERNANDEZ, LANDRUM &

GAROFALO

7575 Vegas Drive, Suite 150

Las Vegas, Nevada §9128

E-Mail: dlee@leelawfirm.com
crenwick@lee-lawfirm.com

Attorneys for Defendants

GGP MEADOWS MALL LLC;

MYDATT SERVICES, INC.

d/b/a VALOR SECURITY SERVICES; and

and MARK WARNER

Plaintiff’s Opposition to Motion for Fees and Costs and Countermotion for Fees and Costs - 10

EDGAR CARRANZA (SBN: 5902)

BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN

3050 S. Durango Drive

Las Vegas, Nevada 89117

E-Mail: ecarranza@backuslaw.com

Attorneys for Defendants

MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR
SECURITY SERVICES and MARK WARNER

"

an employy/ of Injyry Lawyers of Nevada
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CHRONOLOGICAL INDEX TO PETITIONER’S APPENDIX

EXx. Title Vol.| Pages

1. | Complaint: Hawkins v. GGP Meadows Mall, 1 0001-0012
LLC, et al.; Case No. A-14-717577-C, filed
April 27, 2015

2. Defendant Mydatt Services Inc. d/b/a Valor Security| 1 0013-0025
Services” Answer to Plaintiff’s Complaint, filed on
May 20, 2015

3. Defendant GGP Meadows Mall, LLC’s Answer and | 1 0026-0038
Cross Claims, filed on May 20, 2015

4, Defendant Mark Warner’s Answer to Plaintiff’s 1 0039-0050
Complaint, filed on May 30, 2015

5. Defendant/Cross-Claimant GGP Meadows Mall, 1 0051-0053
LLC’s Notice of Voluntary Dismissal of Cross-
Claims as to Defendant/Cross-Defendant Mydatt
Services, Inc. d/b/a VValor Security Services, filed
on July 22, 2015

6. Notice of Appearance, filed on September 9, 2015 |1 0054-0055
Notice of Appearance, filed on September 21, 2015 | 1 0056-0057
Substitution of Counsel, filed on September 22, 1 0058-0059
2015

9. Notice of Disassociation of Counsel, filed on 1 0060-0062
September 30, 2015

10. | Notice of Association of Counsel, filed on 1 0063-0065
November 16, 2015

11. | Defendants’ Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff’s 1 0066-0190
Complaint, filed March 23, 2016

12. | Defendants’ Supplemental Exhibits of Audioand |1 0191-0194
Video Discs in Support of Motion to Dismiss
Plaintiff’s Complaint, filed on March 24, 2016

13. | Defendant GGP Meadows Mall, LLC’s Joinderto |1 0195-0197

Defendants Mydatt Services, Inc. d/b/a Valor
Security Services and Mark Warner’s Motion to
Dismiss Plaintiff’s Complaint, filed on April 1,
2016
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Title

Pages

14.

Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendants’ Motion to
Dismiss Plaintiff’s Complaint and Countermotion
for Sanctions, filed on April 11, 2016

0198-0338

15.

Defendants Mydatt Services, Inc. d/b/a Valor
Security Services and Mark Warner’s Reply to
Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendants’ Motion to
Dismiss Plaintiff’s Complaint and Opposition to
Plaintiff’s Countermotion for Sanctions, filed on
April 26, 2016

0339-0453

16.

Plaintiff’s Motion to Disqualify Lewis Brisbois
Bisgaard & Smith and for Sanctions on Order
Shortening Time, filed on May 11, 2016

N

0454-0489

17.

Proposed Order on Defendants’ Motion to
Dismiss Plaintiff’s Complaint and Plaintiff’s
Countermotion for Sanctions; Defendants’ Motion
for Leave to File Third-Party Complaint; and
Plaintiff’s Countermotion to Bifurcate Trial, filed
on May 16, 2016

0490-0493

18.

Notice of Entry of Order, filed on May 17, 2016

0494-0500

19.

Defendants Mydatt Services, Inc. d/b/a Valor
Security Services and Mark Warner’s Opposition
to Plaintiff’s Motion to Disqualify Lewis Brisbois
Bisgaard & Smith and for Sanctions on Order
Shortening Time, filed on May 18, 2016

0501-0641

20.

Plaintiff’s Reply in Support of Motion to
Disqualify Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith and
for Sanctions on Order Shortening Time, filed on
May 20, 2016

0642-0657

21,

Defendant GGP Meadows Mall, LLC’s
Supplemental Exhibit to Joinder to Defendants
Mydatt Services, Inc. and Mark Warner’s Motion
to Dismiss Plaintiff’s Complaint, filed on June 7,
2016

0658-704

22,

Substitution of Attorneys, filed on July 6, 2016

0705-0709

23.

Defendants’ Motion for Attorneys Fees and Costs,
filed on August 19, 2016

0710-0814

24,

Order Granting in Part and Denying in Part
Motion to Dismiss, filed on August 24, 2016

0815-0822
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Title

.| Pages

25,

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order
re: Plaintiff’s Motion to Disqualify Lewis Brisbois
Bisgaard & Smith and for Sanctions on Order
Shortening Time, filed on August 30, 2016

0823-0829

26.

Notice of Entry of Order, filed on September 7,
2016

0830-0838

217,

Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendants’ Motion for
Attorneys Fees and Costs and Countermotion for
Attorneys Fees and Costs re: Motion to Disqualify
Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith, filed on
September 7, 2016

0839-0852

28.

Defendants’ Opposition to Plaintiff’s
Countermotion for Attorneys Fees and Costs re:
Motion to Disqualify Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard &
Smith, filed on September 13, 2016

0853-0868

29.

Defendants’ Reply to Plaintiff’s Opposition to
Motion for Attorney’s Fees and Costs, filed on
September 13, 2016

0869-0888

30.

Plaintiff’s Supplemental Brief in Opposition to
Defendants’ Motion for Attorneys Fees and Costs,
filed on September 26, 2016

0889-0921

31.

Defendants’ Mydatt Services, Inc. and Mark
Warner’s Reply to Plaintiff’s Supplemental Brief in
Opposition to Motion for Attorney’s Fees and Costs,
filed on October 3, 2016

0922-0931

32.

Order re: Defendants’ Motion for Attorney’s Fees
and Costs, filed on October 3, 2016

0932-0937

33.

Notice of Entry of Order re: Defendants’ Motion for
Attorney’s Fees and Costs, filed on October 4, 2016

0938-0947

34,

Order Denying in Party and Granting in Part Motion
for Attorney’s Fees and Costs Related to Motion to
Dismiss, filed on October 17, 2016

0948-0951

35.

Notice of Entry of Order, filed on October 18, 2016

0952-0959

36.

Defendants, Mydatt Services, Inc. d/b/a Valor
Security Services and Mark Warner, Motion to
Strike Plaintiff’s Complaint and Dismissal, filed on
November 18 2016

0960-0987
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Title

Pages

37.

Reporter’s Transcript of Proceedings All Pending
Motions, from May 3, 2016

0988-1029

38.

Reporter’s Transcript re: Evidentiary Hearing:
Defendants’ Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff’s
Complaint/Defendant GGP Meadows Mall LLC’s
Joinder to Defendants’ Mydatt Services, Inc. and
Mark Warner’s Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff’s
Complaint/Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendants’
Motion to Dismiss Complaint

Plaintiff’s Motion to Disqualify Lewis Brisbois
Bisgaard & Smith and for Sanctions on Order
Shortening Time, from June 8, 2016

1030-1129

39.

Reporter’s Transcript of Proceedings — Evidentiary
Hearing: Defendants’ Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff’s
Complaint/Defendant GGP Meadows Mall, LLC’s
Joinder to Defendants Mydatt Services, Inc. and
Mark Warner’s Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff’s
Complaint/Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendants’
Motion to Dismiss Complaint, from July 21, 2016

1130-1331

40.

Reporter’s Transcript of Proceedings on Defendants’
Motion for Attorneys’ Fees and Costs; Plaintiff’s
Opposition to Defendants’ Motion for Attorneys’
Fees and Costs and Countermotion for Attorneys’
Fees and Costs re: Motion to Disqualify Lewis,
Brisbois, Bisgaard & Smith, from September 20,
2016

1332-1359
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| certify that | am an employee of Injury Lawyers of Nevada and that on the 21"

day of November, 2016, service of the foregoing Petitioners’ Appendix Volume | of Il
was made by electronic service through the Nevada Supreme Court’s electronic filing
system and/or by depositing a true and correct copy in the U.S. Mail, first class postage
prepaid, and addressed to the following at their last known address:

HON. JOANNA KISHNER Respondent

DEPARTMENT XXXI

Eighth Judicial District Court

Regional Justice Center

200 Lewis Avenue
Las Vegas, NV 89155

DAvVID S. LEE Email: _

CHARLENE N. RENwICK dlee@Ilee-lawfirm.com

LEE HERNANDEZ LANDRUM & o

GAROFALO _ Attorneys for Real Parties in Interest

7575 Vegas Drive, Suite 150 GGP MEADOWS MALL, LLP,

Las Vegas, NV 89128 MYDATT SECURITY SERVICES,
INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY
SERVICES and MARK WARNER

EDGAR CARRANZA Email:

BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN  edgarcarranza@backuslaw.com

3050 S. Durango Drive o

Las Vegas, NV 89117 Attorneys for Real Parties in Interest
MYDATT SECURITY SERVICES,
INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY
SERVICES and MARK WARNER

/sl LSalonga
Employee of INJURY LAWYERS OF NEVADA
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BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN

3050 SOUTH DURANGO

LAS VEGAS, NEvADA 89117
TELE: (702) 872-5555 Fax: (702) 872-5545

Electronically Filed

08/19/2016 02:42:33 PM

A b i

CLERK OF THE COURT

MOT

Edgar Carranza, Esq.

Nevada State Bar No. 5902

BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN

3050 S. Durango Drive

Las Vegas, NV 89117

(702) 872-5555

(702) 872-5545 facsimile
ecarranza@backuslaw.com

Attorneys for Defendants

MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR
SECURITY SERVICES and MARK WARNER

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

X°’ZAVION HAWKINS,
Case No. A717577

Plaintiffs,
Dept. XXXI

VS.

GGP MEADOW MALL LLC, a Delaware
Limited Liability Company; MYDATT
SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY
SERVICES, an Ohio Corporation; MARK
WARNER, individually; DOES I through 10;
DOE SECURITY GUARDS 11 through 20; and
ROE ENTITES 21 through 30, Inclusive,

Defendants.

vvvvvvv\-’vv\—/vvvvv

DEFENDANTS’ MOTION FOR ATTORNEYS FEES AND COSTS
Defendants, MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR SECURITY SERVICES and
(referred to herein as “Mydatt”) and MARK WARNER (referred to herein as “Mr. Warner”), by
and though counsel, Edgar Carranza, Esq. of the law firm of BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN, and

GGP MEADOW MALL LLC (hereinafter referred to as “GGP”), by and through counsel

78 'l Charlene Renwick, Esq. and David S. Lee, Esq. of the law firm of Lee, Hernandez, Landrum &

Garofalo, hereby file the instant motion for attorney’s fees and costs pursuant to this Court’s order
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following the evidentiary hearing held on July 21, 2016 related to Mydatt’s Motion to Dismiss
Plaintiff, X’ZAVION HAWKINS complaint. While this Court denied the requested dismissal, it
nonetheless ordered that Defendants, Mydatt, Mr. Warner and GGP, were entitled to an award of
attorney’s fees and costs related to the motion to dismiss and evidentiary hearing. Defendants
submit the instant motion at the direction of the Court and further request that this Court order
Plaintiff to pay the same within 14 days. This motion is supported by the following memorandum
of points and authorities, exhibits and affidavits, if any, attached herewith.

NOTICE OF MOTION

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that this Motion for Attorney’s Fees and Costs will be brought
20 SEPTEMBER 9:00A

before the Court onthe _ day of , 2016, at a.m. or as soon thereafter as may be

heard. /

/
Dated this \QUA day of August, 2016. /

BACKUS, CA A & BURDEN

By: )
Edghr Larr Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 5902
3050 South Durango Drive
Las Vegas, Nevada 89117
Attorneys for Defendants
MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR
SECURITY SERVICES and MARK
WARNER

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

1. INTRODUCTION

On March 23, 2016, Mydatt and Mr. Warner filed the motion to dismiss Plaintiff’s
complaint after it became clear that Plaintiff had been intentionally refusing to provide information

and fabricating responses which he knew to be untrue. After the briefing schedule was completed,

2
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| this Court scheduled an evidentiary hearing.

On July 21, 2016, the evidentiary hearing was held during which time evidenced was
admitted and testimony provided confirming that Plaintiff’s responses during discovery were
untruthful. While this Court denied Mydatt’s request for dismissal, it nonetheless found that
Plaintiff’s conduct warranted sanctions, which included an award of fees and costs related to the

Motion to Dismiss.! The Court asked the Defendants to submit the attorney’s fees and costs incurred

in relation to the Motion so that it could review and make an award. Defendants hereby submit the

instant Motion for Attorney’s Fees and Costs as directed by the Court.
II. POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
A. ATTORNEY’S FEES SHOULD BE AWARDED AS ORDERED BY THE COURT.
NRCP 37 permits trial courts to award attorney’s fees Nevada Rule of Civil Procedure
(“NRCP”) 37(a)(2)(B) allows the Court to grant sanctions, upon motion by a party, for discovery

abuses as follows:

(B) If a deponent fails to answer a question propounded or submitted under Rules
30 or 31, or a corporation or other entity fails to make a designation under Rule
30(b)(6) or 31(a), or a party fails to answer an interrogatory submitted under Rule
33, or if a party, in response to a request for inspection submitted under Rule 34,
fails to respond that inspection will be permitted as requested or fails to permit
inspection as requested, the discovering party may move for an order compelling an
answer, or a designation, or an order compelling inspection in accordance with the
request. The motion must include a certification that the movant has in good faith
conferred or attempted to confer with the person or party failing to make the
discovery in an effort to secure the information or material without court action.
When taking a deposition on oral examination, the proponent of the question may
complete or adjourn the examination before applying for an order.

NRCP 37(a)(4) further allows an award of fees and costs in response to a motion under

| Rule 37:

(A) If the motion is granted or if the disclosure or requested discovery is provided
after the motion was filed, the court shall, after affording an opportunity to be
heard, require the party or deponent whose conduct necessitated the motion or the
party or attorney advising such conduct or both of them to pay to the moving party

| The proposed Order was submitted to the Court for execution on August 2, 2016, after having been offered to all
parties for approval, but has not yet been entered.

3
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the reasonable expenses incurred in making the motion, including attorney’s fees,
unless the court finds that the motion was filed without the movant’s first making a
good faith effort to obtain the disclosure or discovery without court action, or that
the opposing party’s nondisclosure, response or objection was substantially
justified, or that other circumstances make an award of expenses unjust.

(C) If the motion is granted in part and denied in part, the court may enter any
protective order authorized under Rule 26(c) and may, after affording an
opportunity to be heard, apportion the reasonable expenses incurred in relation to
the motion among the parties and persons in a just manner.

NRCP 37(b) also allows for additional sanctions against a party found to have engaged in

discovery abuses as follows:

[y
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(2) Sanctions—Party. If a party or an officer, director, or managing agent of a
party or a person designated under Rule 30(b)(6) or 31(a) to testify on behalf of a
party fails to obey an order to provide or permit discovery, including an order made
under subdivision (a) of this rule or Rule 35, or if a party fails to obey an order entered
under Rules 16, 16.1, and 16.2, the court in which the action is pending may make
such orders in regard to the failure as are just, and among others the following:

(A) An order that the matters regarding which the order was made or any
other designated facts shall be taken to be established for the purposes of the
action in accordance with the claim of the party obtaining the order;

(B) An order refusing to allow the disobedient party to support or oppose
designated claims or defenses, or prohibiting that party from introducing
designated matters in evidence;

(C) An order striking out pleadings or parts thereof, or staying further
proceedings until the order is obeyed, or dismissing the action or proceeding
or any part thereof, or rendering a judgment by default against the disobedient

party;

(D) In lieu of any of the foregoing orders or in addition thereto, an order
treating as a contempt of court the failure to obey any orders except an order
to submit to a physical or mental examination;

(E) Where a party has failed to comply with an order under Rule 35(a)
requiring that party to produce another for examination, such orders as are
listed in subparagraphs (A), (B), and (C) of this subdivision, unless the party
failing to comply shows that that party is unable to produce such person for
examination.

In lieu of any of the foregoing orders or in addition thereto, the court shall require

the party failing to obey the order or the attorney advising that party or both to pay
the reasonable expenses, including attorney’s fees, caused by the failure, unless the

4
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court finds that the failure was substantially justified or that other circumstances
make an award of expenses unjust.

This is exactly the situation this Court was asked to consider by way of the Motion to
Dismiss and as a result of the July 21, 2016, evidentiary hearing, this Court ordered sanctions
against Plaintiff which included, inter alia, an award of attorney’s fees and costs to each
Defendant. In accordance with this Court’s direction Defendants, Mydatt, Mark Warner and GGP,
submit their respective attorney’s fees as follows:

A.  $29201.00 Lewis, Brisbois, Bisgaard & Smith?

B. $13,681.50 Lee, Hernandez, Landrum & Garofalo®

C. $11.442.50 BACKUS CARRANZA & BURDEN'

$54,325.00 Total fees

The actual work performed by each law firm involved in the defense is reasonable and
directly related to the Motion to Dismiss and evidentiary hearing conducted. The properly redacted
invoices for the Lewis, Brisbois, Bisgaard & Smith law firm,® the Lee, Hernandez, Landrum &
Garofalo law firm® and the BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN 7 law firm detail the work performed by
each, and are enclosed herewith for the Court’s review.

These fees were determined by multiplying the total hours worked by attorneys and
paralegals from the different law firms handling the file.® In computing these billings, daily time
batches were entered into the accounting program employed by the firm reflecting the work

performed on the case on a day by day basis.” Each attorney/paralegal that devoted time to the case,

2 Exhibit A, Lewis, Brisbois, Bisgaard & Smith- Summary of fees and costs.

3 Exhibit C, Lee, Hernandez, Landrum & Garofalo- Summary of fees.

4 Exhibit E, BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN- Summary of Fees and costs.

s Exhibit B, Invoices for March 2016, April 2016, and May 2016.

6 Exhibit D, Invoices for March 2016, April 2016, May 2016, June 2016 and July 2016.
7 Exhibit F, Invoices for June 2016 and July 2016.

8 Exhibit G, Affidavit of Edgar Carranza, Esq.

? Exhibit G.
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at or about the time the services were rendered, noted the time spent, and prepared a description of
the work completed.!” These entries were then used by the accounting departments for each law
firm to prepare monthly billing invoices. Il 1t is through this accounting process that the $54,325.00
total fee amount expended on this matter was reached."?

The Nevada Supreme Court has directed the district courts to consider the following factors
in determining whether fees expended are reasonable:

(1) the qualities of the advocate; his ability, training, education, experience,
professional standing and skill; (2) the character of the work to be done: its difficulty,
intricacy, importance, the time and skill required, the responsibility imposed and the
prominence and character of the parties when they affect the importance of the
litigation; (3) the work actually performed by the lawyer; the skill, time and attention
given to the work; and (4) the result: whether the attorney was successful and what
benefits were derived."

While not necessary in this case given the Court’s ruling, consideration of the above Brunzell
factors also weighs in favor of an award of fees s requested.

Each of the law firms are AV rated law firms and have garnered wide accolades for their
respective practices.' Lead counsel for each firm, each have 20+ years of experience in negligent
security/premises liability.'* They are individually graduates of top tier law school, honors
graduates or graduates with distinction form their respective law schools. Each is a member of
various bar and professional associations and groups, including the American Bar Association
(“ABA”), the Defense Research Institute (“DRI”) and the International Association of Defense

Counsel (“ADC”),'6 which has further honed their professional skill and quality of practice.

Moreover, the character, intricacy and demands of this case were intense from the initial

19 Exhibit G.
11 Exhibit G.

12 Exhibit G.
13 Schouweiler v. Yancey Company, 101 Nev. 827, 834, 712 P.2d 786, 790 (1985) (citing Brunzell v. Golden Gate

Nat'l Bank, 85 Nev. 345, 349 455 P.2d 31 (1969)).

14 See, http://www.lee-lawfirm.com/; http://lewisbrisbois.com/; http://www.backuslaw.conv.

13 See, http://www.lee-lawfirm.com/partners?parentnavigationid=14797; http://lewisbrisbois.com/attorneys/aicklen-
josh-cole; http://www.backuslaw.com/company-profi les/nevada-corporate-attorneys/edgar-carranza/.

16 1d.
6
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filing. As this Court is well aware, this case involves a gang related shooting involving Plaintiff
resulting in his paralysis. Given the seriousness of the allegations being made and the severity of
the injury to Plaintiff, the Defendants have always endeavored to actively move this matter
forward and spent considerable time and effort attempting to develop the facts, evidence and
witnesses to allow the parties to ultimately try this case. Great efforts were made to discern the
facts of how the shooting occurred, and to identify witnesses and the assailants so that all relevant
and necessary parties could be present at the trial. This required extensive investigative efforts
and review of thousands of medical records, witnesses statements, video footage and other
evidence disclosed by each party and discovered through other efforts.

Finally, the ultimate result of the services provided by defense counsel was a favorable ruling
relative to Plaintiff's discovery abuses. The success provided to Defendants will benefit them
greatly in that they can ameliorate some, but not all, of the needless expense which was caused by
Plaintiff’s conduct.

Given these factors, Defendants should be awarded the $54,325.00 in attorney’s fees
incurred in defending this matter.

B. COSTS SHOULD BE AWARDED AS ORDERED BY THE COURT.

In addition to the attorney’s fees, Defendants have also incurred costs in the amount of
$208.00, which represents costs for subpoenaing witnesses for the evidentiary hearing, as well as
filing fees related to the Motion to Dismiss. Copies of the invoices for said costs are attached herein
as “Exhibit H.”

III. CONCLUSION

Defendants were forced to address Plaintiff’s discovery abuses after it was clear that Plaintiff
had no intention of abiding by the rules of this Court. To that end, Mydatt filed its Motion to Dismiss
Plaintiff's Complaint, GGP joined the same, and all parties fully briefed the matter. Following a

hearing on the Motion, an evidentiary hearing was conducted on July 21, 2016, in an effort to

7
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determine if dismissal was the appropriate sanction for Plaintiff’s discovery abuses. At the

conclusion of the hearing, this Court denied the requested dismissal but agreed that Plaintiff’s abuses

could not be credibly justified and thereby ordered sanctions against him, including an award of fees

and costs related to the Motion to Dismiss. In accordance with this Court’s direction, Defendants,

Mydatt, Mr. Warner and GGP, hereby submit their reasonable attorney’s fees totaling $54,325.00

and costs of $208.00 which were reasonably and necessarily incurred. Defendants respectfully

request that an order be issued requiring Plaintiff to pay these sums, and that payment be made to

Defendants within 14 days of this Court’s order.

Dated this a* day of August, 2016.

3050 South Durango Drive
Las Vegas, Nevada 89117
Attorneys for Defendants
MYDATT SERVICES, INC. d/b/a VALOR
SECURITY SERVICES and MARK
WARNER
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I am a resident of and employed in Clark County, Nevada. 1 am over the age of 18 years

and not a party to the within action. My business address is: 3050 S. Durango Drive, Las Vegas,
Nevada, 89117. On August (W ,2016, I served this document on the parties listed on the attached

service list via one or more of the methods of service described below as indicated next to the name

of the served individual or entity by a checked box:

VIA U.S. MAIL: by placing a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope with postage
thereon fully prepaid, in the United States mail at Las Vegas, Nevada. [ am “readily familiar”
with the firm’s practice of collection and processing correspondence by mailing. Under that
practice, it would be deposited with the U.S. Postal Service on that same day with postage
fully prepaid at Las Vegas, Nevada in the ordinary course of business. Iam aware that on
motion of the party served, service is presumed invalid if postal cancellation date or postage
meter date is more than one day after date of deposit for mailing an affidavit.

VIA FACSIMILE: by transmitting to a facsimile machine maintained by the attorney or
the party who has filed a written consent for such manner of service.

BY PERSONAL SERVICE: by personally hand-delivering or causing to be hand
delivered by such designated individual whose particular duties include delivery of such on
behalf of the firm, addressed to the individual(s) listed, signed by such individual or
his/her representative accepting on his/her behalf. A receipt of copy signed and dated by
such an individual confirming delivery of the document will be maintained with the
document and is attached.

BY E-MAIL: by transmitting a copy of the document in the format to be used for
attachments to the electronic-mail address designated by the attorney or the party who has
filed a written consent for such manner of service.

BY ELECTRONIC MEANS: by electronically filing and serving with the court’s
vendor.

I declare that under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Nevada that the above

is true and correct. I further declare that I am employed in the office of a member of the bar of

this court at whose direction the service was made.

/M

An employee of BACKUS, CARRANZA & BURDEN
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SERVICE LIST

David Churchill, Esq. Attorney for Plaintiff Personal service
Jolene J. Manke, Esq. Email service
INJURY LAWYERS OF NEVADA Fax service
6900 Westcliff Dr. Suite 707 Mail service
Las Vegas, Nevada 89145 Electronic means
702-868-8888
702-868-8889
david@injurylawyersnv.com
Joelen@injurylawyersnv.com
David S. Lee, Esq. Attorney for Personal service
Charlene Renwick, Esq. Defendants, GGP Email service
Lee, Hernandez, Landrum & Garofalo MEADOWS MALL Fax service
7575 Vegas Drive, Suite 150 LLC, MYDATT Mail service
Las Vegas, Nevada 89128 SERVICES, INC. d/b/a Electronic means
702-880-9750 VALOR SECURITY
702-314-1210 SERVICES and
dlee@lee-lawfirm.com MARK WARNER
crenwick@lee-lawfirm.com
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LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH LLP

MEMORANDUM
TO: File a Qﬂv/‘
FROM: Brandon D. Wright
DATE: July 28, 2016
RE: Hawkins, X' Zavion v. Mydatt Services, Inc., et al.
District Court Clark County, Nevada Case No. A717577
Summary of Fees/Costs Associated with Motion to Dismiss
FILE NO.: 33219.205
MARCH
A. Fees:
1.JCA 40.9 Hours Rate: $250.00 $10,225.00
2.DBA 3.9 Hours Rate: $225.00 $ 877.50
3.BDW 27.7 Hours Rate: $190.00 $ 5,763.00
4 AN 0.60 Hours _Rate: $100.00 $ 60.00
TOTAL 73.10 hours Fees: $ 16,925.50
II. APRIL
A. Fees
1.JCA 5.2 Hours Rate: $250.00 $ 1,300.00
2.DBA 2.7 Hours Rate: $225.00 $ 607.50
3.BDW 12.0 Hours Rate: $190.00 $ 2,280.00
4 HIR 2.2 Hours Rate: $190.00 $ 418.00
5.AN 920 Hours Rate: $100.00 $ 920.00
TOTAL 31.30 hours Fees: $ 5,525.50
III. MAY
A. Fees:
1.JCA 16.6 Hours Rate: $250.00 $ 4,150.00
2.DBA 5.4 Hours Rate: $225.00 $ 1,215.00
3.BDW 0.0 Hours Rate: $190.00 $ 0.00
4 HIR 1.5 Hours Rate: $190.00 $ 285.00
5.AN 11.00 Hours Rate: $100.00 $ 1.100.00
TOTAL 73.10 hours Fees: $ 6,750.00
TOTAL FEES $ 29.201.00

4817-8427-8837.

1
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LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH vLe

LAWYERS
SUITE 4000
U33W. FIFTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 80071

TELEPHONE (213) 250-1800
FEDERAL I.D, NO 95-3720522

File 33219-206 York Risk Services Group, Inc, 4/18/16
Number Hawkins, X'Zavion v Mydatt Services 1647934
JCA Page 1
Date _Atty Description of Services Rendered Hours
3/01/16 BDW Analysis/Strategy: Research: Conducted legal research of FRCP and NRCP 37 sanction for
perjury under Alexander v. Jackson. PA., 156 S.W.3d 11, 15, Chambers v. NASCO, 501 U.S.
32, 44 (1991) and progeny to prepare written legal eval of the same. 1.4
' 3/02716 BDOW Analysis/Strategy: Research: Continied detalled legal research regarding dismissal per - - -
NRCP 37 under Stewart v. FBI, CV-97-1595-S, Anheuser-Busch, Inc. v. Nat. Beverage
Distribs., 69 F.3d 337, (Sth Cir. 1995), Ermine Jewels, 786 F.2d 1447, 1451 (9th Cir. 1986) and
progeny (slate and federal) for purposes of preparing written legal evaluation of the same. 1.1
3/02/16 BDW Analysis/Strategy: Review/Analyze: Continued detailed legal analysis of P's deposition
iranscript for purposes of evaluating the materialily and scope of P's perjury in relation to an
NRCP 37 motion to dismiss P's complanit to prepare written legal evaluation of (he same. .8
3/02/16 BDW Analysis/Strategy: Review/Analyze: Continued detailed legal analysis of P's transcript to law
enforcement and police report regarding the subject incident for puproses of evaluating the
malerialily and scope of P’s perjury in relalion to an NRCP 37 motion to dismiss P's complanit
to prepare written lagal evaluation of the same, .6
3/03/16 DBA Fact Investigation/Development: Plan & Prapare For: Detalled legal analysis of NRCP 37
and case law re perjury and striking pleadings
.5

round table confarence call

DISBURSEMENTS MADE FOR YOUR ACCOUNT, FOR WHICH BILLS HAVE NOT YET BEEN RECEIVED,
WILL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT
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LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH Lee

LAWYERS
SUITE 4000
633 W. FIFTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 80071

TELEPHONE (213} 250-1800
FEDERAL 1.D. HO 105-3720522

File 33219-205 York Risk Services Group, Inc. 4/18/16
Number Hawkins, X'Zavion v Mydatt Services 1647934
JCA Page 2
Date Attty Description of Services Rendered Hours

3/06/16 BDW Analysis/Strategy: Draft/Revise: Conlinued preparing wrilten legal evaluation and analysis of

appropriateness of NRCP 37 motlion to strike P's complaint for perjury and unclean hands for

purposes of and preparing molion to strike (5 single spaced

pages) B 1.7
3/07/16 BDW Dispositive Motions: Review/Analyze: Continued detalled legal analysis of P's deposition

transcrit v. P's statements to law enforcement transcript and police report following the subject

incldent for puposes of preparing mtn to dismiss P's complaint persuant to NRCP 37 and

unclean hands. 1.2
3/07/16 BDW Analysis/Strategy: Review/Analyze: Continued detailed legal analysis of P's Complaint,

wrilten discovery responses,and voluntary statements following the shooting for puproses of

preparing mtn to dismiss persuant to NRCP 37 and unclean hands 1.4
3/07/16 BDW Analysis/Strategy: Review/Analyze: Continued detailed legal analysTs orure geposmon

transcript oof Mr. Thompason, Ms. Love and Ms. Pena in re the subject Incident for purposes

of preparing mtn to dismiss P's complaint for perjury pursuant to NRCP 37 and unclean hands

(130+p). 1.3
3/07/16 BDW Dispositive Motions: Review/Analyze: Continued detailed legal analysis of LvMDP

photograms and Mr. Warner photographs of the subject incident for purposes of preparing

mtn to dismiss P's complaint persuant to NRCP 37 and unclean hands doctrine. .3

DISBURSEMENTS MADE FOR YOUR ACCOUNT, FOR WHICH BILLS HAVE NOT YET BEEN RECEIVED,
WiLL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT
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LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH Lue

LAWYERS
SUITE 4000
633 W, FIFTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90071

TELEPHONE (213) 250-1800
FEDERAL I.D,. NO 085-3720522

File 33219-205 York Risk Services Group, Inc, 4/18/16

Number Hawkins, X'Zavion v Mydatt Services 1647934

JCA Page 3
Date Atty Description of Services Rendered Hours

3/08/16 BDW Dispositive Motlons: Review/Analyze: Continued detalled legal analysis of Dpt. Major's
"Folder notes” regarding develops of the subject incidedent for purposes of preparing factual
background section in NRCP 37 mtn to dismiss P's Complaint. 3

3/08/16 BDW Dispositive Motions: Draft/Revise: Prepared factual background of subject incident (including
sections of P's interview with Metro) In D's NRCP 37 motion to dismiss P's complaint for

purposes of the same (4 pages). 1.3
3/08/16 BDW Dispositive Motions: Review/Anaiyze: Continued detauled legal analysis of P's COmplaint,
Valors Answer, Mr. Warner’s Answer, Scheduling Orders and notice of depositions of P's for
puporses of prepareing procedural history {noting unciean hands affirm defense) in mtn 37 to
.6

dismiss,

3/08/16 BDW Dispositive Motlons: Draft/Revise: Prepared procedural history section in min to dismiss P's
complaint persuant to NRCP 37 discussing (comprehneively) P's Complaint's alligation, P's
RFAresponse, ROGS and P's Depo testimony for purpose sof trhe same (4 pages). 1.4

3/08/16 BDW Dispositive Motions: Draft/Revise: Contineud preparing procedural history section in mtn to
dismiss P's complaint persuant to NRCP 37 discussing (comprehnelively) P's Complaint's
alligation, P's RFA response, ROGS and P's Depa testimony for purpose sof trhe same (2
additional pages).

3/08/16 BDW Dispositive Motions: Review/Analyze: Continued detalled legal analysis of P's medica
records from UMC, Summerlin Hospital and Desert Surgery center for purposes of evaluating
P's statemenls to medical providers for imeachment/perjury to prepare mtn to strike per r. 37.

(200+p) 1.6

~3/09/16"BDW Dispositive Motions: Draft/Revise: Preparéd affidavit instpport for D's mtn for NRCP37- ~~ —~ — = 7
sanctions to dismiss P's complaint for purposes of specifying background facis and
authenticating exhibits (4 pages).

3/09/16 BOW Dispositive Motions: Draft/Revise: Prepared executive overview section in NRCP 27 mtn to
dismiss P's complaint pursuant to rule and Court's inherent authority given extensive nature of
P's perjury and length of motion (2 pages).

3/09/16 BDW Dispositive Motions: Research: Continued detailed legal research regarding NRCP 37 and
doctrine of unclean hands (undecided an noval jssue in NV) under Las Vegas Fetish &
Fantasy Halloween Ball, Inc. v. Ahemn Rentals, Inc., 124 Nev. 272, 276, 182 P.3d 764, 767
(2008) Plerce v. Heritage Properties, Inc., 688 So. 2d 1385 (Miss. 1997) Vargas v. Peitz, 801
F.Supp 152 (S.D. Fla. 1995) and federal and state progeny regarding unclean hands for

purposes of pearing mtn to dlsmiss P's complaint perusant to doclrime of unclean hands. 1.7

DISBURSEMENTS MADE FOR YOUR ACCOUNT, POR WHICH BILLS8 HAVE NOT YET BEEN RECEIVED,
WILL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT
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LAWYERS
SUITE 4000
633 W. FIFTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 80071

TELEPHONE {213} 250-1800
FEDERAL [.D. NO 95-3720522

File 33219-205 York Risk Services Group, inc. 4/18/16
Number Hawkins, X'Z2avion v Mydatt Services 1647934
JCA Page 4
Date Atty Description of Services Rendered Hours
3/09/16 BDW Dispositive Motions: Draft/Revise: Prepared legal argument section of D's mtn to dmiss P's
complaint pursuant to NRCP 37 and Young factors (factors 1-5 of 8) in motion to dismiss for
purposes of the same (b pages). 1.7
3/09/16 BDW Dispositive Motions: Draft/Revise: Continued preparing motion lo dismiss P's Complaint
persuant to NRCP 37 and young factors (factors 6-8 of 8) (2 addlitionai pages). 7
3/09/16 BOW Dispositive Motions: Draft/Revise; Prepared written legal argument seclion regarding federal
trend to dismiss Complaints for Plaintiff's perjury under the unclean hands doctrine for
purposes of dismissing P's complaint (5 pages) In motion to dismiss P's complaint, 1.5
3/08/16 BDW Dispositive Motions: Draft/Revise: Continued preparing legal argument section regarding
NV's position on unclean hands and a compehensive analaysis of Pierce v. Heritage
Properties, Inc., 688 So. 2d 1385 (Miss. 1987) Vargas v. Peltz, 901 F.Supp 152 (S.D. Fla. 1995)
and Alexander, 156 S.W.3d at 13 and conclusion of motion to dismiss P's complaint under the
unciean hands doctrinee (no state case law in NV) for purposes of dismissing P's complaint
(2 pages). i
3/09/16 BDW Dispositive Motions: Review/Analyze: Conducted detalled legal analysis of Detectlive Majors
deposition transcript (received today) for purposes of suppiementing NRCP 37 motion and
Detective Major's testimony to impeach Plaintiffin NRCP 37 min to dismiss P's complaint (141
pages). W4
3/09/16 DBA Depaositions: Review/Analyze: Detailed legal analysis of the recently recelved deposition
transcript of Delective Majors in order to analyze additional basis for dispositive motion
practice 1.5
3/10/16 BDW Analysis/Strategy: Review/Analyze; Continued detailed legal analysis of Will Lee Major's
deposilion transcript and exhibits for purposes of preparing wrilten legal evaluation of the
same to supp lit/discovery plan regarding P's impeachment and futher necessary discovery.
(143 pages). 1.4
3/10/16 DBA Fact Investiaation/Development: Communicate (Other External): Telephone call to
»f dispositive motion practice and .3
3/10/16 JCA Dispositive Motions: Draft/Revise: Prepare affidavit of JCA and work on statement of facts
4.4

and supplement analysis re false statements in the deposition.

L s g mmel wmgn

DISBURSEMENTS MADE FOR YOUR ACCOUNT, FOR WHICH BILLS HAVE NOT YET BEEN RECEIVED,
WILL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT
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SUITE 4000
033 W. FIFTH STREET
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TELEPHONE (213) 250-1800
FEDERAL 1D, NO 953720522
File 33219-205 York Risk Services Group, inc. 4/18/16
Number Hawkins, X'Zavion v Mydatt Services 1647934
JCA Page 5
Date Atty Description of Services Rendered Hours
~'"3/14/16 BOW Analysis/Strategy: Draf/Revise: Prepared writien iegal evaluation of the deposition transcript’ ~— ~ ~— =~~~
of detective lee Majors (p. 1-34) regarding P's impeachment and P/C likely motion to strike for
purposes af the same. 1.1
3/14/16 DBA Dispositive Motions: Draft/Revise: Prepare supplement to mation to strike Plaintiff's
Complaint with regard to additional statutory authority, deposition testimony and case faw 1.1
"3/14]16 JCA Dispositive Motions: DrafRevise: Continue drafting motion o dismiss and write sectionson
analysis of Johnny Riblero factors. 7.6
3/15/16 JCA Dispositive Motions: Oraft/Revise: Continue preparation of motion to dismiss, inctuding
analysis of unclean hands doctrine and suppiement info re false written discovery responses. 6.2
3/16/16 JCA Dispositive Motions: Draft/Revise: Work on false lestimony analysis of plaintiff's deposition. 3.8
3/17/16 JCA Analvsis/Strategy: Communicate conference call re discovery and
f motion to dismiss. —_———— - 5
3/17/116 JCA Dispositive Motions: Draft/Revise: Prepare analysis re NRCP 37 and begin analysis of
Johnny Riblero factors. 8.6
3/18/16 BDW Analysis/Strategy: Review/Analyze: Continued detailed legal analysis of Plaintiffs deposition
transcript Vol 1 (-80 pages) for purposes of preparing a comprehensive written legal
svaluatlon of Plaintiff's account and perjury regarding the facts’ circumstances and people in
6

re: sublect shooting.

DISBURSEMENTS MADE FOR YOUR ACCOUNT, FOR WHICH BILLS HAVE NOT YET BEEN RECEIVED,
WILL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT
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LAWYERS
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G633 W. FIFTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 80071

TELEPHONE (213) 250-1800
FEDERAL 1.D. NO 95-3720522

File 33219-205 York Risk Services Group, Inc. 4/18/16

Number Hawkins, X'Zavion v Mydatt Services 1647934

JCA Page 6
Date Atty Description of Services Rendered Hours

——— oy — —— -—

"~ 3/18/16 JCA TDispositive Motlons: Draft/Revise: Continue legal analysis section of the brief analyzing the ~
factors from Johnny Riblero case, and begin analysis of the doctrine of unclean hands. 7.2

DISBURSEMENTS MADE FOR YOUR ACCOUNT, FOR WHICH BILLS HAVE NOT YET BEEN RECEIVEDR,
WILL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT
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LAWYERS
SUITE 4000
I W. FIFTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 800T1

TELEPHONE (213) 250-1800
FEDERAL 1.D. NO 98-3720522

File 33219-205 York Risk Services Group, inc. 4/18/16
Number Hawkins, X'Zavion v Mydatt Services 1647934
JCA Page 7
Date Atty Description of Services Rendered Hours
3/21/16 JCA Dispositive Motions: Draft/Revise; Complete analysis of the unclean hands doctrine, three
cases clted In the brief and write the conclusion of the Motion. 46

3/22/16 DBA Fact Investigation/Development: Review/Analyze: Prepare and receive correspondence to
and from re status of fifing motion to dismiss 2

DISBURSEMENTS MADE FOR YOUR ACCOUNT, FOR WHICH BILLS HAVE NOT YET BEEN RECEIVED,
WILL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT
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LAWYERS
SUITE 4000
633 W, FIFTH STREEY
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 80071

TELEPHONE (213) 250-1800
FEDERAL [.D. NO 85.3720322

File 33219-205 York Risk Services Group, inc. 4/18/16

Number Hawkins, X'Zavion v Mydatt Services 1647834

JCA Page 8
Date Atty Description of Services Renderad Hours

" 3/23/16 DBA Facl investigation/Development: Communicate (Other External): Telephone call to and from -

3/24/16 AN

'Pieadings: Draft/Revise: Draft Defendants' Supplementai Exhibits of Audio and Video Discs

re status of authority to file motion to strike .3

in Support of Motion to Dismiss and prepare exhibits therein, 6

DISBURSEMENTS MADE FOR YOUR AGCOUNT, FOR WHICH BILLS HAVE NOT YET BEEN RECEIVED,
WILL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT
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LAWYERS
SUITE 4000
033 W, FIFTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90071

TELEPHONE (213) 250-1800
FEDERAL 1.D. NO  96-3720522

File 33219-2056 York Risk Services Group, Inc. 4/18/16

Number Hawkins, X'Zavion v Mydatt Services 1647934

JCA Page 9
Date Atty Description of Services Rendered Hours

DISBURSEMENTS MADE FOR YOUR ACCOUNT, FOR WHICH BILLS HAVE NOT YET BEEN RECEIVED,
WILL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT

0731



LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH vLue

LAWYERS
SUITE 4000
633 W. FIFTH STREETY
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 80071
TELEPHONE (213) 250-1800

FEDERAL I.D. NO ©5-3720522

File 33219-205 York Risk Services Group, Inc. 4/18/16
Number Hawkins, X'2Zavion v Mydatt Services 1647934
JCA Page 10
Date Atty Description of Services Rendered Hours
Date Description of Disburgement Units Rate Amount
3/31/16 Duplication 433.00 10 43.30
3/31/16 CO Coples 8.00 10.00 80.00
3/31/16 Dvd Coples 8.00 25.00 200.00
3/14/16 Federal Express Mail Federal Express Inv#:5-333-30594 02/18/16
Reaciplent: Tatalovich & Assoclates Sender: Harold J. Rosenthal
775679900860 17.06
3/14/16 Federal Express Mall Federatl Express inv#:5-333-30594 02/18/16
Recipient; Tatalovich & Associates Sender: Harold J. Rosenthal
775679948967 44 36
3/14/16 Federal Express Mall Federal Express Inv#:5-333-30594 02/18/18
Recipient; Tatalovich & Assoclates Sender: Harold J. Rosenthal
775679971196 43.23
3/14/16 Federal Express Mall Federal Express Inv#:5-333-30594 02/18/16
Recipient: Tatalovich & Assoclates Sender: Harold J. Rosenthal
775679999730 40.94
3/02/16 E115-Transcript Esquire Solutions, LLC Invi#:INV0705172 Deposition
transcript of X'Zavion Hawkins on 2/12/16. 385.25
3/15/16 Filing Services American Legal Investigation Services Nevada, Inc.
Invi#:37004128 03/02/16 Lewis Brisbols 8794032 63.72
3/15/16 Filing Services American Legal Investigation Services Nevada, Inc.
Invit: 37004128 03/11/16 Eighth Judicial District Court 8795275 31.86
3/02/168 E118-Videotaped Depo Esquire Solutions, LLC Inv#:INV0705178
Videotaped deposltion of X'Zavion Hawkins on 2/12/16. 107.95
Effective
Recap of Services Hours Rate Fees
Autumn Nouwels 9.7 100.00 970.00
Brandon D. Wright 36.1 190.00 6,859.00
David Avakian 20.2 225.00 4,545.00
Harold J. Rosenthal 35.3 190.00 8,707.00
45.1 250.00 11,275.00

Josh C. Aickien

DISBURSEMENTS MADE FOR YOUR ACCOUNT, FOR WHICH BILLS HAVE NOT YET BEEN RECEIVED,

WILL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT

0732



LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH vvr

LAWYERS
SUITE 4000
633 W. FIFTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90071

TELEPHONE {213) 250-1800
FEDERAL i.D. NO 95-3720522

File 33219-205 York Risk Services Group, Inc. 511916

Number Hawkins, X'Zavion v Mydatt Services 1666686

JCA Page 1
Date Atty Description of Services Rendered Hours

4/02/16 DBA Facl Investigation/Development: Raview/Analyze: Initial receipt, review and response to

numerous correspondence to and fronv Plaintiffs deposition

changes .3
4/02/16 DBA Fact Investigation/Development: Review/Analyze: Detailed legal analysis of Pilaintiffs

deposition changes o first deposition transcript 2
4/02/16 DBA Fact Investigation/Development: Review/Analyze: Initial receipl, review and legal analysis of

GGP's joinder to motion {o dismiss 1

DISBURSEMENTS3 MADE FOR YOUR ACCOUNT, FOR WHICH BILLS HAVE NOT YET BEEN RECEIVED,
WILL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT
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LAWYERS
SUITE 4000
633 W. FIFTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90071

TELEPHONE (21J) 250-1800
FEDERAL I.D. NO 95.3720522

File 33219-205 York Risk Services Group, Inc. 5/19/16
51 cl:lxlbel' Hawkins, X'Zavion v Mydatt Services 1 666682
Date Aftty Description of Services Rendered Hours

DISBURSEMENTS MADE FOR YOUR ACCOUNT, FOR WHICH BILLS HAVE NOT YET BEEN RECEIVED,
WILL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT
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LAWYERS
SUITE 4000
833 W, FIFTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 80071

TELEPHONE (213} 250-1800 FEDERAL I.D. NO  $5-3720522
File 33219-205 York Risk Services Group, Inc. 5/19/16
Number Hawkins, X'Zavion v Mydatt Services 1666686
JCA Page 3
Date Alty Description of Services Rendered Hours

4/12/16 DBA Dispositive Motlons: Review/Analyze: Detailed legal analysis of Plaintiffs Opposition to

Motion to Dismiss and counter-motion for sanctions in order to analyze points and authorities

for a reply brief and opposition to the motion for sanctions 1.4

" “4714/16 BDW Dispositive Motions: Research: Conducled legal research on NRCPIFRCP 26(e), PICInc.v.” "~ "~ =
Prescon Corp., 485 F. Supp. 1299, 1301 (D. Del. 1980),Havenfield Corp. v. H & R Biock, Inc.,
509 F.2d 1263 (8th Cir.), P. A. B. Prodiuts Et Appareils de Beaute v. Satinine Societa in Nome

DISBURSEMENTS MADE FOR YOUR ACCOUNT, FOR WHICH BILLS HAVE NOT YET BEEN RECEIVED,
WILL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT
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LAWYERS
SUITE 4000
833 W, FIFTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90071

TELEPHONE (213) 250-1800
FEDERAL [.D. NO 95-3720522

File 33219-205 York Risk Services Group, Inc. S5M9/16
Number Hawkins, X'Zavion v Mydatt Services p 1 668682
age

JCA
Date Atty Description of Services Rendered Hours

Collettivo di S. A. e. M. Usaellini, 570 F.2d 328 (C.C.P.A.1978) and state and federal proginey for
purposes of preparing rule stalement regarding timeleness of disclosure for purposes of
preparing reply to P's opp to d's motion.

4/14/16 BOW Dispositive Motions: Draft/Revise: Prepared legal standard/rule statement section regarding
NRCP/FRCP 26(e) clting analysis in A. P. Ross Enters. v, Hynds Plumbing & Heating Co., 98
Nev. 7, 8 (1982), , Havenfield Corp. v. H & R Block, Inc., 508 F.2d 1263 (8th Cir.), Societa In
Nome Collettivo di S. A. e. M. Usellini, 570 F.2d 328 (C.C.P.A.1978), PIC inc. v. Prescon Corp.,
485 F. Supp. 1299, 1301 (D. Del. 1980) and Coleman v. Keebler Co., 997 F.Supp. 1102, 1107 (
N.D. Ind. 1998) for purposes of preparing legal arguement regarind purposes of concealmnat
and "seasonable disclosure.”

4/14/16 BDW Dispositive Motions: Review/Analyze: Conlinued detailed legal analysis of P's Oppostiong
and counter motion, P's deposition transcript (62 pages) Detective Majsor depostition
transcript (142), Plaintiff's errata to depo transcript, Planitff's recorded statement (25 pages),
P's COmplaint, P's ROGS responses and RFPD resposes for purposes of preparing Rply
and Opposition to P's counter motion (-300+ pages).

1.3

1.2

2.2

DISBURSEMENTS MADE FOR YOUR ACCOUNT, FOR WHICH BILLS HAVE NOT YET BEEN RECEIVED,
WILL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT
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LAWYERS
SUITE 4000
633 W. FIFTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 80071

TELEPHONE {213) 250-1800
FEDERAL |.D. NO 95-3720522

5/19116

File 33219-205 York Risk Services Group, Inc.
1666686

Number
JCA

Hawkins, X'Zavion v Mydatt Services
Page 5

Date Attty

Description of Services Rendered Hours

4/19/16 BOW

4/19/16 BDW

4/19/16 BOW

4/19/16 BDW

4/19/16 BOW

Dispositive Mofions: Draft/Revise: Prepared written legal arguement sections in D's reply

and Oppostion to P's Opposition and counter motion (to D's motino to dismiss) in re failure lo
respond to D's motion per EDCR 2.20 and P's improper characterization as a motion for
summary judgement (citing the Young facotrs) (4 pages).

Dispositive Motions: Review/Analyze: Continued detailed legal analysis of P's deposition
transcript and deposition transcript errata page for purposes of citing the language P used to
explanle his purgery and the impact the same has on his depastiion testimony for purposes

of preparing D's reply and Oppastiion to P's Oppo and countermotion (o D's motion to

dismiss P's Complaint.

Dispositive Motions: Draft/Revise: Supplemented detailed rule statement in re NRCP/FRCP
26(e) (1)(2) In re 3M Innovative Props., Co. v. Barton Nelson, inc., No. 02-3591(PAM/RLE),
2004 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 15435, at *8 (D. Minn. Aug. 8, 2004) and Havenfield Corp. v. H & R Block,
Inc., 509 F.2d 1263, 1272 (8th Cir. 1975) for purposes of preparing argument argument section
about D's 21 day delay to supplement discovery as proper In section inD's reply to P's
opposition and counter motion to D's motion for sanctions (3 pages).

Dispositive Motions: Draft/Revise: Prepared detalled introduction, tactual background and
procedural history including detective major's testimony and Planitiff's correspondence
regarding not being provided documents in Introduction (factua! and procedural history)
section of reply and opposition to D's min to dismiss P's complaint and oppase P's
counter-motion for sanctions. (4 pages).

Dispositive Motions: Draft/Revise: Prepared argument section regarding D's timely
supplementation of written discovery and information given Detective major's statement
holding in Havenfield Corp., 509 F.2d at 1272 and 3M innovative Props., Co. v. Barton Nelsen,
Inc., No. 02-3591(PAM/RLE), 2004 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 15435, at *8 (D. Minn. Aug. 8, 2004) for

purposes of replying to P's counter motion.

1.1

1.2

1.1

DISBURSEMENTS MADE FOR YOUR ACCOUNT, FOR WHICH BILLS HAVE NOT YET BEEN RECEIVED,
WILL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT
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LAWYERS
SUITE 4000
633 W. FIFTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 20071

3 -
TELEPHONE (213) 250-1800 o heRAL 1.0. NO  95.3720822

File 33218-205 York Risk Services Group, Inc. 5/19/16
Number Hawkins, X'Zavion v Mydatt Services 1666686
JCA Page 6
Date Atty Description of Services Rendered Hours
4/20/16 BDW Dispositive Motions: Draf/Revise: Review revise and suppiement (procedural background
and legal argument sections) in Defendants Reply and Opposition to P's Opposition and
counter motion to Defendants' maotion to dismiss Planitiff's complaint to include additional
specific statements in re Planitiff ability to give "best testimony” in Planitiffs depositions and
Detective Major's admission that he prodced documents to both parties in re "seasonable
discovery" for purposes of circulation and signature (13 pages). 1.2
4/20/16 BDW Dispositive Motions: Draft/Revise: Continued preparing reply and opposition, opposition to
counter motion, conclusion and supporting affidavit (sections) in Defendants Reply and
Opposition to P's Opposition and counter motlon to Defendants' motion to dismiss Planitiff's
1.5

complaint (4 pages).

DISBURSEMENTS MADE FOR YOUR ACCOUNT, FOR WHICH BILLS HAVE NOT YET BEEN RECEIVED,
WILL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT
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LAWYERS
SUITE 4000
833 W. FIFTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90071

TELEPHONE (213) 250-1800
@1 FEDERAL I.D. NO 85-3720822

File 33219-206 York Risk Services Group, inc. 5/19/16
Number Hawkins, X'Zavion v Mydatt Services 1666686
JCA Page 7
Date Atty Description of Services Rendered Hours
4/21/16 JCA Dispositive Motions: Draft/Revise: Prepare reply to Plaintiffs oppasition and supplement
opposition to Plaintiff's counter motion for sanctions. 2.7
4125116 DBA Other Written Molions & Submiss: Review/Analyze: Detailed legal analysis of changes to
reply brief in support of motion to dismiss from in order to analyze
supplemental legal analysis sections v
4/25/16 HJR Analysis/Strategy: Review/Analyze: Analyze Plaintiff's deposition transcript (.6), recorded
statement transcript (.4), discovery responses (.2) in preparation of drafting revisions to Reply
Brief in Support of Motion to Dismiss requested by and. 1.2
4/25/16 HJR Analysis/Strategy: Communicate (Other Outside Counsel): Telephone conference with
regarding proposed changes to Reply Brief in support of Motlon to
~TDismiss 4
4/25/16 HJR Analysis/Strategy: Draft/Revise: Draft email to Iregarding
revised reply brief e A
4/25/16 JCA Dispositive Molions: Draft/Revise: Prepare final of reply and add information re Det. majors
providing documents to 1.1
4/25/16 JCA Dispositive Motions: Draft/Revise: Final fewrite and efrata analysis 1.4
4/26/16 HJR Analysis/Strategy: Review/Analyze: Analyze email co-counsel regarding proposed changes
Reply to Motion to Dismiss 1
4/26/16 HJR Analysis/Strategy: Draft/Revise; Draft revisions to Reply Brief in Support of Mation to Dismiss
lo include proposed revisions 3
4/26/16 HIR Analysis/Strategy: Review/Analyze: Analyze email from regarding Reply to
Opposition to Motion to Dismiss A
4/27/16 AN  Pleadings: Review/Analyze: Review Defendant’s motions fo dismiss to determine relevant
testimony to clip in preparation for impending hearing. .8
4/27/16 AN  Fact Investigation/Oevelopment: Review/Analyze: Review deposition transcript of Plaintiff
and audio recorded statement to identify testimony clips referenced in motion to dlsmiss In
1.6

preparation for hearing.

DISBURSEMENTS MADE FOR YOUR ACCOUNT, FOR WHICH BILLS HAVE NOT YET BEEN RECEIVED,

WILL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT
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LAWYERS
SUITE 4000
633 W, FIFTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90071

TELEPHONE {213) 250-1800
FEDERAL I.D. NO 05-3720622

File 33219-205 York Risk Services Group, inc. 5/19/16
Number Hawkins, X'Zavion v Mydatt Services 1666686
JCA Page 8
Date Atty Description of Services Rendered Hours
4/79/16 AN  Pieadings: OrafRévise: Create Power Point présentation of contradiclory testimony'ls -
Plalntiff for use during hearing on motion lo dismiss. 6.8
Date Description of Disbursement Units Rate Amount
3/31/16 Court filng fee American Legal Investigation Services Nevada, inc.
Invi#: 37004364 03/17/16 Lewis Brisbols 8796027 30.00
4/08/16 Court filing fee Wells Fargo Commerclal Card Services
Invi#:033116STMT-SBOWERS Trans Date: 03/03/2016 Nvcourt 7921295,
Application for issuance of Commission to take out of State Deposition of
the Custodian of Records for Facebook, Inc. 3.50
4/08/16 Court filing fee Wells Fargo Commercial Card Services
INv:033116STMT-SBOWERS Trans Date: 03/03/2016 Nvcourt 7924022,
Subpoena Duces Tecum (Custodian of Records for Facebook, inc.) 3.50
4/08/16 Court filing fee Wells Fargo Commercial Card Services
invi:0331186STMT-SBOWERS Trans Date: 03/03/2016 Nvcourt 7924017,
First Amended Notlce of taking deposition of the Custodian of Records for
Facebook, Inc. 3.50
4/08/16 Coutt filing fee Wells Fargo Commercial Card Services
Invi:033116STMT-SBOWERS Trans Date: 03/14/2016 Nvcourt 7963018,
Commission and take Out of State Deposition of the Custodian of Records
for Facebook, Inc. 3.50
4/08/16 Courl filing fee Wells Fargo Commercial Card Services
Inv#033116STMT-SBOWERS Trans Date: 03/24/2016 Nvcourt 7998858,
3.50

Defendants' Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's Complaint

4/08/16 Cou fling fee Walis Fargo Commercial Card Services
Inv¥:0331186STMT-SBOWERS Trans Date: 03/25/20168 Nvcourt 8003630,
Defendants' Supplemental Exhibits of Audlo and Video Discs in Support of

DISBURSEMENTS MADE FOR YOUR ACCOUNY, FOR WHICH BILLS HAVE NOT YEY BEEN RECEIVED,

WILL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT
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LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH wr

LAWYERS
SUITE 4000
62 W, FIFTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 9007 1

TELEPHONE (213) 230-1800
FEDERAL 1.D.NO  95-3720522

File 33219-205 York Risk Services Group, Inc. 6/16/16
Number Hawkins, X'Zavion v Mydatt Services 1681475
JCA Page 1
Date Atty Description of Services Rendered Hours
5/02/16 JCA Dispositive Motions: Plan & Prepare For. Oral argiment on motion to dismiss, inciuding a ron o
through of video evidence for argument tomorrow. 1.8
5/03/16 AN  Pleadings: Draft/Revise: Continue preparalion of power point presentation of Plaintiif's
contradictory testimony for use during hearing on motion to dismiss. 2.4
5/03/16 AN  Trial 8 Hearing Attendance: Appear For/Attend: Travel to and participate in hearing on
. Defendants' motion to dismiss. 3.6
5/03/16 DBA Dispositive Mations: Appear For/Attend: Attend hearing on motion to dismiss and motion to
amend 2.2
"5/03/16 JCA Dispasitive Molions: Plan & Frepare For: Final preparations for motion to dismiss and motion - - 0T
for leave to amend .8
5/03/16 JCA Dispositive Motions: Travel to dispositive motion hearing. .5
5/03/16 JCA Dispositive Motions: Appear For/Altend: Appear and argue motion to dismiss and motion for
leave to amend , last on a long calendar. 22
5/03/16 JCA Dispositive Motions: Travel Return trave! from court. .5
5/03/16 JCA Dispositive Motions: Communicate (With Client): Prepare status report to clients re motion
3

hearing.

DISBURSEMENTS MADE FOR YOUR ACCOUNT, FOR WHICH BILLS HAVE NOT YET BEEN RECEBIVED,
WILL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT
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LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH vLir

LAWYERS
SUITE 4000
833 W, FIFTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90071

TELEPHONE (213) 250-1300 FEDERAL I.D.NO D05-3720522
File 33219-208 York Risk Services Group, Inc. 8/16/16
Number Hawkins, X'Zavion v Mydatt Services 1681475
JCA Page 2
Date  Atty Description of Services Rendered Hours

5/09/16 AN  Pleadings: Draft/Revise: Draft Evidentiary Hearing Subpoena to Detective Majors.  ~~ ~~ ~ ~~ '~ " 4
5/09/16 AN  Pleadings: Draft/Revise: Draft Evidentiary Hearing Subpoene to Detective Menzle. 2
5/12116 AN  Fact Investigation/Development: Communicate (Other External): Telephone conference with

Las Vegas Metropolitan Palice Department to determine current area command centers for

Detectives Majors and Menzie in preparation for issuance of evidentiary hearing subpoenas. 2
5/12/16 DBA ' Fact investioation/Development: Communicate (Other Exieral): Talephone conference with ~ —  — ~

re further defense siralegy leading up to evidentiary hearing on Defendant's
.2

mofiofito dismiss

DISBURSEMENTS MADE FOR YOUR ACCOUNT, FOR WHICH BILLS HAVE NOT YET BEEN RECEIVED,
WILL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT
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LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH wr

LAWYERS
SUITE 4000
03 W. FIFTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 80071

TELEPHONE (213) 250-1800 FEDERAL 1.D. NO  95-3720522
Flle 33219-205 York Risk Services Group, Inc. 6/16/16
Number Hawkins, X'Zavion v Mydatt Services 1681475
JCA Page 3
Date Atty Description of Services Rendered Hours

DISBURSEMENTS MADE FOR YOUR ACCOUNT, FOR WHICH BILLS HAVE NOT YET BEEN RECEIVED,
WILL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT
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LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH Lir

LAWYERS
SUITE 4000
033 W. FIFTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 20071

TELEPHONE (213) 250-1800
FEDERAL I.0.NO 85-3720522

File 33219-208 York Risk Services Group, Inc. 6/16/16
Number Hawkins, X'Zavion v Mydatt Services 1681475
JCA Page 4
Date Atty Description of Services Rendered Hours
5/17/16 DBA Fact Investigation/Development: Draft/Revise: Prepare notice of entry of order re evidentiary
hearing order .2

RISBURSEMENTS MADE FOR YOUR ACCOUNT, FOR WHICH BILLS HAVE NOT YET BEEN RECEIVED,
WILL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT
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LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH wwr

LAWYERS
SUITE 4000
633 W. FIFTH STREET
{09 ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90071

TELEPHONE (213) 250-1800 FEDERAL L.D. NO  95-3720522
File 33219-205 York Risk Services Group, inc. 6/16/16
Number Hawkins, X'Zavion v Mydatt Services 1681475
JCA Page 5
Date Atty Description of Services Rendered Hours
5/21/16 DBA ™ Fact Inveshigation/Development. Review/Analyze: Initial recelpt, review and legal analysis of
the nolice of entry re order on mation for evidentlary hearing and lo dismiss .

DISBURSEMENTS MADE FOR YOUR ACCOUNT, FOR WHICH BILLS HAVE NOT YET BEEN RECEIVED,
WILL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT
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LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH Lie

LAWYERS
SUITE 4000
633 W. FIFTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90071

TELEPHONE (213) 250-1800 FEDERAL I.D.NO 95-3720522
File 33219-205 York Risk Services Grorcjr, Inc. 6/16/16
Number Hawkins, X'Zavion v Mydatt Services 1681475
JCA Page 6
Date Atty Description of Services Rendered Hours
5/25/16 AN Fab_t_lh&eétiééﬁaniﬂévélbbnien'f:'DrafilReirise: 'Eiegi-n'draftin_g evidentiary hearing out.liﬁ-e and .
relevant video and audio clips, 3.1
5/25/16 AN  Fact Investigation/Development: Communicale (Other External): Telephone conference with
detectives Majors and Menzie regarding impending testimony during evidentiary hearing. .2
5/25/16 AN  Fact Investigation/Development: Appear For/Attend: Attend strategy meeting with,
T T 1.1

—“regarding evidentiary hearing on motion to dismiss.

DISBURSEMENTS MADE FOR YOUR ACCOUNT, FOR WHICH BILLS HAVE NOT YET 8EEN RECEIVED,

WILL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT
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LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH L

LAWYERS
SUITE 4000
633 W, FIFTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90071

TELEPHONE (213) 250-1800
213) FEDERAL 1.D. NO 85.3720522

File 33219-2086 York Risk Services Group, Inc. 6/16/16
Number Hawkins, X'Zavion v Mydatt Services 1681475
JCA Page 7
Date Atty Dascription of Services Rendered Hours

5/25/16 DBA Dispositive Motions: Plan & Prepare For: Attend meeting with in preparation

for evidentiary hearing on motion to dismiss 1.4
5/25/116 HIR A.ri!l.lhysi'sl'Slr.ategyA:' Appe_ér For/Attend: Altend prep r_neét-i—ng with in prepar.atlo'n.df - )

Evidentiary Hearing (no travel associated with meeting, It was at éur office) 1.5
5/25/18 JCA Other Written Motions & Submiss: Plan & Prepare For: Prepare for aral argument on motion to

dismiss, including audio clips from recorded statement and video chips from deposition 2.2

5/26/16 DBA Fact Investigation/Development: Review/Analyze: Initial receipl, review and legal analysls of
correspondence from to Court clerk e status of continued evidentiary hearing

on motion to dismiss —- -~ — --

DISBURSEMENTS MADE FOR YOUR ACCOUNT, FOR WHICH BILLS HAVE NOT YET BEEN RECEIVED,
WILL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT
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LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH vLer

LAWYERS
SUITE 4000
833 W. FIFTH SYREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 80071

TEL 13) 250-1
EPHONE (213) 250-1800 FEDERAL LD.NO  95-3720522

File 33219-205 York Risk Services Grou , Inc. 6/16/16

Number Hawkins, X'Zavion v Mydatt Services 1681475

JCA Page 8
Date Atty Description of Services Rendered Hours

6/03/16 DBA Fact investi'gétic;nlDeve.l:meent} Revl‘ev:rl-Analyze: Finalize two amended evidentiary hearing

subpoenas and notices to Officers Mezies and Detective Majors 2
6/03/16 DBA Fact Investigation/Development: Review/Analyze: initial receipt, review and legal analysis of
the court memorandum re moving the evidentiary hearing N

6/03/16 DBA Fact investigation/Development: Review/Analyze: Detailed legal analysis of the hearing
transcript from the Defendants’ Motion to Dismiss

DISBU/RSEMENTS MADE FOR YOUR ACCOUNT, FOR WHICH BILLS HAVE NOT YET BEEN RECEIVED,

WILL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT
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LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH L

LAWYERS
SUITE 4000
833 W, FIFTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90071

ONE (213) 250-180
TELEPHONE (213) 250-1800 FEDERAL 1.0. NO  93-3720522

File 33219-205 York Risk Services Gro?f, Inc. 6/16/16
Number Hawkins, X"Zavion v Mydatt Services 1681475
JCA Page 9
Date  Atty Description of Services Rendered Hours
6/UB/16 DBA ract investigation/Levelopment: Review/Analyze: Detailed lege! analysis of GGP's
supplement to exhibit for evidentliary hearing on motion to dissmis (44 pages) 4
Date Description of Disbursement Units Rate Amount
5/26/16 Mileage Harold J Rosenthal #12 Invi#:8430-96344 04/20/2016 Travel to
Esquire, 2300 W. Sahara Ave, Las Vegas, NV for Deposition of PMK GGP
Meadows Mal| (Miles 20.80) 11.23
5/26/16 Mileage Harold J Rosenthal #12 Inv#:8430-86344 04/27/2016 Travel to
Meadows Mall, Las Vegas, NV for Site Inspection (Miles 21. 00) 11.34
5/09/16 Court filing fee Wells Fargo Commercial Card Services
Invi#:043016STMT-SBOWERS Trans Date: 04/1 2/2016 Nvcourt 8063234,
Filing fee of defendants notice of vacating inspection pursuant to rule 34 3.50
5/09/16 Cour filing fee Wells Fargo Commercial Card Services
Inv#:043016STMT-SBOWERS Trans Date: 04/27/2016 Nvcourt B113205,
Filing fee of reply to opposition to motion to dismiss 3.50
5/09/16 Court filing fee Wells Fargo Commercial Card Services
invi#:043016STMT-SBOWERS Trans Date: 04/28/2016 Nvcourt 8119684,
Filing fee of motion to extend security expert disclosure deadlines 3.50
5/156/16 E114-Wilness Fee American Legal Investigation Services Nevada, Inc.
Inv#:37005134 05/12/16 Lewis Brisbols 8508597 29.00
5/31/16 E114-Wilness Fee American Legal Investigation Services Nevada, Inc.
Invi#:37005327 05/12/16 Lewis Brisbols 8508602 29.00
5/12/16 Conference Call Soundpath Conferencing c/o American Teleconferencing
Services Inv#:2132501800-051216 Conference call of Josh Cole Alckien on
04/14/2018 1.85
5/12/16 Conference Cali Soundpath Conferencing c/o American Teleconferencing
Services Inv#:2132501800-051216 Conference call of Josh Cole Aickien on
05/05/2016 1.26
5/12/16 Conference Cali Soundpath Conferencing ¢/o American Teleconferencing
Services Inv#:2132501800-051216 Conference call of Josh Cole Aicklen on
1.02

05/1212016

DISBURSEMENTS MADE FOR YOUR ACCOUNT » FOR WHICH BILLS HAVE NOT YET BEEN RECEIVED,

WILL APPEAR ON A LATER STATEMENT
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Hawkins v. GGP Meadows Mall, et al.

Date Timekeeper Rate Hour Amount Description
T/c wi cocounsel re: finalization of dispositive Motion on Plaintiffs Complaint, strategy for
3/10/2016{§CNR $ 175.00 02]$ 35.00 |encouraging Plaintiff to consider resolution, and timing of filing Third Party Complaint
Lengthy Uc w/ co-counsel and T. Lyons (Starr) re: pending Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's Complaint and
3/17/2016|CNR $ 17500 04] § 70.00 |arguments to be raised in the same
3/21/2016|DSL $ 18500 03l % 55.50 |Send and receive e-corr and enclosures from co-counsel and carriers re; proposed motion o dismiss

Review and analysis of proposed Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's Complaint prepared by co-counsel
(includes review of Det. Majors’ deposition and investigative file to confirm facts and argument and to

3/22/2016]CNR $ 175.00 04] $ 70.00 Joutline proposed revisions)

Draft and review mult. brief e-corres. to/from J. Aicklen (co-counsel) re: proposed revisions to Motion
to Dismiss Plaintiffs Complaint and application of case law to facts of instant case demonstrate that

3/22/2016§CNR $ 17500 03] 3 52.50 |Plaintiff's perjury is egregious in this matter

Send and receive e-corr and enclosures from co-counsel re; finalizing Motion to Dismiss and Motion for
3/23/2016]DSL $ 185.00 02| % 37.00 |Leave to Amend

Review final version of Defendant's Motion to Dismiss Plaintiffs' Complaint in preparation for arguing
3/24/2016]DSL $ 18500 03] 9% 55.50 |same

Review Defendants' Supplemental Exhibits to Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's Complaint (filed by co-
3/24/2016]CNR $ 175.00 0.11 § 17.50 |counsel)

Review plaintiffs' opposition to Motion to Dismiss and Motion for Sanctions and outline Reply and
4/12/2016|DSL $ 18500 03] % 55.50 largument based upon same

Review and analysis of Plaintiffs Opposition to Defendant's Motion to Dismiss Plaintiffs Complaint and
4/12/2016]CNR $ 17500 04] 70.00 |supporting affidavit of counsel

Lengthy t/c w/ co-counsel and T. Lyons (Starr Indem.) re: analysis of Plaintiff's Opposition to Motton to
Dismiss and Motion for Leave to File TPC,

4/14/2016]CNR $ 175.00 03] 8 52.50

Review and draft brief e-corres. from/to J. Aicklen (co-counsel) re: draft Reply in Support of Motion to
4/25/2016]CNR $ 175.00 02]$ 35.00 |Dismiss Complaint and conference call to discuss the same before filing

Review and analysis of Reply brief in support of Mydatt's Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's Complaint
4/26/2016|CNR $ 17500 03] % 52.50 |(prepared by co-counsel)

Prepare for hearing on Mydatt/M. Warner's Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's Complaint and Motion for
Leave to File Third Party Complaint and Plaintiff's Countermotions (includes review of all briefs and

5/3/2016]CNR $ 175.00 1.1] § 192.50 |outline of oral argument)
Draft and review brief e-corres. to/from J. Aiklen (co-counsel) re: strategy for oral argument on Motion
5/3/2016]CNR $ 175.00 02| $ 35.00 lto Dismiss Plaintiffs Complaint and Motion for Leave to File Third Party Complaint

Attend hearing on Mydatt/M. Wamer's Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's Complaint and Motion for Leave to

490.00 |File Third Party Complaint and PlaintifPs Countermotions
37.00 |Outline add'l course of action in prep for evidentiary hearing

5/3/2016|CNR $ 175.00 2.8
5/4/2016}]DSL 185.00 0.2

o
|
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Review proposed Order on Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's Complaint, Motion for Leave to File TPC, and

5/4/2016]CNR $ 175.00 0.11 $ 17.50 |Plaintiff's Countermotions
Review mulL e-corres. from/to D. Churchill {(counsel for Plaintiff) and J. Aicklen (co-counsel) re:

proposed Order on motions, approval of the same, minor revisions required and finalization of Order for
5/4/2016]CNR $ 175.00 03] § 52.50 |submission

Lengthy t/c w/ co -counsel re: evidentiary hearing on Motion to Dismiss Plaintiffs Complaint, Plaintiff's

position on extending deadline for expert disclosures, [N

5/5/2016]CNR $ 175.00 03] § 52.50
5/10/2016]CNR $ 17500 0.11 § 17.50 [Review Civil Evid. Hrg. Subpoena to Det. Menzie (served by co-counsel)
5/10/2016]CNR $ 175.00 0.118% 17.50 [Review Civil Evid. Hrg. Subpoena to Det. Majors (served by co-counsel
T/c w/ D. Avakian (co-counsel) re: witnesses to be called and made available for evidentiary hearing on
Motion to Dismiss PlaintifPs Complaint I
5/12/2016]CNR $ 175.00 02] $ 35.%_
5/16/2016]DSL $ 18500 0.11% 18.50 |[Review proposed order on motion to dismiss
T/c w/ Det. Majors re: confirmation of receipt of subpoena for evidentiary hearing on Mtn. to Dismiss
Complaint, confirmation of appearance and request for confirmation that Detective's partner will also
5/19/2016]CNR $ 175.00 02] % 35.00 |appear at hearing .
5/19/2016|DSL $ 18500 03] % 55.50 |Draft/review e-corr from co-counsel re: hearing pre

DraRt brief ecores. to co—counsel re; confirmation that Det. Majors will appear to testify at evidentiary

5/19/2016]CNR $ 175.00 011 8 17.50 |hearing on Mtn. to Dismiss _
Review and draft mult. brief e-corres. from/to H. Rosenthal (co-counsel) re: confirmation of conference

to prepare strategy for evidentiary hearing on Mtn. to Dismiss [N

5/19/2016]CNR $ 175.00 0.4] $ 70.00

Outline issues in preparation for pre-evidentiary meeting w/ counsel and evidentiary hearing on motion
5/25/2016{DSL $ 18500 05| % 92.50 |to dismiss

Multiple communications w/ counsel and court re: evidentiary hearing on motion to dismiss and motion
5/25/2016|DSL $ 18500 03] % 55.50 fto DQ
5/25/2016]DSL $ 18500 02| % 37.00 [Review corr to/from court re: ADA accommodations for evidentiary hearing

Prepare for conference w/ co-counsel on strategy for evidentiary hearing on Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's
5/25/2016]CNR $ 17500 0.5] $ 87.50 }Complaint (includes outline of direct and cross-examination of witnesses identified for hearing)

‘Attend conference w/ co-counsel on strategy for evidentiary hearing on Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's
5/25/2016]CNR $ 175.00 1.8 § 315.00 JComplaint

Review corres. from R. Massi (asst. to Judge) re: evidentiary hearing on Mtn. to Dismiss Plaintiff's
5/25/2016]CNR $ 175.00 0.1 § 17.50 {Complaint to be continued
5/26/2016]DSL $ 185.00 02] % 37.00 |Review evidentiary hearing Affidavits of Service

Draft brief corres. to Court re: continuance of evidentiary hearing on Mtn. to Dismiss Plaintiffs
5/26/2016JCNR $ 175.00 0.1]% 17.50 |Complaint

6/3/2016|DSL $ 18500 03] § 55.50 [Review preparations for evidentiary hearing and renewed witness subpoenas on same
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Draft supporting demonstrative exhibit for evidentiary hearing on Motion to Dismuss Plaintiff's
Complaint (line item summary of: (1) Plaintiff's deposition testimony, (2) statement to LVMPD
following shooting, (3) interrogatory responses and (4) errata to deposition testimony outlining all
instances of Plaintiff's perjury, to allow for immediate reference during direct/cross examination of
6/3/2016]CNR $ 175.00 41193 717.50 |Plaintiff)

Review corres. from T. Cordoba (asst. to Judge) re: revised protocol for evidentiary hearing on Motion

6/3/2016|CNR $ 175.00 0.1] § 17.50 {to Dismiss Plaintiffs Complaint
6/3/2016]CNR $ 175.00 0.1] § 17.50 |Review revised Subpoenas for Appearance at Evidentiary Hrg to Det. Majors and Menzie
6/6/2016]DSL $ 185.00 03] § 55.50 |Draft/review e-corr from counsel and court re: emergency hearing on protocol for evidentiary hearing

Review comres. from D. Churchill (Plaintiff's counsel) re: request for further continuance of evidentiary

6/6/2016JCNR $ 175.00 0113 17.50 |hearing on Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's Complaint
Draft flﬂ Teview multc-cores, to/from co-counsel re. necessity of rebuttal expert witness i Plaintit

calls its expert Dr. Loong (neuropsychologist), request that hearing not be continued, protocol for
defense witnesses at evidentiary hearing,

6/6/2016]CNR $ 175.00 0.6 $ 105.00 _ _
Lengthy t/c w/ all counsel and Judge Kishner (trial judge) re: Plaintiff's request to further continue
evidentiary hearing, objection by defense to the same, proposed protocol for hearing on Motion to
Disqualify Lewis Brisbois and Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's Complaint and Plaintiff's agreement to go
6/6/2016]CNR $ 175.00 09] % 157.50 |forward with hearing as currently set
6/6/2016]|DSL $ 185.00 02]% 17.00 |Draft/review e-corr from co-counsel re: retention of add'l experts in preparation for evidentiary hearing
Review course of action to prepare for evidentiary hearing and use of experts, ]
6/6/2016]DSL $ 185.00 04] § 74.00 B
Review litigation file and identify documents necessary for attorneys use in hearing Evidentiary Hearing
re: Motion To Dismiss Plaintiffs' Complaint and Hearing re: Motion to Disqualify co-counsel for Mydatt
6/6/2016|NF $ 85.00 08] 3 68.00 |Services and Mark Wamer LBB&S
6/6/2016]CNR $ 175.00 0.1 $ 17.50 [Brief t/c w J. Aicklen (co-counsel) re: evidentiary hearing and hearing on Mtn. to Disqualify
Outline presentation of evidence for evidentiary hearing on motion to dismiss and motion to DQ co-
6/7/2016}{DSL $ 18500 09] § 166.50 |counsel
6/7/2016]JDSL $ 185.00 0.1 % 18 50 |Review minute order changing protocol for evidentiary hearing

Revise, supplement and [inalize supporting exhibit for evidentiary hearing on Motion to Dismuss
Plaintiff's Complaint (line item summary of: (1) Plaintiff's deposition testimony, (2) statement to
LVMPD following shooting, (3) interrogatory responses and (4) errata to deposition testimony outlining
all instances of Plaintiff's perjury, to allow for immediate reference during direct/cross examination of

6/7/2016{CNR 175.00 0.9 157.50 |Plaintiff)

o) o

175.00 0.1 17.50 |Draft GGP's Supplemental Exhibit to Joinder to Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's Complaint

o len

6/7/2016]CNR
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Prepare for evidentiary hearing on Defendants” Motion to Dismuss Plaintiff's Complaint (includes
outlining strategy for direct/cross examination of witnesses, identification of necessary exhibits and
outline foundation for the same, identify issues of hearsay and review and analysis of case law and
statutory authority to support arguments for exceptions to the same, and outline questions for direct/cross

6/7/2016]CNR $ 175.00 6.3| $  1,102.50 |examination of witnesses)
6/7/2016|DSL $ 185.00 03] $ 55.50 |Outline means to avoid hearsay objections
6/7/2016]CNR $ 175.00 0.11% 17.50 [Review corres. from T. Cordoba (asst. to Judge) re: evidentiary hearing protocol further revised
6/8/2016|DSL § 185.00 14] % 259.00 |Prepare for evidentiary hearing on motion to DQ co-counsel and Motion to Dismiss
6/872016|DSL $ 18500 56| 8 1,036.00 |Attend evidentiary hearing on motion to co-counsel and Motion to Dismiss

T/c wi Det. Majors (witness) re: revised hearing protocol, and clarification of party that witness was
6/8/2016]CNR $ 17500 02| $ 35.00 {subpoenaed by

Outline course of action for continued evidentiary hearing and e-corr to/from opp counsel and court re:
6/9/2016]DSL $ 185.00 04] 74.00 |same
6/9/2016]|DSL $ 185.00 05| 8 92.50 |Prepare for and attend emergency hearing on evidentiary hearing

T/c w/ J. Manke (counsel for Plaintiff) re: necessity of evidentiary hearing, Det. Majors not available for
6/9/2016|CNR $ 17500 021% 35.00 |reset hearing, and further conference with court required to address the same

T/c w/ T. Cordoba (asst. to Judge) re: witness unavailable for reset evidentiary hearing, conference
6/9/2016|CNR $ 175.00 02] % 35.00 |required with Judge to address the same or potential for submitting motion on the pleadi

Draft and review mult. e-corres. to/from J. Manke (Plaintiff's counsel) re: unavailability of witness for
reset evidentiary hearing, proposed protocol for resetting hearing, conf. call with court required to
6/9/2016{CNR $ 175.00 04| § 70.00 |address witness availability and continued setting for hearing

Draft brief corres. to Court re; witness unavailable for reset evidentiary hearing and request for

6/9/2016]CNR $ 175.00 011 % 17.50 |conference call to address the same
6/9/2016]DSL $ 185.00 03] % 55 50 |Further outline course of action in light of unavailability of witnesses for evidentiary hearing
Lengthy t/c w/ Court and Plaintiff's counsel re: defense witness unavailable for reset evidentiary hearing,
Defendants' willingness to submit Motion on pleadings, Court's position that evidentiary hearing must be
6/9/2016]CNR $ 175.00 04] % 70.00 |held and alternative protocol for said hearing
Draftreview e-corr from former co-counsel re: postponing evidentiary hearing and Starr’s selection of
6/10/2016{DSL $ 18500 03] $ 55.50 |new counsel
Review and draft brief ecorres. from/to D. Avakian (former co-counsel) re: request to court to continue
6/10/2016]CNR $ 175.00 02] % 35.00 |evidentiary hearing to allow excess insurer to retain new counsel on behalf of Mydatt and M. Warner
Draft Trial Subpoenas to LVMPD Detective Majors and Detective Menzie re: Testimony at the
6/15/2016|NF $ 85.00 03] % 25.50 Jupcoming Evidentiary Hearing
Review corres. from Judge re: request for clarification as to parties' position on whether evidentiary
6/27/2016]JCNR $ 175.00 0113 17.50 |hearing is necessary on Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's Complaint
6/27/2016]DSL $ 18500 02| 3 37.00 |Review Minute Order from court on Evidentiary Hearing and formulate response on same
Draft/review e-corr from all counsel and former counsel re: further settlement discussions and
6/27/2016|DSL $ 18500 04] $ 74.00 |evidentiary hearing

0754



T/c w/ J. Manke (counsel for plaintiffs) re: settlement demand, evidentiary hearing and mediation and

6/27/2016|DSL $ 18500 04| % 74.00 Joutline course of action on same
T/c w/ D. Avakian (former co-counsel) re: Court's request for clarification as to party requiring
6/27/2016}CNR $ 175.00 02} % 35.00 |evidentiary hearing and intent to proceed with hearing as set
6/28/2016{DSL $ 18500 0.5t § 92.50 |T/cs w/ D. Churchill {plaintiffs’ counsel) re: further settlement discussions and evidentiary hearing
6/28/2016}DSL $ 135.00 04) § 74.00 |Further analysis of need for evidentiary hearing and outline response to court re: same
Court fees - E-Filing 04/01/16 GGP Meadows Mall's Joinder to Mydatt Services and Mark Warmer's
4/30/2016{DSL $ 3.50 1] $ 3.50 |Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's Complaint
Court fees - E-Filing 06/07/16 GGP Meadows Mall's Supplemental Exhibit To Joinder to Mydatt
6/30/2016]DSL $ 3.50 11% 3.50 |Services and Mark Wamer's Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's Complaint
Lengthy tc w/ E. Carranza (co counsel) re: evaluation of pending evidentiary hearing on Motion to
Dismiss, strategy for using evidence presented at the same [N
7/8/2016JCNR $ 17500 07] 3 122.50
Prepare for and attend conference call w/ E. Caranza (co-counsel) re: evidentiary hearing and strategy
7/8/2016}DSL $ 185.00 09] 3 166.50 |for future handling
7/8/2016}DSL $ 18500 03]% 55.50 [Outline course of aciton following conf call w/ co-counsel

T/c w/ Det. Majors re: disqualification of prior co-counsel, and conference w/ new co-counsel to prepare

7/9/2016]CNR $ 175.00 02] % 35.00 {for evidentiary hearing
Draft and review mult. e-corres. to/from E. Carranza (co counsel) re: conference w/ Det. Majors to

7/11/2016]CNR $ 175.00 04] 3% 70.00 |prepare for evidentiary hearing, conflict for counsel and protocol for conference
7/13/2016|DSL $ 185.00 04] $ 74.00 |Analyze readiness for evidentiary hearing and potential sanctions
Review corres. from Court re: request for parties to confirm whether ADA compliant courtroom is
7/13/2016]CNR $ 175.00 0.11 § 17.50 |needed for evidentiary hearing
7/13/2016}]DSL $ 185.00 0.11 % 18.50 JReview notice from court of ADA compliance for hearing
Attend conference w/ E. Carranza (co-counsel) and Det. Majors re: preparation for evidentiary hearing
7/14/2016]CNR $ 17500 2] $ 350.00 |on Motion to Dismiss Plaintiffs Complaint
Review litigation file and identify documents necessary for attorneys use in pre-trial hearing with
7/14/2016|NF $ 8500 0.1] $ 8.50 |Detective W. Major
Draft e-corres. to Det. Majors (witness) re: review of relevant transcripts and documents in preparation
for evidentiary hearing and request for conference w/ Det. Menzies to discuss witness' recollection of
7/14/2016JCNR $ 175.00 02{% 35.00 |Plaintiff and preparation for evidentiary hearing
Draft corres. to Court re: defense defers to Plaintiff on request for ADA compiiant courtroom for
7/15/2016|CNR $ 175.00 0.11% 17.50 Jevidentiary hearing
7/15/2016]CNR $ 17500 0.1] $ 17.50 |Draft brief corres. to Plaintiff's counsel re: confirmation of witnesses to be called at evidentiary heari
T/c w/ Dr. EtcofI (rebuttal expert) re: potential for expert to be called as witness at evidentiary hearing
on Mtn. to Dismiss Plaintiff's Complaint and underlying issues that may be addressed by witness during
7/15/2016]CNR $ 17500 02| % 35.00 {hearing
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Draft e-corres. to E. Carranza (co counsel) re: proposed exhibit outlining multiple instances of Plaintiff's

7/15/2016]CNR $ 175.00 02| % 35.00 |perjury and confirmation that Dr. Etcoff can be available to testify at evidentiary hearing if needed
7/15/20164DSL $ 18500 02{ % 37.00 [Communications w/ co-counsel re: evidentiary heaning
7/15/2016|DSL $ 18500 02]% 37.00 |Review corr to/from court and opp counsel re: evidentiary hearing
Review corres. from D. Halbert (asst. to co counsel) re: notice to Court to arrange for ADA compliant
7/15/2016}CNR $ 175.00 0.11% 17.50 |courtroom for evidentiary hearing to accommodate Plaintiff
7/17/2016]CNR $ 175.00 0.1]1 § 17.50 |Draft brief e-corres. to E. Carranza {(co-counsel) re: outline for evidentiary hearing on Motion to Dismiss
Review and draft brief e-corres. from/to E. Carranza (co-counsel) re: preparation for evidentiary hearing
7/18/2016{CNR $ 175.00 02] % 35.00
7/18/2016]CNR $ 175.00 0.11 § 17.50 [Review corres. from Court re: protocol for evidentiary hearing to ensure ADA compliance
7/18/2016]DSL $ 185.00 0.1 § 18.50 [Review corr rec'd from court re; hearing protocol
Review and draft mult. e-corres. from/to E. Carranza (co-counsel) re: procedure for evidentiary hearing
regarding introduction of deposition testimony of witnesses and Det. Menzies unavailable to testify at
evid. hrg. due to conflict, Plaintiff's prior record of false statement to police ]
7/19/2016]CNR $ 175.00 0.6] 3 105.00
7/19/2016|DSL $ 18500 03] § 55.50 |Review preparation for evidentiary hearing and subpoenas for witnesses at same
T/c w/ Det. Menzie (witness) re: recollection of investigation of Plaintiff's shooting and interview, and
7/20/2016|CNR $ 175.00 02] % 35.00 |protocol for evidentiary hearing
Draft and review mult. e-corres. to/from E. Carranza (co-counsel) re: Det. Menzie's confirmation of
appearance at hearing, limited information from the same and whether witness is needed at hearing,
7/20/2016]JCNR $ 175.00 0.8] $ 140.00 |clarification of setting for hearing, Det. Majors confirmed for appearance and hearing preparation

Draft and review mult. e<corres. and text messages to/from Det. Menzies (witness) re: Plaintiff's
Voluntary Stmt. to LVMPD to be reviewed by witness in preparation for evid. hrg., audio recording of
the same cannot be forwarded due to file error and notice that witness is no longer required to appear
7/20/2016}CNR $ 175.00 04) $ 70.00 leiven that he cannot independently recall interview with Plaintiff or specifics of the same

repare for Evidentiary Hearing on Motton to Dismiss Plamtll's Complaint (includes: review of
Plaintiff's recorded audio statement to LVMPD, transcript of the same, Plaintiff's deposition transcript
and Errata to the same, review of expert report prepared by Plaintiff's expert D. Loong and rebuttal
report prepared by def. expert L. Etcoff and draft outline of cross examination of D. Loong and direct

7/20/2016)CNR $ 175.00 65| $ 1,137.50 |examination of L. Etcoff)
7/20/2016]|DSL $ 138500 02] § 37.00 [Analyze benefit of Det Menzees at Evidentiary Hearing
7/20/2016{DSL $ 185.00 03] % 55.50 |Outline course of action for evidentiary hearing
Review litigation file and identify documents necessary for attomeys use in Evidentiary Hearing re:
7/20/2016|NF $ 8500 06| % 51.00 |Defendants Motion to Dismiss Plaintiffs Complaint
7/21/2016|CNR $ 17500 75]'$  1,312.50 [Attend Evidentiary Hearing on Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's Complaint
7/21/2016|DSL $ 18500 84| $  1,554.00 |Prepare for and attend evidentiary hearing on motion to dismiss
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Review and analyze proposed Order Granting in Part and Denying in Part Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's

7/26/2016]CNR $ 175.00 02] % 35.00 |Complaint prepared by co counsel

Draft brief ecorres. to E. Carranza (co counsel) re: approval of proposed Order on Motion to Dismiss
7/26/2016{CNR $ 175.00 0.1 % 17.50 |Plaintiff's Complaint

Review cores, from E. Carranza (co counsel) re: proposed Order on Motion to Dismiss Plaintiffs
7/27/2016]CNR $ 175.00 01]% 17.50 |Complaint and protocol for parties' revisions to the same
7/29/2016|DSL $ 185.00 02] $ 37.00 |Further outline revisions to order on Motion to Dismiss and draft/review e-corr from counsel re: same

Analysis of potential curative jury instruction to address sanction for Plaintiff's discovery violations and
draft proposed structure of the same to be included in Order Granting in Part and Denying in Part

7/29/2016]CNR $ 175.00 04] 3 70.00 |Defendants’ Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's Complaint
Draft ecores, to E. Carranza (co counsel) re: proposed revisions to Joint Def. Agmt. and proposal that

specific language be included in Order on Motion to Dismiss to ensure that court commits to scope of

7/29/2016|CNR $ 175.00 02} 9% 35.00 |curative jury instruction to avoid dispute as to the same at time of trial
Review and draft brief e-cores. from/to E. Carranza (co-counsel) re: proposed revision to Order
7/31/2016]CNR $ 175.00 02] % 35.00 |Granting/Denying Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's Complaint and Plaintiff's failure to respond to the same
TOTAL $ 13,681.50
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EXHIBIT D

0758



LEE, HERNANDEZ, LANDRUM & GAROFALO

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

7575 VEGAS DRIVE, SUITE 150
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89128

First Mercury Insurance _
26600 Telegraph Rd. Statement Date:
Southfield, Mi 48033 Statement No.
Account No.

Page:

Attn: Vera Young
Hawkins v GGP Meadows

Claim No.: 7983-1

Fees

Rate

Tax I.D. No. 06-1663241 TELEPHONE: (702) 880-8750
FACSIMILE: (702) 314-1210

March 31, 2016
94177

1156.002
1

Hours
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Page: 2

First Mercury Insurance 03/31/2016
Account No:  1156-002Q
Statement No: 94177

Hawkins v GGP Meadows
Claim No.: 7983-1

Rate Hours

0760



Page: 3

First Mercury Insurance 03/31/2016
Account No:  1156-002Q
Statement No; 94177

Hawkins v GGP Meadows
Claim No.: 7983-1

0761



Page: 4

First Mercury Insurance 03/31/2016
Account No:  1156-002Q
Statement No: 94177

Hawkins v GGP Meadows
Claim No.: 7983-1

I
T
I
03/10/2016 CNR L120 A107 T/c w/ co-counsel re: finalization of dispositive

Motion on Plaintiffs Complaint, strategy for

encouraging Plaintiff to consider resolution, and

timing of filing Third Party Complaint 175.00 0.20 35.00
I
I
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Page: 5

First Mercury Insurance 03/31/2016
Account No:  1156-002Q
Statement No: 94177

Hawkins v GGP Meadows
Claim No.: 79831

Rate Hours

03/17/2016 CNR L120 A107 Lengthy ¥c w/ co-counsel and T. Lyons (Starr) re:
pending Motion to Dismiss Plaintiffs Complaint

and arguments to be raised in the same

175.00 0.40 70.00

03/21/2016 DSL L350 A104 Send and receive e-corr and enclosures from
co-counsel and carriers re; proposed motion to

dlsmlss

185.00 0.30 55.50
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Page: 6

First Mercury Insurance 03/31/2016
Account No:  1156-002Q
Statement No: 94177

Hawkins v GGP Meadows
Claim No.: 7983-1

Rate Hours

oarz2r20t6

CNR L250 A104 Review and analysis of proposed Motion to
Dismiss Plaintif’s Complaint prepared by
co-counsel (includes review of Det. Majors'
deposition and investigative file to confirm facts
and argument and to outline proposed revisions)

CNR L250 A107 Draft and review mult. brief e-corres. toffrom J.
Aicklen (co-counsel) re: proposed revisions to
Motion to Dismiss Plaintiffs Complaint and
application of case law to facta of instant case
demonstrate that Plaintiffs perjury is egregious in

this matter

175.00 0.40 70.00

175.00 0.30 52.50
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Page: 7

First Mercury Insurance 03/31/2016
Account No:  1156-002Q
Statement No: 94177

Hawkins v GGP Meadows

Claim No.: 7983-1

Rate Hours

DSL L1210 A104 Send and receive e-corr and enclosures from
co-counsel re: finalizing Motion to Dismiss and
Motion for Leave to Amend

DSL L310 A104 Review final version of Defendant's Motion to

Dismiss Plaintiffs' Complaint in preparation for
arguing same

03/24/2016
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Page: 8

First Mercury insurance 03/31/2016
Account No:  1156-002Q
Statement No: 94177

Hawkins v GGP Meadows
Claim No.; 7883-1

Rate Hours

CNR L250 A104 Review Defendants' Supplemental Exhibits to
Motion to Dismiss Plaintiffs Complaint (filed by

co-counsel) 0.10 17.50

by
~
oy
o
©
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First Mercury Insurance

Hawkins v GGP Meadows
Claim No.: 7983-1

Page: 9

03/31/2016
Account No:  1156-002Q
Statement No: 94177

Rate Hours
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First Mercury Insurance

Hawkins v GGP Meadows
Claim No.: 7983-1

Page: 10

03/31/2016
Account No:  1156-002Q
Statement No: 94177

Rate Hours

Timekeeper

David S. Lee
Elizabeth C. Spaur
Charlene N. Renwick
Nicole Fuentes

Recapitulation
Title Rate Total
Partner
Associate
Associate
Paralegal

Advances
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Page: 11
First Mercury Insurance

03/31/2016
Account No:  1156-002Q
Statement No: 94177
Hawkins v GGP Meadows
Claim No.: 7983-1
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Date: 08/09/2016 Tabs3 Detail Work-In-Process Report Page: *
Lee, Hemandez, Landrum, & Garofalo

Primary Timekeeper: 1 David S. Lee

Client: 1158.002Q First Mercury Insurance Hawkins Contact: Vera ¥
Hawkins v GGP Meadows Business:
Primary Timekeeper. 1 DSL Catsgory: 1 Regular Businoss Fax:
Secondary Timekeeper: 1 DSL Dreft Template; STl Rate Code: 9 E-mait:
Originating Timekeeper: 1 DSL Final Templale: §T1 Date Opened: 09/03/2015 Ciam No.: 7983-1
Previous Balance: . Hourly Rate: 0.00

Writs-Up/
Amount Down Amt Description

R
Tmir ¢ TashCode Rel ¥

(=
»
[

IE I NIEm
1IN 1IN N
IN I NI N M
10 1IN N
IE § ENE N N
im I mHIE N

|
'

RR T o LT T T T Y yakdey OBOW2018 923 am

m
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Date: 08/09/2016 Tabs3 Detall Work-in-Process Report Page: 2
Lee, Hemandez, Landrum, & Garofalo

Primary Timekeeper: 1 David S. Lee
Client: 158.002Q First Mercury Insurance (Conlinued)

R Hours Witte-Up/
Date Tmks € Task Code Ref # Rata to Blll Amount Down Amt Description

. l

pury -—-
0

X -

04/12/2016 L240 A104 1810 185.00 0.30 55.50 Review plaintiffs’ opposition to Motion to Dismiss and Motion for
Sanctions and outline Reply and amument based upon sama

. - s I . |

. S E = N = i

L Il B EE = L

. Il - I B L

. Il I Il . L

04/12/2016 L250 A104 1684 175.00 0.40 70.00 gim apr:gl :ﬁn;lsysia of Plaintiff's Opposlhnmr:fa::;:;ﬂon to
L N = N . e

. Il =E . |

| - Nl . [

. BN E I B W [

I Il = = L

. Il E =B W I

T Il Em I EE . -

. Il E = BN = .

I EE IR B N

| - = = |

3
m

O/771



t

|

=
=
1
I

&
e
:
3
&
:
5
;
B
2
s
2
2
:
£
3
[+ 8

5
-
"
=
£
-}
&
E
N
o
=
S
>
=
©
&
E
=4
W
k-
s
g
g
[ o]
-l

52.50

0.30

175.00

1827

A107

L120

51 CNR

0411412016

i
SLLRY
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Dsate; 08/18/2016 Tabs3 Detall Work-In-Process Report Page: 4
Lee, Hemandez, Landrum, & Garofalo

Primary Timekeaper: 1 David S. Lee

Cliant 1156.002Q First Morcury Insurance (Conlinued)

]

R Hours Write-Up/
1] ] Tmkr C Task Code Down Amt Description

Q
g
g
1
g
3

]
-
L

Ipindn nnnp @ RRRRD DR RD AN D00
THIIIIEEEIIIENERIN LI

Review and dialt brief e-comes. from#ta J. Alcklen {co-counsel) re: draft
Reply in Suppart of Motion to Dismiss Compiaint and conference call to
d:scuss the same before fiting

8
8

51 CNR L430 A104 1836 175,00 020

::% £
3
2
&

. ‘ T T T Tugsday 0802016 9:23 am
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Date: 08/09/2016 Tabs3 Detall Work-tn-Process Report Page: 5
Lee, Hamandez, Landrum, & Garofalo

Primary Timekeeper: 1 David S. Lee

Client: 1156.002Q First Mercury insurance (Continued)

R Hours Write-Up/
Date Tmkr C Task Code Rel 8 Rato to Bil Down Amt Description

04/26/2016 51 CNR L250 A104 16869 175.00 030 . Review and analyms of Reply brief in uupport of Mydatt's Mation to

NG T I i mam BN
mmms B A == B =
| - HE B saEm =
| mE B s N
N gy ENam = R =
051372016 51 CNR L250 A101 1937 175.00 4.10 182.50 Prepare for hearing on Mydatt/M. Wamer's Motion ta Dismiss Plaintiffs
Complaint and Motion for Leave to File Third Party Complaint and
Piaintiffs Countermotions {includes raeview of all briefs and outhne of oral
argument}
05/03/2016 51 CNR L250 A107 1938 175.00 0.20 35.00 Draft and review brief e-corres. toffrom J, Aklen (co-counsel) re: strategy

for oral argument on Motion to Dismisa Plaintiffs Complaint and Mation
for Leave ta File Third Party Complaint

—mmmm s —
o =l B B B =
P D BN B e EE e
05/M03/2016 51 CNR 1280 A109 2013 175.00 280 Attend hearing on Mydatt/M. Warnar's Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's
Complalnt and Motion for Leave to File Third Party Complaint and
Plaintffs Countermotions
S m— = - -
s WHEH B s B ==
S EeE EE EE =m = -
P " = s =n Im B
I YEE e == Em = B
m———TTETEE O} B _
RE s T e o T Tussdiy 0802016 9:23 em

0774



Date: 08/09/2016 Tabs3 Detall Work-in-Process Report Page. 6
Lee, Hernandez, Landrum, & Garofalo

Primary Timekeeper: 1 David S. Lee

Client: 1156.002Q First Mercury Insurance (Continued)

R Hours T Wrts-Upl
Date Tmkr C Task Code Ret # Rats to Bl Amount Down Amt Description .
— = —— - -
m— == R
05/0472016 1 DSL L110  A104 1951 185.00 0.20 37.00 Outiine add™ course of action In prep for evidentiary hesring
— Em e e
] m mumm = BN == a— - ]
N EEEE T . B .. b ]
s B s I - =S - ]
G s a R Bl . [ ] [
05/04/2018 51 CNR L1250 A104 2061  175.00 0.10 17.50 Osder Disevd

Review proposad on Motion to Dismiss Plaintils Compie
Motion for Leava to Flla TPC, and Plaintiffs Countermotions

Review muit. a-corres. from/to D. Churchill (counsal for Platntiff) and J.
Aickien (co-counsal) re: proposed Order on motions, approval of the
game, minor ravisions required and finalization of Order for submission
05/05/2016 51 CNR L120 A107 1942 175.00 0.30 52.50 Lengihy i w/ co -counsel re: svidentiary hearing on Motion to Dismiss
Plaintiffs Complaint, Plaintiff's position on axtending deadline for expert

R
3

05/04/2018 51 CNR L250 A104 2052 175.00 0.30

T ‘ C T T T Tussdey 0BAOS/2016 9:23 am

I Hes == I s &S s

mm e gu s BB . ]

] mm | [ |

—R 1 B BN

S Nse EmEE = uas BE N

S s s BN mm W BN .

P e E Bl . || .

meess s TR R T e ]

I mes B N T T EE e

S e e N =N H o= |

S N [ . BN W e [

05/10/2016 51 CNR L410 A104 2016 175.00 0.10 17.50 Review Civil Evid. Hrg. Subposna to Det. Menzie (served by co-counsel)
05/10/2016 51 CNR L410 A104 2017 175.00 0.10 17.50 Raview Civil Evid. Hrg. Sub to Det, {sarved by co-counsel
[ [ Il s .

ey mDonm BSses s EE B ]

mamE s sm BN BN BN e AN

B Em = AN & B B | ]

s Epp B BN = am = —_—

s OEE DR By EE B -

0571272016 51 CNR L250 A108 1961 17500 020 35.00 Tic wi D. Avaklan (co-counsel) re: witnesses to be called and made

availabie for avidantiary hearing on Motion to Dismiss Plaintitfs

pmmm oo pu I NS == BB
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Date: 08/09/2016

Tahsg3d Detail Work-in-Process Reporl
Lee. Hemandez, Landrum, & Garofato

Primary Timekeeper: 1 David S. Lee

Client: 1156.002Q First Mercury Insurance (Conlinued)

Page: 7

T TR Hours
Date Tmikr C Task Code Ret # Rata te BIll Amount Down Amt Description
R
I I
T I
s
05/16/2016 1 DSL L210 A104 1999 185.00 010 18.50 Review proposed ordar on mation to dismiss
N R
.
oo
I ]
| ] R
amumns
e
S R
..
T
05/19/2016 51 CNR L250 A108 1976 175.00 0.20 3500 T/c w! Det. Mejors re: confimation of receipt of subpoena for evidenliary
hearing on Mtn. to Dismiss Comgplaint, confirmation of appearance and
request for confirmalion that Detective's partner will also appear at
hearing
05/18/2016 1 DSL L110  A104 1977  185.00 030 55.50 Draft/review e-corr from co-counsel re: hearing prep [ NG
05/19/2016 51 CNR L230 A107 2066 175.00 0.10 17.50 Drafi brief e-corres. to co-counsel re: confirmation that Det, Majors will
appear to testify at evidentiary hearing on Mtn, to Dismiss
05/1972016 51 CNR 1240 A104 2087 175,00 040 70.00 Review and draft mult. brief e-corres, from/to H, Rosenthal (co-counse!)
re: confirmation of conference to prepare strategy for evidentiary haanng
on Min. to Dismiss
S
——
e
. —
——
e D
RRE e s T T A Tuesday GaW2010 2.23 am
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Date: 08/09/2016 Tabs3 Detali Work-In-Process Report Page: 8
Lee, Hemandez, Landrum, & Garofalo

Primary Timekeeper: 1 David S. Lee

Client: 1156.002Q First Mercury insurance (Continued)

R Hours o Write-Upd
kr C Tash Code Rats to DA Amount

b
L3
-

Down Amt Dascription

-
]

=]
]
n
B
S
[=2)

1 DSL L1250 A0 1984 185 00 0.5 92.50 Outline issues in preparation for pre-evidertiary meeting w/ counsel and
svidentlary hearing on mation tn dismiss

05/25r2016 1 DSL L250 At07 1985  185.00 0.20 5550 Muitipie communications w/ counsel and court re: evidentiary hearing on
motion to dismiss and motion to DQ

0572512016 1 DSL L1410 A4 2001 185.00 020 37.00 Raview corr to/from court re: ADA accommodations for evidentiary
hearing

05/25/2016 51 CNR L240 AN 2018 175.00 050 87 50 Prepare for conterence w/ co-Counsel on stratagy for evidentiary hearing
on Motion to Dismiss Plaintiffs Compiaint {inchudes outiine of direct and
cross-examination of witnesses |dentified for hearing)

51 CNR L2406 Al109 2020 175.00 1.80 3115.00 Allend conference w/ co-counsel on strategy for evidentlary hearing on

Motion to Dismiss Plaintiffs Complak

Raview carres. from R. Massl {asst. 1o Judge) re: avidentiary hessing on
Mtn. to Dismiss Plaintiffs Complaint to be contlnued

-
~
tn
o

05725/2016 51 CNR L250 A104 2048 176.00 010

1 DSL L330 A1l 2003 185.00 0.20 37,00 Review evidentiary hearing Affidavits of Service

4
S

T T “Tusadey 0MONI016 9:23 om

R
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